NOTICE OF MEETING
SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE
November 12, 2025 - 3:30 PM

Administration Building - Conference Room 302
508 New York Avenue Sheboygan, WI 53081

Topic: Finance Committee Meeting
Time: November 12, 2025 03:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/i/82000637369?pwd=WvDAMZhF5YJZ1Seb5aFNseTqLyLErZx.1

Meeting ID: 820 0063 7369
Passcode: 001361

Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely. Persons wanting to observe the
meeting may come to the Administration Building or listen remotely.

AMENDED AGENDA

Call to Order
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law
Approval of Minutes

Finance Committee — October 30, 2025 — 3:30 PM

Correspondence — None

County Administrator Report
County Administrator Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the
Finance Committee resulting from the report unless it is specific to an item on the agenda.

Finance Director Report
Finance Director Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Finance
Committee resulting from the report unless it is specific to an item on the agenda.

Building Services
Consideration of Budget Adjustment for Boiler Replacement at Museum

County Board Referrals
Resolution No. 15 (2025/26) Re: Approving Intention to Join the Statewide Public Safety
Interoperable Communications System

Confirmation of Department Head Appointment

Finance
Consideration of Table of Organization Change
Consideration of Vacant Position Request — Office Coordinator
Financial Statements - September
3 Quarter Variances
Investment Statements - September

Sheboygan County Page 1 Posted: 11/10/2025 at 9:30am


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82000637369?pwd=WvDAmZhF5YJZ1Se5aFNseTqLyLErZx.1

Agenda Finance Committee November 12, 2025

Approval of Vouchers
Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions

Adjournment
Next Scheduled Meeting — November 26, 2025, 3:30 PM, Administration Building Room 302

Prepared by:
Michelle Sifuentes Vernon Koch
Recording Secretary Committee Chairperson

NOTE: A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this

meeting, and it is likely that a majority of the Executive Committee will be present, to listen, observe and participate. If a majority of
any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badtke
v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting.

Wis. Stat. § 19.84 requires that each meeting of a governmental body be preceded by a public notice setting forth the time, date,
place, and subject matter of the meeting. This Notice and Agenda is made in fulfillment of this obligation. Electronic versions of this
Notice and Agenda may hyperlink to documents being circulated to members in anticipation of the meeting and are accessible to the
public for viewing. Additions, subtractions, or modifications of the hyperlinked materials do not constitute an amendment to the
meeting agenda unless expressly set forth in an Amended Notice and Agenda. Members of the public are encouraged to check from
time to time before the meeting to see whether the hyperlinked content has been changed from what was originally posted.

The Committee welcomes all visitors to listen and observe, but only Committee members and those invited to speak will be
permitted to speak.

If listed as an agenda item — The Administrator’'s Report, Finance Director’'s Report, and Information Technology’s Report is a
summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Finance Committee resulting from the reports unless it is a specific item on
the agenda.

Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the Administrative Assistant in the Finance
Department at 920-459-3765 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

Sheboygan County Page 2 Posted: 11/10/2025 at 9:30am



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

Administration Building, Room 302
508 New York Avenue
Sheboygan WI 53081

October 30, 2025 Called to Order: 3:30 P.M. Adjourned: 4:08 P.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Vern Koch, Kathleen Donovan, William Goehring, Thomas
Wegner, Curt Brauer

MEMBERS REMOTE:
MEMBERS ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: In Person: Alayne Krause, Keith Abler, Ed Procek, Jon Dolson,
Matt Spence, Corey Norlander, Jerry Jorgenson, Jeremy Fetterer,
Emily Stewart, Michelle Sifuentes, Laura Henning-Lorenz

Remote: Stefanie Albrecht, Crystal Fieber, Stephanie Arndt, Matt
Strittmater, Tara Duwe, Evelyn Wise

Chairperson Koch called the meeting to order at 3:30 P.M.

The Chairperson certified compliance with the open meeting law. The notice was posted at
12:00 P.M. October 27th, 2025.

Supervisor Brauer moved to approve the minutes of September 25th, 2025. Motion seconded
by Supervisor Goehring. Motion Carried.

Correspondence — None.

Deputy Finance Director Jeremy Fetterer updated the Committee on the status of the
engagement letter that was recently signed with Baird, which would allow the firm to act as the
County’s underwriter for the issuance of General Obligation debt. He then informed the
Committee that the property insurance underwriter will be providing deductible options, which
will be presented to the Committee at a future date.

The Committee discussed Resolution No. 11 - Support of State Investment for Income
Maintenance. Health and Human Services Director Matt Strittmater gave an overview and
answered questions. Supervisor Goehring moved to recommend the Resolution be adopted.
Motion seconded by Supervisor Wegner. Motion Carried.

County Clerk, Jon Dolson, presented the 2025 Annual Report of Dog Listing Claims. Supervisor
Wegner moved to approve the report. Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion Carried.

County Clerk Jon Dolson presented a request for Consideration of Ordinance No. 13 - Changing
Supervisory District Boundaries to Reflect Annexation Supervisory Districts 1, 5, 10, 17 and 21.
Supervisor Brauer moved to approve the ordinance as drafted and introduce the ordinance to
the County Board in November. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion Carried.



Sheriff Matt Spence presented a request for the Sheriff's Department to sell its current Inland
Boat and purchase a new Inland Boat. Supervisor Brauer made a motion to approve the
request. Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion carried

Treasurer Laura Henning-Lorenz presented a request for minimum bids on tax foreclosed
properties. Supervisor Wegner made a motion to approve the request. Motion seconded by
Supervisor Donovan. Motion Carried.

The Committee discussed Resolution No. 13 - Approving the 2026 Budget. Supervisor Wegner
moved to approve the resolution as drafted and introduce the resolution to the County Board in
November. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion Carried.

The Committee discussed Resolution No. 14 - Levying and Apportioning the Tax. Supervisor
Donovan moved to approve the resolution as drafted and introduce the resolution to the County
Board in November. Motion seconded by Supervisor Brauer. Motion Carried.

The Committee discussed the Letter of Support for Assembly Bill 559 and Senate Bill 556
regarding Utility Aid. Supervisor Wegner moved to approve the letter. Motion seconded by
Supervisor Brauer. Motion Carried.

Auditor/Analyst Stefanie Albrecht presented the Financial Statements for August.

Deputy Administrator Emily Stewart presented the Investment Statements for August.

Vouchers were reviewed. Supervisor Wegner made a motion to approve the vouchers. Motion
seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion Carried.

Supervisor Koch requested approval for attendance at the October 17th, 2025 Finance Director
candidate interviews. Supervisor Brauer made a motion to approve the request. Motion
seconded by Supervisor Wegner. Motion Carried.

Supervisor Goehring motioned to adjourn. Motion seconded by Supervisor Wegner. Motion
Carried.

Michelle Sifuentes William Goehring
Recording Secretary Secretary



2025 Fund Transfer / Budget Adjustment
Department: Building Services

Date: November 11, 2025

I. Fund Transfer Request

From: Account # Amount

Operating Transfer From

Natural Gas xxx.531820 $4,940

Electric xxx.531815 $4,940

Building Improvements 198.564000 $17,598

Machinery & Equipment 198.565000 $16,775

Misc. Reimbursements 1105.466125 $20,000
To:

Museum Heat 1105.532205 $64,253

We are requesting the transfer of funds to the Museum Heat account for the replacement of two
boilers. The total cost is $64,253. This request is to transfer $4,940 from Natural Gas account,
$4,940 from Electric account, $17,598 from Building Improvements account, and $16,775 from
Machinery & Equipment account o Museum Heat account. The transfer of our own funds totals
$44,253. There will also be a reimbursement of $20,000 from the Museum.

Kevin Dulmes, Director - Building Services



COMMITTEE REPORT TO THE COUNTY BOARD

WE, THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
TO WHOM WAS REFERRED RESOLUTION NO: 15

RE:  Approving Inention to Join the Statewide Public Safet Interoperable Communications
System for Sheboygan County

HAVE CONSIDERED THE SAME AND RECOMMEND:

ADDITIONAL TIME BE GRANTED TO CONSIDER THE MATTER
THE RESOLUTION BE ADOPTED
FILING WITH THE CLERK

AMENDING THE RESOLUTION AS FOLLOWS:

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED THIS 16th DAY OF December 2025

FINANCE COMMITTEE

OPPOSED TO THE REPORT: CONCURRING IN THE REPORT:
VERN KOCH VERN KOCH

KATHLEEN DONOVAN KATHLEEN DONOVAN

WILLIAM C. GOEHRING WILLIAM C. GOEHRING

CURT BRAUER CURT BRAUER

THOMAS WEGNER THOMAS WEGNER



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. /5 (2025/26)

1
2

3 Re: Approving Intention to Join the Statewide Public Safety

4 interoperable Communications System for Sheboygan County

5

6

7 WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statute § 323.29(5) requires the Wisconsin Department of

8 Military Affairs to provide grants to local units of government for public safety interoperable
9 communication system upgrades; and
10
11 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Military Affairs refers to the statewide public
12 safety interoperable communication system as “WISCOM" and the upgraded 7/800 MHz system
13 as "WISCOM 800”; and
14
15 WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statute § 323.29(5)(b)2, requires that, to be eligible for a grant,
16 the local unit of government's governing body submit a resolution or other written commitment
17 indicating its intent to join the replacement statewide public safety interoperable communication
18 system when it becomes available.
19
20 WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statute § 323.29(5)(b)2 requires that, to be eligible for a grant,
21 the local unit of government’s governing body submit a resolution or other written commitment
22 indicating the local unit of government's intent to spend, of its own funds, an amount equal to 20
23 percent of the total grant awarded on the public safety interoperable communication system
24 Upgrades.

25
26 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Sheboygan County Board of

27 Supervisors, that the Sheboygan County Sheriff's Department is hereby committed to joining the
28 replacement statewide public safety interoperable communication system as a daily user when
29 it becomes available and will spend its own funds for 20 percent of the total of any grant
30 awarded.

31
32 Respectfully submitted this 4th day of November, 2025,
33

34

35 LAW COMMITTEE

36

37

38 Wﬂw

39 Gerald Jorgensen’ Chéfrperso uI Gruber, Vige-Chairperson

40 \
a1

42 Wendy Schifbert, Seretary Charlette Nennlg{ (
“3 N/ a0l %@%
44

45 ' Suzangd€ Speltz

46
47 Opposed to Introduction:
48
49

50
51 C:8456\380227 October 24, 2025, draft




FISCAL NOTE
November 2025

Resolution No. 15 (2025/26) RE: Approving Intention to Join the Statewide Public
Safety Interoperable Communications System for
Sheboygan County

Funding:

The County’s required matching funds may be made available with a budget adjustment from
the 2026 General Fund Incidentals account in the amount of $7,986.37.

Respectfully Submitted,

14

J emy Fétterer, Deputy Finance Director
November 4, 2025




REQUEST FOR CHANGE IN DEPARTMENTAL TABLE OF ORGANIZATION

Department: Finance

Request Date: 11/12/2025 Effective Date: 11/13/25
Consult with the Human Resources Director before submitting to your liaison committee.

REQUESTED CHANGES

List all the positions in your department (or a sub-unit of the department) which are either
currently on the table of organization or are being proposed as new positions. For each job title,
list either the number of full-time and part-time positions, or the authorized full-time equivalent,
currently on the T/O and the number that will be on the T/O if this request is approved.

CURRENT PROPOSED
e FT PT FTE FT PT FTE
Sr. Administrative Assistant 1 1 0 0
Office Coordinator 0 0 1 1
TOTALS 1 1 1 1
RATIONALE

Briefly summarize the reasons for the requested changes in the table of organization.

Over time, the historical role of the Administrative Assistant position has evolved based
on needs within the Finance Department. Typical administrative duties have become
more limited in scope as technology has improved efficiency in these tasks for the rest
of the team. As such, the best fit to maximize the value of this role is to re-structure it
so that the individual in the position can also provide backup payroll support.
Additionally, it would allow for potential retention of an employee in a project position.




NEW POSITIONS CREATED

If any new positions are requested, please describe very briefly (a couple sentences) the
essential work to be performed by each new position, and give a proposed pay grade for the
osition. (Consult with HR Director regarding pay grades.)

The net result of this change is zero. An existing position is being restructured into a
new position to more closely align with job duties essential to the position.

BUDGET

Identify the specific source of funding for any additional positions being requested. Deletion of
other positions may be used as a source of funding if the positions being deleted have already
been approved as part of your operational budget.

. Cost- Cost-
Job Title Rest of Year Annual Source of Funds
Office Coordinator $4,834 $58,011 Offset by consolidation of positions

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Is there any other information that the liaison committee or Human Resources Committee ought
to have when considering this change? You may attach additional documentation if you wish.

ACTION TAKEN

Department Head Signatu FG_MM Date: 10/31/2025

Liaison Committee Signature Date:

Human Resources Committee Signature Date:

Form Distribution: After department head completes form, distribute to liaison committee with copy to Human
Resources Director. After liaison committee approval, submit signed original to Human Resources Director.

Rev. 07/2023

10



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY
VACANT POSITION REQUEST FORM

WISCONSIN
DATE: 11.12.2025
DEPT HEAD NAME: Jeremy Fetterer (Deputy Finance Director)
POSITION TITLE: Office Coordinator
POSITION CONTROL NUMBER: No. Needed?
PAY GRADE: 130
REASON FOR VACANCY: Re-alignment of existing position; prior employee departed

JUSTIFICATION FOR FILLING POSITION

This position is a restructuring of an existing position to better align with the evolving needs of the
Finance Department. It is needed to manage the administrative duties of the Department; also, it has
been determined that having a backup individual for certain A/P and A/R tasks, as well as a backup for
processing payroll, is necessary.

STAFFING CONSIDERATION:

Department has considered all alternate options as it relates to overall stadding needs? Yes
BUDGET
Is this a position within the departments annual operation budget? Yes

If not, please state the amount over budget as well as the proposed source of funds.

COST

The annual cost associated with the position (current year wage & benefit rates)
WAGE BENEFIT TOTAL
$58,011 $11,801 $69,812

Note: Cost for health and dental benefits should be net cost, after subtracting revenue from employee cont

County

Administrator/

Department

Head : Jeremy Fetterer Date: 10.31.2025

Human d
Resources: e T 2 ™ e — Date: 11/7/2025

If position changed:

11


David Loomis
Typewriter
11/7/2025


Liasion

Committee: Date:
HR
Committee: Date:

12




WISCONSIN

Einancial Overview

September 2025
Finance Committee & County Administrator Report



Budget Variance Summary

Year to Date September 30, 2025

Fund
General Special Revenue Enterprise Internal Service Total Transportation
Change in Fund Balance S 926,672 $(2,791,145)  $(5,027,299) $ (380,075) S (7,271,847) S 5,167,303
Plus: unbudgeted depreciation 3,216,428 249,195 S 3,465,623
Adjusted Change in Fund Balance S 926,672 $(2,791,145) $(1,810,871) S (130,880) S (3,806,224) S 5,167,303
Budgeted Change in Fund Balance to Date S (5,444,912) $(1,216,582) $(1,228,093) $§ (378,934) S (8,268,521) S (3,225,948)
Variance Actual to Budget |$ 6371584 | [$(1,574563) | $ (582,778)| | $ 248054 | [$ 4,462,297 | [ $ 8,393,251 |

Enterprise fund includes Lake Breeze Aviation, Highway, and Rockyllglnoll



Department Budget Variance Summary
Year to Date September 30, 2025

Total Total Total Total
Department Variance Department Variance Department Variance Department Variance

General Fund Special Revenue Enterprise Funds Internal Services
Airport $ 38,229 Community Programs $ (1,355,192) Lake Breeze Aviation $ (49,457) Employee Benefits $  (283,804)
Bldg Senvices $ 523,704 Economic Support $ 278 Highway $ (1,931,340) Info Technology $ 517,002
Clerk of Crts $ 143,904 Elder Senvices $ 91,804 Rocky Knoll $ 1,398,020 Prop Ins $ 14,858
Corp Counsel $ 343 HHS Administration $ (20,633)
County Administrator $ 30,804 Public Health Senice $ (109,402)| |Total - Enterprise Fund $ (582,777)| |Total - Internal Servs 248,056
County Board $ 20,164 Social Senices $  (174,045)
County Clerk $ (9,225) Total HHS $ (1,567,191) Total
Court Commissioner $ 10,467 Department Variance
DA $ 35,868 Public Safety - Spec Rev| $ (7,373)
Finance $ 114,006 Transportation
Human Resources $ 47,401 Total - Special Revenue (1,574,564) Transportation $ 8,393,251
Medical Examiner $ 7,618
Nondepart'l $ 6,366,528 Total - Transportation | $ 8,393,251
Planning & Conservation $ (39,012)
Register of Deeds $ 76,864
Sheriff $ (1,100,285)
Tax Foreclosures $ 29,135
Treasurer $ 25,112
UW Extension $ 16,902
UW GB - Sheboygan Campus | $ (6,462)
Veterans' Comm $ 4,103
Veterans' Senice $ 35,415

Total - General Fund $ 6,371,584

15




G enera I Fu N d (Budget to Actual)

Year to Date September 30, 2025

% Actual $46

Budget Actual Variance to Budget $44

Millions

Revenues S 35,163,725 $41,932,151 S 6,768,426 119% $42

$40

$38

Wages & Benefits (20,525,326) (20,589,264 (63,938) 100% $36

Operating Expense (11,416,236) (12,607,626 (1,191,390) 110% $34 -

Capital Outlay (709,642) (593,982 115,660 84% $30 1

)
)
Interdepartmental (5,597,741) (5,272,225) 325,516 94% $32
)
)

Total Expenses (38,248,945) (39,063,097 (814,152) 102% ¥28 1

$26

$24 -

Other Financing (2,359,692) (1,942,381) 417,311 82% $22 -

$20

Change in Fund Balance S (5,444,912) S 926,673 S 6,371,585 17% 212

$14

$12

$10

$8 1

$6 -
$4
$2

B Budget M Actual

16



Revenues

Wages & Benefits
Operating Expense
Interdepartmental
Capital Outlay
Total Expenses

Other Financing

Change in Fund Balance

Ge nera I Fu N d (Variance Change)

Year to Date September 30, 2025

Variance

Prior Month Current Month Change
S 5,696,579 S 6,768,426 S 1,071,847
(374,252) (63,938) 310,314
(1,339,915) (1,191,390) 148,525
272,361 325,516 53,155

115,660 115,660 -
(1,326,146) (814,152) 511,994
736,001 417,311 (318,690)
S 5,106,434 S 6,371,585 S 1,265,151

17

Revenue is positive due to more than budgeted
interest income, state shared revenues, opioid
revenues and recognition of LFRF revenue

Negative Operating expense variance, current month
change due to payments of LFRF task force expenses
along with more than anticipated maintenance
services and non capital equipment purchases



Overall Budget

General Fund — Department Analysis

Year to Date September 30, 2025

Variances

Department Revenues Expenditures Other Financing Total
Airport 39,741 $ (1,512) S - S 38229
Building Services 31,641 362,893 129,170 523,704
Clerk of Courts 182,000 (36,186) (1,910) 143,904
Corporation Counsel 2,042 (1,699) - 343
County Administrator - 30,804 - 30,804
County Board - 20,164 - 20,164
County Clerk 2,813 (3,638) (8,400) (9,225)
Court Commissioner 5,178 5,289 - 10,467
District Attorney 412 35,456 35,868
Finance (60,229) 183,051 (8,816) 114,006
Human Resources (185) 46,930 656 47,401
Medical Examiner (16,875) 24,493 - 7,618
Non-Departmental 6,293,548 (372,248) 445,228 6,366,528
Planning & Conservation 133,704 (143,905) (28,811) (39,012)
Register of Deeds 59,398 13,560 3,906 76,864
Sheriff 42,167 (1,179,544) 37,092 (1,100,285)
Tax Foreclosures 23,002 6,133 - 29,135
Treasurer 3,096 163,870 (141,854) 25,112
UW GB - Sheboygan Campus - 2,489 (8,951) (6,462)
UW Extension 22,275 (5,373) - 16,902
Veterans Commission - 4,103 - 4,103
Veteran's Services 4,698 30,717 - 35,415
Total General Fund $ 6768426 $ (814,153) $ 417,310 S 6,371,583

Non Departmental —

not yet purchased

4} Megative “Yariance

O Positive “Wariance = 2.5%

% of Outflow

L

DD DED EDEDIDIDIIIDEDID VDD

7.04%
15.20%
5.98%
0.07%
9.06%
10.46%
-3.45%
3.67%
4.40%
6.56%
5.35%
2.91%
193.81%
-1.93%
13.18%
-5.72%
N/A
3.4400
-6.03%
5.18%
26.28%
13.34%

16.66%

18

Overtime

Department
Airport
Building Services
Clerk of Courts
Corporation Counsel
County Administrator
County Board
County Clerk
Court Commissioner
District Attorney
Finance
Human Resources
Medical Examiner
Non-Departmental
Planning & Conservation
Register of Deeds
Sheriff
Tax Foreclosures
Treasurer
UW Campus
UW Extension
Veterans Commission
Veteran's Services

Total General Fund

Overtime
Budget Actual SVariance % of Variance
$ 4000 $ 587 $ (1,817) Wi-45.43%
14,856 26,825 (11,969) Wl -80.57%
1,312 592 720 #h 54.88%
- - - = 0.00%
- - - = 0.00%
- - - = 0.00%
300 327 (27) W -9.00%
- - - = 0.00%
- 56 (56) Wk-100.00%
3,741 393 3,348 fh 89.49%
5 1,126 (1,126) ¥b-100.00%
- 34 (34)  Wb-100.00%
- - - = 0.00%
5 157 (157) Wb-100.00%
- - - = 0.00%
749,696 1,358,135 (608,439) Wl -81.16%
- - - = 0.00%
- - - = 0.00%
- - - = 0.00%
- - - = 0.00%
- - - = 0.00%
- - - = 0.00%
$ 773905 $1,393462 $ (619,557) Wl -80.06%

Building Services — Expenditure variance due to vacant positions, non capital equipment not yet purchased, structural project and carpet not completed, and unspent contingency
County Board — Expenditure variance due to position vacancy and less than budgeted mileage expenses

Revenue variance due to higher than budgeted investment interest, TIF/TID district closures, opioid settlement revenue and recognition of LFRF revenue
Register of Deeds — Revenue variance due to fluctuations to real estate and encumbrance activity
Veterans— Revenue variance due to receipt of donations; Expenditure variance due to vacancies and requests for assistance varying from year to year and supplies budgeted for purchase

4F Positive Wariance = 2.5%



2,000,000
1,800,000
1,600,000
1,400,000
1,200,000

« 1,000,000

800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000

General Fund — Sheriff’s Department OT
As of September 30, 2025

Sheriff Dept OT SHERIFF OT
Budget to Actual Cumulative Comparison FOUR YEAR CUMULATIVE ACTUAL COMPARISON
——2022 —m—2023 2024 —%=2025
2,000,000
1,750,000
1,500,000
1,250,000
1,000,000
SR G I R R N BN S
& & Q Q & D 3 N & ) 750,000
N & &S @Q,& ORI ¥ @
K2 @ N P w <&
S & 3 &R 500,000
e Budgeted e Actual 250,000

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JuLy AUG SEPT OoCT NOV DEC
ACTUALS BY MONTH

19



General Fund — Sheriff’s Department
As of September 30, 2025

NUMBER OF INMATES

JAIL POPULATION
SEPTEMBER 2025
230 324 324 323 324 324 324 324 326 333
318 318 317 317 322 397
300
250
200
150
100
50
2 3 # 3 37 2 35 35 3B 35 3/ 35 235 B 35 3 23 o 35 13 33 22 28 2 B 1 20 18 18 18
,,,,,,, 9
0 .

1 2 3 4 5 B 7 8 9 0 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 27 28 29 30

=== |UVENILE ==ll=HUBER ==le=TOTALADULTS ==@=EMP

20




General Fund — Sheriff’s Department
As of September 30, 2025 (13 Month History)

AVERAGE PERCENTAGE

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE JAIL CAPACITY PERCENTAGE

120 -~

100 -~

80

60

40

0 — b —_— — —_—

SEP OoCT

NOV

DEC JAN FEB MAY | JUN JUL AUG

2024 | 2024 | 2024 | 2024 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025

W Juvenile MHuber M Adultlnmates M Boarded in Juveniles

SEP

2025

21




General Fund — Sheriff’s Department
As of September 30, 2025 (13 Month History)

AVERAGE NUMBER OF INMATES

ELECTRONIC MONITORING - HUBER SENTENCED
INMATES

SEP

2024

OCT

2024

NOV

2024

DEC

2024

JAN

2025

FEB

2025

MAR

2025

APR

2025

MAY

2025

JUN

2025

JUL

2025

AUG

2025

SEP

2025

22




General Fund — Sheriff’s Department

As of September 30, 2025

Number of Reporters

160

140

120

100

80

40

20

Alternative to Incarceration Day Reporting Population - By Category
September

4 499 135 135 135 15134134 134 135 135 135 136 135 3134 13q 134 134 134

129 129 130 131 131 I31 131 131 131 132 £33 133

110 110 110 110 1p9 109 109 109 109 108 109 109 157108 108 102 108 10

108 108 108 109 .,

108 10

108 10

@4 g2 85 85 85 85 85 85

4747 47 47— A% A2 48 48 48 48 47 a7 a7 a2 47 a7 a2
45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 AT AL AR R A T
23 23 23 23 23 13 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 323 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 213 23 13 23
= ; == = R G ; == i ;

0 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 35 26 27 28 19 30

enfem DAY REPORTERS wollleeTAD oGP =eeS0OBERLINK ot SPECIAL  eollem|N CUSTODY  wslweOQNHOLD

23

DAY REPORTERS

TAD

GPS

SOBERLINK

SPECIAL

IN CUSTODY

ON HOLD

NOT ON EQUIPMENT - CHECKING IN & GIVEN
A DRUG TEST OR PBT

ALCOHOL BRACELET - RARLEY USED

GPS BRACELET

HAND HELD ALCOHOL DEVICE

THESE ARE DRUG COURT, VETERN COURT
CLIENTS, OR SPECIAL MONITORING
REQUESTED BY THE COUNTY

CLIENTS THAT WERE ON DAY REPORTING BUT
ARE BACK IN OUR CUSTODY DUE TO VARIOUS
REASONS. THEY ARE ALREADY ACCOUNTED
FOR WITH QUR INMATES HOUSED
POPULATION

CLIENTS HAVE OFEN DAY REPORTING CASES
AND ARE EITHER IN CUSTODY IN ANOTHER
FACILTY, AWOL, OR DAY REPORTING HAS
BEEN REMOWED, BUT CASE I5 5TILL OPEN.



General Fund — Sheriff’s Department
As of September 30, 2025

Number of Reporters

Total Day Reporting Population
September

497

496 496
496 »r—_

495 495

495 / \ & &
494 4¥ ¥4 494 / \ 494 494
&3 4¥ &3 493 493 4?/ \€3 493

v v v v v

o+
[X=]
=~

=
[X=)
w

492 492

Fy
o
[

=
[X=)
ey

0 490 450 490 490

x \
(AT \
%

e e e b
v

v v v v

£y
o
=]

.
490

£
oo
w0

488

487
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

24




General Fund — Sheriff’s Department
As of September 30, 2025 (13 Month History)

Number of Reporters

Average Total Reporting Population - ATl Unit

530.0

520.0

510.0

500.0

490.0

480.0

470.0

460.0

ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP

‘ SEP

2024 2024 2024 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

2024

25




Special Revenue Fund

(Budget to Actual)
Year to Date September 30, 2025

% Actual to $42

Budget Actual Variance Budget ;g z:g |
Revenues $39,374,242 $38,253,195 $(1,121,047) 97% $36 -
$34
Wages & Benefits (13,728,708)  (13,422,271) 306,437 98% iié :
Operating Expense (22,217,425) (23,088,723) (871,298) 104% 528 1
Interdepartmental (5389,211)  (5,063,494) 325,717 94% ol
Capital Outlay (6,500) - 6,500 0% $22
Total Expenses (41,341,844)  (41,574,488) (232,644) 101% zjg j
$16
Other Financing 751,020 530,150 (220,870) 71% 21‘2‘
$10
Change in Fund Balance $(1,216,582)  $(2,791,143)  $(1,574,561) 229% $8 1
:
$2

$_

B Budget M Actual

Special Revenue Fund includes Public Safety Special Revenue

and Health & Human Services
26



S DECia I Reve n U e F U n d (Variance Change)

Revenues

Wages & Benefits
Operating Expense
Interdepartmental
Capital Outlay
Total Expenses

Other Financing

Change in Fund Balance

Variance

Prior Month Current Month Change
$(1,206,442) S (1,121,047) S 85,395
235,638 306,437 70,799
(425,803) (871,298) (445,495)
261,793 325,717 63,924

6,500 6,500 -
78,128 (232,644) (310,772)
(202,745) (220,870) (18,125)
$(1,331,059) S (1,574,561) $ (243,502)

Special Revenue Fund includes Public Safety Special Revenue
and Health & Human Services

27

Year to Date September 30, 2025

Revenues are less than budgeted. Parental fees,
Medicaid, Medicare, insurance and other grant
revenue are lower than expected

Wages variance due to unfilled positions

Operating Expenses fluctuate based on client
needs and vendor staff availability.

Interdepartmental positive variance due to unfilled
positions or lower than anticipated charges from
other departments



Special Revenue Fund — Department Analysis
Year to Date September 30, 2025

Overall Budget Overtime

Variances Overtime

Department Revenue Expenditures Other Financing Total % of Outflow Department Budget Actual $ Variance % Variance
Community Programs  $ (1,080,543) $  (80,987) S (193,662) $(1,355192) Wb -5.99% Community Programs S 23,442 S 8,849 $ 14,593 #h 62.25%
Economic Support (124,538) 137,459 (12,643) 278 = 0.01% Economic Support 37,500 6,659 30,841 fAh 82.24%
Elder Services 140,365 (46,359) (2,202) 91,804 Ah 2.96% Elder Services 9,899 19,045 (9,146) Wb -92.39%
HHS Administration 132 (16,125) (4,640) (20,633) b -112.47% HHS Administration 2,626 111 2,515 AN 95.77%
Public Health Service 26,740 (128,419) (7,723) (109,402) W -3.83% Public Health Service - 548 (548) ¥k-100.00%
Social Services (113,825) (60,220) - (174,045) ¥ -1.79% Social Services 60,750 27,853 32,897 Ah 54.15%
Total HHS $(1,151,669) $ (194,651) $ (220,870) $(1,567,190) ¥ -3.79% Total $134,217 $ 63,065 $ 71,152 A 53.01%
Public Safety Sp Rev 30,622 (37,995) - (7,373) =* 0.00% Public Safety Sp Rev - - - = 0.00%

@ Megative “Wariance o Positive sariance < 2,.5% “]} Positive Wariance = 2.9%



Enterprise Fund — Highway (Budget to Actual)
Year to Date September 30, 2025

Revenues

Wages & Benefits
Operating Expense
Interdepartmental
Capital Outlay
Total Expenses

Other Financing

Change in Fund Balance

% Actual
Budget Actual Variance to Budget
$15,545,301 $15,954,789 S 409,488 103%
(5,755,993) (5,647,697) 108,296 98%
(7,357,254) (9,747,172) (2,389,918) 132%
(1,896,331) (1,750,989) 145,342 92%
(2,932,705) (2,762,273) 170,432 94%
(17,942,283) (19,908,131) (1,965,848) 111%
794,629 419,649 (374,980) 53%
$(1,602,353) $(3,533,693) $(1,931,340) 221%

29

Millions

v n un
P =N
v o N

$14
$13
$12
$11 -
$10 A
$9
$8
$7 4
$6 -
$5
$4 -
$3 4
$2 4
$1 4

M Budget M Actual



Enterprise Fund — Highway (variance Change)
Year to Date September 30, 2025

Variance
Prior Month Current Month Change
Revenues S (823,201) S 409,488 S 1,232,689
Wages & Benefits 137,603 108,296 (29,307)
Operating Expense (1,900,861) (2,389,918) (489,057)
Interdepartmental 148,749 145,342 (3,407)
Capital Outlay 192,425 170,432 (21,993)
Total Expenses (1,422,084) (1,965,848) (543,764)
Other Financing (374,905) (374,980) (75)

Change in Fund Balance $

(2,620,190)

S (1,931,340) S 688,850

30

Revenue variance is due to lower than
budgeted GTA but more than budgeted
municipal projects

Operating expense variance is due to more
than budgeted engineering services, more
outside transportation, additional state and
municipal projects



Enterprise Fund — Lake Breeze Aviation (Budget to Actual)
Year to Date September 30, 2025

% Actual §
Budget Actual Variance to Budget S
Revenues S 3,225,822 S 3,077,735 S (148,087) 95%
Wages & Benefits (436,437) (413,265) 23,172 95% $3 1
Operating Expense (2,308,215) (2,114,904) 193,311 92%
Interdepartmental (164,114) (106,967) 57,147 65%
Capital Outlay - (175,000) (175,000) N/A
Total Expenses (2,908,766) (2,810,136) 98,630 97% 5 |
Other Financing - - - N/A
Change in Fund Balance $ 317,056 S 267,599 S (49,457) 84%
$1
$, 4
g & & QQ,&?' Qg@ O\;S"*
@ qf’e < ’2;"60 a
@%Qf’ (”&\ kbeQ CbQ
$ OQQ/ \&Qx

M Budget M Actual

31



Enterprise Fund — Lake Breeze Aviation (variance Change)
Year to Date September 30, 2025

Variance

Prior Month Current Month Change

Revenues S (17,167) S (148,087) S (130,920) . )
Revenue variance is due to lower fuel sales

Wages & Benefits 29,089 23,172 (5,917) thar_‘ anticipated flights '
Operating Expense 200,154 193,311 (6,843) Capital Qutlay for construction on a Hangar
Interdepartmental 52,568 57,147 4,579 Door
Capital Outlay (175,000) (175,000) -
Total Expenses 106,811 98,630 (8,181)
Other Financing - - -
Change in Fund Balance S 89,644 S (49,457) S (139,101)

32



Enterprise Fund — Rocky Knoll (sudget to Actual)
Year to Date September 30, 2025

% Actual
Budget Actual Variance to Budget $20
Revenues $15,668,634 $18,406,444 S 2,737,810 117% .é $19
g 518
Wages & Benefits (6,370,555) (6,965,131) (594,576) 109% $17
Operating Expense (7,015,288) (7,991,632) (976,344) 114% $16
Interdepartmental (2,165,427) (1,992,436) 172,991 92% $15
Capital Outlay (60,160) (2,022) 58,138 3% $14
Total Expenses (15,611,430)  (16,951,221)  (1,339,791) 109% $13
$12
Other Financing - - - N/A $11
$10
Change in Fund Balance $ 57,204 S 1,455,223 S 1,398,019 2544% zz
s7
$6
S5
S4
$3
$2
$1
S'

M Budget M Actual

Enterprise Fund includes Rocky Knoll
33



Enterprise Fund — ROCky Knoll (Variance Change)
Year to Date September 30, 2025

Revenues

Wages & Benefits
Operating Expense
Interdepartmental
Capital Outlay
Total Expenses

Other Financing

Change in Fund Balance

Variance

Prior Month Current Month Change
S 2,372,421 S 2,737,810 S 365,389
(546,477) (594,576) (48,099)
(822,716) (976,344) (153,628)
87,429 172,991 85,562

58,138 58,138 -
(1,223,626) (1,339,791) (116,165)
S 1,148,795 S 1,398,019 S 249,224

34

Revenues are more than budgeted due to
higher census and resident payor source mix.
Census for September was budgeted for 126
and actual was 142.57

Wages & Benefits expense variance due to the
higher than budgeted census combined with
increases in employee staffing

Operating Expense variance is due to higher
than budgeted census along with the care
needs and some reliance on agency staffing.

Positive Interdepartmental expenses variance
are a result of budget versus actual mix of
insurance types taken



Enterprise Fund — Department Analysis

Year to Date September 30, 2025

Overall Budget

Overtime

Variances Overtime
Department Revenue Expenditures Other Financing Total % of Outflow Department Budget Actual $ Variance % Variance
Lake Breeze Aviation S  (148,087) S 98,629 S $  (49,458) Wb -1.70% Lake Breeze Aviation  $ 45,136 S 28,717 $ 16,419 #h 36.38%
Highway S 409,488 $(1,965,848) S (374,980)  $(1,931,340) Wb -10.76% Highway $448,855 $597,331 $(148,476) Wb -33.08%
Rocky Knoll S 2,737,810 $(1,339,790) S $ 1,398,020 #h 8.96% Rocky Knoll $391,999 $236,445 $ 155,554 A 39.68%
Total $ 2,999,211  $(3,207,009) $ (374,980) $ (582,778) Total $885,990  $862,493 $ 23,497

4} Megative Wariance

O Positive Variance < 2.5%
35

4F Positive Variance = 2,5%



ROCky KnOl I (Budget to Actual Census)

September 30, 2025 (13 Month History)

Resident Census

145.00

140.00 /\/s/—
135.00 /
125.00
120.00 /
115.00
110.00
10500 +—
) < < < < S < QO > N N
FIFFITE I
Q S 2 \4
o > 9
e—==Budgeted == Actual Month

36




Internal Services udget to Actual)

Year to Date September 30, 2025

% Actual

Budget Actual Variance to Budget
Revenues $16,183,390  $15,101,691 $ (1,081,699) 93%
Wages & Benefits (13,828,405) (13,055,063) 773,342 94%
Operating Expense (2,253,105) (2,076,513) 176,592 92%
Interdepartmental (127,316) (100,996) 26,320 79%
Capital Outlay - - - N/A
Total Expenses (16,208,826) (15,232,572) 976,254 94%
Other Financing (353,498) - 353,498 0%
Changein Fund Balance $ (378,934) $§ (130,881) $ 248,053 35%

Internal Service Fund includes Employee Benefits Insurance,
Property & Liability Insurance & Phones, Information

Technology, and Highway

37

Millions

W
¢
(o=}

W
=
()]

$14

$12 -

$10

$8

$6 -

$4 1

$2 1

M Budget H Actual



I nte 'Na | Se rV|CeS (Variance Change)

Revenues

Wages & Benefits
Operating Expense
Interdepartmental
Capital Outlay
Total Expenses

Other Financing

Change in Fund Balance

Year to Date September 30, 2025

Variance
Prior Month Current Month Change

$(1,032,384) ¢ (1,081,699 ¢ (49,315) . Revenues are less than budgeted due to staffing
vacancies and less than budgeted enrollment.

690,732 773,342 82,610 ° Positive Wage & Benefits variance due to less than
135,641 176,592 40,951 t'Judgeted enrollment in health, dc'ental, and group
25,851 26,320 469 life expenses for Employee Benefits & Insurance
_ ) ) . Operating Expenses variance due to less than
852,224 976,254 124,030 budgeted contracted services for the IT
department
353,498 353,498 -

S 173,338 S 248,053 S 74,715

Internal Service Fund includes Employee Benefits Insurance,
Property & Liability Insurance & Phones, Information

Technology, and Highway

38



Internal Service Fund — Department Analysis
Year to Date September 30, 2025

Overall Budget . Overtime _—

Department Revenue Expenditures Other Financing Total % of Outflow Department Budget Actual $Variance % Variance
Employee Benefits & Insurance $(1,067,121) S 783316 S - $ (283,805 Wb -2.13% Employee Benefits & Insurance § - s - $ = 0.00%
Information Technology (14,576) 178,080 353,498 517,002 @ 22.60% Information Systems - - - = 0.00%
Insurance (2) 14,859 . 14857 = 2.45% Insurance - - - = 0.00%
Total $(1,08,699) § 976255 & 353498 & 248,054 Total $ - %5 - 8 = 0.00%

@ Megative Wariance O Positive Wariance < 2.5% ﬁ Positive Wariance » 2.5%

39



Tra nSpO rtatiO N FU N d (Budget to Actual)
Year to Date September 30, 2025

County Sales Tax
Sales Tax Distribution
Total Revenues

Reconstruction
Pulverize & Repave
Overlay
Sealcoating
Infrastructure

Total Expenses

Other Financing

Change in Fund Balance

% Actual

Budget Actual Variance to Budget
$10,327,344 $ 12,126,355 $§ 1,799,011 117%
(2,244,783) (2,244,783) - 100%
8,082,561 9,881,572 1,799,011 122%
(1,888,167) (760,445) 1,127,722 40%
(2,218,228) (1,190,454) 1,027,774 54%
(582,388) (274,489) 307,899 47%
(744,726) - 744,726 0%
(3,750,000) (738,880) 3,011,120 20%
(9,183,509) (2,964,268) 6,219,241 32%
(2,125,000) (1,750,000) 375,000 82%
$(3,225948) S 5167304 S 8,393,252 160%

40

Thousands

$10,500

$10,000

$9,500

$9,000

$8,500
$8,000
$7,500 -
$7,000 -
$6,500 -
$6,000 -
$5,500 -
$5,000 -
$4,500 -
$4,000 -
$3,500 -
$3,000 -
$2,500 -
$2,000 -
$1,500 -
$1,000 -
$500

B Budget M Actual




Tra nSpOrtation FU nd (Variance Change)
Year to Date September 30, 2025

Variance

Prior Month  Current Month Change
County Sales Tax S 1,573,863 S 1,799,011 S 225,148
Sales Tax Distribution - S - -
Total Revenues 1,573,863 1,799,011 225,148
Reconstruction 1,730,188 1,127,722 (602,466)
Pulverize & Repave 1,452,762 1,027,774 (424,988)
Overlay 582,011 307,899 (274,112)
Sealcoating 744,244 744,726 482
Infrastructure 3,011,120 3,011,120 -
Total Expenses 7,520,325 6,219,241 (1,301,084)
Other Financing - 375,000 375,000

Change in Fund Balance S 9,094,188 S 8,393,252 S (700,936)

41



(Actual County Sales Tax Received by Month)

1,800,000
1,600,000
1,400,000
1,200,000
1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000

Transportation Fund

Jan Feb Mar  Apr May June Jul Aug  Sept
Month

=@=202] ==@=2022 =@=2023 e==@=2024 ==@==2025

42

Oct

Nov

Dec



QUIESTIONS .0



3rd Quarter Variances
Ending

September 30, 2025



QUARTERLY VARIANCE INDEX

GENERAL FUND TOTAL VARIANCE PAGE
AITPOIt. . 38,229.34 ...l 46 - 48
Building Services..........ccoooiiiiiiii 523,704.59 .. ... .................. 49 - 51
Clerk of Courts......c.ooiviiiiiiiii 143,904.02 .. ...................... 52 - 54
Corporation Counsel............ccooiiiiiiiiiii 34234 ... 55 - 657
County Administrator...............ccococviiiiiiiiinnnne. 30,804.50 ................ceennns 58 - 60
County Board.........ocooiiiii 20,164.10 ......................... 61 - 62
(OGS onempoomoeorcsmneorssemoseaporsemmomseaeosm (PXHET) coooommorosenpoesmceon (0203 |
Court CommISSIONEr.........ccviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeas 10,467.54 ... ................... 66 - 68
District Attorney..........oooiiiiii 35,867.87 ..........cceeiiiininis 69 -71
Finance.......cooooiiii 114,006.73 ......................... 72 -74
Human Resources.............ccccvieiiiiiiiiiiieen . 47,401.19 ... ... 75 -77
Medical Examiner..............ccooooiiiiiii 761794 ... 78 - 80
Non-Departmental 6,366,528.10 ......................... 81 - 83
Planning & RESOUMCES..........cvcrevenncnnncne (39,01158) ... 84-87
Register of Deeds 76,864.74 ... ................. 88 - 90
SR (1100,285.09) . 01-94
TrEASUIEr. .. 54,246.72 .. ....................... 95 - 97
UW EXtension........c.coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeas 16,902.14 . ..................... 98- 100
UW Green Bay - Sheboygan Campus............cc.  (6,461.61) ...ccoooooirrvrrnnnn 101 - 102
Veterans CommiSSiON......c.covviviiiiiiiiiiieiiaaaenns, 4,102.89 .......oiieiiiiiians 103 - 104
Veterans ServiCe......ooovvvieiiiii i 3541410 ..ol 105 - 107

H&HS FUND

ENTERPRISE FUND

Rocky Knoll Health Care Center........................... 699,786.46 ...............oouenn... 122 125
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

Information Technology...........cccooviiiiiiiiiiinnnni. 363,109.39 ..............ceeeee. 129 - 131
INSUMANCE. ...t 14,856.50 ..........cciiiiinnn.n. 132 - 133
*This report shows variance limits that are equal to or greater than $1,000.00.

The Sheriff's Department, Health & Human Service Fund, Rocky Knoll, Employee Benefits & Insurance,

Highway, and Insurance shows variance limits that are equal to or greater than $2,000.00.

45



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COUNTY AIRPORT
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\@ VARIANCE FROM
D G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services
Public Works 22,951.51 More Customs User Fees

Interest and Other Revenue
Other Misc. Revenue 16,789.37 More Customs Facilities Reimbursements and Control Box repair

Personnel Related Expenditure

Operating Expenses

Repairs and Maintenance 15,096.23 Less Auto Parts Repairs and less Grounds/Plumbing Maintenance

Interdepartmental Charges

Capital Outlay 58,577.00 Equipment not paid for yet
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 695.49
TOTAL 38,229.34 Positive



R5510512
SC0187

County Airport

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:38:32

Page -

Variance
Year-to-Date

%

10,416.00 17.4 10,416.00 12.0
10,416.00 17.4 10,416.00 12.0
31,190.00 52.0 57,888.95 66.4 26,698.95 85.6
31,190.00 52.0 57,888.95 66.4 26,698.95 85.6
18,159.00 30.3 18,636.47 214 477.47 2.6
18,159.00 30.3 18,636.47 214 477.47 2.6
220.00 4 220.00 3
220.00 4 220.00 3
59,985.00 100.0 87,161.42 100.0 27,176.42 453
13,668.00 226 13,814.14 158 246.14- 1.8
1,816.00 3.0 1,908.30 22 92.30- 51
15,384.00 25.6 15,722.44 18.0 338.44- 22
23,627.00 39.4 25,782.10 29.6 2,155.10- 91
2,418.00 4.0 476.95 5 1,941.05 80.3
2,489.00 4.1 2,684.71 3.1 195.71- 7.9
96.00 2 96.00 100.0
28,630.00 47.7 28,943.76  33.2 313.76- 11
2,479.00 4.1 4,083.75 4.7 1,604.75- 64.7
1,491.00 25 1,488.83 1.7 217 A
1,543.00 2.6 2,201.19 25 658.19- 427
1,003.00 1.7 989.92 1.1 13.08 1.3
709.00 1.2 708.33 .8 .67 A

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev

450000 Public Charges for Se
453000 Public Works
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
476000 Other Interdepartmen
470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Cha
551900 Insurance Charges
552000 Repairs & Maintenanc
553000 System Operation Cha
556000 Other InterdeéZrtmen

93,738.00 19.0 93,738.00 17.6
93,738.00 19.0 93,738.00 17.6
234,198.00 47.5 257,149.51  48.2 22,951.51 9.8
234,198.00 47.5 257,149.51  48.2 22,951.51 9.8
163,427.00 331 180,216.37  33.8 16,789.37 10.3
163,427.00 331 180,216.37  33.8 16,789.37 10.3
1,980.00 4 1,980.00
1,980.00 4 1,980.00
493,343.00 100.0 533,083.88 100.0 39,740.88 8.1
130,631.00 26.5 132,724.97 249 2,093.97- 1.6
16,940.00 34 18,414.07 3.5 1,474.07- 87
147,571.00 29.9 151,139.04 284 3,568.04- 24
210,460.00 42.7 232,919.22 437 22,459.22- 10.7
30,190.00 6.1 15,093.77 2.8 15,096.23 50.0
29,161.00 5.9 41,283.85 7.7 12,122.85- 41.6
859.00 2 859.00 100.0
270,670.00 54.9 289,296.84 54.3 18,626.84- 6.9
23,538.00 4.8 39,866.84 7.5 16,328.84- 69.4
13,399.00 2.7 13,399.51 25 .51-
13,875.00 2.8 35,553.10 6.7 21,678.10- 156.2
9,023.00 1.8 8,909.24 1.7 113.76 1.3
6,375.00 1.3 6,374.97 1.2 .03

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v2wSvbntsev0BGgIQOYzLs25APBnf7xXiG0v6%2F3QfjlGaEvqZMJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pl%2BZvzPl%2FJo%2BXaQJGtPeWJqER%2BGf7y5s7jqFFJxDsuB9RHeA3DXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Vntfe2CEGOr0t509TnKOBkZ3AC3lV35c7WpuuOkl74Vnk8CYQ%2B68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT023hN6KhAe9ExytQjxgeDKITR3Ehl9K7c18ZxB3TFlRdUvwrVraN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aqpFWZdn41dangkBfvOMKHVKPTMAV7z9Y914HrTOXtNRD%2FqQ1%2Fmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SmeMmNblwqh2DWIQDqbEEzBCFp1OL6A6YJGMJvCHtbfK6IM70brk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01mZlPRZD5FBxGK2yYU0NU0iq4RGtro3mio4s8xm20lX972m%2FSEaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31D4hvqtxRNEUGHORPaDiVdGcLLSTwsjWuAalhj%2FNkwz3ssE14OZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ChAcwxsj29t7jNrNzmfszf0XbAx9%2BNfEPw2SMSMIvv82U8B8RxV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ATpEd0knX11EqoUXZ%2BUNtyqxqWVwpiJwNr1%2FP6HmQXuFx9fbZX5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QO00dy9u4iJJ9gSY1iXz8rT08lvFsEHUl47q5CgMyASNgk5jixhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pZT4yip7a6JYuRk2yhtX3Ptur%2BDzGiiyBTBzuQPa%2F4WxEkxDsIHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3woUI%2F8H85%2FpTY3aPebCqeN4v4GhFormwTXaxWgOxXO0ph0VjpWn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qvxQUXgQ7%2FhmvI4TzhtP1F35bsjMpEDhxRtdOmxfl9xYgHihivq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35NaxzFjouU2%2BfTKbs%2BILeUG2bQwJbvRSOU%2F9FddiVMGaqwYBTWPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YqxBwknTcIJuxCbiu2Bo%2Fdo4T%2BlUj93tKYVFpaRp93yQWfO%2BpNjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CjM1fx7vtTOYAOix2JqmOU8e1E82KjcvEGIE065UaC%2FBHpQNoIKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QRvSXvb0LZzC7t452VAuGVcHdq0V%2BjnaDvwxag%2Bc%2BqBWhnoirK9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3STLw9pNgwqZ8g26YSUAEOD2JgEMJTbpuRXp8DYGxBmz8bAgZRi64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HbeIHKmV0%2FdpFx7AjfYvEc9jon7Mat%2FVWYS9%2FOIO7xxt1%2FcaetDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PtPK%2FdORwA3jDGYa0J90BuzfmXIOGuQcAYOuoS7bWS3vmFE2L%2FCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TozOgl0sbn5RwQPybJ3dQ0L7hKdmX46pG6CFQe531l5w6PuDLdXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TAetx7ndHccP7TesAwtteYaUxEdk9mTQrXtTn4LnkiIGSm7hZMCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RwHNo0mQiYaanr0pDrPkeRurJRz6UrmxDImVyIminO0vtKubgxZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iy%2BM8MVdcaUc%2BHn1x2dl%2BljenPgVUjV5ZEjsnMukHV2cxW7r7j2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Bhawk5RdsRHPxmCnBRpirWCCbTzhSc3KtLGM5DCfLlYh3SD%2B2%2FAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rW169pcl8XNopI8n0Gpuzi0uK85d%2BcdeyU7xf7wodN%2BspnFRGZ9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SUmvsuZr9q%2FVOZmSsyjIgyD%2BqlcI%2BipTviINdk30tCknO%2Bg2RyHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qFJ5yIfoLfJ%2FAZA7PD53vV0y5sYIUFHi99YfnfT450sIa2pzcI1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jYYInMnfN3VFZvY7Uidk47leQVd1ik7zdYoaplf%2FnXixcsCh10UA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M1QcuVhh%2BA8g9rdHVX3zKDjh5fjUCaw7GYcV7XGwCVQxyFf1D7tQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HyrZtzcztPodl5gz5nfuUo09nGLD%2BH%2FkZI7cg21QheHuGeUiILJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pC8EXOATGmqwoIz5Ixf9APF9eWWUXp4M6UoKibO4mfIfZZ5F9Fiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FxVTVF1LnOgdd%2BV9zF9i7mX%2Bbo3nLlH4VDVb4pc8ND6fB%2BqGUTiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bSGpPMGotHUHIPKfXp3TDx%2BCFk%2Bo5It0%2BtZ2yw0SD6TRYdUjBTqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fgix3fXv3w8%2FjZF%2F%2BbRXypbjAYY7Pb32E6pICCuVCUrap2IiiowA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WAySEFE9IIv9fexIFQzAwL8wgzrR23qdM5URVHyu%2F%2B48IjVYuUqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bq%2BXihT2PLRUVBrWyXH4uANtj35AvieiT9yYazaVH%2F5fRaGH91dQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZGZWUEh6g92jBxHX%2Fv9s0OPvqkaEtrMz0v%2FCPK4DYAUVJ6oQyfxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15aDAnKLSaNOcBAL%2BF%2Bkzbq0iUH6oM6MweZMC72MUhui%2Ff2brN6EY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iqkUuQdgafAEdl153SGEviUGQIlStrShZXusbjwgGGOUfNnPty4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tTZMKswnlKJurLMdREIerojokMavUWAXdbCxBUtRzfMPmWke6wpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1buj1N0ahuHJXiF0Jj5%2BXcH1jQ3jLO4LjFVEb2Jyz%2BK7dQY4ROV5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28F13Mk45RTNakj6DX4275T3qIoH7eqFpjkI4Pna6ogUJifdf8LiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zJQ%2FE4YxC5f%2Bps2DSCyBmyw0OJQUg7QPkChQfmabh%2B9MT066Qr6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LA82DZL%2Ft65C69JyJDM7EV6lStQ5rSRkOJkiR0faBdbdN8m7tV9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rb2c0fcLxA6m56IcmT4FnOnPVFPFvtbex%2Bu%2BVtn0f6%2BQyvpm8nEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ayp2CQQOPTYnSdjNP03vVGE6Af2R9%2BRznGNT8IEyibG6iwZMW1fY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OmeaFR5RDDhMpniuQLNpMupUGXgl4U1mGD%2BozjjYGTVik1SPc2Dg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aGIZ%2FcvvSUjGpUwF4L%2BC0vJCWPbxEQAM9Va%2FlHioRG4laVMQpi5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mma34ArrvhHrkNjmZyEDcIfe113E2DZR93KZwiRd49xFsKbn3gKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rVzNB7MCmn%2B7p2BUB%2B94xRa1BRtmUrVtg%2Flo7krvtvVfUZ4zvEz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H1kIz8WMPOi8tiHQUDDFS71eDieqPvrXVyfU0glVi2cCzW8SQCN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q2CL7xxcAe%2F6iBP2Z%2BkZDCAkimMOCc5OcLk82yDtc73wYtruirDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03GcwrSTaPcCHeLo6QP64jgRPk5INCvp5nZz%2BmHMzOcXGM5a%2BfPP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EyrHppVSIB6YZNnrVIybni5IBMnoYmzZ8nP28FzHSV9SVRQeRvSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LOx9DyxJvYnZ8CDLomIareQ0lj97LdeRCyHAI3nhizwRJYyX4DMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F67KwPtdZmA1bv%2BUtyVEYp%2BwneVm5XXqy%2FH5JtZaiv8i5Q4%2FxmVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cv1nK6tqw0zQKh0Lx5sDOWSF%2F5JrRHgrSvJckCrx1g9NDcLl7UxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CGr7%2B1RgRmaMeP6CE%2BTzAo%2BzbajNcLEj7vu5ViMps78dgx7j0vOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33G6nDrwxP0YmrDMfyiPugadvUyHNspjUNEO1bdr%2Fe%2FGz3MzdzbmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PqlwXldXDg735ZOaNbpLQeiiBIyjVJnXsX9uMQlBX8O80WqF6ps4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JHnlJfta3IyWy2z7vTuxKMka3aP8kmYv%2BJEWmPoqsSS1YWq262R0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OAUkq0kL0gvWi9Sy%2FLNVMSG7ngltPThXTuGOyZ152QJmOD9wuh9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XjYc0tjZTJe0vFMySU%2Bi48t3EvNnamHNO7EPif3HMEnHhrQtckxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DP%2BpWUcsPDNx1FF2pQOpvnrszP6vpzzB%2BMemOvETot2dIVhl4jW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02WN6neRtW6E15eZOyT2GWVVMe1TJPmy5bmP%2BD0tSgcNQhdezbUDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sADLv9d6EY2hA0lXT3Sh%2FYCzd6PTl93hvI9U1jNffZ3CsaLX%2Be4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07TTOsb3qQnD43PkFaWRiU64p2IzdDscIMRo7sWRqEueERdfmpAe0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HL0ha%2FWQMTY%2FpnRscdbQFZ2vqdrzwcuLNN5m7rJhUDyquZx9hQIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RZRf%2FSMMpPWzvV06xePlPcJbYTqRZTdZhPtvLBCcMnHfbxsEHKLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ppaoe7GoUrTohY71J14aEl%2B%2FCHvhth5WGkIRKv1Z5gAGqTEIO43k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eFJqgdMPyctSytJaV1JHy2Gc1xy%2FmQYGc21aTbixW2LKtjKpwaXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pEAeq%2Bb1CtmcouEvUcxYeR2sgjngERbkdgHodVPj32hgaY2myI6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BEICqz85mF4VO%2B%2BKhY3L3pO43C19YSU3t15lBClYly5iqw64WvOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11WciT3m2gZWac41hWyCrEXl7b%2FeIowePc8t9vtB%2Bl1qwolovbTYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z1caxSPnOihMh0i97l24OrG5eZp%2Fd6DNqK1T9K7LEIwAYm%2BixlJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bUPR41gZspCSeAu3mB5lFYY%2BCaVSUKpQFqlUj%2FlpB%2FAs3q%2BvmBho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JYyTZAqJVeiUefkWZ8nUlhyV%2Fx1bKYgdnofZ852unmHnrHhhPstc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16eNpXPzI59fMkF1fASF1Ip%2Fh%2BI1YRzdcZKztfGcXWjDDwV132t5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08jGSxESowP8O8rAd5DhV3RIfwgETGxwasX2KPmlsXQ6zji2LWWos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04QVyakCk8%2BvsgJn0IpERWuqN7Y53nEuCFyHr%2Fo6ix5svYkXpaR4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03M3GcLTwi1brRb5pXcWiVOYMcSrhms4gDf%2F5AmrddQ8rkxS3h3Jg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gy9XhJWGU4es5Ojc3qno2wE67wa1Ich1dHax%2B%2FfMhb2dry3phQtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LS%2FMoADEx5LXgHHJ1y1LgK9cBvA64fdSDLc1TxRgzkNmjbkzTMBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FTR%2B1X1Lo%2Bu%2Fwb7pVXvDiXj7XV%2FBQy3PMv8lZSICTybwDH8wfE3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M%2Fb24mz2q7vnyQXpvhWd%2FlNmPGLPVDwq0qMbuTvesQ%2FgEnyE9jSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KqobzhnXacL%2FVGHFTz21uirPcCtSi%2FVkcufkmnWfvXIR8jT18U3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F0lNw2E1blr%2B5hyXThoNEIDMcyC%2F8xK99SscIBT846fqzra8IiBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uB4qN0K09%2F2PwiIL7oTbaRn7lVdnK2IoBG0oJyHxKNZ78V6GePJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hXRhTTn%2BXkKQBV2qpSQHmTrV%2FoAsXTSu8pVMJwqM%2Fo%2FFiiiB7Byg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M%2Fg19%2BqWRUBgUosf8DpjAFH5AyFXqUhSwDBe0GNgDx%2BzgwaNEsPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ht2yDJ22JXnZ30mijx9kzNHPSVZjYiG877wX%2Fr97GdV%2FEO0QDnLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aOlgtLcshFkjZi9MM8r8ukisbTPs%2BbBtYTq9bgZDl8pTgfTsrbYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b3YXG9hIfBaKSer6ZHxxb%2BT%2FzWWaNK958%2Fs3GNe%2BdFOjPP0cX6HU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z5QeyuSAYsoebMY0rtF4ozEcwG6KAqMUymh4ejH9q4uIxMrSg4gc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GLaJvDDoom6vWT2A3riRP9cpwUNYoRvwZ%2BwKRI8SZqHrACzityx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02HQrIxBHZ%2B1TMrffzfukjvtI9wvbQA34bEzZ6iZODjagH74OEhZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tGLlJ9Qf4RkV%2BT2Bds4bzIBG1AP3JghxAmd4ihFzG%2BYyMhzckeHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16U9keVyaaAit0BOpeGSdMerWDlmY4Q1qw1HLf7pA1SqIAQmXgD5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yMTjGqEL65m4JYqk3VoGVYB3FlkOgR%2FhgRZCXHn6t2UAEU%2BX7lDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GyXg3HSKQ4etPv9rMnDnAaUw5JVqcz9V6FQviUYo3KddYsvz%2Blwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hNh%2Bf0Fc6rT%2FwEy%2FmcSXO%2B%2BCBbLLDS7qaNclMcENoLmbSioiwtl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F%2BrpdSqzG73kcecoxCfhyrjJeQOKNLcOF87VVdd079itGkUkxfdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X%2Bzc%2FUMbGV7U94CUFy8WKQoffB6x2BMpXUTxuyttp1KmAT%2FpZIf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bARaJLPi7erxZsONRYXgy%2FcH15Ipq74SlM6ejwv0tkNZ0Pei00Uo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JeoZ%2FVXh3icU0gd39h5sSYZrh8dBlFJtJR0UFxF5DKNfJJyE5vY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KYnM5ShV0c5Um58xm7Fx%2FMtEgl2Rm32aKMouR5e0gkB8tXCT2HYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uJW%2BCa2kQpPF6qdkBegehm1m1bmBSwj1ilVvcXV0A%2B2Aemp%2Bajus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wZPuN8Tx1Z%2FM0VNv30vGs2fYyO3bpv2CgTkV4NPAdPBAVJrhvuxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wpy%2FFiMCx5ZVqsdvEskm86%2FaokdQMigUM0A1x1m1bmGYdBi3EJ24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18c4EASk0VEurvSkXg%2Fjx4FEead3BBp0sfjg27FAMkrUDauIqG8Eg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jjpu7hPD%2BLhybKn3SHs8j2rhR1BUeCTRCEQgsLijwnbUqa4dhvkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RFRUw3m8RSLxbc%2B%2B8I7LMKLUdKE9BZP5lUPd7R4N0sdTuAVi6j3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sJZNcZljT7Ddd2iRVm29JudZn7NWJTEH9TWKiwvPVNY6F3zLGL4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zXOOWxc0Zlixnf0cj%2Flnq0i1mf0VWXule%2FipAL0T9h3S99jj%2BMFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iHU59Nn3QQpnCftEYybnFeadZ30hPsDXDEycRyWU0dr2bbQMOP%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qRKpVYcpvJORpNNxrp%2Ba47zQDbNE%2BQimy%2BllyAUENv1vP6NDMMIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ODunv2%2Bn%2FwhpNOkW2ZuVHs3%2FEOsFXxEyJSslTNB37k4WLRS%2Besmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CSBv%2FCr8k5viuzdutma93ugHTrFcJAdRCFcKRG3DYbb10ZPkb3VQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02RC8fFjHIZ%2BRFF952JpCldudZYMVLU%2FArbpmJ2MCWcJ9DI%2BYD2g4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28rSlDlv7EahLrJxBnrlQKrvXqAGcnRTBgG2z%2Bni%2BIMZ7GPa3VqTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EVJfhcrI3JBsAbAlUuZ4k3C9NrW8S3%2FiUzb0ShcrOF6Z%2By1MGS9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lai%2Fkkv%2B7vD3aLvWUIJ7JV2E5v007ddXls53tqGh6zLdhWFAIw7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rJhfix7XLZYWP00wGC34YdnvhUc%2BD0mspuvwq0E0wz0dg9LEQR2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o%2Bdbxim4erTXn3lUHOleYqPYtYU68UwBOWdGF%2B8tL9OQSFJQPCmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36ICSFuTLpd7mJ%2BBZMGJvfqf9A3Cq450x6ovCUScpQRbWik2Lnt6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Zm%2F9%2FD5ZjFXQP0iOpUHhguPU2mGnE6W4LKNzlfAwNe8NnQr3t4kU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b8u7fB%2BRn1ZZD9uhRPPRP2FpWOhh6Ppcq%2FTDAkISWGsqwR38Dmsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18rJBwdaJ%2BBClIsp8z7Rpr3IiWdxS%2Bmyq2kRzyEFRyywRDG7UhT1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03yS%2F81j3gkrnxAE1mZqQGS8F8pF5xCKag2dfef3eo%2FqWP7Ff8Jhk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XlZnzDtlpXixuCwv2MBw1f81ck9CMJr0Hu7EKjKAQUExLaiPU0Kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CL1IAVE2bGG8HOpBlCDxKUmKmJW3r8wznp%2BSJFAJzA3RnwW22MfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DPkf4rwI3LRlGQib7Q6MDUVIq7NYL%2FwySQDl1S8xbzT%2FPjgWC9ys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CwRJT%2FAvnsRFRxwsR82BMKsYyiXtbCAd10lNm2XljCQH30ITGDXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27xmoS47WrS29hQg7fGfSrvdAzUb3Nsi%2F6PPzzwVcjHTCT3nHn12Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tzUSh2KZDUgNxAc%2Fyz77duORFu4jMubQPFRi41ncD4PFpiYFFmDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HHBgkPyIWNfganbSUIKtsAf6AxN771LYTWm9uqiNWjwbl%2FfiNAMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31s7lp5Z468nOOdUYR5ivCGQprNR6ZoEyLCGerLZ6uD0OXgBgdu0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24umLxl5%2BoYSvCNZMmHqbpuaC%2BCAG6%2FX%2FvqLdcOY1xLSKz99uqG48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT048roeSjk20JMM7XlyUUzwWRUEMDKK1yMo5z9UBH1T6Iav04M9b74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bjr9p3OqMpUpUDKe1u0zBs8xzD2WSH5fN2kmeAeYUOCMs%2BYvmcR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17jBqnqZ9HSaWUCcz7QzeOTMYfqnkMUJwNBa0%2B%2BVgBtTk6%2BUQCO%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NLdqjn7he1WQNyeTP1Quse74CDYsF%2FGiTHrLXujNvaCt8ifNfGcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K2xpcWKTJwtDn8ZZPHhjTfFPMBcG5uRND3rneDOLtbMHxqVM1EBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w6q1NWfUtLFCPXB279dfdUHVS%2FAEZqlSiM3SMYcPA%2BoyfxykRoJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iaO6iXkASFuaQkH0x5hiVx%2BxdYGqUBQxOBXvCFoEoFHcEM9L5vSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oVdDfmyrlRaLeeDw2eqmgZ4%2FF%2FpJrx9JXzeCXJ1yFdHtPSs4a1to=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28fmGd3vQFQAX71dhuPSm3gECzNLZrmtsF2Xf8M8zrvB%2BdnDeC%2BDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lhNvAeKKH6uVfK6EpEUHExYBOId0GW%2FdSVaa3ksED9lqmjmpm8xc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UXi6HA5JwwqIpzGmEeznJ%2BIHoKAGoOi%2FrxbEj8a6g6FZCuPOBuI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LGCFAqHnY9mkcnoC70MtOsGsuHLnPSpO%2B5e3WY9GUzbPUalOHe0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hOcdtNdzZXO5lnOFqO4i7Mfdtv95CnelptuNpHS2bjzqyzmd4Tzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pNofccLf7%2Fmqcx6EEOACRrNYGb6WOYf0TM0CF8ew0FzBtwG5KWeo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jkx5NYMJDsKmVhuXSUGjUxsaD6ZESl1BQqUAlmuME0nShFtDESGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BI%2F07JzFpjEHnRYv7%2F%2FigjDKUXZAqrzx%2FRAKhovwFMGIrffYKUV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YalniUMC8vTbgCFYrMnKb8oKGgid4x73kcYOpQ9YqspPH6SUcKak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SEKyvwAwJcdA8GVxPWstF06dmMJ%2FIX6cJYMIhRpO1ioE6fWEKc%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VXO6Ls6hvCT1KeUrD8nh%2FXAV0AYBTSr1hKpIC2jDQ%2Bwhj5vk1MBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nScuqvFk9TBrxk3MyWFRciRsO0fgZOO1tGBABn1Fy9SaSV3cKIjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zgJk5kXFYW9sIJfMOkLvwMQdX0IkIZINdg3knXXwjRw8TGVCD%2FAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i8G9iUoRgCYdT%2FD%2F%2FegkU%2BhIZJdfyFFD5bNs%2BkMBxTQ6zGB2vKxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38I4bLVyWCvv2SpWAMg9nEEpDY22XNDvMCMrZDSP5RM4DRGrpJCB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1doM%2FFb01bPwZdEjDzB3fGszU9o1VA%2B7APeKWl8OTQNM8TqOXLHUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y8uDNtNW8jHQE10XuvfKzQtRXmvNf0tiXmre7E%2BOW4QV94Yz%2F6Ik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w3pA6RWPmeLouQo4iLacsg1%2BILGpgrjhLrIMzV004Z3ZlL3XBRPo=

11/4/2025 10:38:32

R5510512 County of Sheboygan
Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 2
SC0187 Y y pany g
As of 9/30/2025
County Airport
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date
7,225.00 12.0 9,472.02 10.9 2,247.02- 31.1 550000 Interdepartmental Cha 66,210.00 13.4 104,103.66  19.5 37,893.66- 57.2
560000 Capital Outlay
565000 Machinery & Equipmen 58,577.00 11.9 58,577.00 100.0
560000 Capital Outlay 58,577.00 11.9 58,577.00 100.0
570000 Depreciation
51,239.00 85.4 54,138.22 62.1 2,899.22- 5.7 500000 Expense/Expenditure 543,028.00 110.1 544,539.54 102.1 1,511.54- 3
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fun
8,746.00 14.6 33,023.20 37.9 24,277.20 277.6 Current Change in Fund Balance 49,685.00- 10.1 11,455.66- _ 2.1 38,229.34 76.9

48



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gyH7Lqayqgu8o%2BswUr9CZO89cuzLa%2FWML0aHXqQ1JP8VJLY7cQ08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v%2F4obfpaKek4HEZmIUBXvvK1ySA%2FPt24jAooKpvN69RP%2FRWT4PH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fKMYlIONbtalGv7oIz292US0thItpdGTcXU5iwX2wWn2SNo%2BQUxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3swzVtaWtt7iLPcbHezai8ylrP%2FHDuzBVEG2ieSXbGhJrfWd1SUkc=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- BUILDING SERVICES
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\;0 VARIANCE FROM
&\\* G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Interest and Other Revenue
Other Misc. Revenue 4,336.31 Miscellaneous auction items.

Interdepartmental Revenue
Repairs & Maintenance Services 49,210.79 Revenue increased due to second electrician

Other Interdept'| Revenue (22,050.91) Revenue allocation lower due to retirement

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 82,893.92 Due to vacant positions
Overtime (11,969.28) Due to vacant positions
Benefits 12,948.59 Due to vacant positions
Operating Expenses
Purchased Services (158,308.03) See 2nd quarter
Repairs and Maintenance 69,139.02 Carpet project not completed at courthouse due to window project
General Operating 187,873.54 Unspent Contingency
Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance 147,955.38 Lower due to vacancies
Repairs & Maintenance Charges (1,802.36) Seal coating Detention Center being postponed to 2026
Capital Outlay 34,373.54 Cost savings due to HWY Department demoing the old generator vs. an
outside contractor.
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 129,104.08
TOTAL 523,704.59 Positive

49



R5510512

SC0198

Building Services

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual

Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:39:17

Page -

Variance %
Year-to-Date

258,604.00 78.9 258,604.00 791

258,604.00 78.9 258,604.00 791
213.00 A 213.00- 100.0
213.00 A 213.00- 100.0
3,150.00 1.0 10,526.25 3.2 7,376.25 234.2
65,929.00 20.1 57,860.95 17.7 8,068.05- 12.2
69,079.00 211 68,387.20 20.9 691.80- 1.0
327,896.00 100.0 326,991.20 100.0 904.80- 3
138,694.00 423 134,009.94 41.0 4,684.06 3.4
19,900.00 6.1 18,667.32 5.7 1,232.68 6.2
158,594.00 484 152,677.26  46.7 5,916.74 3.7
52,577.00 16.0 92,927.74 284 40,350.74- 76.7
29,442.31 9.0 36,488.07  11.2 7,045.76- 23.9
2,233.69 7 7,295.46 22 5,061.77- 226.6
84,253.00 25.7 136,711.27 418 52,458.27- 62.3
46,723.00 14.2 29,095.99 8.9 17,627.01 37.7
2,387.00 7 2,383.17 7 3.83 2

3,491.33 1.1 3,491.33-

5,186.00 1.6 5,169.49 1.6 16.51 3
54,296.00 16.6 40,139.98 123 14,156.02  26.1

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
462000 Rent Revenue

466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
472000 Repairs & Maintenanc
476000 Other Interdepartmen
470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Cha
551900 Insurance Charges
552000 Repair & Maint Charg
553000 System Operation Cha
550000 Interdepartmeﬁgl Cha

2,327,433.00 78.7 2,327,433.00 77.9

2,327,433.00 78.7 2,327,433.00 77.9
5,280.00 2 5,425.00 145.00 2.7
1,917.00 6,253.31 4,336.31 226.2
7,197.00 2 11,678.31 4,481.31 623
28,200.00 1.0 77,410.79 2.6 49,210.79 174.5
593,355.00 20.1 571,304.09 19.1 22,050.91- 3.7
621,555.00 21.0 648,714.88 21.7 27,159.88 4.4
2,956,185.00 100.0 2,987,826.19 100.0 31,641.19 1.1
1,240,916.00 42.0 1,169,991.36  39.2 70,924.64 5.7
176,390.00 6.0 163,441.41 55 12,948.59 7.3
1,417,306.00 47.9 1,333,432.77 446 83,873.23 5.9
551,5619.00 18.7 709,827.03 23.8 158,308.03- 28.7
582,959.46 19.7 513,820.44 17.2 69,139.02 11.9
318,078.87 10.8 130,205.33 4.4 187,873.54 59.1

320.00 320.00-
1,452,557.33 491 1,354,172.80 45.3 98,384.53 6.8
443,961.00 15.0 296,005.62 9.9 147,955.38  33.3
21,452.00 7 21,448.49 7 3.51

15,600.00 5 17,402.36 .6 1,802.36- 11.6
46,650.00 1.6 46,544.61 1.6 105.39 2
527,663.00 17.8 381,401.08 12.8 146,261.92  27.7

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yD9XicOdbUzs7EnTVJ76yI8%2B0VES529GQCJkK9orCChhsUPbuRwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20G6TLbw%2FuoBChMay2%2FhWtulq72aghK5gNQP0QjMcliuEmT5ipN6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pGhQibTGz4VlFATqKJwAn8RO5nMSlZ2Rqb0ugYDwmYdSKE2rhDbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Xby5AaPct5boqqkC1vhTkTghm50B5%2FRSrbSSJbmNWHY9uKirDrcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SpOwR755g0GxHnjGypVv3zdJ49zLLhaFKLIdT7CrixfogJ14UZtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x63z02L1hjG3byjCbRFKfO0kTQ2ht%2B4sie331jJs8Yf2U5qGX3ZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jDizZ%2FFks4oSXdvSiryP2Twgfh18%2B%2BOCGh9yjtLLX%2BFinNjppBH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aunFL%2BA4oi%2FtP%2BZBgIhoxpv6hUuJ5QDuGR0E5RM1kkjun%2Fv7ZsXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11Q9beApXuz1wzEfQBuw4d%2FOMXMfmYMgCrz4urF9wqpkYZ0AYvgVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pzWjOETJ3NUN%2BGOaXMDUMVQ%2BBMCPFN1%2F8k5kY9V8eE7rH42x%2BfJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Cdl6V0A5kcfpb2VbYgAJSb73D3CeeXBCqoKJcjWPScI7RjUyiMFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0efMNVrlVYdHWl0GbTQZsMibLV1WH3EltseVwXNlP%2BJhtJj5NQIWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3P%2BPsUy47et5f5v6AmkN317OBRJ%2B81OoVYGcw84SkY%2BJCx8%2FA%2B%2Fro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2muzC459nb%2BFBCTkFJugQnDUWhY0clcbQhxyNGX19Fqv9MruFZoyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05VIMZ6fQYUVmgQKFELTthqNfOCXrg3mPgDVP7ttKRQHeJaOVrc7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h1YWgWyongndwHc6CsR2VWMUyaK0LwmsNOtso%2FUIVjuvGNqkIcIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eVWmND%2B%2FiP3%2FKGO%2FGAdZ0sHorkKP9Rg13RHLEPtt70UyQlEXqL%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B8TIfKuDJb5foGlQldogibJEWX0cKCzlBSNFo9OEqvz3%2FDdfjlmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Kr44BDl5xuOEoSEtld2brW%2BGO2ndRjr1vVqqIdfA7H6%2Fvs6SDQvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CCjWtEduqIb2DOLd5gdmFUQPuSpysoxI0pahzAv7BvEevDVhVbb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d%2BLrc%2FMeRv7ovlQCsvvpevuaamMJ1MnDURwh6vngOmCdd77iioyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RiLF8alFyZFkxwv0Xbsm9wZycdlAI%2BVmQP9OhH%2FBcq3M7vFRRZf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Vt119SFVJoRqNvJBlVcDb8F%2BJC%2F0TXnhbvWCb70F1TIWcMrXttqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12mtSErJg50DSISSpbana19W%2BPfQ74fZAnMSSsiSRkRTXVNRoVj4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ApSMOLYP2p7ymzR%2FZWZSbOlng2SpFtpyJciU7P%2BFHpXmFvPvQhbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2heizj%2Bv3OrmTxiFUsWgMWSU3WNCt5V%2Bx1xsqPUKKQaEp09wL8yhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IUfNdeh%2FAUFiekJrzlwSgxPThlcs7Fvd94lTfzF%2BkawCPAwpVroA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT174rZXpYwN6R1G3oC32FsynB4MDlhSRiWjONJtuGpwhjreW9aHDb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mgURhw4t26Qi0hyFyz0eVSEc3T1J5W%2Br4RKYzYI6MfoCaG8OyZNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zIIUcoVnCfnltaGqWJ4KLEOC0TnTqOrpR2tzynazJ9nehS2Ptpoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H6aUyUPc7UVP%2FCoF1ycWVN1jFTULJvFnVgZwKP6pFcp7v4a2Q95E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22egBAQ5j5c7cfkqzz5i8WcWVwWaQIdvC4IinxJdh1TnW8F9TdsdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fPaFo%2FM9Ngy%2BYp0F%2F%2B%2BTYL87KZQJs8ZfOxG8a41uRmGHJkD2bzZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qqTu%2FVY4yJ4g0olyyQlIvn%2FuI1TIK83woTYgaKntDH4hyKtvTqI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38GmxqqDj%2F06mjsaNUGmP6g4nze0pk6R971lZ%2BHe4tQwg1V%2B%2Bk79U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT055ZugMnqIw7Z0n1I6HXydmISjrps7uTuPC7uYteoYkprjni0ldjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EAJqi5ESPEu%2FRDTriIbwYDDiM5IanvpWWrpGDBLbnTfBeGGzdfJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uTQxEtPNKLQICeTaKOwJjgUN2L6HTBtYrXxfCDQfJpFJzPwZhqkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pv5eA87gTJC9MiSWvxzlkTRTDWdMACgKGEiyQHNGbGHIQzUCsJts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C%2FvauQBly9JF46HgkLuOfouh8wDINrQB7%2F0rmBad2sE0VXcFDhYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hEHZFXpsEm4ckNu5kuPS%2B7lQ8BXN0d0%2BBdfRkqb584gpl4qToGRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01EcqSDXew%2B3zNlwtkNyepzgXu0fZnp%2B2ItfZFhG3NltoUZSpm4WY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gK5NfjoOzTB8GnMFVR3A1YRaHZjfyAVPv2whtUyGoLBs5Jnckq5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e8blBa1r7Hs55LwrXRlP1GCexy7xvaHK01sMq4CBiUlXL9btchDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GbpPaNeYhF%2BB82XvGMhxfK5ZCY0ePRYpQSrm9qHpNVM2YoGEWRGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XUkRntBTXZRNFRzNewJAVTGnAjEBgrMUNOm%2FidZuHJe8wQGhFqB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D%2FENJSwQs2sOwhh28huOTy9dtk8550P1vIf5RiYhJlYzXPRUADGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FBeUtcNdwn0mtV7uhavhfv1m6TghGmT3rvfHUzVjEuuU44Ji%2Bld8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f6%2FVZv4DVF%2Fm%2B1GAzwXjNzL2OgE%2FxIvg8L0eJEDoI0M5q4HD9Qzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wPfymrS6g1AzRVKD%2Bp7j%2BEUBKFSAyxlTLo%2FOIepwOEcAaKjNuvTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FjE8AovB2lb6PtTbVVIU1R6fXMgCpV2CdN7Uxgkrq0hon2dbjWwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bymcn%2B1ojQ6MkaFOhj7MqyDuztgoEoAJfjar1X1F4T29WnwGD26s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wifXTlzf0%2Fcp8yYJNUnP4Y29%2BC%2FTtR1KuRYWOkvEpx38nMitlAs4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fX%2FDo5mqLmPNQMHGV56QMeNMho3RfxPCNozdxY3umtj0nZ5%2FR9tw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NKxNmxFVI70EkNimNt6e6wjo6TFBnWiMDxlfmsw47oXlHWqFvYKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DQDBWRIh7Lf2dcITDS89Hnefpn9AT1ggrVjriXHBVEASf0d31yhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24amrybDqH6Fa4wOL61V6eJ87CKI16YfTndQ0vxiD%2F0WP3bbitMow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29dN%2FxfiivTHnfH3vekrpsLJVc%2F3wFQjZzDx2%2FD%2F6rkqTLzNECy6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gVus1fxNIBLSHAXMo%2FAL1zs6ylUjJMDzghFqOrc%2FsH%2Fwnq3Yh3ac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24s3S9Jnr0Ex36QOlA3RVCUMjYnWRcYOMSviRr8T5HdaR2g371CcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O886rkDEbcYmLpWHTghpWPC1TmZ7fVhv3vU0czdPYWet0wTdZG4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16NFz5ggnLq00JuixnboLeLMaTDuEaN2IeOmeSPZGHdxlJM%2BPSovI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SL5xycqN4ZOMETRfGu6JBZaWu5R3N7hPIYQsXjEjnnC60IcvnIl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07O3f1xU%2FmOAlFg5XjQxw%2B0T2orRQsPe2SVmlJgsKWIfwwghOZjCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pcmBN0FDX2DKWMPEJh0iCRGDExItYcWSLC3vRBDMEA63NQBySYrY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q3lysPKkyyHMdLwIGfy0mFFjNgp%2F4D67b%2BbZS3YrGAvhHNrrRLq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Sr9rMRg9UovK%2BJg432XRHTIxeYph9wPLRKGcWaDXe4ce%2Bk4FgqmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JU6J1YbNajIf5NimeXrlohpGhvt06Do0pRwzMjtGvFaT8P%2BAbiXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F6WN2z9eAEXTqYxyVaVnegwvu%2BALVUiHjd%2FUmurL%2BfjBhxtzY9vo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3skdEXW6j9YXKEYdeMzrAWs7nE7uHHXptfoprvhDVmYDs%2BbGb9vyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0271bY3GuYn6b1pvkrA65yTg5DWlp%2FM2LUuJ4887aPyj%2BzqD75pBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Iv2%2Fxaqp7wAvKilT2ZUp274Lv8PJgAhx6H1JXwCKN7WymKywR8Dk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LpYLtggm016cZJuD1GtTdcOuBrKDI9%2BfAFx8FBx53HeZWuTtWNqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FdjIAlYsqKQ6No%2BlSbODdRpKAWQbIZ1UHc%2BgfvAatFnOaEyiLAew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yl9fBfPzB3217YZ62oeLcafDaxELJIdM1Q57R8e73jpjOi7L9iaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iPX3dyt6uQYN%2FENxXU6CyaD8IXMC2gfTe84VgmfIhlpZCVUGwdpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B7xl6%2F0QtMlabns0Al3URMSGjyO9nnSTX%2BS0o2T88yzbXcumUkEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wvFoicfh%2BuyoBC5q9khslev%2BHZsXWOVl7uuGXYLDJ8oanv0We2Pc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hVR36tgUbDk9e7uVHW8X8EhFo5xNXo56SW3%2FQg8cBUpKu6V7mFoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT252FgV88I42ACeKgS17JFRW7WeaDdKLJc2%2BClG5dxWKmtFFV2eVIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13bChFiYSmgtPNDEc7GHEdWhjtEstGIHVoXxhNc4N50aiNUcIDSGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Wq1mN1uvuNnr3AAD%2BkH%2B4FqHV3X3ug%2BVSuEM6o7fpX7VUx%2BvxUGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36I%2FEfO6FTqFGQWq50yTvfVi8uv%2FBHyqQ4GbE4X3h9MTyJSn6TN3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PxmuhEU%2BQn4F0WPnbYqLTUJt5VZrOk0Zp%2ByE7U22DGWA1dxV4iUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FGvqeHxj0zphCjSr1FIZOlRMtANI%2B6XOfYQnWPMKUkzPIUT02W0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GMxzbh2DLKPqPQ6nwCnlaGCED4j0iRfcSCyV08oEXr%2FeLsw9FdlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15qBQVzedtII0fR3lWsj28ot0m2au%2BOYjWDhetvijeMUB%2BDPzT%2B5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01VEST64fEW6ktpfCqjPY4dOrf8eUwPGdsPz%2B1jb9skQ3vbi3m%2FHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r9Czk5n3QQz0CvucZo6qNvTYgsgnEhM9t3nK7TU%2FD41Knzk7STU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BVZyjBELT7m2K7bEwHtSw2b18jW063mvXbiKTI8Y9PcmMM9VPaUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sgK%2FQTcQ5vRT8CN97kW9XmirZ3caBx7d1Yo%2FRBVnqL58bfuKVl%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OVmh0HqJcdkrw4v%2FzdfNJN0fIKFCJfwmV3mmCGQ6ELAqfe2JSP%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QkQCgA48Qbl7QgHMzGmjQRamnNrUn9reiKCU8O2FHrNU%2FnmYw1g4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fEIlhr1P%2F4SqrZiJOqX3d3GSpZ8ptGcSUy42Hw8S7nAQusHGNCnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29YuGmIWBlTvh0FyKBItupRzJuHMItl%2Ftv4fDOQ1ee%2FRDScezmklg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qz%2B418yh1Piu1z%2F9D9WJi60zyhEIakUMb%2Bjf7%2BnRRkcIWLiX7hmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13OOr6FS%2FyHltEZ3XKtbtZjl3WFqMWeDPyn5WPwC8reCdE%2BV8KaZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vu0pItHE7bqNbAxruXZE8TgOsgoyn9mGGPH8cCCE%2F5ogdnfT27aE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HtVcpJdpzvG%2FN04lceMv%2BphhY7IKUSIHKvvD%2F4iEz%2FxQDOi%2Byh5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i6zMSv%2BsRALOz9zUsEhpS69C8trA%2F2Q19nfr38F29SaO%2BVeIbCHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33LT9cB7NB%2Fb30w0f5H68KqIDVZw%2Bw9OJRESctQRqr2x2rXGMxDqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iUq0%2F4gDVXlhwPS8mw5IxVARtz%2Ff0zuadPqQWFrgpslPQWk%2FA%2BMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Bmunx%2F0pSE0Td5bVhzpv9ols7GcESA4JiQjOAx38FIZBuIhO%2FyFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F2la3J3dp912UCdLxjPLQcpn%2FexFBg3pGa7q69v5k0MQzPaV2YNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OFCzplczuS%2Bfr130Gq%2BzbXZcZxEwOXXBLdvpqSUzYO8HVTS8F07c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07vDigPqaq9GBQmdpnpFE6nRFvJo82pSiar1XvI0dsO5BkkzIEHl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mrYW2vMhxUv6xRom3BsV8RWWZttby%2BP9QQmoEjiIij%2BYdNHjx1eU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Slw%2F6dz%2FmNjFFrg2FhEGAfINc9aocvUQCmJXRZkFIJzej4jIK58w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x2qc16UCbLno2lR5E6MgyXVt4RQ95QKhcaiqKSVNb79mY4mHCvAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FhzteENIxWlJwcK3d0iEevVeGR89U9TvstJRnwbv%2FKMUhKSSf%2F%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DrHeI1F51mA%2B5X4g%2F9G2hain65UUCDPcSGKUZi3W1OeP2ucAK17U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SYPQeJVU33ZZD626nn3GWAGajiUqCusEJWnTdgezMY6ye%2BtoMWP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S7Epg4M%2BCXIOIiIwX1Ij0F7FzszGjxsabEdpKVTRPKIYbegWFRIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uIknEQ5GLiA%2BXZNeYx25%2Bu5fibqTzt1g3UmKi67vJ6lJMbN1GZHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03c2VTAGlCMDzUHxJhzxMQFiHDmhtWtee4ad5DyehLPrbwY9oPwKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SMTKxqKWlDu0RiJXpZggB9A1JqWloIGh%2BJnSpPIud6ed6yc9KpAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N8KA5egkdJm%2B4fYc7Ix6rk5Z%2BIyN1mkxAJkf5warCzsVvjA%2FfHgY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13QpNMsdsxCdU2thKVg21uUTEDeMhJFQPpCbatOyP%2FUcIGeepLeyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vFRKpWLjYZ8UO0YIvLURSerZaMfGK83H86efpHMUcJ%2BEf2Sq6tsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UwV%2BN8JixSoaSx3wyIVsBM%2BN57IAxUyuFx9lEPTGEWhxNmmEcZm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BIEeWF8jZM7m1dIHZJwKy1oHWyojIbOJrk8i3GzGzAWkvcvmCwiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p%2Bq36UNftqtn5frJjYbWyOCTe%2Fv2qipK3ivogkmS%2FPTUj%2F8tgL6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kkwjYtBgig4lNro2jJvQh0P76JD7veHjqqrCYj1eleVqZ1kLMWVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ajr1e8ihKqlQ0K4BI4w82deWRWZL36JDJRHOAt2AzWs%2BmOrBUv3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13BCvCBM%2BRcuKXj0dyQx1gANp3DNHbdQ3M4Z22xYk8p%2BWdUlOYgog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bl0DwBssJj5p1Qfk2D%2B5XvTCTR5Uz16Hr2CDoTVFd9wc9lXlDREg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT304GRHnYXFeLLyPwG%2FsHG2tIHTwZuy2hOL82ShHaWevqEW348Sz%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0trbMYEEwgzTiARUZXTqurZ9%2BRsMJo%2F5AkTyMH6T4lOf2FLXRX00E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1edscQTRLcL5We32RjPlW4ARvwBV1fzd6NgSTJZfuGDNJzqBA%2FUtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22%2BvZv2VEkpK0Zo08yJ9vA5fCHnZ9ZzKKSlU6dmcFreVCL49zzgUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07S2kaeLnQ6lgN%2FWYJWhhuVsezCPrJc7mT5PnI8gR4ulLSPjy5Dzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yEZGU0Rd5%2FpxVmqszJupaiX08p1rs1OmVfQopLbztkwU3mgebJms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wfyGnNIdDNxqwZVBBSy%2FuSAzqQJlVwBm%2B6zCqAq%2F1I1FtoAo0BXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nRUoMcan5YbfqZ1LYN6TvpHvS38Kd%2BcwR3CCL%2B2qsH5CiqT84Nu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k4CI5kkspBCRxIeaCMSvSnqJFzzKti52n3Gr2t1N86oRirQU%2FI%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Io2SOgZ1tCsogBF1d9l2RTfHEwun3b5WU0bPI8fFqPcWypDZVV%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TTgQmSBmIUQrpKB4Rh57IIDIMKKG1eyWKg3xKcPNJeV3KmTzhFx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32jNagOToeRl%2FBsHSpqf5V1mgfH9x2T%2BzfJxgznhXA1fwapEGW9vQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23vNlVquBZ8%2F2fF%2FXS6fnLWT66i9SapzshDZId08OJ6EXHdNECYMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FMEujnOJKzHhn6kAg7BQnY87jAxI9Pj5YhBTjYcd46T4Y%2FFCJw6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GgvBNzurbCjmJWLZbGX1IHDMbwcwiHdyjJkrnwiUpd49XpYqQSWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vlQM0IQPHg4xziLomUaX4scYHHDoG2W51oHHPlbl%2F%2BWJ7iDCSUes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hT%2FWlLBx6oIOyEhTOMA0KMoq30sI7ywkMSiHfE0%2FTCzqDlUFgGNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ReC3BdV%2FoHq5ViZ8Srunurlt6GbcLfJnTxYy6xHZ2HVx4mOOMn3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nh3%2FOT%2FnKyb96lJb3mQrvt571Pi3yN4G7xOgGzoOyilFI4zdHdSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23xCG7vS2IzcL%2F5m5EfPWpmd9%2F24WV207sxkpf7j0T%2FJJh%2Fnv6hx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09UZ9JZwczRSjxohRuEJUD0RvK3023glw5QxG42ClGF%2FYBkk5O9E8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15O134%2BFdaMh%2FX%2FNboD3nKTGvTicaIyDRRw153lxdT7hU00QfXWbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y0JLCAjnvVV9udpMkQrYhe4bjDUOJiVnqjXwtn4UUx%2FWc3zRuEiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04ESdTOFlTH4apTfMrVEl1Zx0PGaDV5WKWUpppQU6xINWzIAQADeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u6ceRSIJqFoa4bg%2B81z5gCq10qJdV%2Fn9BJL0GuZXm7RUpxm4BS6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XFHxH4x7B5JMz0DW71WKZEodBDjHqgo31M3lBb0S2%2FmOyjF22%2Bt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38NhC2RN6HpjBMX6YYuPUQkGQPFXty46yLQQvVbVaA8EscmeOPDWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZgKAmFTeKgOvlHNBCYPXv7uUvWMntURUka2lvlAqwjAfnDcWF0d0=

R5510512

SC0198

Building Services

Budget
Current Period

% Actual
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

% Variance % Description

Current Period

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

11/4/2025 10:39:17

Page - 2

% Variance %
Year-to-Date

560000 Capital Outlay
564000 Building Improvement
565000 Machinery & Equipmen

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service

297,143.00 90.6 329,528.51 100.8 32,385.51- 10.9 500000 Expense/Expenditure
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631000 General Fund
30,553.70 9.3 30,553.70- 631900 LFRF - General Fund
30,553.70 9.3 30,553.70- 630000 Opt'g Transfers from
30,553.70 9.3 30,553.70- 600000 Other Financing Source
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fun
2,600.00 3,049.28 449.28- 17.3 721000 General Fund
2,600.00 3,049.28 449.28- 17.3 720000 Transfer to Other Fun
2,600.00 .8 3,049.28 449.28- 17.3 700000 Other Financing Uses
28,153.00 _ 8.6 24,967.11 7.6 3,185.89- _11.3 Current Change in Fund Balance

51

17,598.00 .6 17,598.00 100.0
29,745.00 1.0 12,969.46 16,775.54 56.4
47,343.00 1.6 12,969.46 34,373.54 726
3,444,869.33 116.5 3,081,976.11 103.2 362,893.22 10.5
2,500.00 A 2,500.00 100.0
56,030.00 1.9 188,149.46 6.3 132,119.46- 235.8
58,530.00 2.0 188,149.46 6.3 129,619.46- 221.5
58,530.00 2.0 188,149.46 6.3 129,619.46- 221.5
6,570.67 7,019.95 449.28- 6.8
6,570.67 7,019.95 449.28- 6.8
6,570.67 2 7,019.95 449.28- 6.8
436,725.00- _14.8 86.979.59 _ 2.9 523,704.59  119.9



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Guo6Wbc0ALEruAZ57dPwU9aKvbj0DooEOR%2FEgwp%2FLOUiQ4khHrAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00ZtZ5xZwwqPjsi%2BQ2ee13LIjPeoLul4By%2FELK1%2F25ue1hd3y71p8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32HBM7J5Jhs3O%2F%2BwgR0DyKg48SRtBg8%2BpnIcNGxEsGIlHRgXVf%2Bb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q7Sp2993doGhhs4JTFKWg7WFPbQfoqNSDXblEZ3SwPwOLOIGCSDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B4om%2FkHNScFTqiSctRfS75qVDkV6TurbdSNXA5D%2FiKaqdIwQLTsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UDQxwVn5AplYvm9NvevMvRmlNeRmb37DFRega90O%2B7q6VmIr01KA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UUVo1KqqATFkwss3S9Fji2uX5fS8TcxbY2r%2F1%2BlLeTtZBJ6CNV0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nv6D9TWReTyABg%2BSYX6VMk0AIjR0lGo19swNjGAdjOUd5vVQi%2F5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TGCuOCcb6JoxXPhN8vugQC5S9cbZFvP4G3NJmSVbAvjQrszWnITY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09i08D%2Bf90H7wizqtL2qg%2B7u4bsYL5d%2BlANanoYyvDvXrvKkPetE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1efEbUNGEF%2FLshW4NkpHssjqITO2vGPdeAcMBjK2r3Ej3MVlUyISI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3va1u3ufaUAwrOZSoos9U0wtLmcvQWOKj93R1sx%2BluS5YXz0iR5B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MMeQoT4%2FDdmxDcOnaTRl%2Fuw5P0OVO76zIwHoJ%2F0rAaRcsUcWpln8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jY5wKiMB1JPIjHKRbkizo9e7XoCYHZlvq%2F1QIsdz5EU5cZJrReNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VDAIQ9oiYs3e%2BezCu1ovLMoyFkLSGsbikpL8FQu0%2FB45VW4SaZp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wuT%2Fj%2B510O%2BIlViv1H8QNBG2kI68FACY%2B4G3SQ9xHIlAUaISYc1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FdjrmeG3oIcq%2B3L0JtdsLtWf9rk%2BTnQ2e5QEWOaK0USV0RWvEeGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OQb%2Bnj%2F%2BBGp5zdABCGZ3TJub3opqxYG3Le0VmDqHVgcQ5KTqkjaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q2FgZSRM2sHok5RZlCj8BvTNPqgBAaqhsKS5e8hbx%2B1jAbzEeuiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H7G0hqgC9XIoFkFUnEAIhd%2FdXL1RsqXJn7aSs55wP8fbrDg1AH98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT103kNt%2Fql%2B0hAsYAz4Ubjgoz3BN3GgOGYCxxftUuc%2BKZpB%2FuS%2Fcdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rXvtrexQeoVIKaqy1rp%2Fw4dOpfyBzFI5fteQ1mn91kFPxrEfB43w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yGmBo3iUPMXNeE16%2FrwU%2BjjSTlJnnfyetQemrXhS%2FH0co8CLJeMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FMOo29oRQhszcgjU7jfS4z9lM5HBct2VflfN%2Frh85jEMzYCzgiIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hy4dYQsdBdEDaZVU5BL%2FzuH6r%2Fwif%2B7CS4s9UlZfVFeiMuepnwVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OtGmRdTYT33%2FW9QoSGv%2B8cgEAiUDNcSmIlV70pQQTnQ%2FAPwzwRCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BNYFPUEXCiGeNqKObYpVap99hdraIO5%2FX0qtBTZNG481Ffv4Ko9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04oVq%2FZpygbhMQR0kxhzGyAFrpVxBQOLfR7%2B1S1BJCbpTAaAeIrik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SD35syyXQRYhok%2BLQKR6JsEa30E1H6%2FR7sfFb0%2Bxx5M7tRqq7%2Fuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33ayXzgtmzOIu%2B8aH%2BoUs%2FMtJ%2FjvOd0H46tvavzKBy%2BN2ue79uugs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FA3inOBQLQr6rQcEpKd0WR3zY0tkWEiU6HkaLtqoBMq8K622bhy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wf7zaBgg2xHGt0cINX7ZkaILVr%2Brt0fgw0OkQxLYt18WoD2wayXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Alw5S1u5avZN77fRQwIFpoFp7uBX6uWcsIfFichJbmYTEgRU%2BRYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X2eYtnLmNKdN0xJQ%2BrZGkZwoVqoePexi5aAxVeUqrRajSexyE2ZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dskJJ0zsrtXfjJhEzj5L30YkD46up7p%2BuZkMHhLrh5v1iAi0%2F4o8=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- CLERK OF COURTS
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\;0 VARIANCE FROM
D GIL CATEGORY BUDGET

EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues
State Grants 70,299.52

Fines, Forfeits, & Penalties
Law & Ordinance Violations 29,964.14

Public Charges for Services
General Government 93,723.07

Interdepartmental Revenue

Other Interdept'| Revenue (11,986.53)
Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 36,458.93

Benefits 8,898.30
Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (119,766.82)

General Operating (5,219.37)

Bad Debt Expense (10,227.50)

Interdepartmental Charges

52

Reimbursement of GAL fees

Use of state tax refund intercept program, state debt collection and daily
collections efforts caused a positive variance for court & probation fees.

Use of state tax refund intercept program, state debt collection, and daily
collection efforts cause a positive variance for court and probation fees.

Less revenue due to fewer Child Support Agency court dates.

Due to vacant positions

Due to vacant positions.

Greater than budgeted costs for court appointed attorneys, guardian ad
litem and interpreters.

Higher postage due to higher number of jurors

Bail refunds ordered after judgment had been entered.

Employee Related Insurance 47,407.03 Due to vacant positions and insurance elections.
System Operation Charges 4,763.63 Savings in long-distance phone charges.
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (410.38)
TOTAL 143,904.02 Positive



R5510512

SC0191

Clerk Of Courts

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company

As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:38:44

Page -

Variance
Year-to-Date

%

125,083.00 47.1 125,083.00 40.9

125,083.00 47.1 125,083.00 40.9
46,004.00 17.3 61,390.17 201 15,386.17 33.4
46,004.00 17.3 61,390.17 201 15,386.17 33.4
27,667.00 104 33,303.55 10.9 5,636.55 20.4
27,667.00 104 33,303.55 10.9 5,636.55 20.4
62,334.00 23.5 83,151.33  27.2 20,817.33 33.4
62,334.00 23.5 83,151.33  27.2 20,817.33 33.4
4,450.00 1.7 3,087.77 1.0 1,362.23- 30.6
4,450.00 1.7 3,087.77 1.0 1,362.23- 30.6
265,538.00 100.0 306,015.82 100.0 40,477.82 15.2
115,511.00 43.5 113,157.56  37.0 2,353.44 2.0
16,527.00 6.2 15,817.07 5.2 709.93 4.3
132,038.00 49.7 128,974.63 421 3,063.37 23
82,219.00 31.0 126,624.42 414 44,405.42- 54.0
425.00 2 425.00 100.0
5,154.00 1.9 6,147.37 2.0 993.37- 19.3
446.00 2 602.71 156.71- 35.1
88,244.00 33.2 133,374.50 43.6 45,130.50- 511

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
423000 State Grants

420000 Intergovernmental Rev

440000 Fines, Forfeits and P
441000 Law and Ordinance Vi
440000 Fines, Forfeits and P

450000 Public Charges for Se
451000 General Government
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
476000 Other Interdepartmen
470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmeﬁ%l Cha

1,125,744.00 471 1,125,744.00 43.8

1,125,744.00 471 1,125,744.00 43.8
414,024.00 17.3 484,323.52 18.8 70,299.52 17.0
414,024.00 17.3 484,323.52 18.8 70,299.52 17.0
249,001.00 10.4 278,965.14 10.8 29,964.14 120
249,001.00 10.4 278,965.14 10.8 29,964.14 120
561,000.00 23.5 654,723.07 255 93,723.07 16.7
561,000.00 23.5 654,723.07 255 93,723.07 16.7
40,045.00 1.7 28,058.47 1.1 11,986.53- 29.9
40,045.00 1.7 28,058.47 1.1 11,986.53- 29.9
2,389,814.00 100.0 2,571,814.20 100.0 182,000.20 7.6
1,023,849.00 42.8 986,669.94 38.4 37,179.06 3.6
146,488.00 6.1 137,589.70 5.3 8,898.30 6.1
1,170,337.00 49.0 1,124,259.64 437 46,077.36 3.9
739,943.00 31.0 859,709.82 33.4 119,766.82- 16.2
3,825.00 2 3,928.46 2 103.46- 2.7
51,887.00 22 57,106.37 22 5,219.37- 101
4,014.00 2 3,131.58 A 882.42 22.0

10,227.50 4 10,227.50-

799,669.00 33.5 934,103.73  36.3 134,434.73- 16.8

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SihQUGIBvGnS7JLk73kLEDmtFrRoGc1Uyei2FAiJll5VyWzjv3cg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V7tBAtUkP%2BykX%2FTI%2BHMMKL1mdwrfI7clDxG0gBqWxejmhzpeYPPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mYCJ1zbKtOshh8IpSGitj9FklaK6bWtgUQE%2FVdTxpwFG6Mx7ZZn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09iksfy8abMatRiyaNf9E%2BRHOnO%2Br3WI0LES0Y7bgbuHUNrhvJvgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JKsQMK%2F9Pz24tGzijxsfg8h2sRmqwHCbVqQtbGZO7%2FRISvO8NDms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kkbh%2BiotYSr%2BKC3RPrgV2L6JLK0Z8AWpWJRd81FQUGIv41jcr00I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pkjhobWJ4V%2F69Fcm3ktGuzQeQB790OrjNoYHfZ0Z3eY1%2BoVYyTVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xv51lMDgtlaoyNwHU3zpgkvXVHVIB%2BRmKJh%2FKWtu5gB6ach3AANE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y3dHxTgBouvHSWxhKy6YjrbCUFMjo5ttlFhZ85Zt0bibqNhgjRIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27JjCMy5Jvpmv9I0%2BTwclNKOrM0arLAB5Eb%2BkRGu6slVVWWlJn9uc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QehXnJgwGYDnwN%2F29YlL7Lcy5G6VkcWA2ksyCNR%2Fjz2WVU3Dua5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r9cEf7ttkW%2BJfj6Kr9CiTJqjStp9fwC7C6JA4wwvZXNmpB0B4u9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fOiqeHwKhTSD0smrGAJk05WqLGpCo%2B9oUkyq14dxJZEfC05TBsQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zow3YtVHlh4h7ATHQokDvGJ%2FnkDgR5dM%2B89oWZqS8zYULolIJU1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hQo5M1QpoX7eR%2F5EMr7rJiolAv1gLO4dtch6LqFBjc3L752%2BqycI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fUhdAyOXS6S7HzcwcpC9q60kpXVyNSirUpGJmCXB1dFoVzcEbJS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F8dj4YMsSa8DBA%2F7%2Fbf7s8qonwEWOmSws7Bx2jXud1QF17Zqwj4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HCZ9fqc0h7Bw2NJpb8SbwAiylbCyNyOpSpHQUctACvrrnTk%2FOItw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT079ptStCEBsas5lwxOyK6L8FLmone6nOtY2ZBixiKO6JepNE0KxIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NVqoXNaAdkupVzuihG2TrW%2B4aJc%2BuwNXr%2FLbvqSSieAAiCgvdp18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JXkRNhpXkC%2BJSHepsjFhUUIcxkPm2E7OOq%2BHc6ydL0IKLDKPrteM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b7hyCcWeehnHhi2QpBhsOPKFhKARwrpxZZMn4d%2B62RoLJwt4l6ao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fVWd6CmkLYWYOiV5iNI%2F9%2BlMapM%2ByBLlI5%2FyE11BUj1uN%2BxzzB4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dO6wtGlWJQvvMZViBPJsOfNDpKknF5WOLaCoAE96fS90XuNAyUxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O3TqlpcWTrP9LXZ62QVkBRZzM2gTqDD3af3qK2nY6NIlUiuJBbS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gjPRCe%2FAP3M4kVM%2FwyUdvlydo9sJO9bGgRaKAns2hYbyaZptr%2FEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z0WuCpSCIi6WgdZvm5WVpyUgtTlocl4d619hpiUUtiGoepIzCvhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V3PL0TJ%2Fr4wjIUkkJwvoLTIbwSLhA7VXvrC0EZnsewGjyRp1ODVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z8f%2FA9jvrvmdsZvcVSjeYQuB5y%2FXFxaD7jwEtOn%2Bv1DLcKzH9F2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pUInY1Un2abxfvI6Dsr6mMHyafTvbhlQEGKxvOzG%2FNno%2FVkYZoGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xLTZaUVJW9fGJlbZnXtLLdIGoT2kNrXXh%2FHjo7y5pIoSluLz%2FKJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38MloxtHFHmxqYz8Ykf143ECz3bVEJKkHv2XRpzJh8w2Ikf0kVoMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c%2BQuIa3T5x80vsSx%2B%2FNnELNV35fyJrsjDezDZ4lwBRscjv5sGwfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18%2BA9iHS%2FnLCiXloydpHbvShaWSVRvMk93Ef5iHLbVMySC8Yn73pw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YCNuoL1ASPV77hkhh0xTgvtLVCizB7PTCrR9M%2BJn5vCS0WB0QDWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15T5tMFfL1uYGeO8xGO9xNL1eU%2B%2FLMnkWPbcuQjv5g7U8DFpaUwf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0H2znRG6PPRbkPGWKFUdOyPt1xFZ9w%2BWvSQLf3K2yTlL9rU0e6DPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0INBBlurNO9WsUljSfK0GmL0vUXn5NPI5gGR6BQfh3qIIsdj6DapA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FyKVQzy%2BYAVsJdaxJvFjxHopEywefyAArdxvJrFLKSnlyV1pljrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gxBHteu3lsllWoFTcMCulPJUIRxHLmam9txhfsEW9zefGKoieR%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kLXGDYzWP0tz%2BTbPJa5aNRx6E%2B0sq9a%2BGf56oDKiGrn795p%2BoF58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT226YzBiIUYhBVYfBF6mANIHaFzz8GJnXtW4COZwuxWtVCsviNplDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZYjt%2FF2aowgzGYKKCrYHN9SzKwAShB1RBMXjFZBgIQFXMJQsRI0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q%2BZ%2FYz83jX%2B5GXf3Mgb6VmINge4UVTPYTpSVKRn4CyfzqDlE7KyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R5MmLZZJMKhJvp9ZhxkHHbzYAYSrxp3g8tCCPo84Ir%2FhZys%2FaSz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gH8%2FiLmt1bNuMImg88jH9FDMoDD2g7did%2F5Y91b2VY%2BQiEoJHH1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E75KDGDpeJnFyAYO2OsTE5d9ptcIcI3bh%2BzKON36SIP8m62AAYbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HIeFQWmB0XPaiy%2BuX0XTkEhhecdl3WOXp9qguC7M8Zq8E7lUI%2BMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35UMGXnPlQc9nfwOOauUafoNCoa220GkFW1%2BOwu35Csrrlk9D5Sp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ed%2Fnw%2FkBRyl05PfJDJM2TwhGFzlzxqyD%2BJnuqmS%2F9IltjKuekD7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tX1H1m0Tp7pKyVP4DeMYMILPFf1UT4gVknimIZRwvxvQHjeNQuFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NCKuL2h7EbsJGHMW3FLlt8G7UEJN1GFiEy1cLQBWjDhAzrNFVYTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MDK3RR6oiTFMYDGE7zIl%2BkxVvr5BvWwMDc1O6l5ctXXYmOfvgLYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sdjm6cB0oh%2Fvjn7jq1GkKl1C%2FLxllqv3Lvrd%2FZkt9HY86AABK%2BSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mOWW4kjk9K3ItY8DbZ4U2WAeIrYWi6KzE7ZMmMHDMPpp9Ltec0ok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11ALhGIfA33k0Qg4%2FC5jlSSoLGP8D3ExngOuF1C1V5oC%2FyD6KmN60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BwqPs3Eb1sGtP721KFUfx%2Fp%2F7qiGc1XoJOM5j9uz%2FhbwFY69XCtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eO1p1UwuDKAV%2FE2%2BNMkmgcu0S57XUbQkTPKDEHvPNUCjERzDfGjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mNt57ub%2FJgP4%2FoI7cJnI0CTklyEazGfc5f8x8mdbX2YExsbM8xUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16TOMAeCrL4zl2S6lhChWNDd0HgEZKE%2BJiY9Wo9uZXTUKgzWUu%2FqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wDahfl0y%2FIpstbDnVpuogl5Uvi6lel4jNSgjt6IVBh264pEButu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32JOE2kdEC6Z1bF5cmljwJFH3z%2FRPm2b7EQKX260fj8zNCC7awtYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xbDUrkz0dMwJVF9dbk6ekZm5%2F4yRSmBrA8PE9fOwYF1agzs11%2FLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HTmXyOaWbwWOTA3vv2%2B%2BBXFFuhiOuWB17pRORrBgPtBFcDG1fJGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VtzTesCnhSllDCqTU5KhUwSPG5lcwn3%2BixzBRorqa8eSljL5Fl%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BMD9dpqXoY51X%2F6yr%2BYXEKpMJgosVwJ9BaWdMzgnoeiY26YQB5oY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2peCfH90iL%2FOfk3X94An0x6p7EzoQAXHsKVuQODyEWE8bYUTodkrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s3i%2FDvASrg64V4GBJtTn2MhvN1PHronGamjduonl%2FftPw2A3d%2F9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NH5CA%2BvkmaxRfNPdEjxekpuK8Dheg6qqss7Z%2BEOnZx2SsZFrII10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30nPkGV9Ife1LjOnFPp6DOKwKhiMGVbk7GOcRcpXmU44ehJrpMq8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F9fLOZPdDn6dkYVlA3SS1dx48wMaMD%2FqN%2F4Qeoxjbxk1DTKP9DQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qwUy7dFjl7sOt%2BAUkknJm%2FYw4PlZsVWK5KjxgWKBkhD1yfj3ymBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT182eqC4E2WvLo4iZps7CCfW3W47ZkdDv8fgIYTwDigi4JmgRZOScI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SPj4C0HL2o6CtIxQDOAXhRhBy%2BmCpMr%2Ficrk%2BUcKxT3Ek%2BWPo7u4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nsdDb1RpRXHd7o0Ek8%2FY8YBMC3MhhpSJ6Pr3%2Fev4MMkechp3vZ%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xv2HmQcSaso4Yy6%2BcWlTtOiELXe%2BPxc%2Fn8AQBxbKoXoZaugV%2F%2FkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39%2BGUb7hm2iQMGKe4%2FkqfKP7OMk9OHaow6t5qoIFYAKVA1Whz0koc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nbw6FjPKdt1WJRtmceGrLsIOdxgCNdzyRWr05LJKwTPkGJ8kExyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pczfZsIW1Gbs90msKl6tPVHhBzNNW5DlvtB4PRfgY8x1fO9E8vq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E8d%2B6HwCeUSI8xRHbdlxrkOHHgWIikYj4NtHTCOs1j00gn222jak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vFgnweU%2BFZdVfDzJZ66gT%2Fdzs8Rhj%2F3sXpjhBSpxNBA66PJWUBes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X5hk98vIPQ1nEfaTIdNVYaAmpf%2FrzcaEyC80W7aqSgezZ0xfMVcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fM8IJTynfjZxj9%2B1H5ZIw36PrvHLYzeAYJd8R88odLBtGf6rTgr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wSUTq2H%2Fa2jLhfFesnnNdWj6Wt9lShWsqcjbnEY0b%2BowQgzCkEWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RYNkLhqAqfLvqdYZHAdoa1px6nSaTc%2BbkreSIDe51OVsfGeC4UCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Mrv9QWUrhrkzzzoJWj5md31KJBt9aWfxqWd36a%2FTQCDSusQ%2FeJ%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VYfUywInj6F4jqDRPd4kqtl7dt%2Bu0u3Txef4%2FwlY%2BrNZKl5scMUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iWw9JNUFM1YLxRrnmYiC4tjmuNJXqmew8g%2Bb0NN6MiLq9bMvi8y4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nAmFh2zJwoWVL7FUl43YDONFt3kS618f%2F1Opee2Y7S0wDvy3BmF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PgXpNSeQqX89DbsekuFxCzN8Knx1685u4xz1C3GfFdm6vwnew2Vk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mOfJbxtmZCPfzkw5YTGR1MP3FedvOyPmQDZGp8tfSt5n2Ccuuc%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FAn20qPcKDrl1DbB3JKNqNJS4RgrInJ5OAiu4Uh0x%2Fh408CWUBaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08JM2AGcpydNsseatJD2Lwz5fEccruFpgACsdsA%2BdKb78Xi2HF0n0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BMLeG8u1A1rkuFswRqEwAEe30t%2BnKXaTxpKyfKvELIHvc2ntpEEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QqRx9dKUidQiflcWi46eRzMf7jfVrlp6Ghdmm5mkRtf2U8vinxCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XqwZatNPbuYTkaBnlpzPcgfid%2BqbQmXt%2F2aC2xDV1PT73cgWnDWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jbNGoFTsa%2FHTlt0DXwJWZIlW783%2BIDHpZB7Tsuz3U3Wz4Ru%2BLoBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT395OA%2Fcw3fZ%2Frv95xnx5xQHDCmDpKkafATc%2F%2FX2OMRglJxJNZaT4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RCOSTtWS4zwnFn3cqOqQ0ZKUeQ%2FxApSL3MFpITkkrQ8%2FZLebh%2FcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TKOSb2EzJrnR3621GEYMZpNGvFhgIN6E%2FIKR%2BkUTA6wC0w2VzCjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT104XulkuxjzSfMTCDEuZL9wrgS77col0VI8KnUMSUliyW6Ftoq2Kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A7Vg0z9opw%2BM3SE0LexvlwpEteLNxZTqYQCKZq5rMI8dTJrU0CP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eWzOYGa0IN19iA4rRN0T9mot7eAPgTHUkb3VGBeGuzRCY63fyPKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kXsedu6uLKkmoBzpBzvwbRRjs2EWzZ7QIgKQf1t8oynKhBeJYP5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XYnJSFoqpU5AIP2rpa6hKZ8rcPaQzwQM%2FikpjGtysieVsyENGTNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o29V3VVslru4KFr%2Bl795jVy%2BJjWFaUA%2FFuVezas2WRqD5fafH63g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OyWevNXgFDRXD%2Bak4VVfQjkPcW%2BCDWJ3Zfph39DkL07ylz4TDvks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2elvi6dnY1P63hFdyCwrk%2BwjjjomHla4d6lNSdp%2BiQWQz24Y7hl5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m%2BorZOnf9qychKgHWbtJo329DencP6%2FbjXOinc%2FHPiCbPPNfvMNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t9zlXWJA%2BA4iEpywtpvD01MkuQ4hqjs3GhuC94Iz2LeiBNxOQmHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z9lOwfW6b%2FxkBFeavKMdNwY1N%2FDNA3BPZ98J4pKXMr6bCm2kwYZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mc1nbOVhdUfFibSV3q4HR2iGcUS07Bpl%2FWhhn%2FQuC4OZnFKSuq%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P1fJyVp1bU5P4jX5gYd3yZE01hNOSMJ5t43Fu9mC6EBZWLgsEpJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0io9gy7JD3FV4y04EZEPidp0%2F14AAK%2FqCgE09WmBOEWLaNn0nrCCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f7KfAsQxO1qYcxOf2gp8HHlCSdd60PSxeDSq%2BXG%2BGVYqosRdfHYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i1xJxuMUBhIOW178%2FWGIIDGDz6Y0eHNNof6bNzNw4kNu8hfC%2B4Gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IDbFntfCQXmDo3JrWaCO1uswK9e8H7BAsXZEFe1T5xLUaZbgTssU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GALV%2BOsPQ2bemgY2OcVAXOilEB57IMjJq%2B8b%2Fh66DE5tCiZX0Pd0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dVqaBTnWRPfiopyIjlNGDimQI7SF%2Frbs8Q2g2yQXmXy5McXY15TE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13%2BP8hj8fsjLtD%2BeKJY0FL0vj3BdbHl4uWR20PZD6oD47WMG%2BZc3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DEYujG6b6k73kQeJC0d6UgIF9oKWiLrsWOOH%2BRlyfzgGod3Hh8io=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C20dYBmwIEkaLxsWYUfzOnc%2Ff62Fj2y4uE9zWMeoVbpwa9XEPRJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FTDdz%2BhUP%2FRIHc6smb5pZNTgOKMmCJwef5ZgcTsHPDu3lHHI2YsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vFVGjtak%2BifyfsIREiEnejka4YNV%2FgXPEpCRM7TCYPnhXwcLm1Vk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JH%2BMnt0enuex2KjwN9YWoO9%2F%2F7jOfobCq5r84kjOo27SZgNoZo8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hzeK2ItQvoagfIrzVD3IMBhFaZR1siTfmhHEG%2FZC36oBDJ6ShFmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VVZc86muxPu4fL%2BBSfRBeNXtXOLzE1b6NCeSEJcqYI5TjcQ3GkVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fomTeLoczl8WXEv%2BvBL%2BdVkjTcTIZixr82dxpfUV8gn%2BAG2DyqAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BiybrAFunUu3P5s7UCYVFi6EyE1A23QwvbNbvM5wRnEqm0fO%2BpJY=

R5510512 County of Sheboygan 11/4/2025 10:38:44
Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 2
SC0191 y Y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
Clerk Of Courts
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date
37,595.00 14.2 30,335.78 9.9 7,259.22 19.3 551000 Employee Related Ins 357,217.00 149 309,809.97 12.0 47,407.03 133
1,539.00 .6 1,536.43 5 2.57 .2 551900 Insurance Charges 13,829.00 6 13,827.71 5 1.29
7,117.00 2.7 7,209.83 24 92.83- 1.3 553000 System Operation Cha 64,022.00 2.7 59,258.37 23 4,763.63 74
25.00 25.08 .08- .3 556000 Other Interdepartmen 225.00 225.76 .76- 3
46,276.00 17.4 39,107.12 128 7,168.88 15.5 550000 Interdepartmental Cha 435,293.00 18.2 383,121.81 149 52,171.19 12.0
560000 Capital Outlay
570000 Depreciation
266,558.00 100.4 301,456.25 98.5 34,898.25- 13.1 500000 Expense/Expenditure 2,405,299.00 100.6 2,441,485.18 949 36,186.18- 1.5
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
7,846.00 3.0 6,917.00 23 929.00 11.8 631000 General Fund 23,537.00 1.0 21,627.00 8 1,910.00 8.1
7,846.00 3.0 6,917.00 23 929.00 11.8 630000 Opt'g Transfers from 23,537.00 1.0 21,627.00 8 1,910.00 8.1
7,846.00 3.0 6,917.00 23 929.00 11.8 600000 Other Financing Source 23,537.00 1.0 21,627.00 8 1,910.00 8.1
6,826.00 _ 2.6 11,476.57 3.8 4,650.57 _68.1 Current Change in Fund Balance 8,052.00 .3 151,956.02 _ 5.9 143,904.02  *HHxwex

54



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GPGG9U8EMHYDwf%2F9PWualhaLmPI6YLZzK9BNULmuA7WfN99kq42M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LBVja%2B9Tn5wbbOeqguuk0I2bnDySWVsLjC%2B6xAukG01v5O%2F3KcNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VabWkns%2BXhGLfgfV6GRzhAUc%2ByaM8uPxBBG4UrCZxECtkjDycuQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FK9SgekfxPFG6CE1wMo0E50ATWlxuAxZBflNC%2FHWsEziflI8Qis0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U217TKYH9NGZ%2FXL%2B2UMZY8m6WTPbZ6%2BjRK%2FIMUcMaXbgETT9oLjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dkY9b5Fa%2BiWcvaUl3bUdt2QFM3VLHzKLjNtbIVQAifwXKR440%2F0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A%2Ff3BrOsKbmgYa5prk5pfvFE%2F%2FIUgvOG9mJzpRmVGWcXdgMKPFXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT250RioUSKX%2FqWq2TXDIwCGSIo1Mdn4v1%2B%2BUTbL2%2BM20P4822Jfosk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ikL20%2F7GlgG6ROtGkJePKZDUauP4iJey1lgP55WfySXdyEMuer6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hTuOrrvz6KFS72T67uQxFQcBZMY1Qlu5HLVBHKcXQd8lczeiVb8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wiRgnpT%2FXcIg5U62iZqLCqxBpT%2FEnq21ZS1kVC8muGTD86M9ymOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20Ct40akqlevlOdYMyTKt14mLL9QW01Q1xZxYuYLGE2qAXvUQml64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UKKZstXr3e6yzEwoOhSuNnXKlGCqodELEJJKyuOsJ5ZfFjE8j3Tk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32OE7glx4DvyBRhBxpPTAVAAFdGh%2Fmhmd38nq6pOcsCRun0sPI9KU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tCCBm%2FTsL%2F0ZY8hIEpvYcn%2B%2F1Kb2S9MKgqk%2BhSWnTJrPXveRcN44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w9YDtC4hxaAmNuNp3Gc9Kh1tI1HQopS64PqHabVJVuD8sLsvIeQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PYzp%2Fk0K2qqoobHP9tfiAxq7H%2BjUHbZRguTxzncW%2BIi1gk1Ga%2B%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ixf1FXa6IK9D3%2B0BkhmkzvtcofabZANli72shmcNdOShb95k8dVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xelJzWBWn0mSdt9WYrtx7S8yU8%2Fmo%2BYlj29ILlAxRpgnaqlF3eiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01rEwYe5FN6nnD%2BDptBQLPo1tlXdVBvQMI%2BUB0n8kZjy%2F0vUQBKh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jcwCCw52mDfp6AVneLwCF3wkV1mBxEx15bCeWv0%2FGo7tqL%2BQG8rI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hbfJFnhEmhe2Ns3pf%2FxLeN1dF7abVbX8Eut9CyNRkFBHzf3uKzlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SErr%2B5yxiKs%2FT9RogE2za7kD5CXLXRjdAzF%2BJHKKYMD04aEv2u4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MMdiEUw0vTlIkHm8dF0FRM8%2BdN3JQILh9IgKfwmgZc6DCchwfqZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qRDPjanWbQ4os64TdAanJmLrDXMRUKjpvg%2FzpIx7h6Z6vLa6XlVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IBguJtaVqIXtZH174ia3wI3aUMLtxEux4I1j5CK1LgN6pRyNQLTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35iWBB2lpRstD6UG6O6P8AXXETMIY4NVN5LkCpww0ajGenVFns4PM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WEr0Zq%2F6FHOSUklnjUXcYrMe1kjE7N05RWay7P36pleQV6CA%2FZCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W8L0nIWh4IG5ouqKbyiu3MI3f0kG9%2Bi2pM%2FyJEbr8GF8oopF1I%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nLC3SA7YkR2i%2Fb7zCYQQv3m88QKm3P0egE9cuJYqCBE9AEaz0Pew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d9OAJr4OTw0CHlpQ%2Fy%2B%2B3yFb6vPkcvpjctqVWbmRLlMhR9sGcq9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mqBk19gp5%2Fo1ZwwgcRUaf7k93JHKgpODeab6RBQQyWflhALZvIIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eJs2%2F9XecNDGLFXukzKi4bbwG3AdKizOaD%2BB7sw5Hijhq%2BSg3WFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xLaz3lltlL7n7WhduXqo9kIyd7LGyVgpw3rqoyjRnPGKotQcT2Ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L7dDv%2FROk5CO6RxkxsbNx3T6UlG7Rs6RA4%2BUVJZ7DIAPifslWTWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TSsmzlhApk5kMBoRbhUk3EbvNLWsVMgZnCkIIPq5D9zUOx%2BGmSt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h4u4VxsQyhz4HDwd1X8P8E2axMnZfc5h9YbunOUD%2F4gUGzBNilSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dBJFiMltzt8oVXW3%2F%2BOMjm7eh3mQHiD0RMZm%2Bqp7UPwCUTBcABow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XxF9hPu62DDIh7%2FTrEteeCqL7qbKNZls02QrHevg0fs5N%2Fwyu%2F9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t9%2FuCtQ1B4cjGL%2FkWFJNseB2H0FrR74od2pVpCT0%2Fss5Zs9UGgPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S2ux%2F6wbE3oV1VbYhSAao1kGX6ZCgZc603wzAF2Vq5%2F%2FV%2BhbIEss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT245huCp7LSPMy5934u%2BIqCv4zqEwcKtr5%2BziNSQvfQ7hBdxkzmCfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ekV2a2IBp3OdVDxPkCauAePXx3WdboubO%2F8fWbBD9emjRjs8w%2Fgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L8RV4NiB7lH6OUzK%2BvLGPuX%2Fp7rH9hC4CLgeLIw1m8kCnqW6bJEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GGFj9haRZkl%2BazMZdXtQHXzdROKvs01ByPZg0Sg56xrMD7qBDn3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zvSZXc4QMMkG6jLkIZ9ZzUaEv%2BIoeSQ%2FYVBC58Aqo6rS3rjPhdmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1G1vFFbtZVa3E33d5YbfV2QvmxcwwWaLI4xR8JfDC4OwPsPugnSDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Lm1V4%2B8ppAZlNTrEHOLa8MBzegIypbcWJ3y%2F%2BadAgH%2BBVGUkhmS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gis2u8onzV%2FQaPPBRutPPSWHXodJizkC11XagXOW6H2cMh0QtXb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13pdLp0J9WH7UasPIUc2k8QyaQjxqZYbDaxrVJQ6cbOlgOlLGW0CU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XL6htINCy1rbMkOYXmgjI11EAW3JKmNg%2FA3tS5WimFK%2FY9mZP8y8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tiiM%2B%2FJoj2w6lnBsi3BdmlFEBgdB4Igaol%2BJ8w640E0glgwGfAQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05iwu%2FGNKeATQ6sP2us%2F5KcqhV54nxe4lGAtP6z5yPZxRFLWDVc8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iydB7wLSv1vNARRt4NZrDoTzcHY2WnOka8Bp8mqm7gE27texLqSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V38yNwbm5d82MCEMgi5ifvGU17ulq5V6X9%2BHD1gPYjrP6E6HPYiM=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- CORPORATION COUNSEL
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\;0 VARIANCE FROM
&\\* G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Interdepartmental Revenue
Other Interdept'| Revenue 1,051.71 Higher than budgeted wage increases, a portion is passed along to HHS
programs and captured with grant reimbursement.

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages (2,129.74) Higher than budgeted wage increases
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 1,420.37
TOTAL 342.34 Positive

55



R5510512

SC1082

Corporation Counsel

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:45:18

Page -

Variance %
Year-to-Date

29,787.00 51.8 29,787.00 514

29,787.00 51.8 29,787.00 514
30.00 A 30.00- 100.0
30.00 A 30.00- 100.0
27,732.00 48.2 28,177.34  48.6 445.34 1.6
27,732.00 48.2 28,177.34 48.6 445.34 1.6
57,549.00 100.0 57,964.34 100.0 415.34 7
11,037.00 19.2 11,840.71 204 803.71- 7.3
1,543.00 27 1,705.33 2.9 162.33- 10.5
12,5680.00 21.9 13,646.04 234 966.04- 7.7

42,672.00 741 42,672.00 73.6
174.00 3 310.11 5 136.11- 78.2
42,846.00 74.5 42,982.11 742 136.11- 3
885.00 1.5 886.75 1.5 1.75- 2
92.00 91.17 .83 .9
230.00 229.42 .58 3

1,207.00 21 1,207.34 21 .34-

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev

450000 Public Charges for Se
452000 Public Safety
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
476000 Other Interdepartmen
470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
533000 General Operating

530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Ins
551900 Insurance Charges

553000 System Operation Cha
550000 Interdepartmental Cha

560000 Capital Outlay
56

268,077.00 51.8 268,077.00 51.6
268,077.00 51.8 268,077.00 51.6
17.00 17.00
17.00 17.00
262.00 A 1,235.00 973.00 3714
262.00 A 1,235.00 973.00 3714
249,577.00 48.2 250,628.71  48.2 1,051.71 4
249,577.00 48.2 250,628.71  48.2 1,051.71 4
517,916.00 100.0 519,957.71 100.0 2,041.71 4
102,822.00 19.9 104,951.74  20.2 2,129.74- 21
14,649.00 2.8 15,123.16 2.9 474.16- 3.2
117,471.00 22.7 120,074.90 231 2,603.90- 22
384,048.00 74.2 384,048.00 73.9
2,810.00 5 1,903.11 4 906.89 32.3
386,858.00 74.7 385,951.11  74.2 906.89 2
8,422.00 1.6 8,424.13 1.6 2.13-
820.00 820.49 .49- A
2,065.00 2,064.74 .26
11,307.00 22 11,309.36 22 2.36-

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s7Eot1Aatsp0yhLaDpZfI8dDvbKCyc5AjPvSuamxRn4A6O32D6tw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33XVHsXOMMznXyuQx6Pl2qFfx4lZeuHmC5UJu9j6tSVhZe%2B6ePdfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LYy3MXxCHmvukB3cDXLCWSaFcSD5MdGIiEy6Cg1QuG%2FwdXXrJfDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BWeHchJzwrj9DxRda%2B1B6OlAdlvZ%2FCjcO7REeBNpnagZYz%2F1YoQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0boflHzoBHjLLBRLd29MSjF6x186ojylKIeXJ1%2Fu4X%2BWfMSPKVOEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NvLPMQLJ2Gp%2FGv6XtZh5r2sjKvCxMwe%2FrQF8dn2tXRYKc1XgLfl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32uZU90vGZSuqzIe%2BW0us4hgCLNLBl4KJq7ck%2FNQsN1Y%2B5aJwdn3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CBnVKQLvyHy2eOaYfd901XbUTcfO%2BFSTb8NTXPJsdENWkgpWx%2FGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sGdmfd0s6Raj1XehoVWsUj9HAHQEIX0sZEhMp2Z71HDLEM7oTxME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RXvrW1KtoKuOFYP5cymLYmdGkDBe%2B7sx2pYZEZK0oVRp8MpZMle8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e%2FwAoUBFaibgipbjea%2B7UGUpFUWPIrac1293PtO4nw%2F7L9VkK4%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kuaeDYSPENgpzXcOs0O%2FaRtJDKU5BfWjlIMkFIGRHe6eDN8W%2FDBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FnKEcnzJELds1GWAuF7fEO4VQN%2F7%2BNf7HMUXXwsHA%2B75zBAem%2BUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZhKYYSCsReNWJv6LkJPxyw96qdK6JeX0iC0Rxf4saHZ3BpT%2BKrBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16DqWOomEcvctgjrZsAy3%2B9F095dC3nQLvAdz3dLDsoeA3Bf90oQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j9znFrvrNq5J9igm%2F%2FDRNxpx6g%2BXRmaUmvBExFOwWszgyDhoh0L8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JoZ%2BaN3ZLdbErRp1IzlH0oKJ4pSEPGdnLN7wTPbO70I2vETM53bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZGLNnhpKG7lnC2MVeTfuPUFcNPaJMrmnIGJHHMdrSobbhYKnWcb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oirLcbanBDbVp1d%2Fhz5xvmdLabDuYgUjH90i5Dk530nhtVJR9m%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p81uHqi3G63U3YsbCY5Si4%2F7avIbJJ%2Bx%2BNmV3Dv01ZlxK5mtSxHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nMOf66jzNr0BHGtHVxyDfdkwAZVv36CA3sjDfCTxfcpKVSEoGzfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mU2%2FYxsesbehey8MoRzocloPvJ4Q4SD5LIj%2FowajhQW8JERUBrJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wgAa36cD%2BEg47vjzvmmZUk%2FBKqZkOtjr7BHMSJJ9fDC0ITUo2umY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qjJI41qarlt78s1nPUMA1vNQcbWj%2BCm58BjVC7Mvj64TbSXIZU8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CyVzR%2BFKrf30HiMlEf8vd35cQpjJJyo5Wi7oNhvDbO8vcfk28YZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X9U1oitU7vlrYKl7Phu6mVUI7sY8Vd%2FKEkgRoFEk6ddjPOqTx4Ow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xsqpfGfupHrt1BDgnL1f5FhT%2F9hABYXddmlSgWCsdgZ9XnXvNfZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39zmST9BEsxlWEFrMvjNpScNEiYVUvSyd7yl9gcbf%2BRtHFGHxoMF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WquTwwHupBsoiaw7EBrA7MDMiv4LPRmfennDJjnkxAfrkCiIqRWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vWkzEjQ39ik%2BsyXCXOhv1Jl5TzvDGtrrXOSVzCjIYO5u9wFDG5yk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xTh3SFBhHP9juarrc%2Bs9e4aD5D%2FEXcAK3i48eydzR62v37%2FMsC3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Jc1IpZl8%2Bqh6u7wXn%2BBq0VqQ4xkhu16GBPWRMKorlYfJfGFiK%2FU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11cFlyxKKx48ZaVidudarBEPan9jx86Jk8Y8otEFuZqw77ETtBhzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TeR3n57Ri7HIVeVgeMu3WR5bsJkQxp29RMFCNuzw5kX%2BIOVm3rOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wji0ZUzSd0rz%2F5m5n%2BjzOBt5%2FqD95RCQ%2Bqw2uSZmjiLxY3MC9xjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ruXaMgIu3Ub8bweQPYdMN2t48frx1cT%2FRq8ocbSOMCdDkI4pn84g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Bdb%2B2YN1a4G%2FayBpjRQooaksiDRIAWrdHqbFcaqZuxIjBH%2BxISZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uvy2HWwEB%2FxyHdbjyCfchrxT5oJfn%2FSVNZryVgnIKFgxMwTtiZiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34jafn8Eze2EeZLT7wqi6j7aCFJgYKWexmJlV5AZSMfOeAQN0Fa4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jROgZSK81w5pf1ckO8nSlO7mWmzj3dMs4JSOWp4%2B8iS3ApOJhFKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bqqw3LZtT49XD19sfAEDchrlOATmZMaphYrefCcvFCMN2k08LSjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Xw4wZXJq7FvFHYIckw0DFyaSw6d9YCWfj3nhArbUkTOKvRUxJAqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bfbh%2BgjqbafUfyGR06FtG34Uul5UUkUx25W249U8JJzQjUMZNqd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n43FE7yKBvS1gr7mu4nakkcFHqclULajINdy193E7%2FhxPCzxfT8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nvqFASM3PDjAG2yiBdg1sr3B288aDybtR%2Bosrq4Op%2FOY%2BkJ6x490=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LDjz9aN1ELcc%2FXIQvUHg6RAIHTxtiprFj6QO%2BgKVh2bcx96cLKPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AA7GLcUqjAafZuKELY3H9B6CHN7Bjv9rElszyJMtclBcPWNYM90U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MBvSN%2BOktY64Ik9yNjTC5TeNLxTu%2BAgikPQ%2B8JCNOxk9KTOrF9jE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15QrOTqy%2FQ4%2FQMV8V02qXLCbyX2wHc2sNxgMxFd271pgYmu9aV2rk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ufDRFeu8PDbqTD9oS8CfAU5EmRQClS8l4SLElcqPnIxxP5vBCwcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FfKON5f6gKNq1vgOs0U5QiHIUbA98i4TLzVWnFPMcir%2BvviCUNnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26ePi12Rqp%2Fyo%2BMKjOqIg2NFU6Jgo1zmkpbQ%2Fn98G3BzkW%2F30TZWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZhJaWZsWNScfJXM2ZvRAFT7%2BFMVxR1WITcH7XNv7MlZfBbAVX2NM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2esY422lGof12hmaIg1gKdBjbtq5%2BLdOMUifyvcCbQkbBFQQZKzKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mxdbz5DTHKTQCtQsQexiqGj67hJuvRU8bdfuN9jI%2B1HIx3ChyvtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cU88alXYkkFnmMV3djR5t2IjoEYZtnK2NDl2Ggbfvr4bOZ7773nc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RDASIHy1rH3qFx8aZ1e5b2fnmUnMHLC37u%2BZE9Yok6kGwz4VKAvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WAcNPkTaXuqpAxOv5h4KGk81rTv0E0ZvV0r2TrSTUc2yKvgdnu0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21HAztP4vrsfHiKBoBpUmQR5TBIk%2BYY7ZmVbIzHN7mt2ZDWev0RQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BCdMwgwDj0WD0wLLSDnJjZb9tRKyo2quBco74VF%2FDYHkTd9qVH9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Oq3dyqRJyvIO5Fk7NUxPSQ0F44S94qBQ9aKKNWIrKDavWbpqBZzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yGtceA4vNTYn9zllSzCk0Ac5fK3oeh4z9hZ5nTjtOheKPDEKZ84Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I6Bpmfw86stCh4vvioUgM7e04OXbKstUtN3vliX3LpGdQ4cQYwHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13rbK%2BHWqiBHlHw4Nz4qsnpHS4R6A9aYJWia78zwiFlMEQ5vQWxw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XSMqr5Ff7eSF1X%2F4%2F%2FBVv7bWw0TMYmQ%2BG%2BqUcXgpQLZFdxSxF6j8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wDOZ02HFSPQlWfaodm1r1dOnI91XF7b%2BcDe0nJ1dGcPLPcJdJIew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bEdI0V5l4qibqSdWMsUkzftznRbX%2FtiPDf94T4NDWRVsGcMokju4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15b7QvGDCeQCtBZ0ktE9dh4UILUYpQHS8Aw0fNr3hzRX3O7foF%2Fgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17sgH%2FfUgg62KjRtx849kKzEt8PphNsDz6rniWafi1hBKCBCyMfrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sXIUXGiaafJky0IZC3dYUCh8N23MxQ3yVd066Sk8eXJbHY50o2kc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15HyaWqv36N%2FR0hP2gz0Opoi7LVmskaCtYZ0Wpa81mG3DhYMmUtoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T1ItfRGCVX2lD%2BBo91s2iht1PjVF54i9G6mhdcEUC%2FAIr2AWShow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VSmeZCgmF21qOnywqDdY8IhVCX%2Bct4WCRsKZdk1gXhTBZPSvLgHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B5LORB0TUoRkfJaGDVldQa%2FvJZTIkaQxE53actkA%2FnDGJLeUbXrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ktstU7D1SFfwvqK9fwdOEz7bX2nXeGVHsCxPxvo50jZHOCfbvlAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FPHlxvsY1SMmjOxUc%2FpEhYzNKD63MAM961tGB4I2Qx%2B%2F%2Byhp4IK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27Kd%2FHw%2Bxt5tlcDSeQ4%2B1gnq4jxs5CieAYcQyzH%2BCzo%2FDeKh2X%2B84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RD2APyNvz%2Fa5MfQODQg9lQXnNeQvO3CWYk52l0VXS%2F8NBT%2BuVzaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vt3JLPRbpj%2FulfGdi6t0v41cd3q412oX888xQmazVrmO550QLN%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36PWRzRhdP34Kao9IKRaLCiEbhSF3M%2BJRWxsq62bouKVhvX899MBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B%2FlfYWMeCUHtroI8HVrXRaZk94UupgagiHvJs0a64n6yMH1DLOjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c70JCSyjzwtGeSGHoZodwMv53H43B4nM12jblRbtCdcUKBMGke9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0goUqL%2B0rq82sCfIUNf6Z0jCi6cZ0KiqRKwN0RulKajZ%2B17W6ZkKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29yqZXw9ig91b8IlGUD%2BHifjrmiJAWWecQNXFlW%2Bh6oDyLbYZc4B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SGtitFbxsgflU0iIU6KQ%2B26gn6TF78BIOGAWEWNtNI4hyLADMSfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vN9ZanqtzKYRTxyGWoGtUDnSgqsc7pUnoXUzHuICQpvxu%2BvjYab4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EDdW0c%2FVT0OfNxRVsbjPE7O5t24othC1Nsz3HizvpgkM291PY2%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hFcuwRWwyRB7SUCxbhlqcJhPajOfQcwfwOPzUXZlrxOrMgTBhbpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FdJPrnBwaez8EK3kC3UgOGO4WfogpfMYI1FF1dCvDwHYUizNhzSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BP6lCZkJ8KCMy3ETv5R97mi8DxiiTNJZOmwekXgDKu2IPxqLj%2FFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT093jKmaMG0HTlaY0qM20XXH0Ygu%2BQwyvcJIRyfyLaGVXf4nxYlvdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PUsh%2BzO5k8uIX9xz3UW5dga%2Bzv%2FoeRMK5erUXplK6gGEr2F1wvDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cMkNH%2FsqRlGTPN8x71XniF1RNf8Sm7mDOitOh8vv9%2FEhaxBeQLhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tl7AnsUdLn%2F%2BZODjiQ8cbwJ9s9Py%2FLd7TlSKqbMj9DQuxKZIXVDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AXcu4%2BfkDYZBzfh%2B7qgIfyksd3fHNwjjdpyBKNNRjoPTwfjauYsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FFABIPsZE7rqsLXEHDntCUy7UjILZqhG9qvsYJOu6tjGSsJGFI4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vri%2Fc07SD6X6ze9jIZuVQ0%2FG0QUD4XXeTyoEiKxzfIwzv1P%2FKNbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28ydrz6xdcNr%2Fao0eYuduZDMR5W0xykgtqG5rs3CwYkVT%2Fp7TmMHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0us99sXqhCs6I8jDDJEWIZ2Qep5W%2B9Z7xPtVPWR79bl7%2BAiwhx%2FJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nkCiwsVCzSR8wE1UIFh5CoUnV%2BEm5djlPmNTsijxw9hIbNt8J4hg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35b2BhaEvF%2BcPbxWrF2Ne2k7BCoafbg9KWg8ce3xC41cSAuyZiltw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y4a0JpzANul2UrbtwUTRKQw45%2BDUY1yKUx0tz5zzAVwj4od2JI1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SdCBbD9a2eJWVXS%2FYaKNLiRVjCSiXmA%2BMCmAlpYfCAN3FybthLfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K5uwQFcub08szGy8jLLFGmLEPBSUOg097fD1hU%2FblZ037fvEjVuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lJFwGUYXPlewFzTGxU4VmWpVhnA9wzcRMViyxhCd9vnzQ%2BUt3tB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sl3tuN9RyEeZl8Qr6%2Fx%2B6A%2BBUbdX1m%2BM8kkL9JiFUtmR4Q8Pe2Dc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EkIpwKbt%2Bp5B5J4lisOt%2Bvn9vvyrbzjDeK%2FZD3K%2BqXQ00T%2FANkTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FSCKNo82pTupw9jF9xu0pRYeLUk5MKIljKbaT0thphAh9%2BoJS3aw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F2oZiyvAyOiOrYX95okxfamT6dLjc7m%2B%2BeEOIsby53YkiuY%2FUrXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25gqOKha%2BW%2B7Hv860HwBCX8PwIV4Pfx3VYw7rWaYjucRBdmtTirWI=

R5510512
SC1082
Corporation Counsel

Budget % Actual
Current Period Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Variance % Description

Current Period

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

11/4/2025 10:45:18

Page - 2

% Variance %
Year-to-Date

570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service

56,633.00 98.4 57,735.49

99.6

1,102.49- 1.9 500000 Expense/Expenditure

600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from

916.00 _ 1.6 228.85

687.15- _75.0 Current Change in Fund Balance

57

515,636.00

99.6

517,335.37

99.5 1,699.37- 3

2,280.00

4

2,622.34

.5 342.34 15.0




VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

% VARIANCE FROM
&\é G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE
Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages 4,951.75 Partial year vacancy in a position expensed 50% towards County
Administrator's Office budget
Operating Expenses
Purchased Services 17,272.73 Adjusting entry will be made to bring this account into alignment with
budgeted amount and expenses to date
General Operating 9,627.53 Out-of-state conference not attended, less general supplies purchased than
budgeted, less recognition items purchased than budgeted
Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance (1,111.81) Health insurance elections not budgeted for
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 64.30

TOTAL

30,804.50 Positive

58



R5510512

SC1092

County Administrator

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:45:24

Page -

Variance %
Year-to-Date

33,705.00 100.0 33,705.00 100.0

33,705.00 100.0 33,705.00 100.0

33,705.00 100.0 33,705.00 100.0
24,579.00 729 25,869.97 76.8 1,290.97- 53
3,492.00 104 3,783.63 11.2 291.63- 8.4
28,071.00 83.3 29,653.60 88.0 1,682.60- 5.6
797.00 24 1,185.00 3.5 388.00- 48.7
619.00 1.8 69.68 549.32 887
42.00 A 42.00 100.0
1,458.00 4.3 1,254.68 3.7 203.32 13.9
882.00 2.6 883.27 2.6 1.27- A
100.00 3 98.83 3 1.17 1.2
1,114.00 3.3 1,087.92 3.2 26.08 23
2,096.00 6.2 2,070.02 6.1 25.98 1.2
31,625.00 93.8 32,978.30 97.8 1,353.30- 4.3

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Ins
551900 Insurance Charges
553000 System Operation Cha
550000 Interdepartmental Cha
570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service

500000 Expense/Expenditure

600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from

700000 Other Financin%%ses

303,342.00 100.0 303,342.00 100.0

303,342.00 100.0 303,342.00 100.0

303,342.00 100.0 303,342.00 100.0
229,402.00 75.6 224,450.25 74.0 4,951.75 22
32,598.00 10.7 32,818.46 10.8 220.46- 7
262,000.00 86.4 257,268.71  84.8 4,731.29 1.8
42,171.00 13.9 24,898.27 8.2 17,272.73  41.0
16,313.00 54 6,685.47 22 9,627.53 59.0
376.00 A 376.00 100.0
58,860.00 19.4 31,683.74 10.4 27,276.26  46.3
8,381.00 2.8 9,492.81 3.1 1,111.81- 13.3
889.00 3 889.51 3 .51- A
10,017.00 3.3 10,107.73 3.3 90.73- .9
19,287.00 6.4 20,490.05 6.8 1,203.05- 6.2
340,147.00 1121 309,342.50 102.0 30,804.50 9.1

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ydZDvfZAiRjP0jkX%2BVW%2FRcjOE4%2FXp%2Bx3ksaG48F5BQZxfBcubw4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ylVaCruKCYrBwyCS8erCJQrbB%2FQmiSNDBLVtLbsfEIXUYriQ1V8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uTqM744gFsJXrMvLj5qnttz97Ev5XHcrwJ8MBGG6aDmUT6NboPbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DI7Ui3s29oDXyM7gfNeuw6YT02gzz82LFZoAXAJL1wuFmpqpejjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01SqMemVZwJj%2FJsc901HpkeqaN7yOR3LSGNNbviDaEroY%2BU1juUgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gys%2B9vENKjKxi6uQA%2F8AY0%2FKbgpb8kk%2BgvW5BlnpJ%2FKjsMBJjNPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26AktdJtJWsnEcEjybVpaOdtbNqG1umPvFPtmVZKhV3tWQ0ShoBAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UyMDBgfpYxtEsXhV7e20qr3FfcSY%2FydUI3tLIHBgOyQQVR%2BrEbnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RGSpI0j4GijL%2FKhLksKXyqKHPLRFnXSehO9x5zg%2BUYKcPWvnheoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DMglBxp%2BCui8GomarrJPmel%2BKGGpX1jvG10FIi%2Blz06rSSxOPnfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OxbbnZBEkhFvGrsCppjP4rh02TI05hK2XuE7blHVZ9Zu47RAF04k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19%2B4whw4pG9acM6rrTZDbJRckmjyejG1UtkV8QNR2Y%2F5%2FcQl0pXZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tdz80f50FCyASu04OtHfZIxNCSABeEHBWNeR4THP6uVkS1Xlo5QE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oRldVsL9Ez2wOJtqfoIwhknIPTrNz2RJVG4omhvAL30fhghnoiAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dEWebUXM%2Fo0O7rne3HEv0qeQBQlOJ5iDXWVe%2B6BRdALT%2B1iKdXLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iMkP56Zsgmayd6MPUabY8klLooKaXfiU%2BVJw3IX4wjkjePRMo6PM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h%2BM0Yq5PpMBWrkLRxHJitAttOhxQp6zReODapbW2o%2B5NCDIaBkFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k%2F%2F1a8XfEQKlqdZH3OIawBDd2A4IYMYzMkOANTrgnmWqeHh1sJ%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23v9O252kiSPY%2Bh2FquM%2FkbsWXWVObyo5PAvLEaVCpBgtYmgK%2FRYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JjwBNk4NsgoArnwlrNKsKnahoBzNDIQg1E61%2BVS9hG2P6DhHPEnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zaLZAsWeltOeJgvUcee48KovDgtCqY6Xi6OA78bDKrennqwyLVHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r8FcXVs9xqfDadLPU0ZYo7EkPllZjBX3DFq%2BbgnfDQDdeL%2FT0Le4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r5PXwYAwHTB6NmVrCwfGYPaEEUBi2zzS8vF1VHXFGcS7AeFJCoKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38z59pNFVOIvr9mpUGP%2Bsv542QADz6HBVqOoClRL1bThnVZJ24%2BF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x%2FHgL3ZcWq%2FvLhPVPkQ%2FIURbKZ%2F0whXvLGIhyTWdGwCO8KZvFVXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TWZ1MiYKPpcazttxxKRImsB3lAxGVxMhyjYtlaM5kKUw5JHJRp4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jg4aCokgMDrDrgYHvxImnVQQDvz5Nw9Hjw%2BsE2PyJ4TlRC%2BRDeV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vzcxt%2Ba7yxUCg5M77lOH%2B64rUQxVIWUW3NJzj4yRQn7AN8qUG5fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dvPK1iAJKxXtIw9E5L6tWCXZBXm6bLTfM4TIqEFEVna7OvMIibCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23%2BJmK0k%2Bxl5Fwgb7wC9fSMTRtUfywe696GW643pJTGnA%2F2ezMan4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bSdjZfbVvUwG1UA%2B1rP2%2Bo6Myzwga4h6J8ybr9Blux%2FNY6nD2Zqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tCEDGnyliAYeOoIxwLJavN7OwS0RDaZAm59bpEXWDJPhst609WPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nALLWl5odA80rtgVC2g3YAuHced2MSkPbVaSSGytP3eKmr1OW81c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vuVdCgskWP9sNzq8%2FrwoefZDe7pL2euSp3IaCH%2BZpMy71vBM8qXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rA8risMDWKN0MLH63FUeVfR3f30QhoIt%2Bh%2FkRIi7nnftoU85lpGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16LOrlI0no4fR01d6UlluDCZ77cU%2BZ2qBH7wHtIX6r4RU%2Bdh%2B8BY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XPud0oXCKQOKWmTol6YZPf0itPhD89p6sth2o6pf2JNRvbNddsUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F9Gek7XfEduJjNcoJWXifo1E50XsJYVk%2B%2BggyFMJD%2FPQoZYGewuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ioTjyl6NhA4KwSBqPslda%2BvMy2C6YU17nR2II3y%2FDHgf%2B%2FWorx38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LfqTWOQPUB50qMOHLZaTCSUtaINiBdL58cViinPI%2BtTAvi8lvfgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FkPGg6z%2Fmtd5rt%2FKA4XZF%2FOkTGTDbYVv2Oqpx8lASGP32yOmKGrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pokpzx%2Fq5GsE7AT1wj7GhAaOt8cKm%2FtmwG7gSL3Ntov2CS2cGosI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23G9spLTg5Qh7WRAlQn%2Bqr4D4mnEO9I1hyVTXNH9qW2D9iwC7gSxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HbIYnuvgrBVsbImB6y8IaHR82HfFPeUhg4ZsK%2FNKT6%2Bj3KxE7c%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ckBvDn8z0z3weZs3zsiiaxGIb9IsEKEOVlhjOR7jq3oh8VgEQzNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1G%2BrLYcsEECyHr2X17OxQrciROBow1eC00JcKEV4a3%2B6O814JL1ZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uqshC%2FPN6OMVhI9SH2570E5MDmB42LB6n8UcDl5bhz%2FU1C5Bj89s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mzcdzQtSGrjuUSrLUwvpGihD8ZLn5FeK89IumJlRObB6LNlgLws4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32h1t3zQ0gC4k1tH%2FtGq%2FLuK2G%2BPdZLadubDvh97gmrp19OSUa9lQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g8O%2FW9nK8SAV0jmLW%2Ffu0QUcoM79HozpRk0ZWVnQPH94VTLs59ok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xdiGUavz0MjUy864TdBwq74cgR4oFluOnMiyKJqO3iPZc7bMAzcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27AHg76poTQF6niw181svz2d9RVBJJURemoxB1C4s5K9X9KTtUSfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05u667Xm%2FmSq8jOnVxmRlKGmjAWKTdZDmZCbDHHoZARy9qrpNHC0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jpr%2B%2BAX%2FSDTBq2ngRv2LEndyCuJX7gt%2B6ILGnFxLfsDCmGrCFVeo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zP8v5xreG5YZ6sFchjM1y2ZbVvlJxIuFRPPn%2B8Uw49%2F%2BOicfAs5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oeDCJBlkhncH1d6gXR0cnrne9cnYKkzPAfkE8lsB8QPOZs%2FoBYY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q7Kv3O1nUdeEgsi%2FtmByjbFCKb%2BnoZjFDTohRtyfWRisSgU8YzNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qUkHKsj%2Bu6n1elq%2BT3P9ysVLxv8hqJ2DwZ%2FDB5nl7bvdnW%2F4CKIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jB6gj9oBoylDo2k5syZd%2FQmlqUuOFJ4tHNiKynT1Vu655jH5H4gE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RFouIaPtIw50GQUdiarQRgoSqc2weF31U6fZAPhUfwYFu8ihjNyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13%2FdnB36imEjsZ%2FTrJqrH8dYUvkxZqwvKckcxp1dIQOO9iiV7gWSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TqBplUFoAeKnVyJtpkd%2FW9JRjAElO2K4LrXZbDbMIHxFlzzg5wdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06XbTKz9PBpsqQLNU%2Fu6YN8XNCfdLsFM%2FP5pfz5viuWGBOasn8xl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PQgP0ofpRiXtl6XvzfZ0vYH6TbVXMY17CbyC6j5xuuZXrIyB27sI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RBbzWpq%2B7hH%2BIl2eq2fWTGQHjKq5II6mELUt%2FlyM34rQIoTKWPb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YamHcq6dD2WVlGYxQLm%2F2SyzvJ5apcZREMU6Eu0c2aHmv1AlDJ6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT106O77zFTbiikg7%2FdeJYPwwNLrnfFSwKEkL0mGXXf2Jpz8FzIXEIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nuZ1DJsu9KEYh3uQyySosQErFhFOhPQbRoYIkqlplZDw6IQZpcu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j%2FHf%2BS52DrVLd%2FeeiLA5%2FVeXaFLao0NRKWigwyquZfziEUquNaN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FFMhYhOvSNFn8AV2rrVUToKsbzpISc0i64aSxCi0PW%2FsC4CTd8mQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JLCa%2BrZ%2FbS9t%2Bkt9C9X59wxJdOzu13go6C8UkOX6f%2BPN71f3uGWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jb6rVw%2FLWsJvXQ6FpKGJzUK%2FjytYRSGrmv5itKy9J9Y9Bdca9ebg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00qBBy3OS8kaefhFw%2FCxZHN1O7B02ruCWFhg%2FK8CtZCFRWEWAILOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uUZEvB8oCoOhNZUWRXitfcgtyFqmnwcP6KSG6%2FQ3uGuQMH0xTG2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24H9WvlwMn%2B78LZfCj9uoKxPyycIgnXFRG%2B623I9tECPQpYNyx%2BAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT338hJosPKBsw9VnBGpbb5yROHmAxqBf6OMSTOAiEbXh424mE0i7yc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R%2BHGusU3ikKZyrSS%2BkPAro08vpG%2FXVD%2FTkjJWHgTtncxdfXMhF50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mig%2Fx2vGX7zxl38MNyqnFGI0W2HRANHehgSpewatVStUZU%2BrMX3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ts8BWZHXCNW1aQwwjyl%2Bh9QDaJ3Yz7J4ANBtut4NMOV8rtDDMlNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x9Xw5rb2pDmlyCQ0dhvStg9k5BuDggIzI%2BKE02a6nJoUUQGApmOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06Ti09C9Wd14pQlQtLN1EAb3Oe6yzasvoaA2crnmdJUDZIGgsQnAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ehjdW3qCsUzX7r9izlTSmPX1LFsiq%2B3uiYIqOw7HLttt5HgobM7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aM52AN%2FaiVi%2FQW04dHKT1%2BpuwtGcIh2q59E6sURh8uNXcU0zHz%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x9H9H2itIB5IvIBFrubuFshApHoHPuyMDPGs74tYwlc6FpBu8aq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nR2UtRICasE9MO3D4S9zy03jbeM2yDc3FJIcrJ%2BIIWLA8iojDVH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17LRAXlDk59YUalIec%2FCiAF1%2BqZtH9lsLjObd4O3MJ1v%2Bf1Vn5WyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22X6SRZpKfExASaVKFLzMHtEXluvJzF14t9IaLoPdZwEeHkYEya2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LX3WurPES3QY5vz3bq2twXZv27JLzttyx1oVvqJOCSFETbsHeoFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z4cj2z6lm%2Bjwf%2FhLKZbq0WPUHgQGmzMKIt1HvXOgpjCc6WXnC4A4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FmqAV5%2F%2BOGAaCibgQOKIhQfs%2BSZvhRFgAJA4zzssHwNMGtAO9GaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gp5HRlyufRCWGqWYkqKsrcRYF804y%2BqVZh%2B02rfXusgxh19U8Yn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yeElQUJk2JdvfiAUhdr%2FUt5ZeNwClbGzlLNJPOoscTlDym2KyqQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GM%2FkeraA5TeeCqoAQSJPyhkiDjjPX%2FdXeg53l2ixu5%2F1nNldblA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bz7czrjPklaYOApPKwDSZbzhdBYJi9YeFwfsfokGxFcI%2FHSWNx4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ndm7%2FLQWlN9iyI6oT3VoyZWnn%2FefEcYL%2F15MsrtAHMEHYkXt%2F2UI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xsdrnwy2XPFFDittt7423BDiFHVLVW4EHgSH%2BH3XIPif3KwZlAtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AmWXRJijRE%2FMkSQnOM9OuQznWHcwlKEb%2F5iwhBff35IW%2FmSWwB0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u8%2FuTkJsFTSe148exl5sEc4PEvSHn16rhXdmoBmk%2F62fPdQYSoew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vYgCztECb%2ByItAamlJ7Yfw47HkTaYzUTJUikUnJdyGNxIFEQzXPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SYZfGq%2BwUfptyk0YlSSxT2tbKlPW5QRlapXd4TrVxFxp%2BxnYHlQ0=

R5510512

SC1092

County Administrator

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

% Variance % Description
Current Period

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

11/4/2025 10:45:24

Page - 2

% Variance %
Year-to-Date

720000 Transfer to Other Fun

2,080.00

6.2

726.70

2.2 1,353.30- _65.1  Current Change in Fund Balance

60

36,805.00-

12.1

6.000.50-

2.0 30,804.50 83.7




VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COUNTY BOARD
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\;0 VARIANCE FROM
&\\* G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages 15,098.41 Fewer per diems requested than budgeted, partial year vacancy in position
expensed 50% towards County Board budget

Benefits 1,957.39 Savings associated with partial year vacancy
Operating Expenses
General Operating 3,620.99 Fewer supplies and general office items purchased than budgeted, lower
than budgeted travel and lodging related expenses
Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance (1,037.69) Health insurance election taken and not budgeted for position expensed
50% towards County Board budget

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 525.00

TOTAL 20,164.10 Positive

61



R5510512 County of Sheboygan 11/4/2025 10:38:27

Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 1
SC0186 y Y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
County Board
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
20,732.00 100.0 20,732.00 100.0 411000 Property Tax Levy 186,587.00 100.0 186,587.00 100.0

20,732.00 100.0 20,732.00 100.0 410000 Taxes 186,587.00 100.0 186,587.00 100.0

460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev

20,732.00 100.0 20,732.00 100.0 400000 Revenues 186,587.00 100.0 186,587.00 100.0

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp

11,137.00 53.7 10,500.11  50.6 636.89 5.7 511000 Wages 102,611.00 55.0 87,612.59 46.9 15,098.41 147
982.00 4.7 879.13 4.2 102.87 10.5 512000 Benefits 9,164.00 4.9 7,206.61 3.9 1,957.39 214
12,119.00 58.5 11,379.24 549 739.76 6.1 510000 Personnel Related Exp 111,775.00 59.9 94,719.20 50.8 17,055.80 15.3

530000 Operating Expenses
1,451.00 7.0 1,391.70 6.7 59.30 4.1 533000 General Operating 38,733.00 20.8 35,112.01 18.8 3,620.99 9.3

1,451.00 7.0 1,391.70 6.7 59.30 4.1 530000 Operating Expenses 38,733.00 20.8 35,112.01 18.8 3,620.99 9.3

550000 Interdepartmental Cha

14.00 A 10.54 A 346 24.7 551000 Employee Related Ins 125.00 A 1,162.69 .6 1,037.69- 830.2
202.00 1.0 200.91 1.0 1.09 .5 551900 Insurance Charges 1,808.00 1.0 1,808.27 1.0 27-

4,487.00 216 4,427.09 214 59.91 1.3 553000 System Operation Cha 40,369.00 21.6 39,843.73 21.4 525.27 1.3

4,703.00 227 4,638.54 224 64.46 1.4 550000 Interdepartmental Cha 42,302.00 227 42,814.69 229 512.69- 1.2

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service

18,273.00 88.1 17,400.48 84.0 863.52 4.7 500000 Expense/Expenditure 192,810.00 103.3 172,645.90 925 20,164.10 10.5

600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fun

2,459.00 _11.9 3,322.52 16.0 863.52 _35.1 Current Change in Fun(@galance 6,223.00- _ 3.3 1394110 _ 7.5 20,164.10  324.0



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EMZkazxq7w4WAl3io19qF8BEJoR3fdvFrsX21WZhjCBR2MxFhnmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oZLShKqLcfJhBucfoqX2XQOfyv61TOSgGGJoouBhwr32pJWh%2Fx0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zM5oZurKu6an0IH3iEsp%2BCIoUWZct6SJe8hH2fcAi6HNVGsE9ohs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oKrWr8UcUIdOMny8NGlGDPJUok26CbnzKKK5DTS2z82dFbFUNMT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22vBmNt9rZHv7mhfBGNxXwEEuhH2OJxFuO4vXt0D34bw61J5qXau8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F%2FdeZ9h%2FWuxG52jPkYNIiaaXzte%2F7JLk28fF0LjOKXtWvMrr%2BNgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KT07%2Fi22tGonQaNC5PBbWSOJ6aiUFw73%2ByKPOXPLXSDNcJbhWagI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aTT8eW7VeO5bRFlUk667JoE0sPKh%2FLD3q9W%2F3vpSuLhOH3AuRJjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gkOO57cQHB0VCEV%2FvbwvVd2ggCcZF1Ltqe1h9I3indlIrzqfBFS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o8R5a22OmPP%2BSy05c90ltUXfsVGpJBx6Y70c4xSJzBkGEseKs6%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27LTrtqVdL%2BylHnuBagWW5tKPPj2I9EoBhcE6jz4YhAo2HL8e1t78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JsAtD8Ovl5Xb%2BOIiX3el94e9MGd735IoWp8MS0RF7nLPj1SiZau4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04dFuYnpKECVgL5coeeh1sIjmVP3tPPyGFq4Wq0UeCHUaq%2BJ0e%2BT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tOvxGbnfmJlsDNLqUreIdnED88SltI%2FFPNheX%2FzReab3bUb2Wd9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OxHxkHrA5d3UNYOo4bR71OdjjglGdFau4wQTQWMtMCU6kqriq7Do=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fuyzis9QFdNR737OurgwJkPQIu5bLPh6HpmFbXR24AiBst3vzvS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kNXKKd1tBsFFacLAVvJgOxFM%2FplLPzZlOVuK7QbjBeFBgdlh%2BVLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h4tkEDTMRpTYW62%2F4res3Fp7C9I2dfb7WxjRlOf6If8i2V%2FxS2Ds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FYkwSYtfvJDJkhOKPr42ofL1U%2BGRJsTe1z%2FZQ%2F9uz54VdHs3IsQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15oW4sZ4SaO0c8r8KcX7XpGELy8W8rprpTFM0b2rEknzUZeC2GIj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YiD35zeaDCqV4iNvlgW6etG24sxSZqvYVbbJ0N5Gf%2Fpzy08asVWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mCaDzeN0tZwEfN9uMI3tIUiPKqUZ0fi%2BH2XaBmOpRl%2BlTkaI5MjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O%2FIlgn40V37%2B8PNW8ARtsAdfAk6uqQPVC81zUBVOMuyJ359Cq0I8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BbJU1QRnGlL0Yx6k31vb2Gdp4OwaqdrARTgw1mjXW3Ey3xI0tAm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qzjY%2Fj5UERS7EmqujApbslSnV8FIpsMZkFsDSYEaN6ye10NIPBHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iDjSulhe7EXWivC0mcGhw2Arfiw3y2WCrLbQu900LDi5t0%2BjtgCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T%2BVq4kJ36lFBOykwO01F3mNuK%2BaLPC0gYlN5QI3O59KM4HHrhDq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S7fJaP4hFknwdBGD5TqaZlfaMtihWpOvij255sJTnzb0SOP1iyhc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a87u%2Fzhp3%2BHQuc25w9dQCSQCtA5txk54grBCOxuy2%2F%2F5E6Hm7xe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eXU8XkHRSacUG5RoC5sDQftRN0ois8Dvx7HKz31CpQeADjdrI3Yw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zs%2FwkUX4dnd2kzW%2BVShoIxvwMqlIl2ynqDrWXQDGtJXcpNytaLFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DFDYvbBOrOXenZsQKwIvuV1B4HC0J5QENXU%2Fy%2F%2FhKmUGn8M1Q3%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EQF9kjCw0q18PtvNfmJslGUDzHUkK%2BYRDPSnSzERpxY6iBppeleE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dW1EE9YL9TdMj%2BpOHHk4WrJD5HWQPgsbV1OcBi1%2FEcLtG1XJ6GB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ipmogl5OA%2FV6q%2BzhC5O4dOKgbJajmTNNcv6WZwPl1q97V70oshME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29PTiqUeqJuwFNBhGaSwvUhSjf99tFxPRejS6uZzYPt01X4sz5E4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36vjIe%2Fl8j4FAm%2BZG3f3Y08urBvAJkjm9KgOBt0CQ3kyoLR33yrlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yje%2BNVxytAF6%2BOLXH1M74HqCLBtuNSwDDZbSFG5c1cLCQ1i%2FVSrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D7XI%2FQ7U6AahIpJzaR8FBfVUwm%2FirFvKK097X4M5UyrqHUmMAnsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nO4uWDtW73D6%2FKjUbcim91J2n3LUhp4ZK5kc1imf3Ziik4P6updY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PQWcqZJuCpvi%2BSjT0vwtJUZHY4%2BEwlYgJ54Fk8qI2%2BV8fst8x3EA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fMZt3rLA4tGVcDgZZQ2zu6y2%2BpD3cSdDlmgnPEs1k55fQ8RvSHEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BZFSfZvIZSLCFv6hxbFURhrdP%2BIK7xwG5dJeq%2BcJlT4lRb0z1T8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tMmqmPJR7tmPhkcXDrAd1iD5rFn4f0rCb%2FmuvgHoEsTl%2FALsdIz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2urTTcQb3U1PBlcst2z32ehaXmK93pDYLu43N0LStdhIe%2BDf4VUuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VUhMf37f93otYdzO7irmrGjZQwUQGw7ktM7gMIaZSnmzyNcqRlmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RfN2Zf1oPqps8DK5%2FfvHTN1mKrPlP%2FXDcftoqNYU%2BN1oYNBZf8yU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jUw95JtvKGwNSkk8ZrgaCsiVzF2yotat%2BVbvmsr%2FSiK2Zvc0qnoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tU4A0kZ3%2BKBwtdXIaAGWMieY0L37YrOVeCY2yPDq5DnJT901aAIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vyhr2btBrQu3oynd6%2B1pxrTzi7F2k9JlpP5Mnh21bn%2BR%2BAon0LoY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I5Dl4auFD7t45ZsLNFktaASvUP0JS10dPqSrEuytecxTF020S2wM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rjupnUqmU3Vht%2FzoRregscm0aFQyTv730mOs4YFW%2B0U4u3gW0788=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT193li8iaZxjpK0KovsgrWo7a5DzN%2FBKv3NMbOScL8MDEp1ivllH%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JPnJIK24dZFkVozuWKldksMs7q6yGmWHKcHPNn7xIT3oPI6lAh5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FgVRGb%2B9b%2BKg6QeWR0RRrYJlW%2FUo7nVLxO%2B7fhbm6bGq1QymfaK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14TbZOhVTQquKAPzkk2Um8nPqESxdEXEuLMtxODxpBZ1bYAyw4tjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uwbx19cI1ddVMuxWB9bRTvb2lM1HRRzazb5RurWCCezXXdF8RSNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12J3Td4GQpkAA2Tn9XsTW4bYJsatLSYSWSiMPVKeuWwH3Bw8H2kb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S32TagCysT0Y5ZPA9jJWwvjAp%2F%2BnXa9%2Fpa%2Fy2cYAcopDf5lAut5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DnWKKI9fn9KDLzXAa%2F2lVrPdmGQ3EBRhNEm8F7XxtBE0LUQUxY5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nctqAWS90m3VAkMdQxPOJVbDG%2FbGPb82RAR1wLBNj1htga7RczvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qZQTAn5gRmOXve9HzhQxFSF42VP3Okq%2BMCAayaW4zDI2egCK8XYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03EzWPEx9RYrrx6Gwg%2Bi8%2Ff%2BgkBGlysY3RrxvUZ2qKp3PyHpU7xqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FV%2FynJkrT2ZE6w%2BpWzKlR9vdClFJklR5WUd9g3ecwk2g4DKC3zEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26RghbCa%2FJx2K%2BiAG2MM%2Fp0sDcnH0v8xzXpNfKO5UPrCP8iKzi%2B2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bY4I5esuZCQFqiugrjWjkEa3nRGbIhPYms%2FnXmy5A2GEg%2BpZUSg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35WJVtyKFFrjkO%2F5bnR6eLftD8F9NP01LQ9dpMI%2BsHWxzAiUU3T7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ID5xa%2Fcks0IIJ5mOgLJydkDZOtEcUk5R9jzuCR5s8vtffbgA5BGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fEsfXg0e5KqN4aQPpP3vRtZjC8%2BEEg%2BL0asSbx7OniGCwRjj2DeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02%2BOP99g4kqEDn38mbJD9D271HDyBfqmSeZHQfVapBWbqXOfb%2FWKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0souIUYgZqoY7UsSYXArw68otOgpWT5ytsFUr4V9ck5AUisj3qYYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x54XsMVEocblR0JlEclAo5o8GzAOZ%2BQTJnUyXX25tYWYkqmzsGzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ACS0FhR%2BvZXddMIN0ZYo2soyp8%2B6K1w%2FBjIqMFoNc91TwxPJkqQw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bAONxP2e2Ll9D2zCCUsA7SY8gKuxEE7miVMNcTTLuYzaUf8vLUIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dyDZkISwJYTt47ad78ISSqdL3wc24YOzW8gbrLo76S7e0Y2PGcgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rO8Kz1d1FnPW0oYNG0jikOfU7Lx1OtJzy68ib6yfXg%2BdrsuZl%2BFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37A9VfkGSQVL1Io7FlO1VBhIL1tgzVJHt7J45L6BRTNkHG8BAipLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U6RWtN40%2F6Zpv8bEqtz2Se2zgzwvAKPWPinffXEcR8lIauGxmUoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BfaMYw4FftYQkf%2FBW%2Fn4rAuhYOcVYGrTZqAYjGGKhhQ%2FZGc1QkgY=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COUNTY CLERK OFFICE
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\@ VARIANCE FROM
D G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues

Licenses & Permits
Non-Business Licenses 5,129.55 Higher than expected number of marriage and passport applicants.

Operating Expenses
Purchased Services 8,400.00 Additional work remains for Sheboygan County Historical Research Center
scanning project

Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance 1,204.09 Under budget in Health Insurance

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (9,249.59)

TOTAL (9,224.65) Negative



R5510512

SC0197

County Clerk Office

Budget %
Current Period

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:39:11

Page - 1

Variance %
Year-to-Date

19,391.00 72.0 19,391.00 629
19,391.00 72.0 19,391.00 629
6,415.00 23.8 10,848.15  35.2 4,433.15 69.1
6,415.00 23.8 10,848.15  35.2 4,433.15 69.1
43.00 2 101.00- 3 144.00- 334.9
1,000.00 3.7 676.86 22 323.14- 323
1,043.00 3.9 575.86 1.9 467.14- 448
38.00 A 38.00- 100.0
38.00 A 38.00- 100.0
30.00 A 30.00- 100.0
30.00 A 30.00- 100.0
26,917.00 100.0 30,815.01 100.0 3,898.01 145
15,826.00 58.8 15,850.30 514 24.30- 2
2,266.00 8.4 2,246.99 7.3 19.01 .8
18,092.00 67.2 18,097.29  58.7 5.29-
1,527.00 5.7 1,833.50 6.0 306.50- 20.1
812.00 3.0 662.21 21 149.79 18.4
267.00 1.0 282.88 .9 15.88- 5.9
2,606.00 9.7 2,778.59 9.0 172.59- 6.6

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
426000 Chges - Other Local
420000 Intergovernmental Rev

430000 Licenses and Permits
432000 Nonbusiness Licenses
430000 Licenses and Permits

450000 Public Charges for Se
451000 General Government
452000 Public Safety

450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
473000 System Operation Rev
470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
530000 Operating Exp%lr]ises

174,512.00 58.8 174,512.00 58.2

174,512.00 58.8 174,512.00 58.2
29,500.00 9.9 27,568.43 9.2 1,931.57- 6.5
29,500.00 9.9 27,568.43 9.2 1,931.57- 6.5
83,125.00 28.0 88,254.55 29.4 5,129.55 6.2
83,125.00 28.0 88,254.55 29.4 5,129.55 6.2
380.00 A 530.77 2 150.77  39.7
9,000.00 3.0 8,732.59 2.9 267.41- 3.0
9,380.00 3.2 9,263.36 3.1 116.64- 1.2
338.00 A 65.49 272.51- 80.6
338.00 A 65.49 272.51- 80.6
90.00 94.50 4.50 5.0
90.00 94.50 4.50 5.0
296,945.00 100.0 299,758.33 100.0 2,813.33 9
140,573.00 47.3 140,712.52  46.9 139.52- A
20,084.00 6.8 19,925.22 6.6 158.78 .8

160,657.00 54.1 160,637.74  53.6 19.26

15,300.00 5.2 6,900.00 23 8,400.00 54.9
14,787.00 5.0 16,501.50 55 1,714.50- 11.6
11,363.00 3.8 18,584.11 6.2 7,221.11- 63.5
2,401.00 .8 2,878.51 1.0 477.51- 199
43,851.00 14.8 44,864.12 15.0 1,013.12- 23


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1731zFF2RcE2n7N%2FSTanajj%2FLLTJkKyGK3DoiNEoeeUN30UlMgnL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vS3r5SA3uI%2BptQxY%2FF0vgGiYxppCm1vbyaYSo54RiTbmHPQqSaPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2865ynTuK%2BIuhhVOOFuGrMpeEW%2FqWN%2FuSOAr9E88OfQYvJVQaK2hY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fp%2Be5WLU3WPTzffbfihrlRZON9hwqSKblz%2F4K3uetsoESOrIud90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UUzNZijJT%2BtLS5C4dfBUnuOw8mlVmgFZ9ITHPoS2XFoYB9idhlAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NeZHbLaW1QDkhABZQgiGQeaYmNyF1IylrqteB6aVsb9JMrdTjmk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VYspyeQcWmrBgsqxrAckOD6S8NJ60znnuwT28h%2FhUmjFvtWaOn%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT072RvHprTcMbqnWjvZKT3r4yirNYrMmSWDt6E1IwxdM1tp7H6ulAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AbUgWwBfccFtpyiycZ9waAV4dnFL0518PXhqFxWnc7RrI%2Fg10eSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36AA3%2BAeqPSHblaMJShXihpntmoqDgNtHHhOHEKfBUmS7YlbXwnjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DY1jMvQ%2BpgjDGWhma7iG7TZH%2FxfIFyTJ2vveKXVhprdd3%2FqtD5i4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RwFxciXw%2FJiK8DD02H8ZSDEs1aYxqrlyvcDeSqBMFMBV14AW6TMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HBliDOAfy5w8FXOlVv5b1PUZ1z5uoBPjqYeJzL1ElBzdoxNAGUZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Bgy9hatT0yKOhn3E4XTpL1lC7cBEPArvsjmCKc21dVTihvDH7WwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cl9%2FcbNoebtCQe11eWS5PvcVdwBjMFH%2FdYzA4xO4%2FanRfeQnxuYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LHlr7vbbdd8eDAy%2FyDMvs1n0260ZbOBMNOjalDd7uNNKWnhbWDNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ONY7hEm7%2Ft6AeKJWClIdl%2Bx1EXooHWag8qVnhvr2MKf8bEw4%2Fw84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19CBfuoET4rhgWzKzAnxj1L8mx0RAlVhEeL8LUIXxnMoxZiYFL8XI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V%2BGG4zuAnH5hn2XWF1bt18exkxI22NvKAw9OxiDa2WOfXgcuOywA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k6x83VW%2FqlAKqxHFImMTUEy0PQfnwYzhjI8uQjgHwC7%2BhVwTISzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NV7me7m0pmIsGDgM4zo9gnYVu4%2FKG7mu6A7WZkuWXAW%2FUm0Nw95I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FDPEJQswjGvA7tw%2F0ZpHbjY%2BdHFcVLBYzcKYHXTQpq8VWrYFunLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E5Q68esioPbx9uACIn40SD8RdNkJ3Re7X587SGlgE8bg9teoPNsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZFnSwJJ2vsbuebJQbXcnG7xNxU2KExyEM3NpQriGKAYuf7eDZPNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A8eHf6hztyV5xU4R9aokLp0i2EPa67%2FwBwSgyXdag1%2FA77lKwuAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vRv5Rxy6KxP1Sy8S%2FJnbhxSx0VPgqyjUftW8geWn1IejCkSQjPqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WvS7autQIX7zWCJOCnC0jEBiOENpR4x5I%2FxXZsOB9bJtEl16pBFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15hdWg4QlzDtkmwVK%2B2plCSGfNFIHTRsq8StSXbZHn%2FMwk2LH9ZGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10L0Q0tMX4EhwI2h%2B%2Bnc7vg8aQiQppqJTtXHZnsLVSvoEdzanyXEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZEqb2RwmuxbrqO1pI%2FI2J8srJO5qe4eYFD6SQp9CpYoJu%2FFLD2s0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WFcu%2B616plX2sm4cICFW9iC1LMVAhahm%2BiNHV203Oc97KQaxIP%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31uOfjZxMpRQ1TJQM0mDAnhWUB6eWr0heG%2BdRXZkbSEzUawxHxj%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j5iNfnJG1V7k68nYGzLsVLaSzlsJ56jzC090a8aRnk7alnQTIH8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FscF4sgNnZA5fPpVj8pjUY1SIr7H3GpxIn0fGU%2FGWHt0ErbN1ojI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vM6iU04rJocrWH2STmrgxo10KVMABqNjE1Hdooof9Bx%2BZintduOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v3nziUBcq3h6ToJ8kuDVNRKLV8X5RBQAmBbYPBb4XLhXfV7v1P7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31cK9hnZhVfzskdKQixAGMUDIgx4g0%2BLvX%2Bjt4OgpADsXqrcA%2B7yw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B%2FRC7wsaU6y8ZTi1vp1AZ8yFEI3qPyyzDuu5ZOB6t%2BWGvRpWaaX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AmOifzHl%2FHIeFbrIgClJpIgQWYGyC7SjvhtPjMnHd%2FWYvqKSioc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24Em3gGWVQVImDe0DIV9%2Bl1mHR91VPaVZ9%2BEh3M66ZWGC4wf8GePs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qKVLTVtbiDDAQkuaHaAQpVvh6yC0CTwWSs21pc6eA3gaypfsuhlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nV61MVDWrn51giingvZrSPj1mGGCGnHGNhnMeXKf2ThBG%2FUqXHqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pkO%2BbK3nooLxROS3DAoP6jGDos6pJETT%2BkhdhwNwFllbdj2t7bt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GbVOapcicNW3rFa0u5OJd19xYS9uDwms9hI3VbOet9vmKmmcpVnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cfSny%2B1WJAqGpx3bHp74D8bWdUOrDoMoFMrhF5%2FG%2Bu0HrAWgZvq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m%2Bf22ZeBybUyibd5aiC44IxdjjUvwNEuz5J6wYJjrGl2JjR1dZW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HUmOtpOU1I2%2BzQZJNqPhreB9VDfmeXjEmgRTpxehNKm9xTbmlMoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mtn8arya9nWHMcuI3w%2F9PbXWY%2Bec9egx5Heer1xSSrRguYNUiHTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AJTvwCqnYsfZ2KXg5AAwC8rqTvE7L9i%2Fk3zYjvhktZDUeoB0W4Go=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dTnJCP7tx61gPeGXlwRjqfrh94j4yKr6mYZhV0du3NZow3svLNPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aqUCR0LvF%2BbDzTUfK3L%2FwoHVAWitjlhUOF3Mlr6FlgNeqBk7Tf5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FMDS7VeOjiDOXIHH7yiBvt6tfLqNRQ97hnBBkGvg2kTOKdB7nPbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QL0scKP3cC2seNbx5rC4uXW7CunHddmD%2BRQhuQbSYhlU5Je%2F9bGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rpAoNPou9CIvQHOoSQH0mULIxT1ebeWcmSMUp9%2FRFU6pfUqWT6H8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18ixIhDE4UfGfuKfaKwn44bWLpJOzJANOdpFaYdCZVlAs3Q7jSnK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lpekVBMxmDVB9Fdd%2FawXHwrezl3w1XhcqgVg6GlVXE%2FcLggWSkws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24x8zi6MdBMaR16fr%2FZ0sNAbxBuFobrZSfiWpbjUk4bsHtAH%2FEV88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DrL3flGj0ycdnv6cciGOVkHwJvWVLP1cu5WPNeOXtvtNvrE%2FKCgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K0RZZcVl5MK0XsVwSXPZmk6UFrAr%2FXUI4t5JfzNRHISzNsDzYi5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uY%2Fvng%2FMyHKCqeFcb9Cgx3JbL6XOBZkat0%2FDnxF6s2bUNd5rC6QA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z%2Fcgt0a7C4PBtUPYlzKWu2oyWz8Hko42G6x%2BVAOyE%2B3nUMXHXJzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gTArw809qg7bu%2F6DeGhAAZeT3zRpP%2BIFXwcAOMv%2BLdgotnHlze30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eF4JBR9M9msNnuHityJXNgkXVWeqvPmajnHXRKY0yFxZn5ISfj3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E2WCKCoufxQGx5aBW%2BBIodgtp44R9v3Ewe%2BX0daf%2FGmMvFINNZe0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT215f2m0CJWLyOKYOvFd844BL3w0MiuQMv9PSpnnKGe3T2ZM4lpEG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t0rQrBEMpprKcfwfRqUGBezmx6bLRVpQT8Y8kM%2FUjsYaS02RM%2FpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QgQ32jj870SVGPVvgL66QWnLD%2BTx4B1j69zStmhKRtHw5xCvDLag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Fv%2BHDbykzD3bBu%2FR%2FO2rdLEqB5KojuerGh%2FZP7VeN%2BwGSauUP74M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AbLZLwvntGun8QJOR%2BgvQMERTJC0Fqt8SsN6%2Fvwus4eXPKUxxbpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y24CV2tWygCB%2BBiqW7gLovk8dgGHD24CBQ1Pe%2FnahFllvXu0qPy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nSaofDgt5eNdku%2Bg8m4cWfpvV9rvmB3q9UAAojLBS6vk4ulIEwq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TF2DjqL1%2Fo0QnyXWYagx34Xtl0yS0Z66ygUJXIwE8xCc%2BPhce9NM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gPNN2vm267gHTJ1%2FN7WHoeHDt0Eseiq%2F%2FK3dczhZar6CJgzxL6RE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z48A6RvIJRoGlnop48%2FnTF8kdWGSuoueADF6UtpIbXNDH0aNsexM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FAkf7ZVs97yFdbgPBNlF8ZEFnrZaLS1KPtVvXHQuIgfyScC5bElk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QDNfgpo7mYJHKs4CBsjOgvCi1%2FBivUXKVvmDDAZP3mqrl5pQY5%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JZmR9Y%2F7p9tAoezR5l2R0p83kJc%2BdGl2eTXfaS%2B0LWZkCns%2F87%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19gU2D3rj88ErOLAkHKDRlz5IPTZxWvReSCT73WNlAMBU%2BLI%2F1ijU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06N8%2FdadmABCVHhcjAaZfVprWogLf%2FkkvFp2l3%2BrpUImKq2YGmyNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mgthfFJUs8ewaZ9y9Rn193rhr3D3fO%2BNqgoCBPhjILIKJpmo0%2BRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FYYbHb9bnBj7EzaSzaxxRkuvOFWHrbCGYx%2BO6NZsbnxxQZWiRJp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hr%2FSasH%2BWVcbvuP5ct9ZzQtAZBTO4XOZOQtGQt7%2Fq3s%2B2Ol83g8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WE6Grb%2Fo7mDY1V%2B6mAcVQ3RUoPyQN%2FvlqjxHjSGmr7XBUeBGJ%2Bc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lIR0GUPlQrY3Jw%2FeqVv1TGvKNyuLZI%2FrDqNfxVNNDeM2DjjRIf5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vFpQRXc99AfMYERQDp6x8%2ByPeN7l%2BWC38hXHct1gUBhWvdOZxT%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34yxarreVN7rMUN%2Bu7i8f8SeW00R5hdmuqaOZP8dP%2BWhlc2WANaY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lZCU7lW3IGuy1eFdQoTYj%2FsxfcPj555lxWTNWYhEgpwavftScPd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RsDbFzt1CcJOK%2FBtdVxBBwUPvDWCz9NkfcwqnPFJY%2FXIvslJfMrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IN2%2FnDC89CUBrgTfRb1J8PraozUTzzQZ7iYd1GnLDmfYwnAg3bOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EpBQgcT4c8GSMc5gROn6IdSNzmmVBrrkwzUL4zb38fwhQYEcFPPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sQWXGcKG0vPsjzuPGs8mGF7aBm9LuGd1FLF%2BU1SnFudG%2Buwcj45U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C%2FdaP0GOtl5%2BuOAx5aVTmpShMn2L9C6%2B%2B1gOM9ZGhSdC3PQ%2FuzaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1doZYqYhzlvV5nnzdWdl7AQRU6JH%2BakhIaIkN2p4y%2FJwZktpeiUC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V4%2FvX%2BkYqlgfsFmTVq9kf%2BfMUGlkHxXR%2Ft1vo%2Fth6hCxq5LFfiUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vWeni0YAcvITlVDA0ZXDl3zzLL6GMDja%2B%2Bl0RVoobn%2Fq4DOZbnXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ycLhmfKPcvn96PRgxCqhqcahchonHo%2FP4iHGmUjIRmpoi09GMuWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rGUoV9bi5k3z0VyB%2F0jralQfAp4KiaVufGiQh3vGczsLMOv2HHQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i2S5jIISIHFxi45ozcXoXltJdLgYTyWd4zN0NWcICF4%2Bc1e2vYQ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39XoAtEz9%2FvAhPqvDuH7w4Mga03arYl9YkrjcZyQVym3a7Y04NHtk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N%2FwKZVS1IV7S85lvHg5fsCHb56QVDShk0gUrlTZdRa%2Ba8lDRsIBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03acU1hXUJdlP%2BJccOtF864GwKo6Ad7ACRUlq%2Bdi7mhHKQ7FBX2Yk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FOUKr1XPz%2FgNKrR8gVJRL5bqFiWkbv%2FWLH51V6z%2BgzLVC9GwIvMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14Yt5wl0MkzyTa7qUbDDUd9wtbkwbBFzkzGe7io%2FV%2F158z8ZvIBXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j%2F7iTnJCm4xxDxNsFPqTCOeFCahc4LRfdQH5Cok50%2BKeVRWBVUVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ldZ%2Fr3rDhofcVioEFULKGCzm96p1bMWY9%2B7SpWaBS8SJ9XJlK3XU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36%2BTNOkn0ClsS0dkGCz0XQidYMR7kGpSzVh8i039bAwgPbKgzTxec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yuyHnmoxBFWwq2ckk%2BetZY5iiAOblTu6Taqc84HI8YUrWMOH3ID0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ODnaxZyTU5XMRYPGeGIxsviTkCIT6bsGE%2BHLDMua8vPxVqa7zbX4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OaXOxVEa2tuPBA5xPhmdH4BDxuN63dxSgNNlPc7aBva2Hl%2F8q%2BHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BMD9wY4g3gx%2FkWrrh%2FEtTNjTleQCNlFZBbaWSlNQsWOn2Om8BQsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0byWwENtZdW9Rr0ScgeIT9WZ8jZGRDo48EH0%2FhiMiM6nhg9svRiuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FS6O7uuRRqfBRUBGIl4Xt67Jne1mw19sFH%2BYETI9RowQUv8v%2F9cQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qkv6pgnlYJr7NFMex6V7JEdXiCv5HVLw8kxjm8hTkAs6DV3Th27s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qILoCtMcy%2BKEJMNUO2p1rC%2BN2qVWtc7omV0pWxNM%2FhGfM0yXZF9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04Y%2FkFFWp8t%2Bip%2BfDm5QicYymqsO37B9eQzx0V3rkd7C8MaO0rGHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ta90hECk5WHLcQ9bidfEVFDa%2FNk9ogDNf20JMKOPdTX%2B0crPwqIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DgXhz11BIgLNmD4qyp5Oz%2FCIElkAfyCuKtNJ8FBp%2FkP%2F4p77bdyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yA9uXmK7Dmrh5SAfymNEEklO3IELkylwIKx8iEiwYO0NU8MY78Dk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IHMZoDSLmL0V8RjIVGJ2hLkqUKoklxnmSAYFZbZSnAHfIH1w%2BFp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pP6NL1H359eSkLyOtD5d0X3fe07aqSR3FBrWE2TNqOOoMV0ym7Q4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K%2F3QTgUVrrIFrqC4SRcIY7UVMvXbKf%2FpOYM%2BAkeVduQpdSSnzA8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CgUG%2F%2FLLjPzMBJCmwYgRNj%2F9AL3ptbSPNpmVZu7031fpXam5n6Y8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P%2B6Wh79gNtx1Du6smTxzcKUy8aVBfH3rl9CEcLWIj%2Fv1iXNnUPmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31lxd4hOe5D6MrWZjNaWmRrdRvPra6K1ocrMFLQut0GfSFvOASfyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MIWoN2KncdDu6GqT6tUKnxSoOVcIcbJb%2Fm1fZ7%2BgODF1Pcg2FOLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p2YvCH1QDVkhz4GOXeY2mpBbtX7CVklYRHMXALZ6G8LEOiZ1pLek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F8pn15Nl63sz0M%2Bqjpkw2kAHcFDNihaAlVUK7IruJ5IqdOQxEYks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ntzKOFDcx22p%2FUCrOhRh3%2F4pxogx6fuPv1EXf5r6IFvb9vofWbq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3neBHvr88KHSH6EQbBdQtkrVji9pe5QcWifouhh9hSVD3iCIxteT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31%2BirnprxslDxf4Smw2S7dbIWfhR6GjGVHC1tuxBMr0pBai7vKMnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JdFZSKdDsmXa9pEIHM%2FsDWGieRJLAQqdfQoIoj6gQVtW4KW538Oc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WSVxx720s03TQCgsvod%2Btf0UNJzkfhxnVbGzcm%2FpzKhfqJ8lB6V0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VyS3sZBVNGwYusH%2Fs36xkqIqgZinO%2FIojRWSZ6IWVYThIu8kFG3s=

R5510512

SC0197

County Clerk Office

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

Page -

Variance
Year-to-Date

11/4/2025 10:39:11

%

3,065.00 114 2,933.52 9.5 131.48 4.3
122.00 5 121.00 1.00 .8
2,245.00 8.3 2,113.20 6.9 131.80 5.9
2.00 1.50 50 25.0
5,434.00 20.2 5,169.22  16.8 264.78 4.9
26,132.00 971 26,045.10 84.5 86.90 3

6,900.00- 224 6,900.00

6,900.00 224 6,900.00-

785.00 _ 2.9 4,769.91 15.5

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Ins
551900 Insurance Charges
552000 Repairs & Maintenanc
553000 System Operation Cha
556000 Other Interdepartmen
550000 Interdepartmental Cha

560000 Capital Outlay
570000 Depreciation
500000 Expense/Expenditure
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631000 General Fund
631900 LFRF - General Fund
630000 Opt'g Transfers from

600000 Other Financing Source

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fun

3,984.91 507.6 Current Change in Fund Balance

65

29,073.00 9.8 27,868.91 9.3 1,204.09 4.1
1,092.00 4 1,089.00 3.00 3
10.19 10.19-
32,721.00 11.0 36,5662.52 12.2 3,841.52- 11.7
14.00 13.50 .50 3.6
62,900.00 21.2 65,5644.12 219 2,644.12- 42
267,408.00 90.1 271,045.98 90.4 3,637.98- 14
8,400.00 2.8 8,400.00 100.0
6,900.00 2.3 6,900.00 23
15,300.00 5.2 6,900.00 23 8,400.00 54.9
15,300.00 5.2 6,900.00 23 8,400.00 54.9
44.837.00 _15.1 35,612.35 _11.9 9,224.65- _20.6



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v%2FifEhAo8jkwYhd43KsigJRDyd8RZMibq0Y17yGiWMAYqUqwcag0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BIpUeznxd9x3udlUle4mhblYtyqqNMRL4F4Mb4Sz0qAttFofvjtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cofgS2nSAYvbd7S7TQAYA6pJVhZ%2BiaReBxXGqL43zV2GrMmXIbOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mqkvpc1ewHqiu64RIgP4XChcmKSJlh28%2B0v5dUxZ6h4ZGuTlWxek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1biNt7mH5vF3uqJeu57u5OK8F2sitrnry5zG15ty9w8o5wVp4UArU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CLaZ4mX5IQ51bOxJjggjv465hoUupTcv12ZqfTyNJ%2B%2BoY9ImwaNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PJ21%2FO31iiBTDwM1%2BTlzu3jZ7ssWo3gOR%2BylcZPcm5II%2BuMCd914=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YH4lJP7kQumq8lx0JuL1%2FsoieM3NyoPoqDaUUNeo4ClozxqOzaLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vosXAkg4iUmxbjy1icPFEEiEGYoec0ugFb3N34A3l0N9YHonzYTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Frp6mvKz%2BHr5GWV9RwPPwLpEO%2BOzxxcWaRyNxc9QOdEuIqwQHyIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lUHSyP07HpBra3wpFNuIBz%2Fiq1mwGo3CbcCJleA1lyNBUEVMU5WY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WdpiYBM71CUWMLun1DsxcEZ5MCrdJo9YmY5guwFz07Hw2xnrWqbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27vw16xuFRGldQlP76KGT4MsJjKCRq1%2FuF%2FnlpGJOnhd4cfavyQDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j4E7XRukiafln6SlhOsiIfhgIvA1MUyv2eUSoCNY6tnm%2BaFZCu7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT196KMq%2BvOpaoPaBEss2yJbt3xMSOmpBi8pxzp2LbWGy%2B9rEqxSpmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W0UMGbfpj8P0u63A3Lw4Ptx9w09N4TrAfRcp6KU4YX2jUutxaAdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UfhIugN8C5oO1jenyGiisrBaobWoQ327HmZ68l2KBF5eJmZfCIUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06l%2FV2hwk647jgjvfVi1Fo%2B9UDYzBM6x387CKbEDgyT3v0KDz3l3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CF1JLyTOu0YJ3U7tkfE5IxXx1EERkE7jWLRf3BTIBP1RzdWbXb3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EssqeKjm97ubt0%2F3lbx%2BluvF2RxVG9LQuXNu9z00s%2Ft8lkTf4IMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GL27eI3F718bvXTlCPiKl85qZaO%2FDdwd88aF1wz9v6nVOO0w8Hig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11%2Fc2Oqd0a7ypC6NhtAm48ji928XjsOOKJV32isVzz3sUUgoggds8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iG9SyrRL1x3hYpLi9U%2B4ANDPMykcj0XgxdP7%2FcKm5lnFzZw5Vhvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Te%2B6oXofpRlfQgUxbigkljDGH4hRekO9bYFzGjHaVu%2BDjO1%2FH2yU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uVMh9tGI4mVJ%2FK6a44Rn9d9PZA3ZcNPVvtUvxGPH4dYi5MTQEgt8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24duzO0K7q%2BleTJdbVJmaLT5Y%2F3CsfbAv5WjNPD2ZPe6OJXCE67FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V2%2FxDo%2BRc5MRUpwXGiSErpoIFLxhB%2FUKM9LkcR78ygOGMbIfJarE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f7Hm30aAc5XYPO47FaiHKcsCf66fakw%2FyV5x8d9SCWKrdXsQxMWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Le%2BKNlwyr8GzDZTbEtUCZYUwgTnMUvFZ%2FomQCD2Xk3sNX2IA%2BN9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01KW9DlmgTMWyUJOq8TeqqP8HjMX9HcRe%2FGYj3vzddchPT5vPEDSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DSToTKxRncs%2F%2FMMDKV3UuhvytPQTzlb5rO6zPDsUr9qPrOh59bQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BqP7zWqSXZPqLlRm%2FQ3kPOvMq8aftuuP3dLGLz72DfAr1DED1Mq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g6LE9havi5YvkDANPGeC3YNeBSWPFVpyfPJHXJtWlxSMPF1Jm5bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13TwKa2Rv5sT%2FKD5erWlklCYAO6ByhPTKsZdS7GzlBpJ2tJkpucLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36HjEPW%2FnsvbyeQXcBytf0LjmXg0osdoJ8BAfoQRVsw0mZ34ceOPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dJ4u%2FIBtJqpomGVmxwrCYO3M2xZuDv0%2FFlo9otpFKZfkQu7n7PjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nWfEzXpPOY6aiuQ7r6vhJT06GyghKkbtcb%2BDXdlTO%2BQwb7Ap4O6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33O7n5%2Bg%2BIUPKFt%2FeeqVV3bBL1hXnCdcp7zyTnE3TOH6gAxwHr53I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OTcLwCVgjzsPlmk2mU60bWEe4BTzFXC%2B2vxyRWgYIS44XSoLTrzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14M38zoxWI%2BMHmS07%2FEAzd51Ii%2FO9LVhHF5A17dM11fjiJFNB3ymY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v16RhmyKVL0Ydc4VROL3cMfMT61VcBgDcc1AMGk6LJRPFRnyU5j8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l1F8FB6jJtYJvbrKn95HVu1OVMWuJw0MUJYi3oqEjzSfgRBZ0m58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f18uADfV62WP8w%2Fs7Pr3D0S3DgyRxSQyQNPT3A1Z0lL%2FwSxBKcLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QKjzNzGwwBbItrYC%2F6HeW4FqYgcewMX65gde556v2ar7IcSlMMxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sO%2BehXeuXm%2FYcoQAVo7yTIa5uaMfFQMkHI%2FkKI%2FEKV0QdjWrz%2B%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DdA3zeFHuBrFKYMYbleCOdfqOSO4267pBLvOoYkHhZQYuXtOFsUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IY2wiBpfCVpoRv%2BPwqz0i6SyF9jIBrPApWiutFif3Pq5irdkVAMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z4O5vXCXI%2BEBf54SMwDcVME6yH%2FFVbM7lV8LDnfPlQhG7bshnBDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XddU92kfeDsakTapVxQkWPIZzFetIe91UAsQEterf6UR6AjxzTCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y6pmYMbAjKpamLb6gmxQJF6xiv9QWoevgMAd9G8fxagkVtmvMPMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07NPbD2G%2BCuhYez3pTB22JvBKAVNcjVZWcdcFshdo%2FT1whRtflJig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21VvZ9SMB%2ByuqKowh4qTzHpUfRpuVdxdJ1EQvKdqLIzb1KmRcQMt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39RGn%2B8448E55VuMsapx4lDvkayY1uu2cc%2BzXArVPhSwu90vgA%2FJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yk0jq6YbeLRP1CxH%2FFp4L5Np5XrNIGQCq7QsshhhWAzM3eug9KCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AqAN9kXBiYO4oA0R4OScDUzHS3I8r2rPwY47%2F0Ncl33jm%2FILgSrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2thSThTyaVSJ0emCh%2B1SNnrx01dovG2UWJMGn5bvPOfYxvLxWJqcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F445B8bPBBtmE7OA4mEP3ciwl%2FVDCObr0Tf2pur%2F5EjZ0HPGtL80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tGbEdC8%2BA0%2FyJMSmUMFIlHDXLUKhgSAzsZJ6IZMlU%2FOOcVZvBxaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U4%2FmkKTvIcAfzhhP9yJtxVz2rxNhMayBKrEt0C46vamy5hXsBdrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hTV4S9C46TdcXP4XQYPPQatBp%2FukdwjNpHHGPU4MyF6VIKaDYyaA=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COURT COMMISSIONER
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\;0 VARIANCE FROM
«\\* G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services
Health Care Services 1,625.00 Fluctuation in demand for mediation services.

Interest and Other Revenue
Rent Revenue 1,080.00 Increased demand for weddings.

Interdepartmental Revenue
Other Interdept'| Revenue 2,372.40 Increased revenue due to caseload numbers.

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 2,770.00 Fluctuation in demand for mediation services.
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 2,620.14
TOTAL 10,467.54 Positive

66



R5510512

SC0190

Court Commissioner

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company

As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:38:38

Page -

Variance
Year-to-Date

%

28,171.00 87.9 28,171.00 827
28,171.00 87.9 28,171.00 827
175.00 5 175.00- 100.0
2,308.00 7.2 4,180.00 123 1,872.00 81.1
2,483.00 7.7 4,180.00 123 1,697.00 68.3
400.00 1.2 450.00 1.3 50.00 125
400.00 1.2 450.00 1.3 50.00 125
1,000.00 3.1 1,253.32 3.7 253.32 253
1,000.00 3.1 1,253.32 3.7 253.32 253
32,054.00 100.0 34,054.32  100.0 2,000.32 6.2
22,250.00 69.4 22,176.16  65.1 73.84 3
3,192.00 10.0 3,1565.97 9.3 36.03 1.1
25,442.00 79.4 25,332.13 744 109.87 4
2,084.00 6.5 1,739.00 5.1 345.00 16.6
55.00 2 55.00 100.0
351.00 1.1 195.80 155.20 44.2
54.72 54.72-
2,490.00 7.8 1,989.52 5.8 500.48 20.1
3,015.00 9.4 3,015.17 8.9 A7-

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
430000 Licenses and Permits

450000 Public Charges for Se
451000 General Government
454000 Health Care Services
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
462000 Rent Revenue
466000 Other Miscellaneous

460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
476000 Other Interdepartmen
470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Re@azed Ins

253,5638.00 87.9 253,638.00 86.3
253,5638.00 87.9 253,638.00 86.3

1,575.00 5 1,426.00 5 149.00- 9.5
20,770.00 7.2 22,395.00 7.6 1,625.00 7.8
22,345.00 7.7 23,821.00 8.1 1,476.00 6.6
3,600.00 1.2 4,680.00 1.6 1,080.00 30.0

250.00 A 250.00
3,600.00 1.2 4,930.00 1.7 1,330.00 36.9
9,000.00 3.1 11,372.40 3.9 2,37240 264
9,000.00 3.1 11,372.40 3.9 2,37240 264
288,483.00 100.0 293,661.40 100.0 5,178.40 1.8
197,215.00 68.4 196,570.64 66.9 644.36 3
28,299.00 9.8 27,974.91 9.5 324.09 1.1
225,514.00 78.2 224,54555 76.5 968.45 4
18,750.00 6.5 15,980.00 5.4 2,770.00 14.8
494.00 2 54.72 439.28 88.9
4,313.00 1.5 3,519.69 1.2 793.31 184

383.04 A 383.04-
23,557.00 8.2 19,937.45 6.8 3,619.55 154

28,640.00 9.9 28,643.95 9.8 3.95-

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kmNGM9wl28bwMG9fdHY%2F2L%2FaVleYtuoZDbLlHrt2ZTVsqQVr8kM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33YjTtJbgyDbq%2FRBnFARxFXa%2F1YHcNkY43xICrLguHZWDsD1aZlbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15agBz%2BjNwPxrIpn%2B%2Fsc0S0zbYWIBhPylJEvcDrtKZbGfiyTfKKuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QgJGpTwWFClig3JsTUFgwK2DDXsZZ5u58oVCSOlOQ8%2Bf7Hck5n9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT121TpdLfgGszZyLqZCnGqwLtxc7UrUNN9VyJFSa6MU9Bd0WamTybo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0luOhQ8N2fW3%2BmtdrquBlVQ7xLOf8FPLiihePyeuyxaYflgI1HLFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nPWf2buX2bL1QXGF04WDiKRDN8w7911bU07mgeughuTwoYs1dhB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1582NFaE5SwMLVUcBvogM%2FTLYAUP0buBUHU%2Bb7AIvL7SaDvYi5Uuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CoqVet2v6f5fppZGygK16CgUa4Fe7bj2KaRjsaY%2FMZN%2BZF2UCCD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27dn58m7LLPe2%2BZvvYOY5ME7QvbZ%2FgNbb6qXM%2B6TcoT%2FtZFY7z4dU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BiZDx2qzwBh4fzHnRCsvND%2BDlaHj7QQbOl1asAgFItmfXwkzzdb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CI8tjt%2BcGv8PmTkBdt50dGAJberO7capfXmptN%2BR84XvVEMdc1CA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3P7jp4X9X1ESeR8NY2X%2BvTe4Qt5RifjFUHHQMK9AkMSb4I7Mp7b%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32fctPDVIa%2FSZa7w2FxBhPn1gIHVpB46Wt%2BTCPl5jheZAfNkcgEgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IaicL0M7JgvYV4DkaxFzoxLveVjJCRMWozRaSrNCJ6C2HDhqa2k8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jaBAbVE3%2BcRRg1tNrdKT6xRX8qHXmTkfmhx%2Bn3imQrfxE5JAq4Wo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v%2B0g6sDdDpYxsTbG95Ea0cx1dRIa94%2B%2BGUITlX7goph2AobuO8P8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MAztG4djEChT2o8JQq5PuXIk2ZILn7Jye3SHlGiC2%2FoSDNWoHc6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT339JlgC77m%2Bwt%2Fr0bBuctNod9rIH55UgP1p75rs4FX61tBvCQe6Ck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0osnpR3N0Q3N1Ao6OA5e%2F2TC4ef46%2FbmLMPMS6OflycQkoxccZKS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bflrzYqT8KpZKb26KeHHPc3bSh9cyPJY%2F8yCV7b%2Fa5YBuMmrcu40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rxx3V2uHtN8cv2G0dsZ0wgdYU%2BH%2BHNXRyWFYXXbVZLTTqsgnsDsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Lc2OKpgfSHR0Vn%2FEy3X64J0Fo4J7zi0LDV5HUCGyHDzOmridJFEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f1oDae45i7%2Bsqw5UX%2FrdErWzgUFv9g0rLKSZ2JhhyC2bT7DcusZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fTE1mJNhM7vWFywbiWmtZ9nEQl6Ls29022UMkso608T%2FHUtE7Tes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EaRPuow4TQER8ii2XQsTt1NX8s95RYDciX00pfN%2Fg%2Fg%2F7qnUoVbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g8ztKUPpyweWvK6ItXZZqgyRl9rhrw4WmAPCxeY9HWU%2FzKM6S08U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT365qYKxQ1d3WRKYp9G2j%2BMCt7LtUxAfHP4XqQL72egpl6oAXY5lSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AhWFVQKKbzvBH1lPTRbOOF0xJhzSroI1q1Pf26ZoBf2hZ%2BrN8%2Fws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c%2FOsza9j%2FKZb7jRNV03xOWq0DbcCCPjBiTZvLj2UiztH4ik5PM8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ml9z%2BiOlfRjMHdY2ob6TLlpOHhPe1NgOrFKVisGjscUXgF4xykW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23vekW%2F2IKT%2FpVp40rXNySVB2IpoX0iVzWYJZrZEEBtztnIwVyfZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nCX6sKG53SgjsxeeCUUUeBoPBmTCJ8buzCvfSAmq3dLopFsuimHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K126SROtmGirLo31cxAUC74fEXTU24ORtO8MN5Emtzzua1h4H%2BLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21APex3y3EzGFX31EGBRV6xtO6fMj21L2Q91MgZ8H3Hdb2K9A34rg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T1EJuyanBN2UPFhxG6kpP7NARya%2FGuaqfgJ1mnn7NhKXa%2F2%2BPggA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34ejW99WM2jkMMp%2FbiY1UWG%2FQBM3VEFrx6tLRjwGk27PKxanzRuSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PpEOfFyQiNU7nHtCqSXb%2F%2FlvCMonhwtu6OOnhhDlKq8h39K9Lp6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11tHrSywQ1YwWRjE5YqRTKC5bWLOkFsjwC%2FyRFoK9qNwwAKvUW1dk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QAjHIEZeTNqqPxJjhdtwEWwCHxjpccRjFzbpJKC%2FWqxn6FScoEhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RT9tfvtXM9yaavappqu%2B1W%2BTuYIGmPA694xDRKDf9X1ZYbNhVtsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3arZPCHHwjd0y3aK1vmddGjbHWFxmOpHPxvV77iTY7Pa3ebU7Z1aA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bLB4FY2ylRedoH3mlOPlUsWLSpJIfwPTZatGfc3HTrJiaz%2BTvhHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10%2F%2BCWEiZNosHKG%2Bi8Gim9MNFVbN8YgZDwzpz9fA6%2BVHajBzft8nk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ir1KfNMNWRAwdZPHrBSMI9UHeSQTCQypfLNGeb%2BAJCKAxUGpNVns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IX4L9PVvWqP16Payf61cK3Bpj9b8kPc2V9U2cSXlt9TNKhyQr7kg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y41gHJurmGNZkC2LQcOFCOyQfAT7Bppy0uKixZt4KLddA7eUMLrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DG%2Bk0FXDk%2FOb0S4it%2FUlROsCPZtSEkVYIo1Yx2t28TnXqsIi96hM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AVHUpxF0Ms315Aq%2FpYYFcJXBAI8zZ%2FiOdbauuqI8CNqLdd1ArWHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07dWcDiVTUJaKFalRzqY8Py8ZmPdGueFPtz6GrGAPC4T7juCZjnMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L104wNXN0w16%2BxtEZvGrFOlNMyBhk6YlWZSoZ2yYIP3jU7qGC%2BT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bg8tT5hK5Qh1U1LgAi5bjRmB%2BwUvGhIvGZiuF9B%2BRCGSki2G1DzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xbybyT3LbxFQrM6RaYxW3vOrILH0%2FuKQECiwmC0G94qXK9qawNrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LOP6uDyBB1H%2FszSoOQGGtaNpFcYdeRqDyKBenASxqosVYIJiD0mE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q6B38cqDH%2Bp8Qpzn0YCX76mYwiqpaJMnHnBqnBwNM0eXfKYwkJcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QWEdjxq56FQFYSrTKgTSAq%2Fnior9g22Co4jF9V1NGIpoC%2BbGM9Yc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wRBQepj6YNGU8ZnTo%2Bkl2FnKtfaOTtMnBxopnXvQeNUR2y%2FB0woQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xbLKmuYF0VxbK7kOAisdFhvr329JCaoPdWuLlNLqNeFH8Wb58Ap0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT126OO38bNIls2HqIU4Kf2g7ZSn%2FjzmX6sXHogYVBe25EcVwIrfYLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qLNtMHoI3miGEyVqqGi%2FKz%2FJSCxycoJiT08438LsT8%2BWa5MRGlik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L00CQesHByWAgYpqXl9D3pm5FNZGtxgrzXY1Uqbfs75H6j0Et%2BFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RbSz%2FFakD3E8WDeEQuLdpEypt3diFemOkdAacP%2BH9lFRK5dO%2F3K0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kkw438270%2BjBCpHEyUXH11Ctflqe6hUfRyPX7NSKDcIzPJvOerJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iAJKw55G4K7XsB5g2I%2BiiiIhf9g7il5HquhxNXiYds1ScCLrUIWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eFsz7Sfaepjf%2FgRCkHOzC3qyA9mO6%2BoS3ByybbrcxDZVTDV94JZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Po1qMZJa64ByaK%2B7rO3Fn3vIW4aCbnorV7Dcs75R9LBMUoy966HA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VkwUkLOTCZdZQRHPQ4bAe0i46%2BKyL6mfxK%2B%2BsBccEGUw2KWGng0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G1eYG8rezHgzUQ7t%2B9iKcUmg8kfky0Pa33G6ER4dj%2BN54Mh3shbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UMUPfsy%2BFUipyJIxwfVXJyXJOwRllTftkD4oaCkk3BmCmjMbPcvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lNJBud%2FXPazOGVqrVNvG0MkThBXkna0POAR2l0OU5fAohCRu5pyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lmG%2BMlAyeLEjtiUXytBgH4RxsWJ7w76kY27KHb8dE31evyhrr1ys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PjP8JLJ3%2Fv7XsFPkk85T7s2G0VuYUiPykRPV8BGFJ4gfHXwKv09s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C1z6bnFGRE0y3CltPUWU8ljthnmBvrfSV0PMpu435YDGNWUnUkiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JZfiwP%2FAhcYQ2J4IGx08EONlfsP7WJUrfFV6%2FErr3iWzCjIJXgUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3df7TR6nCfKSEf5W0DUV6v3teGNA9PE8jcUk80KhOnMxzQ%2B4kOZ48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28sdAZhP3p%2BnLwVBCGv0%2BH5p7H%2B3hBQNYrlhI73hQao3R2bGdRMi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M1jiOC5kjI9mI8l0RZSIavxJ9jGlD%2BZJ0%2BhvmwVvqHf1niqmTIDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rLpQ6jprF2pPIeZ06coRyjPM%2FPy7uwTTUe6M%2B4PfgeseEoBNfJpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WfuI%2FgGvXnY28X%2FfW8Ga3jck2D73FwtFoXqHCi%2Bi8Qa7hwIpuUaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fk2CM%2FlNW4tOooPJSnQRg2M%2ByNFGbJacwOzyGXDKL6dXEV%2FITasc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nskWD73Kc5ZFiu6CPE1HnWjKjmEjDOQyAoeR5lVrZBzlJCX8HDMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GLpGSnUH62gDpUdauRb%2BkcQRen7zWFWwh6rBheIqdTvK7QgUF9zA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SBiMe52GkURSS9r0D%2BGc0KIFR%2BYHkq%2F8egG%2FsPEjherk71vMinuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TYABo7wAuuYDFaPCYMNiIlEPduVK1drkJ0mVNamR4c0dqs%2B5Mc3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10%2BaRLWY3%2BN46XchdTivzBtF%2BuewF4Vs03lciaeEtSG0nqLF%2FMoRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gXcIYM%2FnF7ZTdqvdFBRfUyZZYFxqmaVQ2xhHla%2FIm8hX5Bqmz13U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZrHL1bS5FtHkCamYt7o3EiXRC4It9Yei7Objy8q6ibCxp%2Fu30AFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B7jtzdEcHUFdAPGFoMTltXf%2B8fQE%2FILLOrTBZGB6dCvjiI4%2BzD4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zuTzsKyxEXigCBu6qcfgaO4rwQrRMhu5Q4vdV5ByAkYWJztRU0S0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yMpIZ1k8Gr3BkU0V1ifPvJ32nLvQLySCkx7L2oV42UgCW3SyS4Jw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pft7Gg%2FfVhWqyx6j9cfh%2FjcewIWSglnMuv1%2F0fo1q46W941YgNgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gBEMpMPAkJfqvTuqrCN05KnySii%2FAwSsoYqYba4hToQTjm8pRFV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12k3vE4BJcr0QGBgUVnWmET9UTM9jHQP1VPIhGZwJ1hsiLkhjigao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39YniXgcVA3pPjrnB24P1o%2BU4lD4Z5FhTnxqYnIRsrj%2BJNgkkhBpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OcjUJJbMlSNuHLxFW56uvd%2BDeSKjY4VW4p38Uu%2BsNorCrFwcPH7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kONdJYb8%2FYEj8oix8Tsmp4nzFhBnxk%2F%2FdwfFRkYv2XvHFTl8xCyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mNS25fQc2Ee7yX9uhaZ2V00Y8s1N8AxWV93%2Brm4AJoSE7vDVnhiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WHCRE9M9BJbYrH5KhdlCE3E%2Bnk80c8TfsaDN7EW5ATZhgi%2FyH4M4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WFaBu9TXDSwtc1Gd%2B9gIpsvh8bxaJDHWTd6LbmtfRRkZZSs0gnwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rvQF6NNbzYpvwvnyrELy9iHZchNpj7OMJ7iamkGllYGn0UhCCW%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vjB07O%2Brril9QN590ifNA5Ogvu41zqSTjgV3g9fBeeVkRhg6RCTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10f35vddgG6ENPyLqunAzPWdawAWnWWrOMEOmUnG6YPk2p0xxOocc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W4LUx%2FBe5BfafQ1m0S9DjvqYC0kIeeeCxrDckbq53AxwkrTvBkQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1epw8ExtjJ74dLXRDw4kLhk7CthtUeG0S0yJFQqhRRk8kOOMgY5Y4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZpRoyFLYOlHIVpGr%2FVtNK1EKSHViyfIvRcUbs%2BAEjnttB95ImU2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TZk2lSKyB3oUvXA8n1thcobhssKp9HnVp0sxU97YD6VTQnBIMFj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT223SMZxMUXAaNZGU8tCWv3VvrGF0Qb98Ixp9%2F9eN15Q7yVJfqGYZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X25PgKer7tyYlOhuBxaDMxvsEshWGYvhQQjedkrOuIG9G5xlabxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tM%2FL3UyzrJPXMIBZ5aXwQA18gaTQjd7pERD1VVTHLijtGGwJnYuU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o%2BAGs3cJn65jRYXAmBEGDB%2BnXyNB1LZBasRUt1EeNjnI7s9PuAJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fuoAMuriOGtVudUTZRZRo8z05qdocTq6DFjNcUJ5nePXviQ37CeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iTXiMjyq2evr40s028lmeIrErUjmbHh4qokhi%2BFs11fmjZpVDpEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Aru2Oc5oMQZrSCFTceSGCGrvSBybnyrxu%2FYsi08alWsrVrIdTFQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02YWCnYlXLp5qJsQplA3gbxouOh50%2BgS1stG6y7JQVuT32i3r9ZNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qpV2OWGNNmiuzbPtiS7xFmMPNU1DR3OYiTOhUFgsIWIhrICWV4ME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uD2hFU89nyoB4u519gwA9MBQT3Z6cGtu6dqS2J0zMiSCn%2FtR4IWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QWuROUsDphmcuzBODzP2CWMr4g%2Bf%2BneGtpG5XbKnH%2FbIWw30YyMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eG4eRnugZug%2BHMxPw3cRuh8IiHJDMXA8I27nj5NlyQ6V061lL9vM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nBBT9t9M6X%2FeIQuZJhoJrWX7xXySyoWxTB9hNMOogamWAs9awCuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G2dX%2F%2BfG5FOITd5wnQOVtNP6dkaJNuY42zs06roBTBfRX9I7VbWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vJCSVfEVq4WwDUe33PwEXdvgaXHniXVOAn3h9uBm99nh%2FQH9JiFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FI7P65JcMEPRpVZw67KTEvJ64Ryr8RUa624Cx6RJazASPN1oLyh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BPs9P2YvH95UE87vWPGn9tHUgX5CCiAdijBC12M0xisylTm7SoSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W2XarkGtGnloKjvixmmQesiZVfAAosP9zvW4AKCgjk4BNgKchjeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YdJU3W%2FZUHbWHS6vh168YfHSJPeOA5Oqwsn9kwHGmRK0%2BPjOSumM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dr34b7Jexzj%2Bd8EzJnYgw8WfJYs%2Fz%2FLaqAAaqgHXa%2Fdikpa0NBGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LaM09rYbzLZizqs8H1usjzT5Eoo2x2chP8Yx3d6k6ilvnSXBIDNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B189VHuA2GSiilw759nQeAYQMnVzelLwWmPK6y%2BBPJaMiPzZhW%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13cyOdei6Ptg8tgqK%2BgrbAA%2FvV71WA%2B3bqTp1simiBEaIeKuQeBbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BmOyMPaK9LJBDyp0Y9hUpVRz8vuTXpw9DC05qxKA9rZPw1i3oQhQ=

11/4/2025 10:38:38

R5510512 County of Sheboygan
Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 2
SC0190 y Y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
Court Commissioner
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date
125.00 4 123.42 4 1.58 1.3 551900 Insurance Charges 1,111.00 4 1,110.74 4 .26
678.00 21 576.58 1.7 10142 15.0 553000 System Operation Cha 6,094.00 21 5,389.17 1.8 70483 116
3,818.00 11.9 3,715.17 109 102.83 2.7 550000 Interdepartmental Cha 35,845.00 124 35,143.86 12.0 701.14 2.0
560000 Capital Outlay
570000 Depreciation
31,750.00 99.1 31,036.82 911 713.18 2.2 500000 Expense/Expenditure 284,916.00 98.8 279,626.86 95.2 5,289.14 1.9
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
304.00 .9 3,017.50 8.9 2,713.50 892.6 Current Change in Fund Balance 3,667.00 _ 1.2 14,034.54 4.8 10,467.54 293.5

68



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3daHEZpCqR7VbQJARML8zwIcFSJHukyCdcGWvnxfENm3rOtKWBwos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Bii8CIGmRiFoTpa1%2FgWinl0uvr5J%2BkeV4a7Dnw%2BDAlvtSMkdSSm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AVG2K%2FVdiGwZtP70PIh3FKG3vqxMc1w6NEe6nLqn7Q%2B3mFB86jRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SML6KIVwq%2BY65CoO7QW9WidspbeXa7g%2FMUnwUVOX25R7r2C6wMUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D9XjIPQo6EcgBfsjkCYQrKpRfgVnpCPtXbM5zvMVn219MhHVs7HI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28IhZZtvsNTlKdFcCrOftg4rL149A6TSdrYHQNuiF7CkFfFdYeVGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eZS2c16ZU19%2F3YlaRO6xXBP6qUC38oLwMt1VEk1%2B9VghxNg1OpcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rlodpCLLJBzXU10YG%2FvFIwmmoWNE8mTMfTgeS%2FaUcVcgM%2FtimNKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AhNzKz4WBE%2BBUS7jI8hSrRPuSHtIvNjKQ%2FX0RRjsNjQeJNfYLNMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0009EfktayIDXSgOlOjtSTlErEmzKvJ2OOSAUnvjBdmlA1e6kRZiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qj51npT6HJfMa%2Bc5aNPeeROlMUBLR%2FwCnKqQAhnqaqU%2Fa%2FMxE388=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Af54KzoZPUFOHXbotffrWDgGlsPVNmcxJ6LrPK%2BKQ68k5SgjDVIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v7%2FN5FvmWhKqSTkmLRgldZWoh3jne813O0x6pCieomMBACyoeuF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NKiMCtx44GDnXR5JXGITJmK3FcHg227RSik0qmdoBrFCAk59DOEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QpY9odlzXPEgn3Vgi0ndLdCkRmWz9w68VtBVKAjyoZhVDbzvR0%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fEyT%2BPriH2x%2FJLJ27cX91x18oOiaqMY76DpcXRpnOMHxtzZ8fp2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u15POrfHC%2FqFNGwkRLTIni0PvAtOnHGJUGWwT3sY34RCok8iobiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16sZ2pv%2FT8VgCkJRXQ8kw1zETevwu3XiM2ZZGdYQjyfwtTMNgOkMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fq3BkP6yXbmWQfpUozdFBLspsyjzyLHANnHSsEkPwSWgnRC6eAB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uC8YwF9XajFiEjI1i6KM8225%2Fea69Jgz01%2BisYPB%2B6dINFtsWPqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3macfiuvvznBsIdGnYoYdrMAyWzoBEMadWkZsW9HXDovp%2F1cQFxDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ywimFxSyiuMICfV9Oj16sB5Td2xtK%2BTk8W6n1Mv%2F2vgFzX55VXZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O3tct3dunqQFK%2B%2FcfNjVriBTDhOdVGwjHaF0mPO95Km0GIORFSw0=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- DISTRICT ATTORNEY

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

% VARIANCE FROM
&\é G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE
Intergovernmental Revenues
State Grants (16,822.11) Have not received second half of year state grants
Public Charges for Services
General Government 16,942.16 Higher revenue from court costs and discovery

Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages

Benefits

Operating Expenses
Purchased Services
Repairs and Maintenance
General Operating
Fixed Charges

Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold

TOTAL

20,427.83 Changes in staffing

4,983.63 Changes in staffing

(7,771.37) Evidence/Witness account spending more than anticipated (trial witnesses)
2,317.00 Account moved for James Imagaing

3,291.25 Less spent on supplies, training

(2,010.66) Account moved for James Imagaing

14,313.24 Changes in staffing

196.90

35,867.87 Positive

69



R5510512

SC0192

District Attorney

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

% Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company

As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:38:49

Page -

Variance %
Year-to-Date

70,605.00 94.9 70,605.00 96.8

70,605.00 94.9 70,605.00 96.8
3,793.00 5.1 2,316.83 3.2 1,476.17- 38.9
3,793.00 5.1 2,316.83 3.2 1,476.17- 38.9
23.00 28.80 580 252
23.00 28.80 580 252
74,421.00 100.0 72,950.63 100.0 1,470.37- 2.0
58,278.00 78.3 56,462.79 77.4 1,815.21 3.1
8,363.00 11.2 7,958.15  10.9 404.85 4.8
66,641.00 89.5 64,420.94 88.3 2,220.06 3.3
2,018.00 27 1,510.12 21 507.88 25.2
292.00 4 31.00 261.00 89.4
2,689.00 3.6 1,770.23 24 918.77 342

315.13 315.13-

4,999.00 6.7 3,626.48 5.0 1,372.52 275
16,774.00 225 11,345.83  15.6 5,428.17 324
315.00 4 314.50 4 .50 2
9.00 9.00 100.0
2,020.00 27 2,147.18 2.9 127.18- 6.3

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
423000 State Grants
420000 Intergovernmental Rev

450000 Public Charges for Se
451000 General Government
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
476000 Other Interdepartmen
470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Ins
551900 Insurance Charges

552000 Repairs & Maintenanc
553000 System Opeth%n Cha

635,437.00 82.7 635,437.00 827
635,437.00 827 635,437.00 827

98,633.00 12.8 81,810.89 10.6 16,822.11- 171
98,633.00 12.8 81,810.89 10.6 16,822.11- 171
34,127.00 4.4 51,069.16 6.6 16,942.16  49.6
34,127.00 4.4 51,069.16 6.6 16,942.16  49.6
203.00 495.00 A 292.00 143.8
203.00 495.00 A 292.00 143.8
768,400.00 100.0 768,812.05 100.0 412.05 A
516,561.00 67.2 496,189.42 64.5 20,371.58 3.9
74,125.00 9.6 69,141.37 9.0 4,983.63 6.7
590,686.00 76.9 565,330.79  73.5 25,355.21 4.3
18,152.00 24 25,923.37 3.4 7,771.37- 428
2,626.00 3 309.00 2,317.00 88.2
23,103.00 3.0 19,811.75 2.6 3,291.25 142

2,010.66 3 2,010.66-

42.70 42.70-
43,881.00 5.7 48,097.48 6.3 4,216.48- 9.6
159,384.00 20.7 145,070.76  18.9 14,313.24 9.0

2,831.00 4 2,830.50 4 .50
75.00 47.54 2746 36.6
18,172.00 24 18,196.11 24 24.11- A

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zsfF%2Fm8CKxIcE6rqX%2FG4BJ%2FDIZDMEfkJZaPafzv%2Fu97Csn2HkxPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tWy45%2BOoc15r9KddRCOB8heDiOD2EmwgNv6wJ15w29ko%2B4G0aw0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wektFMlkIZGGGfVC6RVqhwX5zmRA6X2VXXx0dPtXfDeUyji0IDnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Et2YEoqXspOGZs6EcIUAzT%2BCM2T5J84gFwahewJsYLkZpd%2FfahDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z2JdwcRkEQDBV0Zql0IqXSjNzi7w5uyXPnZjSiF2IFBffArB87dk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dZx38jwEAAFhTNaK3l8ah3rxkpybdkpBWkCSCpXKFSMzThyPWPP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bpumlGxVjplVau03cjM5isYOX5Gm%2BpANoChb5KLqkcnC%2B3tMwY%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wI8w3bc%2BolHESn2p4YSOqzQrOjeUvDXEAbdubg1aBCj%2BxzEgZpIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m0Rg%2By7HvnQ%2BJA8ziuFK5rV%2FsSckMqLwB8K8tMDDWPuaQzlUqUzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t%2Bs0%2BylpyfdVn%2BWSeoGYA1TM53L1fXz5K7ys8U4LE%2Fumv78EkS5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30ie%2B3XwjRBWcPcR4He21mz83S6SH0iC3Qsw3tJ9Cib5iNag%2FQgKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JHDsY9kquIgs1bmvCgpalLWHw4Oa5CWCfWVLMwHjXJ1sLFr3qBiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16VvJrBAgoaZBOJoKLhKZgImZ2AkY4f7nmeP0rmzvdD%2F%2FH7y4hPpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ix4meC89erG2xyKNjQHGRTTi4PtNYhcD4coI7bgR1mqH4FdKop%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TEAhcI6nrEFPn48J3XRXzDtKUfGpNQdm6y8T%2FsQbv8%2Ba6vrFRX%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2haL3bVuGU7fEoVlhrVzbaZEJe1pIFu8npp8xSHP00ha9gp1%2B%2ByA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15zo6%2FhQQdEIkT2OiSH0FRXSzQJjV5tj4ePKWu%2F96KyAaM%2FFO56ps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VLKcamWXCeX7pvf4G80XmpORaYz6HAN%2Fx96NsZ7Q73%2BZuqCkAipA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jArVMYaB%2FApVCEhWuevCllwdQ4neWIez3lTXjAdBfg%2BSH71RseHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yqgg8%2BBS1P2LhrB%2Fsk0dO9WMBUbZU63bpelJcqKLJOCBgaa7NykM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Himed04pTwJZU%2BplFnG%2B2DO7pNXye9W7Ug3M7sRN8DVz%2F%2BmWXx%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o6dA90K3Acqpi6ZeTUCo7ThVWHNUlTHcFLLCbE31FFE2p9KbULJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EATN8e02mgMPiwIDnpvZUZ%2BYZw%2FX1jUpOkVT6TG7UILaek4rPLhs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kfoYPa3mqXX1qrH0h14r50lCm8ZgQJS7M8ry7%2BxRvxtvqoSTy020=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25QH3VPlzyAirmvu2HMptUoxaSNhVAxFgHnhMij4UBVtXyexBFVjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qrJuAizOR8UltXpGdRVP2oyZEa4BDcW%2BOYNvudE7BdJtCtCkII4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x5eYcOolpaOPGmEMD2i%2BFUekZ1lmQgfiuVvTe7CE8ziQCmnIPXgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zs%2FnWjOy8iHJ01wKTpk9hLsGH2ROV%2FydPFvDq7REPd35T9lLJm%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Oj8LcLaHe6tdenkhuQMIR2fthE3TUJ0n2aocs2cpn%2F3MiUQRQDD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A1%2FEmyyYDr5MqIY7rqYMYC0e7cM6P%2Fwqkc0AKbfMd18R9taW8t0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1G907C0%2FKv65miLpO7wlkRjwViLXCNHzpGhOt5YS0wNeBorELwccY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0keo40bpkiTg4muUkZJFJT0EZlCv9GZwaCftyOTJWmnmt%2FTc5V3D4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09QnfencexAE7GEjbT22OjMHN2ZaHmm34XQg8zLUrmTvVNieQf8oM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SVSVmcKJoH71TBZhd86OGzX9bLLfWvyjnRJ91SL5vrZ95D%2BdIiWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16ZoQHqg9QPw4Oc68RFA7Q4LZpr3XTWWdMw5%2BxhSJbh5gPfXbLNwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wUpv%2F5r1z0ycBe4AHAXgbjCz%2FBDmIotCQu%2BSYNo34r%2FOoJPJN8tA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3apWO5zrOjIjE6Mdpt6UZuMieHNbi6XrZmY8BfV%2FEBU7zRMpk7e%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KrzlQG4wjgsRSy56dp%2Bk%2Bx5sL4%2FFY2lPccvDXYXJg1LAHqgpn%2BjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1psrsr3d76z8LoBcMb6jDLbjDOTKiTfCALwdNAd6Desmedmy8nijo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PQ2C9xjZZirCN%2BgF9YF515hAEbfA8SbVuW2%2BPNP0fgmPGl4I4rks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t4FWZLnM97cTgyQ9prh7QXimX1hsLVy8Dd7qCPnpP27UFSIsJNoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F4icbP7pIaqEfV1sExa6owWljvF4WwQw5nkHdO8SLqvr%2FZ35yhiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22RGDwcFv2JURlh5W5LjGFxk2PbRtDa%2Bprl%2FtIO2KeU2ypZPwYL6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZU%2BhGpYQwrqJ%2FP6q%2Fzywgft5Pp42HKVxsBqvpPom9SlfidTZdAOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NCW0BwycYmHaEv%2FbdG6SOz%2FWdbWpiM%2BMIdhBA2xyhb%2B1t57KnDoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vkIuVfvLxBAbp%2B%2BaOTGbwGgnayZ2caB82nL51Y53HVNeNmplFFkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NfLGqOSk1g2gRlxidS7nh86QY64iFx1jhe8vbH0Cl5g5xi0N177k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kWHqklhVqVkguvLr543%2Btk0DBfeqdP7J0at7G7p8f1pes%2Fn7LzP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WJXsicZi2wlFiGEAsyMGvGXaYjJsx4PBR%2Fs9qq8HnqRLEgna%2Bj5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RGoYcadaagh1PeTjDsnpQPX9zXCoum2D4rtplLTEuwOBpHbd7R%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MgZ72Aw5crRKEpjVN135BIxSNfwbIjAExxDeOIdfU1q8hWIupigs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gDBbXT1JNtPmKACSXewoK%2BZt370Z6uiGdGs%2FfLAUFlsWUNVhUPkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AO6lxsXcQSxpQlkT5jpyZZx1A8gs44YHcTfBbOINzpefLhKvoo58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JlS%2BDm%2FYFvwCqealSDvYcqeir7ZOZMO4rNzFjAXu5xVPzSzta4RE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ow7F9H0DIpaynBVSq4dLli6a%2BOe8spPwtbWtimFnXw9vutWheSc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WcFpxL3vf69xSCjxdsr5RQugV6MJ4qaoJGbC8v5Ar9x%2BIsrMa7xs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J%2F%2Fj9Ln3XuoKDgYh%2BvVIHRuA581bUj3zI8Q5KJvcboyroeRm0VkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B6Vd12arqAqUuyQQZNeSYEBlHg1wt5JPWPo02L4qE2WAtpkM%2BkkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gYYl89gL295LAydSLWTdWk6I24uOAD1ecepvzGmYWIbppwtVXtdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JBio0jAVu3YMF0fOKzNXY6tRDQTzCD2Y9ehfSwXRoS7mcGpcswQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yEAajk75hNsK%2BzOi8nZnWZQ6G8LxfsZbtwna9reKsspKujZRuBjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IlwohAgcr815A%2F%2BcwGnN46Bm0xopAOupFYooSIRYKy%2F4rPwv0Ouk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zrr7c0x25zeUzn7WGzlac3yWFNe2W8BECQiP3jF%2FivDFTBPnBOGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT279uSiCHl7YH9VFC8%2Blwos4iEc8et%2FbSBeFac5%2BWFSR7fY2b1VJLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IjiwzwPtR13MnEdstR687ljdcm3vq%2Fn5UIOjgfBRe9a12t97IDRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uQOfIX0qZlVRmnHdQ6%2BhqtQrhbdxBoKlDNtzZGgvElI8otHOUuXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b9H3fNqORj9h4fN6miyZppJ2IYbP%2Fl4aCRkzfQVpWebLOKV8n79M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zXbruWsEKXFaiFB8c71mLAuHCnZ5pVc9%2FHeNQe9DKhcEhWdVxSdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qo%2BT6Sx4oyCGbT1Xexy%2FXjMaXpYHCBGP%2Bb%2BtZbL0IxwV7QkjpsmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oaa0Tcc797Y7RWHYal1ijKhxj%2B%2F3g9uRMqLIeoBxQUhj3Ah1E874=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UYr4x1yIt1iVDNY%2BOigBQiwW1mQwkdJba6OYFQz3x4lEVG40%2B4io=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bUV8P8L4NTrqICUC1z8uBWvFFVF9imM9J7AUjq4c8gBJOG9VaMkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sm09DcC4uQeXazY1E5SS4sEvMjineZInpGnbAiZWtTjkB%2FyzjwsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00rJd4LJ%2BNYF4siBfNMtw8pdnuYOYxBYeRj21Cn3ZCpVopIgcN2OE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jfCSCp%2BI3wZJXxpuYDEVrAYOk8QKm9BQ5Xj7i6vU7Lq7brlM7KLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qHj6oLqqzQUgIcyeAE18DCxMNVsv3Ne5wdp1m3arFKZ6s04NpO3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dnGUSgfxP8xtJJKRZhWC2H%2Bk3sh%2B9gD87tkQBUd%2F4hgU9uD9jG4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UYe04eg%2FoEKI5vBeCnlxvb7v%2FyABkdGU%2FHzmztc%2FjurLGieDKn2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FTfPthHT7KsWxGzfWZiJJr1cv%2BG5HOJmD8R3fRTSERBASAAp9lr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hPpFvgg0moddexvWGhKOHYFxgdrSLzBLs7Czu6W7qWlBDObxzrgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22hFFZSEReFTNzuXAREF6rUJIinxAI1mGOvjZKnQWEOLS4FzZSKJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PzEDfnpcqXV2pv0a0Ol8BEI8I1QbEfHkYLMkqd3%2BNOBfUq0SvHzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZX%2FkcCrU7znNGafOg%2FyNz0%2B%2F%2FnSnyWmBFTU%2BHUtfymaabf6%2F30cQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Qzhf4yRy%2FzMP%2FTbvmNL1iC6O8xUcpNwPtoZG7XLjiK0iMnVzY3vQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V%2FoaL5V1qffxUZ7ZDYE2OYSKoe%2B1WmJCxYj36g0UIcdCFLhakcgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GGNY3RROVo5FIy9AA9Ze%2BbfVdvYBQaHJAfXcmbYpqMYbHPWnRQFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JO0yf7o2PcQuiykoxB8P%2BuUZCloo3ihrI2mdwLLvJkOg2XTh9fGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OBSDskYln5pWMPx2csDhl89mI2RP1toW%2BiDeFd8Cf2RBywA2X4js=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AbHeKnygLPZmpo5RNcuKL8vuPT8ZAUTq2nckpHZTv5D0NC%2FFgI0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YmsmjYdT3J1ARgRmYS5tsNYAnPsBf6GFaAYYEVSw5FjEvYis6Zmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14H7Mze4bFYHcBPnzTGbZ%2Bv7bO2LnP2DhcNLi4QlJEt403Bo6gph8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aOAMWksFHFIyhJlnCKFujq%2FUIzt8cwMCbZV7rMWJI7yHTvbcWHjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tqcWO1%2FAtCpeDAjW6lh6nnfZ0worACrPvE7av3MNVj2Ms9TJWKio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CI2S8enQYZjnooWW60PyClxFqqMOC06t4JqymQrzfNl%2FEd8UDRsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gd8nMfRO56D3DlWLX9iNtGdcsW621LGtEDXSt8%2FZkjWF0ra8LVv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FceaUeRmvp%2B89gkLCJu%2Bsr8iCf4d6aMfYgRs1rBmI7VlsTbd%2BwKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GTsmRR44WoTQOK8Ncc4MqTbOSWi%2FM2COHtf6IHqbsdFeAEnXKyGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24iC602ljpPV5NvfkBzFr51vdOPPIC0fu9meGSImNIPzJYQeP4xBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07Dma0AiC0wAfQfR%2B5NkPjSVhdZaTbur1K2kbHk22AQL%2BUGBe2BXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2njQYrLIOPaBsRoYGMemfpDDEUAYH5BtLY9yfLt1ccQXFtqTM%2FXOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hAVmLrEtqN3oaWYCG0edU9rqORYxYo%2Frc3dDjnytxLC7Es9iGW8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OuSY7bEB5zTWqP3VWg9FmbqNgWf284T4aHNDf3BYZmcheueUQ9Xs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Sj9IGceeHsanimSPDkIkG10b7r5ImrMoxZ%2B4VfcFKEE1NCHsS8jQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IxOC1mXvVGvYsvmeKY9VUHDvUT4ANpnmReY%2Fq6AwFiagVpU7rZj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZV2c68W3PPHzjXhIe%2FN3mwjJB0qJFzmnYT94Ih%2FtPJedOTnlP3HM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c58R5tSKj9ZHNIKEMfii4t2tDtLxfdD6nuxhN2Zl9FAGbWwm7D%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OiE34E1l5MNY2qAGtuIEgjUNp5KjlsS9HfzgpZNyMeJ8tBBWAOzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35DOvm1%2FCpgz%2BN6eW4EpxU3tkG2KJDxxmLZRz%2Bq468bPN8KgS%2BN1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nB4pLdy42nQrHbz1yRvUmc0oaU7w9K%2B5hInsHKyyv2P4Y4TWCPIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dxk%2FGZNttNmqbUuOnw4k5%2BHkeEoSlS%2FRcUysVCTHtUR87THJ0i6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B8KEQ7upQ2wEBpip2yaLouXlFlTPk2yT2dbDwsmi7c5WkjoHy73E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EUXKsZzLk%2BDBnKMBrTg1LrtrXUyXrpsIehhhUofegjO4JDswcynU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C%2Fy9M7sRIN01wuGwwC5iO8bvpa9no0gLK9TZuZylPD7%2FeEtcHk7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2otBcFGkpsy5wU%2BGnzkRGQ%2FbXm8K%2FqOm9ZC0El1TCNgF3%2F33E9Vxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wwQGi9UeAyWrgXZByX6tanC7wIfS7jnSWJyhad4BmwGf6LSSeKF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39sgboYO5vjd0jOKVkNg5MzXyTbSj9i8dBsXp8kBnzE8AY5tFfmx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AVSDi5ArCkCr9trhOhgM4o7etiYKQarFh2ji83Ad4DjQ%2BIvpwOBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pWNlQ00qUiyKL%2Fei4vQx8TtQNhGOkM2Y%2FddwDDaVkwzdcql3xECw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DXO5UnWjr%2FUZvkTz%2BDUfrbZ0a6Y8Ovu3cIPqYZMsfqa3V7W6%2B3SE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LT6d49n%2Bl5a3o%2FK0I9cQ4iEZRYqz4UEd58bWs1TRUP8w6qVr1q94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VxRGAjDA5ARdiIN61roB3l%2F%2FgrBJOELYqsl%2FLZM5fo7Rrww2A04c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SJgyUmxy049X8mKD8dH0%2FpQKHmcqY9impSooctR2OrnxKiCGYB4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09K3qVkDguyr8pR5fG%2BF%2FUO%2FTt5WiEqSzcfZrnGFlvp%2FjptZw4Hi4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o2kzjP4ts0X%2ByA91Cead7YZLEfKKkVBtQyLzV6Nb8L431PxQehY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FX7GJY50shhm3jNX0LPMSvqc%2Fl6wf%2F9risaw9ZKm7sMivFvdUu94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lgL9S5T5ZwrotkiB3z34pYZ8Dwkmvyvxw91gXl9MhlVweuGMiPRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kXK1DxZawUnsNhZlWIHNpNJ7JwMYbJKTuD5o52kNul0rT%2Bcl6YBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AKAiVebicMfzpjvyRQ3RV7EahHh9VHKxI0nZ3UDbdClailRJpE1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eRtmzA6U1hCpet2nqLGmPxvW7%2F3u6IzfE5iZgl%2FDUjDDxz4pUhu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gti6IJ5U76aJVD2eJWnQkdm7WBELFN%2F33%2BPJS%2Fx6rjrzLZPTJUwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PPaI3UNeLJ%2FmRFHdXc3Amn4ErotNlYSsSHAcNxiCqA%2Fox8QxCdiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29gKGqQ2UlPLoArCxRexHbsZtX32h393Pa3ErE67h0jYCrg4WDgUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tuzGbmHN%2FuV%2BRp5iy9hBiihT9qmAtnkffkUT2dVAyIsvoGdXrG%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Et5VieFbH%2F1m9j6%2FrL9uGlKWHcZSbb2sRgflykBMPSuYU1UzpN2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I1TojPy5xzPk9aLnw2au3PePjjbuILcqlmyEZd4RV0MixTKs1kNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YA%2FNLRYyw1vt%2BwiT3wG2XQLmPW2DIKZGYQET7VgGJ%2B%2FjYUGnhe5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3685Nz2w94mpICrRWa9SBXsR8L4EF2%2BBHRgAPfEr5p0tL8cZz5sM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rQeLB7jCeu%2FuBIopd8dMiAZeqd4dZ%2BesK8u%2FkMfC4FoGSezbIP5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U1PyUeeAG1qplBYBertma6DTJ2hemfsfQXkQDQqK1neAZpAwkpe0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27Pd50qBv3mSKKVtdXzhmqnLQzW0elWmAmuznKNoa3LY9CRNztCjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XDEPJrIb%2BWfdaBDXSCyiJvFH2tO%2Fthrtdq18%2B00RpmzMa4okrTCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08Nf5UenVOqgntW8wfWKBNw9xFjrjax%2Bevz%2FXvBCVc8PA3pwKoAIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L7P33CX7IQtpdwxB8HGGZCVCmfY4xyARGSoA6NEDEKcDKn4U4x4M=

11/4/2025 10:38:49

R5510512 County of Sheboygan
Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 2
SC0192 Y y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
District Attorney
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date
19,118.00 25.7 13,807.51 18.9 5,310.49 27.8 550000 Interdepartmental Cha 180,462.00 23.5 166,144.91 216 14,317.09 7.9
560000 Capital Outlay
570000 Depreciation
90,758.00 122.0 81,854.93 112.2 8,903.07 9.8 500000 Expense/Expenditure 815,029.00 106.1 779,573.18 101.4 35,455.82 4.4
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
16,337.00- 22.0 8,904.30- _12.2 7.432.70 45.5 Current Change in Fund Balance 46,629.00- 6.1 10,761.13- 1.4 35,867.87 76.9

71



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- FINANCE

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

TOTAL

% VARIANCE FROM
&\é G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE
Interest and Other Revenue
Other Misc. Revenue 3,389.45 Higher than budgeted P-Card rebate expected.
Interdepartmental Revenue
Other Interdept'| Revenue (63,134.09) Lower interdepartmental recharge. Offset by wages/benefits below.
Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages 145,786.36 Vacancies
Overtime 3,348.41 Vacancies
Benefits 23,855.76 Vacancies
Operating Expenses
Purchased Services (17,973.80) Financial Audit and consulting work.
General Operating 1,870.76 Less than budgeted seminars and training attended
Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance 23,557.77 Vacancies
X | System Operation Charges 1,820.91 Less than budgeted printing of Audited Financial statements and timing of
printing of preliminary budget books for the County Board
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (8,514.80)

114,006.73 Positive

72



R5510512

SC0183

Finance

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company

As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:38:11

Page -

Variance
Year-to-Date

%

114,909.00 62.4 114,909.00 57.7

114,909.00 62.4 114,909.00 57.7
6,095.00 3.3 6,039.51 3.0 55.49- .9
6,095.00 3.3 6,039.51 3.0 55.49- .9
3,959.00 21 3,319.38 1.7 639.62- 16.2
3,959.00 21 3,319.38 1.7 639.62- 16.2
59,332.00 32.2 74,890.71  37.6 15,658.71  26.2
59,332.00 32.2 74,890.71  37.6 15,658.71  26.2
184,295.00 100.0 199,158.60 100.0 14,863.60 8.1
125,079.00 67.9 102,596.26  51.5 22,482.74 18.0
17,940.00 9.7 14,486.37 7.3 3,453.63 19.3
143,019.00 77.6 117,082.63 58.8 25,936.37 18.1
7,273.00 3.9 21,771.34  10.9 14,498.34- 199.3
155.00 A 83.02 71.98 464
743.00 4 563.18 3 179.82 242
250.00 A 233.26 A 16.74 6.7
8,421.00 4.6 22,650.80 11.4 14,229.80- 169.0
25,326.00 13.7 25,095.82 12.6 230.18 .9
410.00 2 408.84 2 1.16 3

5,691.00 3.1 5,689.83 2.9 1.17

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
426000 Chges - Other Local
420000 Intergovernmental Rev

450000 Public Charges for Se
452000 Public Safety
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
476000 Other Interdepartmen
470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Ins
551900 Insurance Charges

553000 System Opeth%n Cha

1,034,173.00 61.7 1,034,173.00 64.0
1,034,173.00 61.7 1,034,173.00 64.0
54,852.00 3.3 54,355.59 3.4 496.41-
54,852.00 3.3 54,355.59 3.4 496.41-
12.50 12.50
12.50 12.50
35,625.00 21 39,014.45 24 3,389.45 9.5
35,625.00 21 39,014.45 24 3,389.45 9.5
551,764.00 32.9 488,629.91  30.2 63,134.09- 11.4
551,764.00 32.9 488,629.91  30.2 63,134.09- 11.4
1,676,414.00 100.0 1,616,185.45 100.0 60,228.55- 3.6
1,167,408.00 69.6 1,018,273.23  63.0 149,134.77 12.8
167,440.00 10.0 143,584.24 8.9 23,855.76 14.2
1,334,848.00 79.6 1,161,857.47 719 172,990.53 13.0
83,677.00 5.0 101,650.80 6.3 17,973.80- 21.5
1,389.00 A 756.96 632.04 455
18,743.00 1.1 16,872.24 1.0 1,870.76  10.0
2,250.00 A 2,099.34 A 150.66 6.7
106,059.00 6.3 121,379.34 7.5 15,320.34- 14.4
240,641.00 14.4 217,083.23 134 23,657.77 9.8
3,681.00 2 3,679.48 2 1.52
53,459.00 3.2 51,638.09 3.2 1,820.91 34

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gDK2oGIaHgnGzEr7PsJ%2FicUvWaeCRoa7caDunoqPeEmURyaEDCH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JYbwIcrfQUBoup2Q2j0o3yXHZzfI5Ca5GBghY%2FRhZnNMySFmliiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uMa9hTuRU448mGjrqThw9OCyLK1UcSsO%2FRj%2BbvRQomKGqu4OJOtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a7OLUXxNEDONmXEILqy8%2F5SX%2B0mN9O%2F%2BFW3rcqEA4877%2FzfrFvv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZNzQ53de5RX9dlC5utBLl5LGxbIFMfmPyJDfaxotP2yXPgesXeq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rlUp0hNrciyW3Sa1R0DPy%2B%2FdAh6oQrU2Lb8e1DLDE%2FLy0KW74SiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FPBPnOgv81%2BUKxJMPbuw8s0Faee5jdZopihnlwuKv8W%2Bw11J4Tko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DMsm3%2BdckcPYtQ4Rj%2Bzn49kijHjRoWPB5JSFCbIWEbqRFY4Hduvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AhVT2JV0%2F%2FRkarYg%2FbIZhFeDGY8I99jWqLsZDnkJptl03RiOjh0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ESmOt73BQtuZYs0B7ALC3%2ByDdVMMeeMXwqepbqH0Bphre7x36hOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I6hLkLc%2FUMTQinvYv59HzccLns8p0u0BpTZVSBvqetOTMw8ngFA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qy5BDE1Kxdl3wADDS%2Fmi6XbXRCrkgq2LMb2kOPHxY1R4kVrRha00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JBlQg16gVldQTXKOGPiQsachnog1C02z6j9xInartHjmlSxJAeus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UHCkJKEH%2B7j7%2FHpQTcsysiQGsh0QE9Jv1MZOfx4RrpjpWMcLteKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hWSbkV4uffwf2wxvlUA3ksNmD4YGHR%2BHxRchm6QEMxfqqw7KfW7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nefG%2B0p960KcOGLrmJoVXPWqUj6qXjt3dMkn6lNIhaI21%2FTTo8BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p51d2jvT3SnmJC6W7p6xZdLieE%2BbAizCWumB7IR2%2FOfRClcK6wLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xz7xdJRm28SM0qByBDnlPOIPo3Vou8ZuNTL7%2Bq%2B7t%2F2MmOrhheYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qhm%2B%2FQHbmfzRIMqt6IQUijxqkVyMrDmotTHQmVmuQkaPejDjnz7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ob9Ns7uSigITi5JcmbQe3xCrgnExGTYEwMhfpJg70CYu598mkjG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TSCZAAib6RJFb9oBClgz0HFWZPT85fejfyBxTW%2FgzTHlY09N8kgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33OaQArr0%2BKETOncoFr%2FAr8ziaeehAtD2p6NAnv2Jnn%2Fh4AfNQeBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OSkqlHzQoShtrE89fRcF%2FH%2BPK%2BpuN3ftrHgaogPL6WzKgu9f1Sqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MsAGHjhfA2fgChF7kl9U8Vxwny315CrCj0G2u8Cz7o0FGSR3GrtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rQpqRi6al5158DHX574eRfQyzCmgf7l6xIofw2DaCNadurwkAscU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nf4mECcKtKgxlX1OFNTT5CWgKZdT%2FxA4CyTIyfr2eDixGjgB2wfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p7v4jG3SUGzXXMcbqssBYEZP1MffCwGbQxaOtrfdNRWnRnvH%2BpPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rRAHG0lhpgWzKsz5xiSZ1P3Z1aOhnMm1EUAvcI8CvDuaCTP0fKls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ec8NO8Ag0fos%2FWPd70XhrXGkd7xCfZYjfGxcVXdwddeGUDiyqS5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rnsz9YtyF0vR8za8MyEkqQKBdOshbi1lHPXdhcNx0LUUau1G0Uv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U9YT3cPdlUynwFZnq%2FHPled4tyIEHbXDyFlX4XEIVY9HHk5ScF8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wCGkIkgw4%2FRBnWfmcIG6kicclq3XVKc0Zwz4S6Nflpk1hWpSAB1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0msMSCWKz1mB13%2BZXgbtKz56cTC0vO49WVJng24eltnt9644GDEhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34LgmiKjjHocz%2BnAEWiuz5yhOdVJEfcoq0Jygym8PA8HdANGGrSqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BMDMAcRdQf61LEpx7T2e1W8syIjDmkYxqCuTFDxe54V9A%2FCcgS0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IllTDSE6s1SimoDvbGOm%2BWR5CshkP7O3qjlgD11bv6IJWRZGCeCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bHr5ruBg7HX%2F78CB5uohwKMgw5p%2B6nGcxS7%2FwjprqBdqEFp%2Bxsto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q64k85%2FDdAHUXVDzpcuhUluEYLJZytTn4CXkWeYaa40cYBRBnPxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y%2BE1V4K5FlOo4zEh%2FnTwtwSdB6zhdLye%2Bqvrejv4PEtGkiEUw%2BDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RSPr86Hd6rWgIg96hEswFg4iKs97TdhGnPSzyGeUbw7VmFwgyDbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E2vp%2FINJqvi1N0cGfFsaauE7fBuqeX7k78O8mn2ZhzdtABGb%2FLxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2stAhqRANDeJ0dzpIs%2FnFzWx5pv8E2Y%2BnvLpBhepNkCOurgoWIz6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FKPPmGo0GnDMBVR6Xpmir%2F%2BTnxYFWEyDWm01AjvxNL87pVRQXYYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yQLVyQuT4YmVm6Beyo4vm7hoj5S9tGHssi7gjUaY5JMZ2URiqfgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DgrfllT51pN6V%2Bj7e3q7n17cnpDHUhDGWVX%2Be7knMm5nazMsv2m4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eF%2FI9MJqEfaxFWTuQym0MU%2FvYgDXXOz1Jalgj267kA8oKxWH8gdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S%2Bh8Gm5TLkVjkzXyPQroo4ZX0SxZTJSEs11dLfna3QGDKbAKGwM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MD0c%2B4TyTiMylWiaoSGCHe8Z6fIycFhqSEorPgKxWR9Dwm7ex7ww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d55lkB7DsBZNAI3HWVnttCR5Autk7CyBvLQy%2BROvSgYF5JWLYJUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MTtH46Ly2TDCBK4wnhTgf%2Boi5fV08eZWPqeqReleiuG5cYazO4KY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v0Mq4W5SofNb7VrRjOuIlM8TuRyfJBDE5mhSRsv86bwq16EkiTqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e%2FEkGBD4v655w1w2oZvPMaN5Wz%2B3pRufapeZ2Sa87RhAhNnVHLrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RWVvUBhMQsO%2FAsWCtu0pdbhZGyk%2FLDmFxPaW4x%2FDD%2BMiTkF%2B1f4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NfnSXUa7CIcyqyLp%2FwAhmMbf%2FVPbGYlD30wwTOt6CrDzFY6iFcQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c%2B6mjN%2BsatpGMfjh6nSvqfhWl4CKXxSjq2FIzCnVtt70TwJtFabI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19ip0q7E%2BnS0HXMykN2k8RQrsSzCL14dX%2FCXz97liFXLnyqd64xnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lZHfh3tnIUHSzYvH5%2Bxr%2BWw5ilZtNBlX0jxiLcxG%2F3MeU%2Br16QNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vfiX2%2BzM3AAUEiQ3eP8wjT810ZDORhse%2F4Ylt1sKeDRZbTi3NfoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x3XlnufhFPhQYhonrhN8Cz3OxR1GZhmh0OzOp2F6R5%2BZdWSnf0Ec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FTVbQgPBLct9sfwkm3x3a7gS0ObN5kFm6dHUrUDlJ2FHbzsy3d9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J9RbBNFv1WRH7GaBoE5qP83aBg4aYzmKxhM0TgxVHOwgqZaoVDV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lyW6HPM1NyRYU87fiP4W3IwybaK2G61xH%2FcE9h1VfaMonGL2DA7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT081OiWGg%2BdGB%2B7UJxRmTfd7tKFuSpzRoCmFunN30wy%2F7pqzlLAR5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT351cJIRrONNSy%2FSz49PsQDRjBSmPxtHQ1toBCMjfW1Mjr%2BUIWxOZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F%2B2cDjWzdkC4rL3pCNEDLImWLH%2Fb%2BLGASOtfAdp68boIUnJIr2Z8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D2X0OlXGJYn%2B9rq9wa0LAWzy9comdOICW6szhgRJdZ7rSn4qrUsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MtxLbIGPfxE1nspky9XemjtVGaW%2BIPSdnE1g5D4jshtF2BL6mS4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F8fd9XXUMvowtAcRPjizxkQgCXkbi7ynP%2FrEO0IIZbojHeIWh5cM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zfr1c5A4Hg8M46Fj%2BHHhZCZhNeDfMxDwF96R1gBo%2BR%2BKy0uLBR2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WqtSuHyV0vR2rwYEE8dAoiCffatd1UY5shBdUKJzKigDGMyRtGeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t%2BiALyb4Y7QbbzM254Zh5vty1OFOTocsVq1pROvwxF%2F7UYPL5Jys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ppKji9lbAvv6gxe1M2j4iPFuDw4rRNhhd%2BLwv18xMoZGllKWDQPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15i6M2Lst3YPciF4UEb3NCxtDXg43VOAtY5qiWpUj%2FJKI7XapNVj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yLcMXnX3F8TonN2J%2BsVr10BMoup2TRh6C4yA%2B5Ss4NgUBGiVPLd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a6pEuZly30Fa355LI2xv8hq4%2FCnL4WaKlwUz6CLiX1B07q5ejiqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aeaeU7KqxRR6mcGeEURHV2ot5Movt1DUVok%2B0e5GOtyG7EFsR5p0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lSEKiHgAMpNMNkfA2Su%2FPMRYNDqe0T7Adus8NYO6NPQCbPp3ldJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g6XNQzHy059VemvykUkXCX00ijS8l8jO8i4Kj4QSh8%2Brii0s4BaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Gm3tN7tclqfYDCnkbbtTolB8mBxWXvF1%2F0FcAMttuCZJKU6KSca0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ejZQeLdMcS3tkNSes3h%2B25PQ0ZG%2BjMPOxAEtRmgo7jjs%2BfIC%2FnXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N%2BajLdKIoOCUi5F32nBO8u4QQtjT7sCYH8yY5LIUbueCa5bos5gM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11d%2FWcrtctCAjW8nVCUCgE%2BJBBIi3F4H8B5bzFKpAdDeItl4aas6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NAD0BHM%2BhAT6pCOvCPId2PiHmoTNJVv%2B56ZBc4WqL7rpjIWm5WbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IGliTyUP79MsyKcSSJCIJgUXNnTRTsPjANAHdForbKEEBRBATZaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oCxG1qW%2BzWcIp%2BicGw4jRslzhkkqCnpsjwrIZnFqSxxBbFp1pehw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GmmddI7HzOVZ2jeA9wVxHj1XrICt9CtdejwX5BF4mgbI4i%2FCiLAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WDAiby1SocPX9r13ncfG4pfcqltPqNskZRvwBHlVQrWynLJIUh50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WXnfldbmaBKFI6dCKMSx1tlpXK19fM%2FHKlwhymXFsLQJbpAob1lM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y9VtdMzLOeei4qerng%2FilGGvGnm39XxjWlk9H60hC9bEZcs6wE98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TQFZdJGnENZyDVT8kWXk%2FCNolbNELtAYko6TULzEngt5Qs74nUsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uj%2BwUXPVApklqScrIm7dXNn41H8QS9XEzEAW8r9uhJ5ffgc7ZOOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fw4S4F4IPr54wroiTaYRA1ATaWqw4wvt7%2FaBq1Ck1xKqy5CzFzeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2djPbJyT1VyOuXujSU0ND6xXvXUSnkf1KN1VCiz1tMKLmTflJhbRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Mk0GeIzqpuZ7hxKGbjZQjszOu%2Fi3JfYuwHLJMtc237eXobGjqVPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ggLOZcuz%2B2WXtZMLuKOohQe%2Bu2Q07dVHdQFdiEKUISM0FqMF%2BGVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08ECzvKVEf1tZ3uvFZyZw5ar07PQHBbt5te%2FDPYm5JJtoWQ5f7CTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uo3yXX59TRBWiGj2KVLwBvqEiWZfCt6fI%2Fg%2B5g0G%2FgPdu4abCFyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21NKMGUgeTkH2k%2FJHcHce%2BB%2BLCCy5TpOdEn2xcI%2BhHKZ4F3REodM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT377Hn6x3U0kNzz8%2BIpoqqaYypxCPhBlfUWUxzPBg4RhuI%2FJweCCTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mWIc0SsisyTxajZTCtbYSLqQud2%2FjSoa%2FSgdw9wTHmGAbwemzjtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TT1bc7JGsnKMxQnu7iXoRChjmaKxH2Mr2ypOdQx6e34A4bVHgb8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wO31D6U4uuZndDZnS316Yp%2FHWI2039V7KTbLMH7vbMrIGK5HHRlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LVdZFO7R1QyM%2Fdn3DWLIhtj7bIOoj1FTZHr4eTD46eFEwZLCZamA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KogvtSMBiJDUZUR4d9KOvEfNG7ZVTnWCvRF%2FpYQ67sqKZbv515dM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tkXUXfIg%2B4E4VUoCeCApSLWoRd%2BJsvylF%2BgnSzKxehmaPZB9aZDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MUy180iK0bC%2F5sumqZiBGSsDGDr24EyUUOrEM88TS8UqXS2A7ZiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IbmBMPBus9EJR%2Bo4x8ONq5QZZDW%2BSxJ%2BvGAqRynW5%2BNOl3%2BJ1TUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BLAkTR3tedqwtXeSsnn%2FTALCtMxYpUpk4DnrU0STUHf3I5BS5Ojc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wFVmoUgAYGwE0IKa3LIyAG1RGybgmXwVkDMwu6VAJaTTiYOwevrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kn2ey%2FKyKsOJXnrZqVp%2Fkota8%2FGQRR2090HkGfdF%2FdTvjZ1COQNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LQPLyR6lFw8klePuj7pQEbs08Tl0GLWuV66V2OpiURYolubUHcqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gHWG4IdOPFD5dnSOq2zMGJMm9qS3GvNTtcsVm%2BG8anoWanL2wz0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O3s2FFYrWfdeyB%2BUGcljiMV%2BlnJ16Z50lkAdm0hceEzoA4aJVOS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r2DWBVaPIWjz7XN87yq38QyD%2Bx9XUfPXgVlUui4yL%2FnvAIIKcXKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T3AlH9P9p6G3wFVcOvaUBRgOltWV%2BSI%2B3BfWEwwJwCgJNR8vR%2Fxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pHyZffEz%2FV3MihWZ%2F7hi7ciH1EqoOXxcaNqjCuZ8P61sE91MyXGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V7U0QqNbaagR7MqUK89WH3Iq4L8cjs7Abs%2FE5wObeMDw2eBB%2BWXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rb5Zz6RHTIDJuGdxfKjEQ0hwlEuhA%2FIB%2BaPQ4fAkO19SJDs5Gl4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16Yx0%2Bam%2BxOlklgnxZXyVNTfwTFKNnlK1sVVdLy%2FiheApzfnezLu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gdrKcdbAfgUQ9OARhUdlNyE55qWm%2BAkY%2BJTzu%2FHlqXeHnsYCamuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FoLXXQyJDeAHXpwNDtNa6rc5A5AhfFuzCYOZZRidzxttNV8pm0QY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gvja%2FGEf6I%2BDKlaD%2BXxSivbTrYlgjYwcoTPoNBCr39gSc4nO3z%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GtkB47%2BnjDALlQ8rqFakAbhpOoivramMOR7ohhXB%2BJu9Y3sMVL1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bi2wsiwRr90Di8mEYxDRYIM3XnUf2rprXc7jIH00R8cLEtrBYkMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NCsvTiDYGpEYYu5cL5Qxw3MvMd%2FelF7HRJpejavwcT2jeD51VuAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uMpZ6dprlSWtsD4CgjqUWQyXbZlt9zxS5f2uIrCk499KYfFOpUdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2moYZjiGrf1arFyL1v%2FRXHEfoU%2Fe8iNq%2FUeN73jxg03vP0C8siN6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01%2Bqf5FJyq2k45UNXmQS%2BK5dxuPlwAhJr1rs%2BDKhm9Pw%2FL7%2BiPbAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j2BYnKoWzOQjLtwRSk1g%2B2RxswRC%2BDrX5rvfois81Jeace3uABVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vL0XgvxirsKtGpJsRR2zZp08gF7rD7AFfrO51XJIsibcVrC8bBRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KCGVuKq%2F%2Fpumq10U%2B6lLkNb83OMoYIpoF7E2SoqrI5JpyqLVTwu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lfcqxhhw6ucO5NQGreTcBEte5OKiLM1WtWxS2wG01h7EKq3au0xI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BB0bFUwG39QqI7309RYH2qUJdeh7gp2n7hUM7IKQLy0O8qJs18a0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RrNLTWY7iHejj9NKWp4qL82sk9SMbbATsroLFin%2F3IteRa7uXdec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bH%2FxDM7PIMPOrjagiQ1GgrsiVgiBiNKQ9FNdxJct%2BDyIQGw4aqV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jcRrQtdopGgH69dpOqUPMmNGMlqlAOHiH6O4WJaZhhxyqKM4aSdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DwRd8LyPi%2Fp8FPIu18yw15gIKTk18TgEZV8ENtnGJMDnupmAF3xo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AcQuG0%2BGiSyZ4ohD0XtuNy7%2F%2FSoryyChng4mPre6arhf6qLMTANY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JiLzCaX1kiuaBXYD0Bg6ckvaemjXUPNxGRi0vkI1VVrDY4cr%2Fwmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wEjTcpPfNtsW4UgPW8aotOnwkmeI96D3jIkBa%2BjVx45bA0VVmV%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vFY%2BxUoiMweciYcVtWUKiIhpm4mqGkpbaQEUTLT%2BOkJ3LxeCFhT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1glGI9idn9as3JMfx1Ymb6D3azAWMKhmE%2B2%2FRrMK%2Bq%2FWTiPotBFIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CI7WyhB64hev3vtD39oSVHruk4Jc7nZFWiMFiG8OaoVlboYxkf4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i31Oq%2FOn%2F5coNy4hK4cEYAyW%2BUeG8mbKC9G0pxUDjd0E5QhLWE%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pb12WOyBF1S5rpfnXNhZupFtGL4LV4nbVzp1i9IWVQm5fanTCs%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gy49XGm50mj2vLSwqtsH7y8qr6PcNj%2BC%2FUwOXyy4D1dxJro3K60w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z7wvETLF5RnVFJgNJFsCZWvQvOE5hiwvBqxYMJG4I2gEAaUZtgtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ytcLL%2FGWzW5gzR5OtvZD4vVH6Lc3DaKMpYc9rFY71JFFLxWsCRO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k3dLMVjAQ%2F145DjpzLmQHtMC8Mlu48%2FXTreicbDdy0JfNfMTn%2F%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VqsP%2BGyyRh7QZbzVv3HFSvR6I0FMEOiEA%2FRmSo4YKpNsGccWP%2FeE=

County of Sheboygan

11/4/2025 10:38:11

R5510512
Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 2
SC0183 Y Y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
Finance
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date
2.00 1.67 .33 16.5 556000 Other Interdepartmen 16.00 14.99 1.01 6.3
31,429.00 171 31,196.16  15.7 232.84 .7 550000 Interdepartmental Cha 297,797.00 17.8 272,415.79 16.9 25,381.21 8.5
560000 Capital Outlay
570000 Depreciation
182,869.00 99.2 170,929.59 85.8 11,939.41 6.5 500000 Expense/Expenditure 1,738,704.00 103.7 1,5655,652.60 96.3 183,051.40 10.5
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Operat'g Transfers fr
5,845.00 3.2 5,845.00 100.0 631000 General Fund 54,548.00 3.3 45,731.88 2.8 8,816.12 16.2
5,845.00 3.2 5,845.00 100.0 630000 Operat'g Transfers fr 54,548.00 3.3 45,731.88 2.8 8,816.12 16.2
5,845.00 3.2 5,845.00 100.0 600000 Other Financing Source 54,548.00 3.3 45,731.88 2.8 8,816.12 16.2
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Oper'tg Transfer to O
900000 Statistical Accounts O
960000 GASB Statistical Data
7,271.00 _ 3.9 28,229.01 14.2 20,958.01 288.2 Current Change in Fund Balance 7.742.00- .5 106.264.73 _ 6.6 114,006.73  **x**x*

74



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sjSfClInFAnv22iNgMzNwOmRqUsAxI7WpTdvNyN4irh%2BcThC8QXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23%2B6DSWQbwLLaGG8evXpk5s0tICQmYNkPAGwUzxQTwPnUrMeM7R1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17UIr%2FrqfpEqYsYo51wXo5eKdb8OI3CSlzzsDBJN6jcZfP4RXs29g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT358pDWC5gTam%2FDHZKaNX5BG0DUs6JTq3xeCuAtXzFaJdRK9ez9Svw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aJyjyApNPzZaoB8PwMt1gvsS314gqoq80%2F3KhmXurgztVAbSI8wQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kz1lr6ve%2F6nndhtyxFptUmMLg5tD4pdFGQv8PbVaa4h5dQoWzIpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I7Dbb437GOv4v%2FqeG1e6ZD%2Fhld%2FEgtopzaynGAbMehCybVXWrnPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iHlml4gG1lIksPOxP8kSxg4i%2FMEgzpRGXiQkjrqeKMuLYiFVt3Pc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OIQvTooRSQU0ndXzI5aognLR45PCaIBLT2jUy9tN6sjQQ2SOHlzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GqSJjfbz3Boh%2Bl9kCs2nwVEuT5Ri0R5WIa17dqFyo%2BCOxfja3ZHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a%2BOBVVsgNUXyuyWpZaF3eQlDQ2oZYmMppPL%2BYbHEsm876XpumHpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00iV6Jhjj0cIVSMcx7RRRB67jc140titT%2BwRhNIqcEpa37uz%2FaLVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d1n5FKY%2FChhf4jdy93rLFm42oCMaXfEaTLicn9wUfcL%2BJfNf%2FoLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NVBpNG4PywYFW9iB6Eg0jyyE4Etkkt8orQuuAHZ7CqKKHWO%2B0aiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rv2ZIxkYs6bPm2UWThRuejtSdn8KJ4fbiZug%2BZxvu4gecaKxUiXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wMnAmsLQynVqbJkjGf8Y9o3gabs2wWzE4Ea6fLFdI49EMgqCVPbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vSsUzuMQKLazeF4Q5DiYv6BMDiuMO%2B%2BxAN1rdbxAGOlQrfvR%2BCFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qQCjLhmKwO%2FnvIvEQWjF0wV%2B6JY4LGtL2OvkVtQ72PEm4fuj%2BHOg=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\;0 VARIANCE FROM
&\é G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE
Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages 38,800.60 Reduction of one headcount.
Overtime (1,125.67) OT due to Tyler Munis Project
Benefits 7,276.15 Reduction of one headcount.

Operating Expenses
Purchased Services (25,056.08) Catch-up ARPA budget adjustments to be made to cover costs of approved
marketing tools and compensation study. Reclass employee recognition
purchases to general operating.

General Operating 24,669.27 Employee recognition expense reclass mentioned above. Advertising and
Travel & Meals underspent. Need to move EDI charges from Purchased
Services and Office Supplies into EE Recognition

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 2,179.82 Reduction of one Headcount
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 657.10
TOTAL 47,401.19 Positive

75



R5510512 County of Sheboygan 11/4/2025 10:39:24

Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 1
SC0199 y Y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
Human Resources Department
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
75,584.00 86.5 75,584.00 89.1 411000 Property Tax Levy 680,250.00 86.5 680,250.00 86.5

75,584.00 86.5 75,584.00 89.1 410000 Taxes 680,250.00 86.5 680,250.00 86.5

450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
3,167.00 3.6 638.34 8 2,528.66- 79.8 466000 Other Miscellaneous 28,501.00 3.6 28,317.15 3.6 183.85-

3,167.00 3.6 638.34 .8 2,528.66- 79.8 460000 Interestand Other Re 28,501.00 3.6 28,317.15 3.6 183.85-

470000 Interdepartmental Rev

8,604.00 9.8 8,603.75  10.1 .25- 476000 Other Interdepartmen 77,435.00 9.8 77,433.75 9.9 1.25-
8,604.00 9.8 8,603.75  10.1 .25- 470000 Interdepartmental Rev 77,435.00 9.8 77,433.75 9.9 1.25-
87,355.00 100.0 84,826.09 100.0 2,528.91- 2.9 400000 Revenues 786,186.00 100.0 786,000.90 100.0 185.10-

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp

48,577.00 55.6 45,721.23 53.9 2,855.77 5.9 511000 Wages 430,571.00 54.8 392,896.07  50.0 37,674.93 8.7
12,388.00 14.2 6,438.17 7.6 5,949.83 48.0 512000 Benefits 110,539.00 14.1 103,262.85 131 7,276.15 6.6
60,965.00 69.8 52,159.40 61.5 8,805.60 14.4 510000 Personnel Related Exp 541,110.00 68.8 496,158.92  63.1 44,951.08 8.3

530000 Operating Expenses

14,202.00 16.3 6,579.22 7.8 7,622.78 53.7 531000 Purchased Services 127,809.00 16.3 152,865.08 19.4 25,056.08- 19.6
124.00 A 31.00 93.00 75.0 532000 Repair & Maintenance 1,110.00 A 649.07 A 460.93 415
6,209.00 71 88.78 A 6,120.22 98.6 533000 General Operating 72,294.00 9.2 47,624.73 6.1 24,669.27 341
210.00 2 210.00 100.0 534000 Fixed Charges 1,890.00 2 2,495.19 3 605.19- 32.0
20,745.00 23.7 6,699.00 7.9 14,046.00 67.7 530000 Operating Expenses 203,103.00 25.8 203,634.07 25.9 531.07- 3

550000 Interdepartmental Cha

11,813.00 13.5 10,886.81 12.8 926.19 7.8 551000 Employee Related Ins 112,218.00 143 110,038.18  14.0 2,179.82 1.9
179.00 2 177.92 2 1.08 .6 551900 Insurance Charges 1,604.00 2 1,601.24 2 2.76 2
3,097.00 3.5 3,032.16 3.6 64.84 2.1 553000 System Operation Cha 27,863.00 3.5 27,536.53 3.5 326.47 1.2
1.00 .67 .33 33.0 556000 Other Interdepartmen 7.00 5.99 1.01 144
15,090.00 17.3 14,097.56  16.6 992.44 6.6 550000 Interdepartmental Cha 141,692.00 18.0 139,181.94 17.7 2,510.06 1.8

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q5T0jl3T3U%2FTb4vErFuAgf93WWtCL2mO955Wv0dH0zafJ7EAwXWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iHExbemqUBdmjy04R7f28M742lQOsVnpcJuySuBlLX7rIacCNMkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uMnYJQeqdHDnoXwWwScH9kE4E5vvcH6d1yTi14el5i5mF7AVEd8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q9VgPXT9mwtNCtbOrvWKBZASi9nPSKC4i9MdjneEFTSP6AlCQxdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SVHWS3gaeWpXSe%2Bk9i3%2FfqgaJ2hki1hh6Y1Va5Tgnt6e5BOTZfGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A67FgYbUGEA4sVCkgjAhdgb91GaNhtLw5Shu9H1XSMp6aUwSUOMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wW4KLXjK3f2DjrQW3AnfsE%2FzxeTjR%2BHgo281hVyixTmimBICTuK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29%2FfiU199Wkdz%2Fuz%2Bg6ohSZLE4c4d8WDGfzjTuhCKYJYyQfwrSues=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UKOYhIIoS3vY%2Bdg1rkB9Haf2oZeIoFv7Q%2B3%2BCuWreQG6%2F6eyG7KE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AU4lWuwMAaJBjKOfqhNbXBsqGNaIR2bMCy%2Bi%2B3YeIbQVP5P2HW1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lFzDGFtzIqwfQifYJbAvjZWQzczxsGJOLc7jyWT4H2kjOViAi3%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pcFQnXWR4N3%2Bq0i%2FEq0nl6DE6nTL1qnyW%2FVZjCASYJXo6Vxs%2FJik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k3eHcjbQkN%2FVehy2V2CRs4YeXiA0C58vlEZvJh7uP7FgBfCqb1AM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ue7by2HQ7icdOjykVGKR%2FXXDMzq9AxTHZ0V5o6skiI8vC7zbfCJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VP7Uevleqg6KuTKxIofT1zU7wWCb2XsVysHt7MY4AZercy4we1bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12Z%2BIp7Tju0dJP%2B148jRGz8ZWHE24QyhvTICdmIx6QiFHoGX%2FxWPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ovgPSqZkG9rPGS7BKbWhsH6aKK8AjRFwkj%2Fvs3Bbq1bjnyAJJ0qU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nmrkSqvM5VJtt6V6CDtqCMxcIit7ZglCv%2FgY7GDZReDjEaXF3HVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28xKhm%2FyUeIjcyaoG1xLaZqHzUvH5ROD5vky3XwN3%2BRHokKGapFpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QHLarSmAErGaWGEBlKRX6BqlRedbByh9OY5Bslnlh1AIT0M3sYwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZCB7bysIoX%2BS%2FqGEP2GkFAg1zfqt%2F%2Ft9VC%2BJ1eql7nRqnYF1MinI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2emNUAXxf%2Fg77de9HVhl%2BOCmAnjSNf3ZThhvdp6735Vf7ZSBQPXhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dpfTPKGtn61dHxNWhp9l6nWLyezceIFqIM44sEg2MtSDxFc7pdo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14Tm20mgVQNDamaqRq4dXxXqK54WeZc1wbPwGccEG7PbN%2BpHcElog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MBprsA4kj0AzwMoDjUFxbDJ8NVohVFLzRD5KyracDVCKqJqHQ0a4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20hyQ7An%2F05QS4KQf46s0wF0nonyZ%2BLGAZhIBpzCAIPh8SkbcRjPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ovxFiO9%2BK3J1HTA8SPGBf8VpOwsT61PcHIUsXGcaHpK%2FZFz4SdNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36KzDm9jTv9FmhktwFlRD6a0AAo7qthE%2Bjmf3UDpfNqhq6Ys7Ld5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zD%2Bmu7%2BxLPTZgXIjWZfnxWfOz7klnuGDvFZj163%2BKW7aSX6LC4Mg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21tcGv5QcBgbTZfohF1Rj46g3m3DxDOMbbuCEGtevdOjPwZ0sNx6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wE%2FGCUgiXWS65Bh4JHzqTrtT7zMyuGFl62KvVMOFkyUaa7g95Drc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24dc7see3LDzgip%2FhezYU9Qff4Bxcsq%2BT5Y%2FT60w4fLwCkaZ7dBqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r03QHFvHUtveGK9Ee3Xg4Nd3SVNMCxzvyMYyMQhq8aiOUKqGr%2FKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yGug%2Fgm3c9l%2FlKzWexjV8kNyqpzwefS5sx%2BX4qq26eHotJvdLmrY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ezwjsz6subQAqILPgKfpH6pT7NUIEadWruFTpTMdAKylpQjNQ%2Btk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YqAXKbRK5xaH50GdAaZS5eYUkgwlGZuxVb2%2B7kce8xO8pM7HMzXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hueIIMXLcdECYpEYnVatsk%2FIx6sOlz%2FD%2FNyOgEXovSPsLCgK3U5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sFQv9isz9DyQg2eLTAP2szJ3h%2BpuPtDLH9IE6JO2Il3s2TLN9I2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT223VYKzM%2By5tfx%2B5q6U%2Bpe83V9GP7o89ZpsUK71x%2Bmibtfaps63Gg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TioF8UtbC8T5a1yLA%2FVLd0tViv8lYFnjqGqPo6tZtVcxIlE9Ip0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gCgCON32rOJdKKORJMS8CkwuIOYuogo2IFaExPOdHG6E%2BLEzHGjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02ASEU1XmxuSWfNV8h7uiJGOqq%2B2TdcFblxBXi9bEvzw8R4ZPaUE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FjhweA1%2Bru2nCxMxkQVu2s%2BQkVZ2bIu5CDj1YIni%2F9CQvjSuoi%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RFeLPN6JmBvtdhjRa84kaUf%2F5rPiTCkSzZpx%2BZki6ZY6tF0aMBgA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CtMbwN70zD8Q67MxkroHGWhbTj%2FiB4hTO7zv6mbT%2F44URYMv97TY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PEbMgKEKE01PhsS4q4rLmJ52GIfmecitfmivTMKFAISz%2BPOrkKx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YhLGldcJavroo7elWcruJqK%2BdLdrsFGjrpo1DCyXfpuVO31Msfl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mus0dWvXzvI%2BFO%2BVFsCzJcxSSf0Ws48VBlqVjreLTpJIb%2BInV2Jo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jMxXmAwWqOj7HRT2H2hvaiYqkd7XOpYjY2EnhwGx5sCs2q%2BpsFn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zSC3TwoVsd5%2BniTZAdcVtAf%2FW5xLJqGNr0muCNO0HwWqezqti3qc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RAXZIPxcCR9kehKYaYDuAVKcIIMSZHJRXhJGCiOU6UZIhCDAWGeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e2R4pZqncuyG0%2BhClHbCt6RhrtVCpiD1UO2q8YPYYxg3kKOe%2F13A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RQJVjxhfmw0tSgPRKmj9t3TtzCXiyQQvv6udGkmf7%2FIhZkWm0Szg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14B4%2F7nBcyFXQPChLFrrUyLiU6th4NBphpjaWSCpNkd0N0m4ow2Y0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jvic8QARB8%2FwDkIRnuH38CwlwlidlX48xjsrvybrt1B%2FsTHR5uV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l70G0kkdRFvtN4nD%2F1UiY42g64etdTS%2B09GAKCLsR5ieHr5LKCpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17%2B04%2F0YkSY6TFdEjAm9rQl%2BQq0Wd7jURQ6qU2TSv5Fj9fvYAzVMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bwTL65MHFoS1j%2BbkiD46%2Flow2gH0gJJgvnJWhs6yvHvudV2ikaww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vAd1uB7Wcs7AU6%2FvYmqZyuBpqjZ7CrB0xzkaA6C8RjYxeC%2B%2Br7jg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nKlFzmjrp12Shed8z4i2cmTgKjLcyMWA%2B8WSpACOqaRYK6gdwRYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AKR2OV8QDavtwdMKeettpOoFjYP%2BOvqS%2Fg9Q%2FOJB0i34oFgSpHeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h6VsEJXwGYTNwQ%2BY%2FPvQgwzAbDnRKHzRYcDKaVtt20tOduuYbrLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mEIrLKEAtLg7SmQZCgpJ2vTk3H6CtoK7yCKhviljCdkckCLsKBKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iXOrcJiZ06nbrdcYAJ%2BOSiENvnNmUXJJAiSKi0b2ccg48gc6UqLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04xstaV%2Ba7wamA4OhQwgZOQtEnnDKviWa6ziTy1FXbSP%2B61lj1dYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ERc%2BLhP2%2FOjch2mASqvbiHoK3wEr1GgmdITlfYx2OhTNRFMD0RQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ggtLyEkxN16Cg%2FqDiXFelPstLdpzx%2FJ3mGH5fHA4KzLb549g1LC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gvY857CMQOMl4DDS0qY5UgUlXJzARPZ43K%2BFLLWlT2YxwTc3k2%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dgDH4ZIrYjOuyOwcfbcyrd7ckDbUxXpdDshWKLotM7cfX8Wp8HoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cnpqBsi0vemjjioF%2BKlD0aP5Pj1gntUfQ7pw6DVL%2BNp48j9FkDKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FjI1C3Va1hAdySubNJHVWUPFDGioJSmdcSJ2G8rXZRo%2Bw55Beugw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Ff0YK71HUPl0Hb4CN2w9t%2FMz0XZwMoXjBMnqVsW3ePeoUkby5B9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xUDvZSbKr8XauVYOJ8H5Iqvr6Ga7m9Q9AU0ODV9YMxG710AM8ouc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kBdanZS0LFGGmi%2Be6QwiWzyjk5qdiMlzCLKyCCk1a%2FnV4JySmZNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wnKnf8xPHczu9kgG22OF9QjnEc3iE0ey8CNEA6xJGCtxckCZ8PvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rS5N1oYXO6qpZJodJbDUE3pt5S5NWFVXH4Gz2W0fd9jXQWSDHroA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FKtzVJn%2FmTAa0Kyn0T2bMcBjfDL%2FvBi%2FpOd8cpeB8QYwf55U1xoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OZ2Kas1mduh4EtwWTHdEqvO9BHS6BT1V1%2BglS%2FZ%2BklaAhi5K9UCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04evWtUxhoRI606rROtt0Gf%2BZ2i5jJGX7ZxgPZym365RLU3EYdXrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bfx7lyTHyvxP8CgV0Y4PhcjtDyv7k6KfkmXLtUwVO1pw8Tt8TSAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0InTgZkajvnaKA8YX2rXuydHkp5b93mY78UHLzGBP8ag4dVYHJv9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q4gJgtqCYXo3mVI2qoOmjxPambETWwwb7mS39vHYoEt7BXJNfaqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WfbwMwOpt2m6Usk8y43MFoLS89ac9PQuEHtY2aKa17lVScFCuHHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02Kzvh%2FUmEo9K4NPCLyQ%2Bw1QV3c7Ccu4oyg2ZPn7F8CmHOVAPZ9aY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ejHL%2BGmxAG8WtYHr8rnzbITJLzol9iPYMVwA%2BFhTrsjzZffwWje4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rHIg62BkVXkuHBUudWyPN0fjHGPqLUAe9aT22iO2Kukf4xK5Gd1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c9gSPrnqGsgJEaoqW6hL2fG884C9%2BrEGdQ9RjMHQ%2FuqKImbxyg2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31PJepDbwhLOOrRzusj5MeZxDxyFLI0%2BHyhY11C%2FikgyYKzD%2FkJJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23qaHA8SlEbK6VJW%2FuKR4JIDiPIT8FDh76RBvDjQTvQQrNHv%2FxzrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pMaASJz1KGz2797YXIBvKwslntrg2KWDUrjdRrK5xyXIXx9demjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EEvrdkpx2%2BAjpYh48%2Bo1o0YUc63qtBu0PQ1g59mYgb769AYKuP2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I%2B6IzXMUFooPKsgzlLpEdNahGs2aM2CXXu%2FQra0GSLyOKlAlDtmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dmI0KR9UnOasJqXbXkcr8TPBhUG8TH00PkqWkuaV%2FkmHAuAL42BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zgx73L3q0895G43%2FjIKS8ffkJpFWykdYfPh0jxgntU0tcA5s329Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35y%2BfCW84u5Ix1PNaxWAWaewrmzot6lzXMamTrseYWkk%2Bf%2BzU%2Fp5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dLT%2BavoSCd6nIuHbcT5cT2fBymCWZp5eKl4t8KRwoqU8XsGkQZls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05FRmYrM0kIDkedS%2FBfzzA5Yge9Q9iRUuM%2F5wfhk4E05fYCcgXkg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02s%2FwihKieFnYPvkRAJxRvoGoVS9nsiyU5bU1DIIZULQr6qu97qlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lFUsIr%2BZryx8opv8T5s2lia%2B%2BQcAHwbcvjB0hCW0M%2BbXvUosW7A4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sufcuUqIVk%2BPWSuQUhHy7c8WruwuSoekGD88wYnqKotrU4bzPzLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ior75SgFJ0KvXmn2z2YgTitEZsRYk%2FC0ubv7HihE5AkQk%2BwNaSSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sgcC14zMwiIUm9Sk151PLLGIyTCSj%2BWkkxsfhQAVDSE38jcsq8lc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ppVAJZhkTlONI0%2B%2F9%2F3LsLulPpTTJ2P7rk%2F%2FmMxv9IKcMr1wOdY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IW1AJ4%2FjBHNd084gFX%2Fsf09q3%2FgvDkQ5e6Aiza6MgpbJSD8nJTNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Fk8%2FmnJjLSB31vvPuFwAxUx0Io%2FgPcubh%2BBnCkfmjs2uh2uchlFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OPKHy4N3ncaUOlnX%2BQw0OcPLauswwNHoYGVa%2B5RlUpwc18q9YB%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Cvi0sE7F%2BLQIZk9Yw4VOo3wBPtBf96mDx5ZOeA268iAH%2BwN43HCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VzktrNkCpe7%2BjEqA8sAaRp2PW7k9uopxNTR6fQlYdCP5OldNsjtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fxLzJ%2FjT7YatD41FoY3D0naQBZfZFVYE1NrfVEWk8UIxxgw5oJvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K358gm66tWIZcliQouM8zCLMkRqtbDE9IfBolPr2Bke3oM2HgWh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jjilaeKEo08iiTTuR302tJcKAaxay2hDYn996jhG5sdeFyqEaNV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LueCIKktLBHAM4qBeDjJ5ppo9m3IqXzLLDatQ44jrp951AgKwy68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zZgCRAjbvynkmRb1OwP4tAmFI2wqJBgymtecdVztEX5GJpc00ysU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r2nWLs%2FF1B7FIVnYf5dxp8NPMK6DOdIuVdRprUKaJhXEh5fP4IFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O2LujnG74fjtJq8zt7oUFTerv3IE5x0tnpTlE9NdAUqf8NV4XUAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PhUqciZGbgjCYrn%2BrbrF7%2B6Oa48uCPNRpYDkf%2B4ndo4SW%2B%2BCXxSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TxZi7DK6NIXhVsffQ64jK215KRpOjR535qlUkB6%2Bb8AzqsLi9NHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nj9ITJUuFutQFqmvE9wUzt5%2FcnGIpRdrCQCdTot9YOpB1S5Jvtj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KEkr5qRvfTMBSdOfqGrBldG%2B8oNGhQcFlLQhkPjIIvLhSGxJXCqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eEsHBSuZIqM438uxoLw0Vb2Tz92piFxGDYnYgarf8H8vw%2BtUFne4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QgSdNSmWUnBL8IfnsA0KcHb%2BsZJzLt4f9cgb%2FWgZmUgDZ8FeSY%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35RRNvlzVuoTThbQEHInDgV2QuFGrynZQereLsWkGxODaQJH2xc78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12fu4ehN4JuT1XyGkPcieMAt%2BKoBPna1UrzCHptPkeZqgXB31k%2Fds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vBe5Hogon4TqayA%2B9OnxVuIQYi4lCs91zyuzHyY40wnA2uigdTuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KR7RqlW2hOaYBLf3Io5Q0r7To%2FT%2FT0rZVOPgAplT9oJAdBhYTNu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MWIqdAhloEdIRtIS98s9EFnkkLxL2FA2z%2FYUfpjoONPG8VrNrwNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h3lV4RNGaG%2Fwl0K1juHgFDpusCL9VWUe0ib5xOuPpi1stu2OdBmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0riWcx%2FIlrfaZG4AI8ZINGzf1VWi1S5Hth%2BdA1rFX4ZUyivNFzH0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15dyxVKO1vwzA6lfxInTwQy1IpShabpaUrbMaKrtGKHhytj0zBrgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rmRUgb%2FysqKC%2FInWsmXkNFHGI%2Fq%2Bd8Xk1UBSg1BoJ40Wkk0sBWgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22IHzy5NP7z14ejDkAy%2FFOeWo8UzNSqxPy%2FppU3pQ6pe3YFGttu%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zrxq0A8wqBFnzF8YMw%2FO9n%2BjUz2KwL89WU9GKvyRdPnPsSf4qDcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gz1fDgrl3t9jazq0ET7GpW3NVlkEF%2Fh%2FoKI6j7nZLSpcCjdF7EjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wC4k%2FYCZ%2BlO8G6hoc4U4M9uYUG0KvJdYc7FJexisWnLgblVhqOLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OdN7rYHe0wrtG79QsJO5%2B7Gv7VVAsINtLCJ8k9jTsMe44Yvh%2F4k4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j1bXy6i4ElT%2BCXQMlz9YT9EnAjjbGCHUb%2Fr7o0ATR2oM7sxmck8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BXPa9eKb2XQ3MGsynj3qoLnWFddCGHZtKykVZXyT%2FSDkhd%2BGPYG4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BTgY%2B56Wl3CKAVnxQ9HLmesPeK1VLyV9CVoI9uIuZH7mJGuleTiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3scnA2JuVAJyvfBHrvcUN8obaLPHI81Uq1KVAwxflNNHclgmHBO4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y%2BgcBo5U4PfbM3WVC3JfJGzWmxCaGhf4gCrhzLiwuUuJNHih5d%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eKJnsVbwIyLMYbNTMc1nBjuQ1W0kB2WAcILeHJ9sy54knD7gKYYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HgvuxWZBupPzCIATqlRM7W2D2jyJZD7QNtqPNsM79AT2eU5NY2qY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YYyiQ%2BB1VH9CG79eq3GRFzTJYZQXuxDmhlUkvF%2FsTTrXNcmky9dk=

R5510512 County of Sheboygan 11/4/2025 10:39:24
Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 2
SC0199 y Y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
Human Resources Department
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date
96,800.00 110.8 72,955.96  86.0 23,844.04 24.6 500000 Expense/Expenditure 885,905.00 112.7 838,974.93 106.7 46,930.07 5.3
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
9,700.00 111 8,248.59 9.7 1,451.41 15.0 631900 LFRF - General Fund 87,298.00 11.1 87,954.22 11.2 656.22-
9,700.00 111 8,248.59 9.7 1,451.41 15.0 630000 Opt'g Transfers from 87,298.00 11.1 87,954.22 11.2 656.22-
9,700.00 111 8,248.59 9.7 1,451.41 15.0 600000 Other Financing Source 87,298.00 11.1 87,954.22 11.2 656.22- 8
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fun
255.00 .3 20,118.72 23.7 19,863.72 *******  Current Change in Fund Balance 12,421.00- _ 1.6 34,980.19 _ 4.5 47,401.19 381.6

77



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W%2B6F%2BTxgfWqJBGS4w7xdJtnmyVHsjZzD98557CzAmPjpTm7rNw08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Jryd0Bwjp27%2BQuhVH%2FAL7EBDmiXiedge%2BK5S3tUmp82xnr4gNLcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Njjukznwcb61DSyaKqnIdWJ9vNuRxzdBUaiyKdxY9oQ32BKejTII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0biVAwqHOsOY1BJX2%2F1yPzMQzj7TLUf7NL6b7%2BZVDK%2F48AmiPEjxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JbIxCwe6LMtVfE5pwdOnnHdAEfVUsxp7iWSLDI1l%2B%2BTGy%2FhIQB0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BI7RjMopr%2BQRZ94JCRIYwBGYszJOHNhQ1%2F2ggAYIVSsewDs09XkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xPN4e23r%2BZJETBYpc%2FbdIfmlxuwbCorkgUeqN28v4%2Bli1tM3kpGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c5APMXdcGq8uur7zHAv107SUhdVsnvo3%2FiapOQwSvzc4EX%2BsVTVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29K05FY5yxIz6ypaLfkM4BHSw8TTDXdDU4irJpUerMXA%2B0PM01%2BBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QpwCH2YX1YIYorNono5HCXQVdP6FNZUqYSxjvqB8Owh7ZFLS0TMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TIIQAeo6wlXv%2Fgf5dKxhK2Yp4BzthZHTOE73DjoBiklZ9cDlFXvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38kUc2q2VQ0ti3g3SvysW0c7GCTg6PmPuKxjzQMUs0rbM5mwljjK8=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- MEDICAL EXAMINER
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

&
N
D GI/L CATEGORY

VARIANCE FROM
BUDGET

EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Interest and Other Revenue

Interdepartmental Revenue

Personnel Related Expenditure

Operating Expenses
Purchased Services

General Operating
Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold

TOTAL

48,962.90

7,884.36

15,081.16

(86.99)

Autopsies and related costs are less than budgeted.

Due to less death and scene investigations the mileage has been lower
than budgeted.

The new Medical Examiner is not taking health and dental insurance.

7,617.94 Positive

78



R5510512

SC0185

Medical Examiner

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:38:22

Page - 1

Variance %
Year-to-Date

13,382.00 47.2 13,382.00 454

13,382.00 47.2 13,382.00 454
14,987.00 52.8 16,093.00 54.6 1,106.00 7.4
14,987.00 52.8 16,093.00 54.6 1,106.00 7.4
28,369.00 100.0 29,475.00 100.0 1,106.00 3.9
12,207.00 43.0 15,880.45 53.9 3,673.45- 301
904.00 3.2 1,878.95 6.4 974.95- 107.8
13,111.00 46.2 17,759.40 60.3 4,648.40- 35.5
9,543.00 33.6 747335 254 2,069.65 21.7
1,836.00 6.5 1,779.73 6.0 56.27 3.1
87.00 3 86.67 3 .33 4
11,466.00 40.4 9,339.75 317 2,126.25 185
2,114.00 7.5 216.77 7 1,897.23 89.7
103.00 4 101.34 3 1.66 1.6
1,858.00 6.5 1,877.89 6.4 19.89- 11
4,075.00 144 2,196.00 7.5 1,879.00 46.1

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
476000 Other Interdepartmen
470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Ins
551900 Insurance Charges

553000 System Operation Cha
550000 Interdepartmental Cha

560000 Capital Outlay
79

120,438.00 45.6 120,438.00 48.7

120,438.00 45.6 120,438.00 48.7
134,851.00 511 125,075.76  50.6 9,775.24- 7.2
134,851.00 511 125,075.76  50.6 9,775.24- 7.2
8,800.00 3.3 1,700.00 7 7,100.00- 80.7
8,800.00 3.3 1,700.00 7 7,100.00- 80.7
264,089.00 100.0 247,213.76  100.0 16,875.24- 6.4
108,199.00 41.0 147,460.68 59.6 39,261.68- 36.3
8,008.00 3.0 16,128.22 6.5 8,120.22- 101.4
116,207.00 44.0 163,588.90 66.2 47,381.90- 40.8
85,873.00 32.5 36,910.10 14.9 48,962.90 57.0
90.00 115.00 25.00- 27.8
20,985.00 7.9 13,100.64 5.3 7,884.36 37.6
783.00 3 780.03 3 2.97 4
107,731.00 40.8 50,905.77 20.6 56,825.23 52.7
20,089.00 7.6 5,007.84 2.0 15,081.16  75.1
913.00 3 911.98 4 1.02 A
16,717.00 6.3 16,749.33 6.8 32.33- 2
37,719.00 143 22,669.15 9.2 15,049.85 39.9


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lwRuUc5HlAd%2FEeGDuj5x%2Bpl16W55Mbz%2FjtVuuIsqwDtV3xRiUCo8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zVoAxXHBdmkDRmOop%2B%2Fy9Q1tK%2BcNLwdeR2tMJhvHHCYjq%2Fxocjmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r4G70y%2BepIC9pq%2FHvUFQMxnm5aG7nsDWioRtPgaXvkhr9sMbkQgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f7470DzLU6utT2l4cahxd10r0BsQ4oNSs%2FLWBZkI4OzN%2FZQfnRQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mA1wrYabgY7Q7Db70ktcj%2FGLd76g2GhkX5fWqOS1FBFYVzd2JFMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZOxVIPRhEpks9Urf4bLE82wL5dP%2BM5JCb0lxSlKKYPaeuSQgP5Xc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LXzI0%2FaCUlAu%2BAp51ahvUTq%2FCaWZX38kp4OPxpJnnypzREpdvkhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F79179olLMwR1wwdXURu9NeD6DbNDpH1E8xykt4%2FxBHkdvKxnvvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IApXIFneli4UgyNtAOh0EQZxw3reRO7zDO7UNLZCJOEhlvmlh1e4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p9NX8gevfVtCq66vOgCGfVGdGHer6up3JrNWOWqtTDLztYlJTygo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BKaRwEwYTjDNpTPdcXPHrnyvBVmN%2BjbFJ0HKZ0K03An5VkELo07s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J%2BW2aI%2BxSupnhgOKdolBHfu12CU01trqZ2SSwQRsmTs4JGVIhsO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B1yNhAEXXqgMQnfEZqcEs9aV1qhHE%2BHEsn4Sb0gqSaNQ8%2Fc9sctY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QLI%2B4VDyiAYxWaeX241ckVxTghJ7fe%2Bn9uhvJoqKTILU9zyW0yMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l%2BPih3Ps7bSDWoeCVbjIg%2FNT%2BNUxhEtgZfdBupNivs4qzZbeb1EQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kcZE4h2F8PbwgxUuhpHA0vGcl5bItIXSIhYyDxowcSF5MQ5TWvSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14FmPs66VCm9NqEJsYPgb42OWL%2B4llPVZH4aE0nav6X9fKRrhksqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22dp3aXm%2BYSjSXn8w2GnOLJPepp5PFWbGs8qgLMjm2dOAQ9ob4qqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BMZNfpc3SPczPKLhP2Y7yCgZ%2BAFD5kZmignOFv3Wllb86VWTBUsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nyd%2BXZ4wnCIl8aU9kxwJnA3eVGjHjPhAXK2%2F4Eky3xqqBJV%2FXMPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OmO4yBIqaKStTdW3asPAOrANTvbHVCgyiHq%2FSKC8MNeZKZdCrz0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3954dJz7UlvTYsrrtFStmsNEPt595CRYKlQwXoGwG86Q3irZR5XdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n4HN1SM8XDAB9Zg9IBgCFfsMZtZ%2BfDO%2FC5Q%2F7KZEufTg2dKb2jYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zuADpwEXk%2BO7LDAtIfJOhDHxZ68Rb9hp7HYP2NnrKsrw5Ktp1Y48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ryza0ijR2lEhoroFg5r7%2FSXgHo0M9vapBE2A0jEfcD1ZjYLknqkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sMV701KxYReb2TZXf%2BUJctPhHjupF2RHNqhR3WUaVGNzb9OGqbdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mi2XNcgUs7TTn3LH4yFPL2i3uJcVzqkCKh8Or%2BCPPJSw%2BRPPtAtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UofHkT3Jiy8MESVUGj0PC3st7IeZLy49pmVMIZV8EfN7APBdtX6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sJ7uNguEcY9KoQHOLb4HacjkGkh%2BC%2FLmv%2Be4FBSUGxoYjIHR1sdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zUCMUUGGXMMU3PcuCD2mXWhVvaL9UZqDZhhSXE0QXXn8HwgVU1CU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PjcBXs7btodFy74l94oc%2BrmN2J3K7GhnLZ%2FU79zuBQvOHGmmlbWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F6nlEO%2FFnft853GvsPKrHY1XfN0o5RKa5mn4hj66fia%2FB1AemroQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ILfGqVGR690E%2FiVvXwzVK%2FuCxj61KDNrHc3LWjaZ7jIblZ1CCaGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zCZhnJdDoidMeoWZsa5hUYTXy6mnz6ZNQxkJYEP7UyMTlztL7EwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11vYgcgnPvTF3yqydA2z0K70EWLAsPWyepuEvmP561VL7t3LMu7P0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i3HrD%2FfcdfAYsWOtrPF8HdaUzc1LHVoAXNArFbUWbK%2FKlagMpoFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT297SE1hxwvDaSDoPZa3oHObBTwaY0WWYeBEz1iDnBUx2HRtfOcAlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rwYQLxbS3ot3DHy7jL699xyVsRfEKB23rDAIPsWkNbPp8kjxgmFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n8DTBDsGj1IDz1PWzoOGWAEv8xlylVEkTOfK%2BH5DiPyveyW26FvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sqhqFnazQ53O59gVLEk8%2Bax5ar4il4U%2FTTtByI%2BGwtspc8YQezKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MCdRBSMvjaDzTVLOKaxJjBRWt8faIaMlAGSvsujjg6%2Bfoc%2FJlX5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jbuO1s%2FxIl2eK%2FfCXYNgi3egiFhfXTJWlv%2FG4Dvb3CRD%2FeWWb8uk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT196%2F2XBFoSNyAkLwDKj8q9UGXjCD0CKNuGiMjBGh9CuiBbJK0epMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xrPS62225AHpuLA0hgg1zSXImkfvH0VRIw3%2BLZxbX9z8aceMsOF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WnQQHXUz3yb5n0BM%2Bhd2r4bzJl%2BeDD3bOItXtwcmER49CwsWTD5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z8k%2FjiuYSfhNuCurOsqOSHDUJMEZDahnp6EvNZnxFh9GNT1hiGvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AwK8GnutkPtPvDmpvqghzhcksGilRiZ5WUwlBEMF0Y8yVr3PHTB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XTGKIeh3MfIpOkikjLLGxc4dNyXy6zPClM9cd0eceIdKF1gVjH8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gFbJ8dRopoAG1l5KC%2FqeIswvqOo8GuSRgCA1VPE8QdAY3G7%2BcIkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06Hxcfb6u8wspWrmCDxKPobO6bj3YqbHdzhfCGX3Veu%2F0hy0lXkFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xAg0GkNl64VZCIhmh7Ztq3r2jkm1y8E9Ef7mOdVnww%2Frmtp4NFKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mbYCZKLZJRwcSUivERMUJsg%2FD78CN9POQh8eoR6uX9dD2jhdO%2FNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IjvPsz%2BV%2B8l2vieTH6p2wVyjo1iAdKq7nvcTkT71zz3HdZ%2BWHUE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TWKCWC5CTPSOJH6GaC0atWOHuxrqbN08xDfwsXrncmT0abHP6Xzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wMao%2BulPjd2%2FzaHS%2BTmgcgsg5%2BY2gWDQ%2FQ1me6%2FMVHLc%2F1TJkZ5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PJa1VcK2YHnkZiUYWB0EYBWCXCiVq9RBrXQKiK9dBgfPOOd64Hro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BsEOYKAxYlvvYPMr%2Ffr2D8s8R65oN90lUmr62PGpcuhuotZtAkg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V%2Br%2F2ond%2Fze9V0wSYN6I9mTsF9zGzblJ6FP42Ys6Np25a2aQAyJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06czVDTcwDzq5EbxL%2FEElyYbmH9vVWoPd%2BeI4cHo0QjfNZCHilWf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h3EYEEr9uE76lTZs74%2BltGMgwzlCZ9t7Ftwdn55r9gfhAddNJ%2B7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YeQtmCCfDbumMP3iEYmfHdCSI2wDXAcw%2FqnacYNoe%2FWp0%2Bb0u3RU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BJyvTBZjZByQ0lFfzzmwTAExosMyzTa4FeTy4g6dXyDpMQ2tVHWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j1XJhQsPMxr80sjVnyfPxOHSy7z9uxf%2B5B0RCivMYFF%2B6bTYX1dM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ijn0C0MY%2FByV%2FkSSOiI0hEzL3Rn8FD7LRye97zrqjXFBWQ9mqO8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bXigRAZ2TTY%2B1GW1LLBRkaZlutu7JrzPfXk3bZZnVHh1STVSmKbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NQDJnW2rbgAaekjv0QtzJQfbm%2FmasSEzKgZtqsdXMZip3CIcr3Yo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZJRjT7yTqHVn7YiywGk3N1UVDGF9AhfnmkBfjfxoy1mgC2mIlZ2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iGsA%2BU93iXlBoJiSkqj3XIzi1pNOqReXyTSpq2xXj0nYshoxfNt8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kS%2BeSzcDhSm9Z8dTJW2VhqeWsqE4cJZvw9e2n4wKSiIVJ9UiIKME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jH6U8HU3Xagdbw%2FM3mpjHom3L9LCzkqa7YKIbQeIqEyDyVO72kH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28K7hTyR2%2FWTya86u2OqsTb9IQVo%2BtwxyPT4JmUknw%2F9VXvC0SElU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LDwi9N%2Fc7UlhloGAE38h6lNFFSunuU5Un2mwXhEUSJrmR5aN92qQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uwpObgj9oeiMi5CyDjje23%2FD2aUXSaGJ9kttagZkEFWSPn8lmMF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04O7oQ7LDvpVT2bfZcrrl3RTaoHN%2B2V18cQNk84LZqwf020V1X8m8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08fyBm8jzBf6nHFAjWLpD242D%2BZO7fpo2yH5DPhGSNLHJNCF4wP5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0abrt3n71zI4SxNSCoXj%2BSj7ZMDqwycDeFaLhuT1eu3SrsRU7%2FKYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QISx7wyOlvCj59F4qqMSgiUqkCLr8Ucg8BiOGukTas7GKre1Pshg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v8rMnZbptaUu8o9Di%2BWAjBgshVYXjtZoitwoDeULPQo%2F6Y%2BoKeZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MVfD04lJv9dGgpsZ843%2Fig2YsDlvI1Mf%2By858DCoyMFhWQjup%2F8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XM5b8aDKwkf4lIwPzuOnAsyftTPAQVPMt4owDil5xSZu0ygAVzvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gPIi9dmFG1fdCvYf7biih4ANrrEn1%2B%2B9r9KwnOQIySbNcvynYO7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Rt7QDXH7IzU%2FAOai2RcOjh0%2FlkjUvNQltdDLjUhAVRkiOEs0Hqw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ad0Zy4GE2g4L%2F8N1Uzbsl%2BIl81n9HvgD%2BzH1jbos5yIKme%2FqEQng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H%2B4OBxUQ88C7gnqrHs3%2BOB7MM5%2FRh9mKL4rcIHRBPYAkESdwkYyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20FH8mHyts8wEPunqR93%2FmAr10ySnHKmEpbdBY9BaZRD4%2B2LmppAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BHPAtChTeoKgWK8zSga5K%2BEAJxoXlJLj0KSFRYKgzye8nbHu7ags=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39kGguDJV5RyPDyPFvS72yjerG%2BIGOHQ76dp5ywL156%2Fc0BinaPA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18KIjrlFiXZel1IJpwz5xbP1IQYvqT5GFCecF6MAUi6Ym0EWyhyK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JyFBbfOK3aomXyHixNhhTkoV7WfYk3cR0sOHShMjGjTBeMGeYmL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zBxxCMXwWUbLgXN27N%2FfiK%2Fl2t%2FxD5xqXmkKXEfKdeGARvqy7TTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A4IuE6mIttCSZFbLEK1mBhV2ml0Lc%2FuEjDTNYFzkpoSy0HLQUmAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qK89qwM9HIBaelhBAKic72kZqa7X9qgSh6I%2B1RsAheUSfkyssrMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z2ZhHiJC1dyAeul%2BSKD9qRgYcf5Xgw%2BkuOTGtr%2BZiKqNkdCOJYoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xpDOuE4ZJswRmSn4JthaAFuBepPchwxwFRLAHNAtTuyIlTGOK30E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06l2XO7ymlWuhxkc83e8N0paP4brCvS%2BgYk6GynZJ7z8gNvOzbzv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3486nJLdawI%2Bq6x8yVrW2Mbd%2FMkVHq%2B0HqUmtCp65AXyRfIFGnyo8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Na8EfCu1w7rHJwFvB%2B3E9PJLrdtTTK7AtZgULdNYavX4qRCS1MBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yREdnf2tv1Z%2BYZ1yNw6fi26mNLfciTwZa4tRs6IF1vKdPmKpOzKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RjwxQf67B3bO%2Fp4hHeRVNDv7t6h4bkiWcxgCNPwhMBcvutrU49SQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rmWvUU%2Bo1D9QvQTV0oLMk8NFqK9QdQOUzQX4GxGCUntJbqqpbDPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LFrdZJboNr7kY85QkQgfl65f4jfsfbpotR%2BDtTj1TrCEjqW62ugQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NeC%2F%2BZ01Snn2JYUfvaP7lXKzbU6xqZULBTEMEBvMwwKFUtdZ58K0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11%2BPab%2FRH19lWEue%2BTPVEAKeha7Va1fKQJ1C5ihPbIV7M5JiQzSyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HZHZ1Zhm%2Fw1H8q5njemLomp66sffDVCzZNDjjIRn0HjoOompV57M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SNuy%2BAYbqze%2F2it0kt%2FNSntDkin7XnIWF8oBnzzQLnc1g8159AT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RJvN7taOabzfpEDr2tWNvbx9VNZv5fIfJCm%2FSu3y0FOfUXi8NtQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vEPHO9mzLmo%2B76x5LVtAddw9F2REmf2qKio7m%2BWAAmfkWHD6h7P8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32AfYD5KYa3jfDvNGk55U5DNLYhN1rdbN7gG2riG4uvTaZqGGsR%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EMxU%2BwvdToogJCAJsRL%2BLEDlB7mi29w2wL2b5gCuNCEvu41CBlUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IIEG4ZdI8mMdQwtDcTd57jJHAhn%2FuZZbpczuZ0zbr5VPXkw%2Fbsrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qimWuZfsynaDBsdIGwUnT8gQlKYbccTODyVnNVIeH2zSMWUVossA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sJRZWa%2FFlsVRo18DieQ0l4GAoACXE%2BN7OP1%2BGK1IipXTlkt4CcGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wA2pVO8LFU6BBJ13Yz6Z6XuAwsswmgFGrT1%2F1Pd9FbQ35SZ%2F2Wx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3srt8Zw%2FUNLzjRcfavv2WdnZ0eS9m9g1rUPE5OsJh%2B5SpVN%2FmTkkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Iw%2BvkMg1xpVBf0hbRc1ETBjYuCczuyH4ZX60YZTYPHLNM0ZmBgBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2REVE%2BajoSmtRXVogq4jnf4QAQETv3eewhbXtg5if9Ww4S65nwlws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16xl6%2BtEJYViFZlVD5Dh82WZcWZ0rSBmctchsnof8ApHT8aKjV%2Bh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Rprr1nma9Xrs59yllHUX0Z91UU1vtMrSxx7OXhPpUumOQkY05psY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BGVwG7y7g37PCJdPojMMdjIc%2B1%2BlgXDefnCRQfMjGYmkxWTomqpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h0A2wB8WJn5H0BIRxgTM%2F5TENuYD26m5p8ST2j6U5fJz12dYF4WI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mNRTCr8DzxunxMUTWIhZRSip2O7sSu7qoRdi9UsS0YM%2Fs2ewSSBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT242UjAMstFVcskvpLKkU%2B1VRJsfzBLuzh31cyLSkH5uBFO4Z6MedY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dQuHWA4agqm485op%2B3yc8yUClgjwbYg7M2fdPWT%2Fe%2Ftj3tuetjdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P88kqAaWiaEhQRQUFahKFixLCwRwFW7kV1Z1MI1vyEl32B2Ckr9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KB1eC1cIm87rvwUbpew1XNZFn0FYHmNIr2nh6pOLmT%2F%2B6e0%2FrX%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wiCosVcfFwPSU75PHOTGHfh5Fgy%2BahvX5tlM%2B4AQRk2mDMviXYMQ=

County of Sheboygan

11/4/2025 10:38:22

R5510512
Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 2
SC0185 Y y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
Medical Examiner
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date
570000 Depreciation
28,652.00 101.0 29,295.15 99.4 643.15- 2.2 500000 Expense/Expenditure 261,657.00 99.1 237,163.82 95.9 24,493.18 9.4
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
283.00- 1.0 179.85 .6 462.85 163.6 Current Change in Fund Balance 2,432.00 .9 10,049.94 4.1 7,617.94 313.2

80




VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- NON-DEPARTMENTAL
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

% VARIANCE FROM
«\é G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE
Intergovernmental Revenues
Federal Grants 2,057,553.07 Recognition of taskforce use of LFRF funding which aligns with taskforce
expenses (some pieces were approved but not budgeted in the current
year).
State Grants 1,166,190.01 Receipt of state shared revenue different than the budget spread.
Public Charges for Services
General Government 10,056.00 More than budgeted receipt of Land Records fees.
Public Safety 5,617.69 More than budgeted receipt of jail assessment fees.

Interest and Other Revenue

Interest Income 2,407,159.55 Interest income earned more than budgeted.
Interest Income - Taxes 15,682.58 Interest income on taxes more than budgeted.
Penalty - Taxes 14,555.58 Penalties on taxes more than budgeted.

Other Misc. Revenue 616,599.26 TIF/TID district closures, opioid settlement revenue.

Operating Expenses
Purchased Services 22,500.00 Timing of consulting expenses - expenses not incurred yet.

General Operating (391,989.66) LFRF taskforce expenses incurred (approved but may not have been
budgeted in current year).

Interdepartmental Charges

Interest (2,261.22) More than budgeted interest expense related to debt service.
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 444,865.24
TOTAL 6,366,528.10 Positive

81



R5510512

SC1074

Non-Departmental

Budget %
Current Period

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company

As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual

Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:45:06

Page -

Variance
Year-to-Date

%

283,852.00- 585.4 283,852.00- 25.4

7.83 7.83

283,852.00- 585.4 283,844.17- 254 7.83
200,579.00 413.7 1,017,755.26  91.2 817,176.26 407.4
200,579.00 413.7 1,017,755.26  91.2 817,176.26 407.4
8,950.00 18.5 11,328.00 1.0 2,378.00 26.6
13,185.00 27.2 12,823.21 1.1 361.79- 2.7
22,135.00 457 24,151.21 22 2,016.21 9.1
50,886.00 104.9 261,902.32 235 211,016.32 414.7
27,084.00 559 36,719.49 3.3 9,635.49 35.6
13,600.00 27.8 19,635.24 1.8 6,035.24 447
18,156.00 37.4 39,205.49 3.5 21,049.49 115.9
109,626.00 226.1 357,362.54  32.0 247,736.54 226.0
48,488.00 100.0 1,115,424.84 100.0 1,066,936.84
7,500.00 15.5 7,500.00 100.0
147.00 3 1,008.54 A 861.54- 586.1
365,221.00 753.2 214,451.47 19.2 150,769.53 41.3
372,868.00 769.0 215,460.01 19.3 157,407.99 422
262.00 5 260.08 1.92 7

140.00 140.00-
262.00 5 400.08 138.08- 52.7

400000 Revenues

410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
413000 Interest & Penalty o
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
421000 Federal Grants
423000 State Grants

420000 Intergovernmental Rev

450000 Public Charges for Se
451000 General Government
452000 Public Safety

450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
461000 Interest Income
461100 Interest Inc - Taxes
461105 Penalty - Taxes
466000 Other Miscellaneous

460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551900 Insurance Charges

552000 Repairs & Maintenanc
550000 Interdepartmegtzal Cha

2,554,667.00- 148.7 2,554,667.00- 31.9

134.12 134.12

2,554,667.00- 148.7 2,554,5632.88- 31.9 134.12
1,877,537.00 109.3 3,935,090.07 49.1 2,057,553.07 109.6
1,209,603.00 70.4 2,375,793.01  29.7 1,166,190.01 96.4
3,087,140.00 179.7 6,310,883.08 78.8 3,223,743.08 104.4
80,544.00 4.7 90,600.00 1.1 10,056.00 12.5
118,661.00 6.9 124,278.69 1.6 5,617.69 4.7
199,205.00 11.6 214,878.69 2.7 15,673.69 7.9
457,959.00 26.7 2,865,118.55 35.8 2,407,159.55 525.6
243,750.00 14.2 259,432.58 3.2 15,682.58 6.4
121,500.00 71 136,055.58 1.7 14,655.58 12.0
163,395.00 9.5 779,994.26 9.7 616,599.26 377.4
986,604.00 57.4 4,040,600.97 50.4 3,053,996.97 309.5
1,718,282.00 100.0 8,011,829.86 100.0 6,293,547.86 366.3
22,500.00 1.3 22,500.00 100.0
1,313.00 A 1,470.42 157.42- 120
3,255,562.00 189.5 3,647,551.66 45.5 391,989.66- 12.0
3,279,375.00 190.9 3,649,022.08 45.5 369,647.08- 11.3
2,346.00 A 2,340.76 5.24 2
175.00 520.00 345.00- 197.1
2,521.00 A 2,860.76 339.76- 13.5

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hkWgybyHHg71khYuRoUWu%2FUegWoddPvvd65ztIgCQb4sFLS9hBLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eKP1%2BY8Wx6BXIUJF8T%2B0AKOa4P0bj1yeq949Cqn3FWRhhXBhlLGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qUHpDLIlwbwGRa9zmScm%2FnmM2CSUcHm%2BaWS1BISOhMpaOVmlBIjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V6GDdZa76ux6CzvXCN6qTgA%2BbedQIJMl8ZsMpxxs1meMViEb8DKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hYCHYkizULt6p%2FFRgYZF7OJAbKinI8peWAHGsFfmqgQTtcc775IM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Bwvaa64S539lN8lUx2wyD6yZkh2uWTW60SAJSSMjfKrxlXvx66xc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tNyuUB7hUbC2Cdc6JMlYCuM5aC8kbAOC5T3MKQDc2uc%2F8X%2Bm%2FuPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aqVv2swArzkZrNBYvJf6x0nwo740byAAKNqIYJW6ZUCeEBgz4Ri4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZJrrvGJCsO7wIldnaxSRjSUj3XVtp7ok%2FE7MaCDtXi6RWOIEXUL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ve1fE4c3g4rA0eBk0dqHNHdv26u7tGtq4A9ipOlyYAT7ri6kfgCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RwtyZ1vqp9q6vDxs%2F%2BnGx3I1Qs7sblIviQecp%2B%2BBYKMMiNYxyI84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RdNzAra2dXPrSPK51xmlYNoKEAg%2FlDgkD56Me5d0FeAo26ZSWneo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P2YpKzFX2Fxqf16TFdBcVgvVPUYyetYTALtkOQf%2FIQMP5BdwP%2BPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VqG8MAVa0eHJgZEmk6MUGirK5qaxBkki4FbI5DoF5kMojgkfceMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B0r9CEnTw2c3dAwn7AJA0Wmf7X%2FAjPy78twflqWBccn4%2B6ko%2BVbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SDleaGg2Gm6OQ%2FOVof%2BMAuZBlhthROAjgxdWOWA2fLXEervJAJ7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XuqdWlYrmaaCiYuM%2F4tuCX05yE19UUX4E7ITAbr4PVeah1UGVd9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AwrerqJu%2FWluaDCVKbqwXYmy0JYSyTEiIQu%2F2naZtJgPInL1o6UY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sz4LA9RSMZyP10PdynYw6Hujv%2FP0sS5sDZLZuoXNrcspcsWJEzn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38xqosMVmP%2BkNe4RsDyX5Z9jQXKPXRxJMEc%2BLx0nwCCPr%2B6xyinUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nqZxNEO4cke0azv8ckjdEoq%2BmPKGAt2zTtS0CZ%2BN2%2F8Uif0Z%2Bogs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gd%2BvJ3BsRyvcZjFKn4UcZx5M%2Fgaiwuud7oxuo5AFglt1L8rViFvM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25I5YeLtd2twwMUqss4AmSTj5iT%2FfcgFTFhMtt%2BBIcqJM1dim0d1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GEQnsD%2BdrnJOtrZBuAinujGu9y6583UK1qgt5VU%2B90WUL1Kb4kck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BurJzQZjHBJsvJjZBmB0HR3NzP1Ld9Qo6vQgzeWBdQ4APEDz5ZuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rexEcUzMyW5IpoCNkphc7ohPNYt1pksgIoN4JJi5yWIYVaP5fmxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A%2BobubdVGpsdLdNkv6jJ1bfC3K5nHF4nwxDvYG5L0LhN%2B3tD%2B6D0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vbs55DmtJBgjG3UFPKEvG0E65wpf5OvZE4omr6gRfn89kTznzIVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y%2Fq7FgOpv7DoXnpFd4GO3xHxgoxqkLBdiigA47zCjpcuvGOmjnYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ytQbPwZYJZK19%2B3Bdh0iW0L6TN%2Fk4%2FlG%2FQ7HLBv0eV7nox%2Bel%2FwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT370f87H2dpmrqqLCDUVVwDAXTqJdcl%2B%2B9x0LZ%2FuJHt44ptfGpQTCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1s5vaVDEP%2BwuVeNMHG%2FkQYwyP2nsgEBKQ6XL96KBprUvdtVDvx%2B18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT065z3JspjrcgORpPwHN%2B44GVHNlgIQA08Ski640TuwduthkQE3DuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bOe0dbxiRb27UCRVRY%2BPpbTiAOD3Bi2Oh3hFVmxnjsCbFI8GgQ9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PfbO8ymycTRejjEH5isaeSw1g%2Fj8ukb6emZEfZG0ZJ38pifPS2Ao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3edd%2FNBCnXSTmDovv%2FmqZ0t0zwqtZ0QVYqwTylRuIQ6LKM8x3t%2B1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QgLFp4yXgx3%2FM%2F%2Fs52ESIts2kWDamzOL%2F3LPSkVckdgIAMzNPh3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ycohnTinc5N8egWu5y8NiRdZy8539Rukb4djS0lYyCno9WQcDJRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2psLUwSTg2WVj9cTWBlIZdzkfH7nI8eIQh4GktzEvGzOlMWcP48HM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G8l%2FF4PPwwPIonCD%2B1eKqWpyFpkHz9jZs9aPVJsBP5jFX8OsvYIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BcrQ%2Fjg0kMBozQ8unbsNyGPSm64yu6B7dMJOYbQ%2FzOxBkoeennv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rPCNxwFAYluq4TRfd7DWMHHJy%2B%2F%2Fc5R8wTHhtXLK90Aenat5BU60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j7J0hEpKDmsbhE6vqIU6X7dzPdtMI77QLxexCvIy9Oc3TnfDXdSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SG0pyZDjOb1tNBQjVkLrd5uHxtOIJF1yz9SkItieEtrzWdicgJ6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SHDSv%2BsDw9eOql%2BD6jOV7nUQCKegKuiRyr8uDZFkK6E5GDrppCkg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N7k3PgCjIWwOlzK64x0AZxZs7G8VRRcCVFZKNsK8dPswOWZE7dKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SllnUOx%2BMOkhKzC1nroOXg8kOMUCx5PYUJkb05n6f%2BHo8vcK4EIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ohuOcgmL7N3TzhTLPhNtBiG3gB%2Fm0%2B%2Ba9pV5rLuAxGyj5QtyItgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dFiTmcHr2D8jPXuB8flWAbpqGLI6a0S8VoN%2BRjV85OMz5HfJ2FF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AxftEZQlwkxqp%2BXVPVkWBkfvw1clHDcBs2f5OLxYykA%2BAo5PUbmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT014fokhdEzPDNFU%2BzEtJYaRuMHar5r6AbKXFkX1JGpApwZh7el7qY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sZX2imNVujOaEdZ3f8sOth32621utGwfYuZzAP%2BGFOdGA2o6A8NE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sLSKytevwErXt1ne7mBiVbUaclC%2BzQ%2BA5%2Big7LkgUxwX9Uj2xn5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BrxrYMtcONgZHNHe0wnYGjdXLvpG2%2Fkm0Y6Uw2jiTvohuvg49AAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2axAtD2ocJv2pryyOiiPeyKrbgU8zk8p%2FEJXYWKbRVWkAa7Fy1%2Bt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nISHRrXiG0o83pbJBS5C0U3MHeKCZWeH%2FoXP2NfuDB6oYLtc6ZPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18DtwhY8tO7p0jsddxkwsny6i9wtSvOIuQVdO4YICNWURhKFKQqXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ttB2L3MdUnPwF%2BCG7t8WZOkQ33h4uL8bnnWlD%2F4AQq8SHHhw1rRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03%2FnDrOktVo%2B4xQ6%2BVp%2BhVqrOLQWSeCVCSFVkVOZhecTtw5yDbS8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25A%2Fo1bx%2FHv0aMPuKGKNUqL56hcfAkFK9jj0%2BUfWptIONi%2BU9uQLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tkwhq%2BtdRFx9bfzZ8GblvE8081%2BE01U359BYxqPG%2BS5XbqFXFLYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xSBmylqWdFzgQlzJ4RbkUzqazPYKfAONDydXWAfSIN7NhDeyTZFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NVkoutvPpWOf1Cvh0R7jrnA0U5CntjMJMceW4NCqHuBSpf5ZQvIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H3d4jj1ere5Px0Hoj6tsfBHbJPfhnXzrqfeWMT5da%2FOKUrziiAnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JpMY8DUYTHnCZcnV%2BtAMdo1T55e5yZNoxLmH%2B1QjFNMm0f2dDIz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YL7%2BTEDbfutZZmzlTswRj6OwHaNSCP1knyVMc76X%2Fgc6yysLEOvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tDkMENr8ulWVHw3IjZguJ4l65DkyiixiipUT%2FGMwCR4iYv%2Bw9Fl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MY4tbMmypU3Qg93HITzfEY%2BiQjM%2B%2BtTKv6XVtO8eqgBCICPB1Y%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WVWBuHrsJqWuOiLLFUX0MmUC12OuKhutAnCUalcNL6%2BUCanOhqRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D4Rj2YjGUj6HvmN8nlUe1BY21I2%2FPl0Lmi1dTd56RWp1MritViMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zb8vBu3%2B3WdI8%2BYSXjbyiv1rZzWxs%2Bga6ZpPrVx1cssf%2FDLjnv0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wlwzWxZJK7eHWd%2Fd5hvd5QaZxG%2Fg1BYRbiyheXb3ySecyuQRQi2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L5E6z6TDurM%2FQYHv1NqjPg0qDn4pYLMdkXFYk7VCKMNwjSx90E6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y1q7pBeSmljlouNHVBfXIJVE0IchPmotPDWQhvLArYiW42K10jRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aoINMy0aAMZTwCsBC%2BxilWJiID1BItM68LLEhAKNutFWLhWnKoEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uK6vmgn82nXVsa4Eu9rnIgh%2BxxAVjRGjFHlJxdcQBgtWXv4CPzXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pFKPN37y5%2FRGPxynLpKvH7f3%2BRb59K3Eqh2ko%2FqC9%2FM0otMUhaTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27bk9R0DrfvYk4%2B5M7te8r6ONahRD0odSzgC4kNHUiyO2aKgsARK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Uozhppq86d7o88Ys7NDMPW4PeTzF94STAJeNrKZKHPaR4rrvUYRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x49hiTfZkEVNKofXf7OHloRRrroem0PQHoaFZewWkbDG8EIO%2FMXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sszckoqSd0328VlsmiX6c4QI%2B1RjxSMz2R2nUKjg%2FkYffbn3GIBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vKSUi06CawURIHduEwHJdpvcStXkySNnMcZebrcZR4wacGPmuoII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F1ofgoRP5nMqJkO3GOV4cz7iNEbdowIDbm9WJhriQf%2F%2BrncOKAMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24NbO4UzquzJ8KbsheRTD%2FfvYAfPXzGcNb5sVsSghBDIy4jG8nmqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gfy7KdZp2cJ%2FgLq0a8agxrqvPcBdLAwaRgQt2ZFRlKs67PzDrgt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31lfJ%2FnxNm94ULa3geIecgeS%2FkC4QmLaI20fwYqlTDROo7VtVO9WM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fzYwHPPj91kkIEIJwBiXUGYZTkstPo6WhTuSitJwt%2B%2F%2BDsob3HnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xgBNfyH0eYx2jPXCx0XwxMKKQdTaESvu6OGctUyxB%2F1C54MpAI%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ApShEryuqStsAN2LgTWZ949tpVY9gU%2BLMDs%2B8Q6o58pGFRGcujhs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT097EHK9LaOeONoPnL7IABNjpwLRtVUYa8gNfFcto2XUcUQ9jUZB%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1euxvcVFmsXq5pchIiBeYYk3VEAIwqMX%2FmvWN2ER3N1LUsbNpt1%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KBHejQhR9cVp8ThCojAVD%2FoN6Rwl9M%2BGKiGMXshf6YZ77ER5oYYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F8T2g9WwoagPuxHjPEuVwrOuM4GTsnOQE%2BY7tGdt12%2BimtUym0QA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yFGGvKG7mCJ1683sSCbTw9EYXj6kg%2F4RApd2ak6Ja%2FY9MICOpsGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nA0LnHb8s6Y0QyvvF376EpiV%2FnXFn4kihCsRliC2%2FHOrNa0Vtx2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0izpWvgR%2FHJ59g3dZT34qJPMlZRBMQqJ%2FL7dt5pIe9FUo2PBlEsG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MTvkpZvJI3BTolph3eETB3uWNvvMb7mcZXb4UEQwAoku%2BUNX78FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13lDqfSZnlwKKVaLXcL55gaY8CZuEa0pVdX7VdYD2OdyHclSKyX4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BFznn%2FdibYKPpdjTVGjNJ525ylrQbC35H1DmDiiaXZT3yULYsZ4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l0RXv0WwEUc1BUSMSO7754GZosAcqZNai29X5Ytogg7paIijuaa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Xky%2FvdiS1iXdjtYUch%2F%2FnOVMQCKm9%2BvwbHd6PnnhOjcIexdkq%2FBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15DrcABXUqRU%2B7RB4TqAzHwxRv7cAMLkWg5HtFJOOi9S24E521bEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fDZLD%2BtPc5j6%2Fgj6V%2FN04jjC3Ps4kdSyykMeOgktrR%2B3En8Zb7mc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08j97lCN21reHrAvfWC2lOEKlgaBNmfOkmA6%2BJYvod1Chhd3IJKFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WTJqHJ5VEwQzhcYANgz%2FFHNxzAGCDGFsgprfe2lLSBktkWH4qB0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xJgZ8LUxm%2F79i6w188kAspTb6z37ZrZa39CoMDKWPrLHek3JIACQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30DpWEx58JsU%2F6Gahkn0AEBiDtTd8YpcjyJAxKNq6etQhaz9L%2FkIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fe7mRbRpxK%2B94qMEeLJVXJ101Ah4rzvwCqRt6PQs5ZnCLNBi2zaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2axrclScCRgsNJJ0lPH%2F7JUou6HjKsYE2IFisJmRIX79PMeQskDFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NfrT8Pgc8ItLS5%2FMGk3C4PzmlKN1mnMun1V0TFpKwHzAs3fkbf9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37QSvVIcJpSepWKD%2FXMPhNF4w0gAT9kDQhQ7c6wriVY1kbmjKUayY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pPB0yefZsXN0zCO%2BTX3BZocfOj1Ofns5SVTNyGNwyvSLH4PJCYiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E2Mv4n4jlX8Yb%2B0Bm1Oaa42xGaKpQfBhjrPnWealQNN0343jrQqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yhjW79Gzq21I%2FyX9WkTANK163BsLSd%2B%2FwV1WDHf616XJtbodnxPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o8L4xWHhPSR%2BLvxlBtBSkGu75ByPQkx5g4V3OJC3m4U7tWWH6a2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wZSSTKo9v8%2F7rXS52h4i7wWK3aocydbGYKggDL%2BwzF6rFSvtzkJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VzzHWrUT5rydycs09LqHCzBG%2B6pP1wVjOSlfQII%2BWbO8D6nKFcyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT291goUKMa35vsl3bvGeLk95wSgVnl00siNtpl91cglCzZOhBgqylI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MkWvBaXa42iMEks0%2BWymXI3hsY3GTEyLblUTubhutHjLW5MSMNpM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q8%2Fpyap9DiNjLfgZWgQcbVNdYl6gIVtQop370RSBEwd7PDSLCFhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3emLnToW2ZKbzwJexobIVdzEZ%2FIdQGpVJt2%2FL5k4SOT5f5vhHvEac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eiijOVED63XFY9WTreWd4jUaqr%2ByvAiNWQMSwqPIciL6IlRfrPCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A%2Fi1cZGowghizKzlntpqBeSQYurCn%2B%2BfRHXAqRWd%2BCsCtE%2FilJuU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y73SzdDCu%2FxWRSny5KDV7P0UJBx5qJ809Q4sbu26JMK%2FKPcZlfLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q%2BnviDqWh%2BlgH7hzeGQgQsVrC1rVdFCQZgV83g4LVLtQ%2FbuCDcbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mBeYOrt7GY8UPGUQsvkmL6wOt5jY9A7ZeNARYbajcSP8jGCvuN4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mLoum3ErjssUSEmaPtsev1XH0ZyQnYHwKkbOIbHcpXFTGES5v32A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DjMIAcxTVVCAjQA0Cz8xsQFchABAt30lKgwy0c22t7PF2n8mZ9Ug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FSGsjYr8mrAj%2B3phhMXbYtM7SPewg0dF15nXJVrpeNeLdZrB1Y%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SPWrlOYU0QEhxQkpiphu0pJ6lc4N5ziJO2bAZW3Z3mp2V3lo2sGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JCo%2BuP4xix1AOjeIVwANkz2UlOgku6X8Swjy4ITPIOc1llMWTdxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CsBff6qioIozLvpoTGUejOWKNpDNbFUYluxWPaYGqsHMZ%2FJn7xl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k%2FnJHLg%2FRmHVkv10WsxvcTFlhLhuue%2FDPyah%2B1k4mN2e0Qb9bVl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OvWl5yh%2FeFFPinrJVnruB1Y68PaUj5M%2FCIHcBT9Wedsd3xWd8xwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HhyZVymoLweVr46ze0%2FQzGMCI1TczY8xjtpMhEquIKv1yjR8tJ1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30ooxjkfLcCFl0of5rc1WdcTVDue49V4xIYEk3hrQO6%2BCsvwChhY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X1UOoNPf6FfgxlCwOkUhucQYMlIXUnDXyhbZBFeYwJ9lc4vXUOEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N3H4tfuA7YJ6e3zDSj%2FpqHibPKhbSUaNZSwF6unZDXBQQN%2BtpBr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xPjcjW2Qkwq5JyiYfEKdJoupa2yScWezrG%2FIXAWJwn%2BLmN5p9bmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mj7yLsj7LUIbR1Q1b6l8xB%2BsoRgTpHyeAEE8Ja3qlBe%2FpYrOrcTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33tJ9g7sQus%2F7UUi69my6yhmcntACSCWUtZzNvn5Wnd4JswI5wChM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fs%2FP%2BtN2lYlLYF45LCZ%2B%2FrPFtregmdtm%2F6UteP1H1XzIOmgO2j9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d5E0pBLUNhrWeBDKZ1MlMAC0ab%2BuHN6ycamqWHjqtDjlVF8SNkoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yq%2F1w3EQ9AMfgq0zdH2n9cMFiwl2su%2FW8pcboIJuJxR5jFNS9f8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F%2F%2BiXEicK%2BuUgzr9B%2Fc3tafYneV049ssNSTt8l%2F29rCJCP8a%2Ffzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SUktRVmmrhUZKgKO1oijiEPSPflaah1sotpVMkIkPfULskX5CX10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p%2BuEwuZMRhvrBg%2BAdq7UUVJKxZF00C3jnKzHWQn7uG5jsh%2BFQS4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gnpO1WFxDzkzJfBJbcKZjJVhdiM0KhrAgyjizVfSi5KzgblJI4zw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZZUdxzGJO6z5mpxppXcE71LfRPA7mar%2FKpV8nZuuoeR66dzA8Dtk=

R5510512

SC1074

Non-Departmental

Budget % Actual

Current Period Current Period

%

Variance %

Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget %
Year to Date

Actual

Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:45:06

Page -

Variance
Year-to-Date

%

334.00 1,767.15 2 1,433.15- 429.1
334.00 1,767.15 2 1,433.15- 429.1
373,464.00 770.2 217,627.24  19.5 155,836.76  41.7
325.00 325.00 100.0
325.00 325.00 100.0
325.00 7 325.00 100.0
131,595.00 271.4 39,482.00 35 92,113.00 70.0
163,589.00 337.4 95457518  85.6 790,986.18- 483.5
175,216.00 361.4 50,353.39 4.5 124,862.61 71.3
275,000.00 567.2 275,000.00 100.0
745,400.00 ****ee 1,044,41057 936 299,010.57-  40.1
745,400.00 ****ee 1,044,41057 936 299,010.57-  40.1
1,070,051.00-**+xx 146,612.97- _13.1 923.438.03 _86.3

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest
580000 Debt Service

599001 Expense Budget Target

500000 Expense/Expenditure

600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Operat'g Transfers fr
636000 Operat'g Transfrom |
630000 Operat'g Transfers fr

600000 Other Financing Source

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fun
721000 General Fund
721900 LFRF - General Fund
722000 Special Revenue Fund
724000 Capital Projects Fun
724403 Fund Transfer Out
726000 Internal Services Fu
720000 Transfer to Other Fun

700000 Other Financing Uses
900000 Statistical Accounts O

920000 HCC Statistical Infor
Current Change in Fund Balance

83

3,000.00 5,261.22 A 2,261.22- 754
3,000.00 5,261.22 A 2,261.22- 754
3,284,896.00 191.2 3,657,144.06 45.6 372,248.06- 11.3
2,923.00 2,923.00 100.0
2,923.00 2,923.00 100.0
2,923.00 2,923.00 100.0
468,237.00 27.3 286,304.93 3.6 181,932.07  38.9
556,197.00 32.4 2,249,062.34 281 1,692,865.34- 304.4
598,056.00 34.8 439,644.43 55 158,411.57 26.5
975,468.00 56.8 975,468.00 100.0
825,000.00 48.0 825,000.00 100.0
900.00 695.00 205.00 22.8
3,423,858.00 199.3 2,975,706.70 371 448,151.30 13.1
3,423,858.00 199.3 2,975,706.70 371 448,151.30 13.1
4,987,549.00- 290.3 1,378,979.10 _17.2 6,366,528.10  127.6



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OAmy9g4MN7IpXvUIXHK3GQLqr731h2sGyYAZqVACZ%2ByjENiV8tcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I2k3Agfu3hrOTsEbWqNWboMd6fBuP0nT6GAql98TX28u0QKXFFkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XP341IZRZ3sz4DMOV6XEKnOqQfqp1ynlKwkacRwkABDw6KLU%2BARc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RcXA%2BaXuPaqwSkRc5KFUxyH9adg4D%2B9ZwcPYJfxHjPRye10ek6HI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f7DWmIVs6DYzfLdtLbIKCeaLZ70E0s0cmIIBnHAjJn%2BD1WUV%2FMJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JArxB5Wcs9DNQVh2pRRLUiR4T4TfTmt6NUCPJyju6fv0nCzfGu7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S%2BTDkieQSZVXORQM1CKK2nsHV%2FTSMnMBZL%2BHxbD6HaHLc6vrV5yI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V6tWtXh6L0a4d8DdyuK9VujUDQ6hP2Z3UbS%2FG5dGvpW7HZF0Z3bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H9xk9ZsegV%2FwoY4inQKC1OYXkPzB0luHqwAB4NiX803w1dOLiQB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UJ1h8c9tvg1BEiwmm9JW6Hp8NcnwlMM20xAEgfDdZ81z4PFuTT2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fF3oU5ocLXwrBAIGrSKlfKZM2sTSYMvs1ncLj%2FXJ2kOEEuI9HgNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qIsdZ1v1ESmtIp7v%2BJteotfdVQKH6v8a5NsaI6yGgLeTDcwKdcEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o76Td2YiXofGuboguIIKZ0CgGioRrpU1ch%2FgqCCrBe%2F%2BtNhHcACU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nXOSMmj7kHwAQMigQr671Cqtn1e7%2FS6rvLbYl%2BeziKyPOxMRDLyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gnL2AeN%2Fwperc8smZtCEaiyw8sCIwvrjIeqE6ej%2Fwfejb1rCSR7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SjYfiPZkXw0Dy01ehYzkdEOGCrDpqpltn4jI6PhrOTnBzr%2FGogjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22rfoWx1NxfKpYDl6dDvtcSxkVgdPrtkib64xnj5nIoRermBVZtDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zqr5RQBuP0cI5Yp1yUMN%2BvVowBMlXsnV9P05Gd4B2hlZC7guUrkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g2odjylEYx0meDeoIZ6KDT0py6TtgdlURkffG6fyiGqZjcIs84FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31vkwX1sE6qZLGFNEIyXIlTacTRecpEJKzi1BIc8e0zahl19QSQME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AtPI0BoKBl01t1YeMlj94Mci85FQkEPh2oxw59RlkZA6AS5qYOcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Vtwai7XBWmNwaegCr%2BcLhOE8eD7L73%2BRTYLCrLbzjSEhASvAGDCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT101qHKXk2ohUOwbGpBPgzmgRS8dxVMcPz237HqfKNrIzFfjmbOkEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PWCXNSHkDpBVTVlq8ngK0w4y8sf18Rr9j6KQiiLxAMAMIA3yT6F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tzRnVaFlQ5Swlvio5UteMTSFisdCpLFAyn%2BHqvPVVesAb5BHcQ8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MkScapFJv4I6Gyfan8FQNKiJseGKdTu%2FhQObmL9jMuFeObxoYKjA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IzGLRMB0WhRK2utKjyURTHUovcgo7r6c0w6iElXt93fi%2Bcq75x6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O7bSNlApHtjgpuFgPwwo313rw6OtDDPBlZi17yF49N%2F1yTgmc1%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HUiD2uD4vZclyFpg%2FMaIC4%2BTU3c8zxEhrzKOg%2FMyT33fFhZJ%2FnEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bCrEsgbhlba90TGRyKYv1u%2BRp3S%2Bh7pqwQ%2ByRfmFQvNQq9VWq9ng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ll6imgDrWO671z8%2FcgbIr9clrWz2PyCk9zuq%2FDstYCG%2FDU2V5uT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wChVEFnZEAn0uUefnGqsjlB2%2FdV%2FiHQ4wcUhExBBSNmt%2B%2BkcxBPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RZMlWwnMFZvuqH5HZxo8hiKbpdy0p51uXoBoQLIVvAg8CmZgOE4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V3QMbzkGtdJpbRQ9aleg4aoiogoZGhs8yzNlksLeXVssOFTp7qtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CFWxDqV6Ak%2FAIX8ny7e%2F5iAph3Dsx9xkzvzcoLTuE5mW3u3GJIAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ucck5TDuvG1KAxVI9RLJETZz8lA0NQrJjtEh%2FrbmUqo0BgwLXSzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u6rYlVtM%2FaBA5EpLijUZ7RE6MD7W0Id03Q4MncUbIqpv2tNXZxcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dq%2FW4po3wIie2hMFvbdRrW5En4egC5T92bgs2%2FuUgHjsGjVLJ7Us=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f%2Bn%2BFJRGEnl%2BeHrFneWMoOSWPJoCN2VFffa3%2B1veouyxcL%2BTCwX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04BBwhGfgza2QtybATVHMWzsdiSxtevJYGywQ%2FgPL88gg%2B0twUarY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K2tuoLAbQGMRIM%2FuomPzPXc9xRIa4QpNJ2jz7igSM%2FQJxKTHT9WQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XLflQIOwwF5lyRsxu07Zw44nOs2PNFbM%2Bzub1YZ0eoa%2FRd1o5YIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EaXOZsxV%2FpJ0kSC1oi3mqxYaLsv6RGAGLW40dZjNZnSz0fAvkZsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GcRW4PW4lBwDGn64X%2BlSZ1ZjYWfDVUyOm%2F7wwTb%2Fyb4GeqYSd2hA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ac9ytJF7g6eE7J6xeDovAW8T0AIl1n4kzN4F%2B80d9sbhHQ2hNu%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0phslE6%2BS%2BCT1VN%2BWLrd9%2FCjHqbPnR6rF2bDFjaUzMT4VdiAIXbdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K0TGJJRj2QLLZqJGWSr2GcfeurWChPkdcEq5hQmvGBtJP5AgqSuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jclgBrHsbWWyWiDY04NC0Cn8TI3UUXLwRIzOLAP0SetKTYYzt1CY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jsHXYIWu9JX10pAtONjSliIQQvfusIdlDFiEXeyJeBV0XYFdRrYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZfRGD22jFH92bPaZIaiG6u%2BHUjRyzTQTPY3Y2OzLYenRtbJlgrFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iDe5LEwl0z5EUO3Ku5DwjjbMiLCQ55QSvcw7ytYkq1zS8TzxmWXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BBOV92HTdvROjcFAk7U4pussclu11I89toQJcutRGxAa%2Bmq7ACjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r9RwuZrgoA9HJ35CaTyvWokj6%2BbbXTe3ZBLtMiEcTbvVw5wkbsjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26FH0Cw7d6HUtEtQhV2i2i9%2BWj7c3gdbY0yHt02xbcFzeipGJc3Vo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24%2BITaK7rFUNgV5fmktKf6EaYt8EMftnx9MhvbN5JY5DVArMo9S90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FTa1AEQoOPI%2BXMJ%2FcPQHUzLaLKD4tlIDdEiDpoWsJotegSHEzW2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yx5QtYoQAOzEOdWMRmdBymTwjbhPBb3mCmPvWZp6qZeJrPXPFxPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yOSmqKGQQlJp9MkAGbrGjcBey8qla0qvGPyxRj5wTy9zZoXYeaWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18h7pbVk62pNScjQXZI3xd2xNw9GYVSx4VoqYpdHAqAXiVJ7QjxmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19UCo%2B%2BIog5Fgr80qqtGrLxe1c2Dec9n93wxI79pl441jiCOj7sS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TvjfhWi7AAMxR1V5E1DWSJM0tyw4uTFaN8qEQUDdeHCQu3buynQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RP9rTVsTuU2%2F%2FrT6zIduLl6BcIlYlME6vqLuEs9DvXWiuyqThjy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CGSUxAFMCKXbolQOA9quOhirjv%2BG6FHt%2Bt%2FON9Y26iSw64p%2FvIf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X%2F3sQbSQY3218Q1IZZmXHMKQ4SNXIU2s5CFSnvT0IDiaFg4cbutk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Qd7aru9gwvU5gZTjYdWF2v4EgFPhKQE%2FjRIVlsgOd%2BBZ7rcu5Wtk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nEqU%2BQqD4Hj%2BRiPr%2B5QCqCru2MBIfcH%2FyT%2FEjInNxTtvLBmWxu%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Bj%2BsLxVIz7%2FXL4PuG5nykLlGvxfyCkHGY7Cgp8%2BpVqTghmv6kp7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jn5WqAQO1Gu3dRnECAZh4NlIqc2dyRzI0f%2Fz%2B%2BPNpQay9J37fKFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VAGNn5noesaxTuNp4bXcGGBSNy5Z1M4KuiDij4szLdjlk6IN8Rhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IfHBH0Ns8HKOYq0Fo6Kk3gk%2Fs5eLIxTFke6XPbBVYKnBSvEkiHDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BBy5gQUNlJmOZBqP8M8P7hh%2BYgUQL9bcwLQpdFVkzaEfvqRMtrkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uVUxbNooYIflwPbDpjKKbB81yDjjME1m%2FLBiN7KWWqYxEoSDnv6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pRZvxE24YnIQ%2FVSlvDRfk%2BuPD26nPgRuPPHxA1vAyIo9HP%2Babbpw=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- COUNTY PLANNING & RESOURCES
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

% VARIANCE FROM
&\é G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE
Intergovernmental Revenues
Federal Grants 24,313.76 Timing of SOGL Marsh & Brownfield's grant funding. Budget neutral.
State Grants 23,612.07 Timing of Snowmobile grant funding. Budget neutral.
Charges - Other Local Gov'ts 36,325.42 More local government revenue from DNR Multi-Discharger Phosphorus

Variance (MDV) Program.

Licenses & Permits
Other Permits and Fees 8,436.97 More revenue from erosion control permits and household hazardous waste
than expected.

Public Charges for Services
Conservation and Development (8,090.08) Less business revenue than expected for DNR Multi-Discharger
Phosphorus Variance (MDV) Program.

Interest and Other Revenue
Rent Revenue 3,979.90 More revenue than expected for KCME building rentals.

Other Misc. Revenue 47,311.83 Reimbursement for Rocky Knoll Flow Trails. Budget neutral.
Reimbursement for Marsh Lodge A/C replacement. Budget neutral.

Interdepartmental Revenue
Other Interdept'| Revenue (2,295.00) Timing of payment for non-metallic mining accrued from Highway
department.

Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages 4,111.02 Fulltime employee working less hours during off-season.

Benefits 2,029.23 Fulltime employee working less hours during off-season.

84



Operating Expenses

Fixed Charges

Interdepartmental Charges

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold

TOTAL

2,157.64 Less expense for rental of equipment than expected.

(29,931.03)

(39,011.55) Negative

85



R5510512

SC0195

County Planning & Resources

Budget %
Current Period

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:39:00

Page -

Variance %
Year-to-Date

111,301.00 43.9 111,301.00 59.4

111,301.00 43.9 111,301.00 59.4
12,500.00 4.9 12,500.00- 100.0
83,019.00 32.8 27,788.11 14.8 55,230.89- 66.5
3,334.00 1.3 3,334.00- 100.0
98,853.00 39.0 27,788.11 14.8 71,064.89- 71.9
35,826.00 14.1 26,841.62 143 8,984.38- 25.1
35,826.00 14.1 26,841.62 143 8,984.38- 25.1
1,750.00 50.00 1,700.00- 97.1
1,750.00 50.00 1,700.00- 97.1
486.00 601.12 3 115612 237
1,334.00 1,334.00- 100.0
1,820.00 601.12 3 1,218.88- 67.0
3,650.00 14 5,566.50 3.0 1,916.50 52.5
17.00 25.00 8.00 471
84.00 15,197.30 8.1 15,113.30
3,751.00 1.5 20,788.80 111 17,037.80 454.2
253,301.00 100.0 187,370.65 100.0 65,930.35- 26.0
81,164.00 32.0 83,798.13 447 2,634.13- 3.2
11,528.00 4.6 11,791.57 6.3 263.57- 23

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
421000 Federal Grants
423000 State Grants

426000 Chges - Other Local
420000 Intergovernmental Rev

430000 Licenses and Permits
435000 Other Reg. Permit &
430000 Licenses and Permits

440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pen
441000 Law & Ordinance Viol
440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pen

450000 Public Charges for Se
451000 General Government
457000 Conservation and Dev
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
462000 Rent Revenue
465000 Donations

466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
476000 Other Interdepartmen
470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits 86

1,001,709.00 54.8 1,001,709.00 511

1,001,709.00 54.8 1,001,709.00 511
112,500.00 6.2 136,813.76 7.0 24,313.76  21.6
197,122.00 10.8 220,734.07 113 23,612.07 12.0
30,000.00 1.6 66,325.42 3.4 36,325.42 121.1
339,622.00 18.6 423,873.25 216 84,251.25 248
262,628.00 14.4 271,064.97 13.8 8,436.97 3.2
262,628.00 14.4 271,064.97 13.8 8,436.97 3.2
1,750.00 A 1,875.00 A 125.00 71
1,750.00 A 1,875.00 A 125.00 71
4,368.00 2 4,248.58 2 119.42- 27
183,000.00 10.0 174,909.92 8.9 8,090.08- 44
187,368.00 10.3 179,158.50 9.1 8,209.50- 44
30,350.00 1.7 34,329.90 1.8 3,979.90 131
151.00 255.00 104.00 68.9
750.00 48,061.83 25 47,311.83 e
31,251.00 1.7 82,646.73 4.2 51,395.73 164.5
2,295.00 A 2,295.00- 100.0
2,295.00 A 2,295.00- 100.0
1,826,623.00 100.0 1,960,327.45 100.0 133,704.45 7.3
753,670.00 41.3 749,716.10  38.2 3,953.90 5
107,045.00 5.9 105,015.77 5.4 2,029.23 1.9


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ulh3M4UPj4sTRh2piCr0s45zJIG2FDMKMzqKHPLnpHB7skIfH%2F1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sLvpv5f%2FEoL297QPazmjUXZOlYN%2FT7UgbbvPfmY4e5hSI%2FGqQ5uQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qM%2BWknLR%2BsWIcZSfmkdQX9JmIsG5dMQQ7XNxcQsDFYyVRPIzFx5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p1TAgKxdloJB%2FX3mFrY5MJjDwDyh%2FMScEYWr9%2F9d2F2q%2B9uSU31Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DandqpEkydbiu4hoFPBEufD%2BPhNu%2BB94Yokw7W5zEd3cqFWPEPls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nwXT1MpQo4yi7EskFL%2FhLlZoRWa9F8kq%2BmFVmkiy5WqY3FclUqlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT103V%2Fv7snPgyM1JlBKyFDwpOrPsA%2BNYR7PBIn61qk%2BS8xk%2F2dUNi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jfhBK7vSsyNx0Ot1LCBntg%2FS%2BASdQ6YYgFw%2BRajF9wUm6%2BZ86sro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b%2FzyIoJ5%2Fhd4Xm94VnS8HXAw2AaPvYHMvwhifTiB3RDZcfE5mL44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D7%2FvG8h4iWrQ8a11yGn2teVcXWRlLmEk3maN4sa4B6GzhRY1TXDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qjh7mQfx9e5Ym5ZQQu7ZxbXbZd5%2BkhNv%2FET%2BYBDDClsqjdkFQMAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u53wyxWpNOZKwVOaCRR5IKM%2F8K%2Fym4T3iceXEa16cdd8TEkDl9%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WOlns8gGtW5koUZ1kdYqsmrWA0q59ULKaJpFg%2F3g%2BszmgtmJCjkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hjliuBzJtLcVcUN2H1iitu7Bd%2FqQ4LLHJACEXzBPCVk1UAVGR09g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jrHGqwBfOX0fbg6Ou2N%2BjVEimwzsh4Plb92X2LjRLm9CMdEj9cEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M9%2FvmTI0GbCAJsemE4w6CsADQvVF6yengvpxuzGduEJbrU5wJ8DE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eknuC%2B7XoEAsv7A0F3Qp26hFQ2bsmYTsu%2Fh2DOSVyMAxqSNMrLnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mDoHSY1f4RYxT53dOLtwJoWQ7LpDZIXXVFkGDSGouMyRJX4KJz5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qZnQasLhi7a6DzeSMvQJWiBkDyND6fiowYJ333kjA7G105jv4CRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n0DyoUdn0nDuqxCShsCQWf5l%2B%2BdGnj9lFmChl61ft17%2FXZAp46MQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TXfaZLhJLQi7WvOiGK2G5UadC1kAR6JTwXBDKpxxk6Ehg2MPvBaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tIRSsE%2Ffh4pl%2FSxwKvs3UrwymcAf%2BTg8UejsLMVBuukGGcWb6fag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27A37v2STNGeNRyNYVyNPDNjvVlhWf6s2Q2Wz1zAkubT7ybkITJDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Sr%2FUoIYGvK9hjwAgssmbcFnuCpi5E6ZzzjGki%2BxBinVkaIbpYOQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mmoCo37fOge9nBONK%2BeHFaY%2B1C6d4k8lFniKyIVX7yxmfzjPw8qE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bv90sbRugm35SBOvi6fMCTjrQiMJO1mv7NGmIrUU7Kua5ZGtgCg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uadXOrUiJVPbIhMaY9XbAw%2BHvjl9OzBfriTkhVCqjU%2FxVGZVgRiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fove69yYHDzBmGMtMB8y6%2FsmDQf6uKFHVkqstB4OeeE1zePtIM6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R5M%2Bn3mU3Ug6q1PX8rScIuvAz%2Fk0vWBrK6zNdyodDdIBVGK6hd1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B3KAxDgOQrPDifD4HbTsZWRNjZmA%2Fxs7MKlUytWNgzexDeHNZwm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xVQlOGPJ%2BN%2BZbYrTDzVzR%2F3E%2FqjrETF5hrxh69hCj%2BGK91Ryy8j0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05yJrcCibDWJJV92dFR6xqW1luani2vPezwxeKUBH0o6ApWYLqdrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mZMncEcthpy3PxsuwnoUBJAP1rK5G6Y65RnWVIwM%2BTVyCdw6xJLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xpB5438KfO9RRqO1MQ0zwApAf1U%2F8LGrj%2BTegBYdfBPh9vmvPYK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15RJhNMTwB5%2BCf9ng76y4P7HoZVQFKO0LYyWFsOIWe1l%2FusNP4IIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a6CbGuMarqI1uiHtIZtrnoYzYK8M8PNcfiFmAGNWcpNRJYgbPQQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g6peoYp3b%2FUwd8L5CISgJgnG19CkYmNGPqlUfs%2BZEO7P%2Fu%2BsMECo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xdQ8%2BDJx9YRwTSqCusuoCfWUnhdbqEAXSDzAPAKrECsTH67DJWXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TPuPetVa97EwpvZ7%2FbwsdFvYKGGL93d8WljWbfMEOvWGOR%2FauwYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IG9fa8T5R79VokkUZpPC5Y%2F%2F4U%2FANlc4jJbiuqTCB1uGKQUkaV8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KlAb2ekZRHGznTxCxIBidEl9WlcCBCC9%2FkHb4Sfh5gVSDl5%2BCJOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FCBXIPlY1QHyw50PwoyIQPn0MtVXU5Ad2rLdr6FAlkMUeXs37MGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q%2BI8NLyKNOKMvznnrbEXgjOU%2BYp%2FEENn%2Fi%2BDAy4JjCykFeOKOnjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT313gbSwu8DMPkh6p2eppDlpPtO0F2lL5HvDiB1BI65VLaoUojXJzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WjF%2Fl2N%2B9z%2F0oMiloV51oBnMpOzNG6zSQyHFatLGwqoKbm1D88jM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M6RNYDOfpyViiUsw9f8sHaGwg8SzxtTx5eXYQ3VeSICj7wGGsZ%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QzjoqL7LAm2F2F3w58OQwv48Mvs05sXV0IHUxYeJCLxCc8zchQv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wOsW3SglxADU7KZsgXRdj9yu2e9EQ5rLPsnEGLpU8I0HidfFq914=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jNa9x4lnGX08VECIOOAMNuL7jty2%2B3g6AxweX%2FVIg8Elp8t7uvsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tKxbLX9yNfprKLHp9k6k42ZmUiZsXXzVO2eYqpISq4VeiAx0qOFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EQUD25lR8wHUZa8J63fjkKALSO3kULirN1w6QxE5TD1AIJMYyEEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yxknvUzybkdEYZrcnpV4mUzv%2Fcemy6KrGuJPeu3WB455UpLzfA34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dZFfJjtn2WK9JwJqSf4UdgYP%2FgQNnrjsRpqx89J7koYVKjZyX3Qw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h%2F6on0aCF7jKtas1%2Fse4HvtQNMAxhzWPtX1DperCNqGGnW6Skupk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p31KkXKoPloolzjG%2BSbhQJnKqx3m1FDeiQj3x%2Fn8JMzpBdA4VTgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Eqo4%2BOaNK1hUrJ2TT6Di3p85l0cBKK0owSTmbCoOI5bNeSR14oG4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NC94o%2Bc4g29YwpnkyTrSA4er%2FIoVbPraacVjyXhY9FWnI0ena7RU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LDxboECGWV0mjGB26ICPqAf%2Bj4j83P5281Ychc7EUtmXJRTN1K1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vmn3G65KO%2FwZr1Cbuf0WNNoy9pns30ALxhYXhzhCJM4hXmv4%2FM3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tKn9RSVXKzwEqwQh86PVvEv7zar38tAo7yoWdUIrj8UflgcUvq%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nrMiB6aD%2Fb180nCTBVLgyXOKmLrn%2BkYXNPPP9Pc9nE9OMmFgf3m0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20os%2BFXGr6YpiaLkWq9G0JvQ5mnBydSnuLGQ9L18PLWBOIFXGGgxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30Dk5jl%2BKcWRHxLgKT79PjY%2BPBcw%2Ft2QmNENNXRC9KLinWN1kwfa4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fJXCcLMyzbWI%2FprAXt9BIpA9YhQTwnnNMtRaZAKdBYLQzQF%2Bs8bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y9I3bAVKiszspN9vtAxznKmFPTkaV3Fn%2B4eI%2FO3MJoREJje3js2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xu5%2BGte2213nrSF74lT6lfdQQ9FH3mimwCvPYNHtYM4OBQ8oa4q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0twmM2GbPwhC%2BkhVodn%2FiMmdKmJfaX9RWdeN%2BmYHBQyxN1GuBaPJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eiptxa6BPBVay%2Fm0aki8YI7N%2FEVBDnhhFAaLjoEMdD2uLud8JWac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20xCLQreGcQCXhGzkXlQoiubvKQGJ45y%2BEzzKcHlztZrq6hbVJ20E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e4FR7sB95%2Fyfw8bTwUVgQcNR8EXzbq%2FSh%2FexgP96c6Pbvwab2fDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37wtZmkbz%2BLy4MedQFbNaL5gYnbDctFfI6%2FME3RXmdKRPTxDwfOXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gB5%2F2BUhY4hOTH52NtZkzoNOy%2BPdicZgohGHBhBrlACDsHkZC9DE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LzGEFY5e%2Fq0aYbxra6ol4I6IPpyzUgINuJfMwV6Op1mH3QzfExlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ROA3Cs5ZvlPPao3eSVq4UK4cN%2Bf0V9flIXHTltCIi4MRsruAh4ZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W7NeqnMNn0xhZg5VIr2npj%2BgoWSL4Y5eklo1k%2BI50YYYxqbJbqzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pYNAerO9si2I4OJ6xgaeJL%2BvnuK7LzHCVLrmlXOeH9uXzoe7Md1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zv%2Fe%2BDPmLIUO5iq6jfBCN3p2TmFN7yLQ3lpffp4lML6uJSYLiUr0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GSj3M7tsrAOFsrJvQTr64b6reDZB8RN9klVvX%2B3NdNEQVIF%2F9vgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iR17555JGibMASmKf%2F9rUDbzYcXGUBapg4EqO4xJ4VmPcJNRjoUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ELKa32cqkTDVkxUjXjGTwOg0HWrHwCsBccBTfX6WHKUzbPnw0Rl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FLI38ydKAHz3geQrLKPnUrHEDZqIxXFQfYFsDKyA1lln4fSRt1FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D%2Bf0K2GbAVQkO8bRGxpo%2F792Jg6Wngjkw2YjizmaXJPPbwvhjkLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vfdTMtMnrj0IrWOmHQw8%2BG5epk1eLjGnTV%2BQwnGvRrx%2BYv7TtH4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x9L5VZbVu2hPA9%2BARfRsFyioehdL3wmDquohZWhuNtsoBlOVnizg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oQfh0gYc1HuNIgOnGjLLbbvTYhHdirlhdWAsf5l1VpdBQobYoxmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YhSnisnEiWz5Tura%2FUfTk29%2B7JQTydl4QeN0ikpeG9Dg%2BDTGQbtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ek7kxmZaTIjod11j0mBmBtTW3%2F5GOF%2FtvpiAlCpSDwVYwzHImjn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EN6C7%2BpEakQ7HhBXMQioOoLoW1ASm%2FbGJEpQlmapihOQLsWoXTq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XBtYzZbgnaSYcv2HkZqg1OJ4zsyuEXfqAQAXAunCtlaAnnMOcQrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C2gpHmpBGB%2B4u1Nf5f1O%2FlFjP%2BXaeTXn9XvJSE756%2FSE2xQ0spEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VfHLhToV3j%2Ba20At3pnjLceX9YccUqq5dcpJr0%2BgxjVZfBFfMdnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OHIpZo9IS%2F%2B%2FAqWJpvkt3aOhoRj2KfaPXfQBqpjQ7kQHH13xtYcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21w9F86EmIKtKKsa%2F7%2BiwWPAigjlVHUPyHX5XUEwvLNgRr86%2Fs4PI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e9ZGI8%2Fi5G1cPXxteSBD3HDYVg3aZxCxnoGk0ysl1TZFTq1xwkEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jx4iv3S1Fy7Zlho7bl9L%2FSIE0WRk%2B3z0E%2FZic0J9FHyWfM9d3pcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QxqBsT%2ByPdWW%2FVxBiehUrVwpEni9y94wcVCB0Rw7V1aMlnzC48K4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GObosrMcwNuDbDXiGADXs%2Fe9UZ6laeDjHcppuXYMRb7n6D2M5Q8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dWgE1rftfqfC9CkdWrD2Bwb6Eaayp3s%2BkK%2FogB2IUZrrRCtdnbL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YjT01f%2FVacg9mRwkaovyoXYCYNVlpAiPpzTFAFZfcqnV1aL04yo8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sUT%2Fyuct2%2FF3KDM9BQ3b2AY6uGFfn%2FKc9E0UHyeX9eiggImyLQoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YKSgNAeFbPA4nClToenx00I9VG09XaL5KAVNX6NTdp8w2qNW1ZPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FV0SFvR%2Fouw5zXlobziG3W3xhSPAnUX0vHQY2VQLF%2Bl%2FR1PzL6IA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d8HB4Jw2wPeN51T3aYKqYCo%2F1rgMgNj1we7yZKtyZzHTwdReqveQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36yYgAZyrwhKV0mTvr7z%2FvLxuWRjg7a2aXVGq0davJnrhpteOmAPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Be3F9pQTAFCMTkoJgdrLYJ6F81bdfGMPljUgciMuCnyIOasG8WJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cYGh%2FxFPMpZH9XiJqqbURdrTcGVZ6SsqsvGS9jzAJt5xE%2FdDEnM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11erOWErguNkSTvd1WEjFtBvzey8nWKXJb%2FFdAQcIDct1C13KXvA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o%2FiYmBvhi3REx7rRIpbk4vfDHnzOsBh0AnzT8KYphBAxu2eHQkwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i4Mb244lvrUrHVK3%2BAOpn3ALuzpYsMv%2FcHzW8NMsEiwbHOSJ845k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F14E17nz5og5ziylLmgkK%2BGDvgGlRJNh9KoDJ%2BHYlkFY7SwAkQ5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r7YoyqP35Dgw4pjAimR%2FO4744trlZuTQYSJBqIlC9Ig8qSKgu%2B%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KR9V0IcvxfP2oioQDAcenR%2BoR%2Bs6w403SkWaj2g0gUbMbxa6WDdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B5nfuEkHZXDCs3nwYRZ0m9idzeZIHTSdvvCmh%2BQSFMxU%2BL1xpbJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17%2Bl2yVIbcOXXEgLMy3qDUrCy4DF2jZU6%2B1pizbGakWyKWg9tofC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jxd4jW%2Fkh7Gm4byEZZ08hDM1O%2FFD6Xnf3lYzzyl8I8e9UL5iVJOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Xq%2BY5Uq5aZcm7iY3WDUmL9zhqJQD1T%2BWeMKNJADNzT2Cn2FL6EQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eCNHnZD9L%2BxEUWBMkRV8Dz4DDB1baF8LRT3bclqL8AecgU6VKIpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VWqu3BN2K3msVh3xdTxc7FSCV8LXdTA8gzWfAaX3W%2FUHOcn4yUY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pTWihUIf6skBVvJXSRA5t0Rqwl0u%2BFR0m2lwjNOeWQrsdA6r98jA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OMTEQqftW61IiUcsLnRkyKp%2Bg%2FigVTG3eou41ObFWjMPuGKXjfqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BhvCRqWhHUfIV9XLA6ZOQg%2FNgV58OroDrsiHOdMieSkQ6TTrctiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2T70UQWtKgHnq%2FeRD1NiTUCUzCWXO%2F%2FCN5LMVMf%2BENA6tbK5Xbfec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KSm91jA29bpWXBapv3177UXO8IourMjZyDWiDoTqX2nRN2XMSK48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EE4vNd7oBxD5Eexq%2BZiT0UhWgM7LBOcTi9lqe1sXRKyL%2FaElGA2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C3LQqVTR%2BEvyTvyIzkL6JNV%2F0KG2DnHDFgaawlIgsjWh%2FY2J8RxI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n1XxP17%2B6KSrVQqQWodOH%2B0%2BOQSdouV5s7gUiD9oyFgVHPv5e5Qg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15E%2B0gBtw3abuhRMkAnaQb7ANgiF6h8lJ%2FAsO24%2B38CstGksrYNEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YEh4GQ5yjX9E%2BhikuYn%2Fw1mxzijzdWlP09KEk3aRC8TzHsmIa3m4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FjPO4GnA3Mz29Z44NDijGk73l27tyYdVd5MlS%2Fs5PKzCRzYbDnEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vdFzTOMmKS04reUxgxiJ7x9a9gIr%2F7NkNYtc1GQtQfzTtpJ4rJgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16ujjfKemyaEFOhPxiJg9iZ6K7flNPz0So%2FRVZ0cRTmC0JRypHnIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT126OtGEUY6t3QImagF2SlnuuKVJ67q1M5zGHphEp8QcW5It8DMnrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VMwic0i4bgqbFGOdSQESp6DSn21ozN2ChxUFdIwJgtC9zKatX9MU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vWXSAVqBeVbiyvsu9wdTpC9U5hY27p3AkoQkn%2FSKfB08aR7cK4Lw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZVcqAiM58eu2RLaZeLQxVPp%2B9ffTVyzKatQMJA3AE4grGF737MAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0icaW41sfFAVazAGHJBHYaIvlD0eOfRzrX%2FzgzIVuiQj%2FeQ5ZjTO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JZUWy0mdnsJl0zysMnvKZF0ktdOtAy6zIREHHrxQn%2BDD%2FF91cJ6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3htQw%2BftHs9jibwiFKtr%2B0mVXmSWfIqUzB2pOH3whzKH1JvBV6CcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Kscq3p4HOadvJbnL2eTx%2Fk2XOFq46T3vi6Bz6d1i00MutyW8oYT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17i1lyliWMDIPGNpFctAjcEQ2lmIUlnAA%2F9e6f4u54psl6%2Fs4OPTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT024IiK8sa%2FtXXbHaQQOWXNRzVJIBGKQxl1ih4uAR7oXR%2Bo0c6qclk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05eTCW2xDb6kDNOhlnCdJSg5yYxxg2C%2FT5OGYbBqwI1fbqd3%2Fw4JE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u3O5fARMNr584FT7ZoLTs2z2JtT3bC2AFo3YvAUFsmxs5AU5%2FCJg=

County of Sheboygan

11/4/2025 10:39:00

R5510512
Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 2
SC0195 Y y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
County Planning & Resources
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date
92,692.00 36.6 95,589.70  51.0 2,897.70- 3.1 510000 Personnel Related Exp 860,715.00 47.1 854,731.87 43.6 5,983.13 7
530000 Operating Expenses
96,571.33  38.1 24,872.85 133 71,698.48 742 531000 Purchased Services 330,776.67 18.1 412,623.56 21.0 81,846.89- 24.7
71,275.00 28.1 15,148.50 8.1 56,126.50 78.7 532000 Repair & Maintenance 224,100.00 12.3 265,633.13 13.6 41,5633.13- 18.5
39,375.00 15.5 2,941.19 1.6 36,433.81 92,5 533000 General Operating 238,830.00 13.1 241,811.22 123 2,981.22- 1.2
634.00 3 391.83 2 24217 38.2 534000 Fixed Charges 6,600.00 4 4,442.36 2 2,157.64 32.7
535000 Bad Debt Expense 20.00 20.00-
207,855.33  82.1 43,354.37 231 164,500.96 79.1 530000 Operating Expenses 800,306.67 43.8 924,530.27 47.2 124,223.60- 15.5
550000 Interdepartmental Cha
21,879.00 8.6 24,195.13 129 2,316.13- 10.6 551000 Employee Related Ins 207,884.00 11.4 229,957.75 1.7 22,073.75- 10.6
1,364.00 5 1,359.82 7 4.18 .3 551900 Insurance Charges 12,246.00 7 12,238.54 .6 7.46 A
3,203.00 1.3 6,261.40- 3.3 9,464.40 295.5 552000 Repairs & Maintenanc 23,300.00 1.3 25,838.29 1.3 2,538.29- 10.9
6,705.00 2.6 6,568.24 3.5 136.76 2.0 553000 System Operation Cha 60,317.00 3.3 59,957.87 3.1 359.13 .6
12.00 151.34 A 139.34- ****** 556000 Other Interdepartmen 284.00 975.58 691.58- 243.5
33,163.00 13.1 26,013.13  13.9 7,149.87 21.6 550000 Interdepartmental Cha 304,031.00 16.6 328,968.03 16.8 24,937.03- 8.2
560000 Capital Outlay
565000 Machinery & Equipmen 26,200.00 14 26,199.00 1.3 1.00
567000 Vehicles 28,000.00 1.5 28,728.50 1.5 728.50- 2.6
560000 Capital Outlay 54,200.00 3.0 54,927.50 2.8 727.50- 1.3
570000 Depreciation
333,710.33 1317 164,957.20 88.0 168,753.13 50.6 500000 Expense/Expenditure 2,019,252.67 110.5 2,163,157.67 110.3 143,905.00- 7.1
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
3,979.00 1.6 5,750.00 3.1 1,771.00- 44.5 631500 Land Records Usage 35,811.00 2.0 7,000.00 28,811.00 80.5
3,979.00 1.6 5,750.00 3.1 1,771.00- 44.5 630000 Opt'g Transfers from 35,811.00 2.0 7,000.00 28,811.00 80.5
3,979.00 1.6 5,750.00 3.1 1,771.00- 44.5 600000 Other Financing Source 35,811.00 2.0 7,000.00 4 28,811.00 80.5
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fun
76,430.33- 30.2 28,163.45 15.0 104,593.78 136.8 Current Change in Fund Balance 156,818.67- _ 8.6 195,830.22- 10.0 39,011.55- 24.9

87



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D%2FC0%2FtwOfMqE27SumX%2F%2BheWO5MNgPAEVF6ej7to24batZ89Qnq6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06QdKJciAf8WJim7cwYTRVWqHIMZMwDLrLiJFBoEksMBC3BmUrhLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ek1So16KAIxq2l6HCoK3jO9UKEGqklqDoCQja0%2BagtRMr95O0YAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2af6Yp0uQFmoeZZWWoMd9J%2FD71xLzY1Nxp9vmmjuJLAJBAUfivrJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GoOT2m8jF48t75iNVvly5gwwoPHSBLSgWMiFVb%2F0Dg20nGU4%2BnlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NmAr24s%2BuS45RX77cUqyWdIjYdLXMw4XwyJrP%2BTSJYQmPCM59LtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cvvqVAavnuDylDWztoUeBZDJ2bS0mj61P2iJ%2FTa6mDTxKPfdkDlk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iUodYV6shb9M1Ts3%2FmKTMCsx07vw4sonAzmcxi8e9fau97rwM1DM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tSun7M%2F4vSRiBebpFgEkVYtJBioKuD0AW1JRlqI0USlAAg54zmiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00hp9MHnLaaOKBLypcVenrEtz%2FmF4sCacy56ZsNMP%2Bx%2FnV57hIA4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mVDe71DmlaslkIkq7hJ6THgMAHpE3b6PzuL0fO%2BJFX9IOSX3F%2Bus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r8CdZt5VBqtPkKfKTc938fwuCLsy8MZiOghbcNhYMxmhoQC26YFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iKaAtNJ4ENa1iAcaVa93GP6mo3b7566jZ8P%2F2Q8VzVLIwj4rH5nM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AC%2F8Oy05Ez08SkOPgrlnSYR32qh7Ha%2BhV%2B8YXW1KZ6KYjXx7tzpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YYNS5iF7Xs6nZg9AK34dQUzaz8NMuem6Y0B%2B51oOK6jRS6HrxzdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wcokQjGumMDau9vnw48lB3xIIDtopyfEyx2bGaifSa%2B%2BmlFschgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HfoJB8MadejCBGovT%2FuldVz8RZGFsoHGf19Mmh6ht23P42KAN98Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ta1QF3nqFm%2FjbNzpOix%2FBMwcyi4HvitxO2eEMhBMa9u9RoHwcuN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OzwrrAWOfkVVaViA5u9unAfY8P6Zk5t%2FMmtJyq%2BFBBNTkWLKevvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zFvape4SdRlmnRCqRXBGOg6d3vmXUVp0gzBQQfMUkobn0%2BqEYB70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Cxhf3ybl3y%2FItdjKHuVTWQv22rbZ%2FbYWJE0LKER3RibSBp4QIPqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gfUTL445wfajVc464FndQWIJt4U0vnDBjkrIWFyw6Bj%2Fd0nrwEy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ayqiud0D2VZ0TdPMjNgBWy965ogTw3TaL3r0%2FLkN7cnsPwJ5Hy%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03VER5ESY6kfh87zN%2BEClxOg2LjI%2F8%2BLMuM6X8x2FoVRZuMQ8rE68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20rWCdrTguR%2BXMIu4J3uDr4XIhr%2B9Lmrs6gPhqqqbSGbvK8B3U%2BJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wQ4LzEF67%2BOWRoPDyoouVEUepciTsUVLoTnfdpXTzrTOtu3Q7zXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MVrhRmaqyrq%2BfnSOcHZS7aNQlv0cmlmUYFaC1e%2FcVUVatPhk0vbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wHa3rBY5jqUp8hYzw1wG164deXw2Qib3rKPzDee54jXza88L%2FKKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BOwI91tm3mgM092tLy0gK4zLEi8vBXmMKNFIL54B4U0iFpD0G8Ao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NCuGMNhfFL6YVZ6LG9dU1GwFKDnems8KBQYgX2YxBKauTT1qhH9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00p6jr2Vfa854PmQ7ufhe18WoWNTli0WFg4FNN%2FC9k9tO67l60m2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W8VkVWWCsjZpoalEOFxvqV8StPCRCF9ygafhFeMWcKxbdHpyfFj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZDuLrpzobR2%2F450FUJhb6fFXz5JU36LyBNQTPff4IhRGSDJNbV6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M9r0XoW7yRWwBKVOH1X64IlFPTeMZcp3oRwIHoTm2keSGeOzCjFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MJFSaa11ljHguinZqApYoaoDosSwn6L1dOlzP9sFU5BQB2AfZ6Og=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kDtotF0S5WbC0ysucTeeAn7vaDCrnhtDXYPXO4jkczZ70HmyyMj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xvuSdEOHqFH%2FKs8aSiFFdPMVp3Hl5NhGh1lv1uL8Lc4FoljpLOkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M%2FRpVw2TiPvCBwLaVrDyPEyPsGyeQm5s0hP67rYRua1JngpEAWN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B3xO9nZEr2XxsXAV0fEhwVAONqq54Cw%2By3EDgTeEPCrBjZlXyQY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QtmUQU5XTHBjHltZ%2FPwHVNfS6PeGeqi%2FKJ1xPDs9yW5MRToRDVKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fnYxGw%2F3ak3y9sF99fHm4FRSZd9bVkCOVGqcmr9KOW9vnUc9BvSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JbaZKIwEEu9IPIDe2dy%2FLIkyxZ%2FtHuwqQN%2BpjxrLf%2BqE1qKpApmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o37W18dRVK5KUgar20KYFdW3dQf03dBeeEI7dB338qCGMayvD5BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AA927Qs0gzG%2Bf8H4Oj2MmJSkvgUIVs7kiJkFbIzkitEDD3sOEI8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M3D29P4BMiIprBASB%2BBMh5D1NGQkDh8vVocWU325UDrkSbff7bD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kkUtncJit7zos40LuEyI6Df6%2BdlT%2Bjt4pJOWI%2FmHjEQFbjGGBzy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22eGPDG6KJfcDsdjdkiE7q1mE8kekc6TlLIiy1C4i88dzrerLYfnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lze0Ela%2FSRxOT%2BUggk3u5cfls7o5kUkXNlY3c0Cx62g12OOBtKnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sHvaGpKFKgU6jTzLKcH%2BymWxQIo96NwfrQ6T5OG4GAUEcx%2F6jvJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YbJ%2FGGzUF72tYXgGewE0844QWozrbLzCNPeuFIX%2FKnwJFF52iX2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aRzkxJxZLgOaMTw2VwrQUpCZclnkwu1%2FGWjWfSQLzyx8Etr1nPGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JiXARYykbK6%2BSNkPfPwC9%2BOGnD8%2FgszJiweEmYBOfEadzOU2iCLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32%2BZDRpH%2BNViW5snlsqiw8soXltrgXPxDpeHlxQSBbWwEah6xgZ4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QI1e93SnqAxd1aJBulVcBuM16kmC6KU02LjjHJCLE%2BokPNKpQXTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k9CaspPeWboyTkIMHL3GE2qsZiABTlDboN3U7s7MqG198FO%2BElSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UVkkFa%2F1zSpuHrfSrVmSoqIWSx0%2BjFAk8OeGmJNfgi23fu8u3R6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yEOsg9zRvqnys4Gn7I41s3RqeFvf0tzBPh0yu81AwI%2FO%2BW3sBqJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RjY5nR4Lk6Ybcq2SQLdUpbk2mTqtlcwgx3HUkSLpc48c2ZBj3TQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VZy6u5Skxzar%2BH40OSILK3BBAlyFyAImnNHcWEPgKpMESCtwIWVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29a09ACsuQ%2B0W7mxN3cnyZOFFXCWrZTre40DsJs26j5%2BlKOrumeLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q87U1omGUhYvz1gw%2FkCocKRQmlq%2FxENcVgPxG3BX3YpdNQvUMun8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jt2EK%2BKeH6Aw3AZlTaNHMmqe%2BlwRX6f3RZ0uf4CuLYEHh1gB5ye0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BP3wZml2DOuPb7bsS7x85ZgEciSia3jVsrrivtY8jw%2F5jjoZgj84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14SanSvk5f%2BBUBNZLicE5iTL5LI3TZmi2YTbfVmf8RdHCUfioUC5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I677r13jhVZ3k6fSm%2BeePTBPBf2m%2BWQ0PvYLcSZLSFlGY6kp7Bcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dUDXtLq5LGoxPlhtnqPBDv2e98kFcHWEhG9Gzg13U424pHBDv6%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WO9tArHooeBoU3q57o5bMW%2BYSNBIA%2FDeAlONog5onyuT0ij39fzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hKEV2rcECNCFbnxtN%2BB0Uhbt6wFoGewzr%2FNblUIsAsV5I0HHcATk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02Q2lKlap5dYRU%2FcNhMNUWIV0tQ6r%2Fc4atPD%2Bwjs%2FyouoqnEh9m8Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i8%2B08a3EWZ1kZ0GXq1KQaLtkwryNC5vVvBfa7EkI%2Fy9CYXOOIAJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LQ90QogjNaYiSwGcZI0Rc7as4qRWZt2HozPHpdATPDs21%2FAW%2F%2Fq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pQtzFvj%2BNEzqJzqk8j9yXm8jIFyWEeFYOJi7k6qK4MKWR70OlDoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3prB%2FhPLQqC9I5RjXDmbE4fW%2FY5Q2ba6bbrMbgmY4ptrSSzN0LWWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N7TVTCuzeTASR9s08resQXq86MMCOIZ67O7BEW59OCKuuC7HBbWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LMOZSGgC7wWMXhzJKa8l00tjGEKAjF55IZFpnkaXg89UrtiO%2FUrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23bpuuRR0bMxDC4wpkLaqkdEXoFOl2Lr6ieEomFR%2BKFH8bipL%2BgDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17ZfHin%2BV0im74seu4lu%2BieH3DNfCXSc8Zba3awM%2B7kyxiy3%2FgI3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eHyq1UJ1sewyPxDIh94xhoJD%2FOgrRAFIB5YIYDinmbocuSJppHLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u4%2FHCBIPrnJtFyVevwj7ETO%2BWOvstAa8CHM9S3bhmdy7YAx%2F%2BauU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RzkzalT7sFk0zmR%2FrlPahdhE0BQyYb2dZZmmDvUplNfLyHku2Trg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03oJhrwlBSSvEYm0Rug5Km46yN2epf6bxCsotEi8UcRQuvdhRK1Hk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M3gii2OnuORwRgnjCHJOGUsVaIWTWApedTErRddHqhMgVIaJiNgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xzVTPWVtI9wTw0265Vno8ha8QHmfJgLS9W9cAYfSJcBGoz26tMJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JYo6KNJvG6UtkaiNsrI5WN%2FM0d1qAobYyz%2F7dDbO9hpZoO3gURzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gFGDS1Zrg%2BCtH4xAaUKtpzni6a9FAcAmmiRsSTjzELiuG%2FvXijis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dYMSLYia9aBG95ivfdQpdcuk5d%2FQdZhKo3OIQEPYevyPSXgtSrgg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z%2F5DbRaH7EHZebUB1%2F6hPZsbvn8dG01HSa5r0UEfbqhoFb8dWs5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D2ZBniOUWiV5w8Lh3l8HEAoZ3BvCBelyRaoCLhwPDN2Sf%2B%2B06jHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1783Z4HphdgcTNamm3X8R3QU7%2FSmMA3MReRB2tF3PLCNUa7h0qctY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t2pmznhWPFSsvHyK4rbP1EEUAUl6285g5sRv0CymnucEyYAaIgqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BFX8JW4y1i0spB4WyyWdMZn%2BuP1CWuo0ZJBbuQ23QRJVkpvdIyro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UIW3NcMiSpHvKMz%2Fx6e5T2lht%2FbZYn3H1VI%2Bju3CP31K7LfjCxB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FoFWADv33NVDss%2Fj9hQ8svKD%2BGDzM3sjZjzVKyZUEboF4jdd1gkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Uf6B0yxAmvkGiGNPKRgXta9S%2BVviDvLD%2BuS9uGgX%2FVRHihNOpZyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10cRQcwZcWCRaWrNT%2FsFMG%2BZRLF3tZa6j1TPF0Geu23cn29CAtxWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BohBO5CxNHfq%2BAtyf%2B%2FRB%2Fs1HldnPva2qXF2drs99bKhvtv%2FmLtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OpZrjo9qa01nLrCghAV2SwTrzsrqQyXVQYeoQ014g%2FmiN%2B3SugHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gZGTzbEo8C1W%2FYVuGai9F7UPZEPW2WNE2s2UFlRyj6JUuWQYuCFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NsWC2%2BMFZVSfWWBKKHm1dOVSrl3rkpPbknQAwpi8qtYr%2FLh6DSKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2scxfKl7%2BXrDMxgnNoyRrTqxKcZ4DLMtrgaIinZJTHKOvCQksmZHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pn4%2BM3UbxRGpgIySlmJWtgBYu14wQ2WbIyRhuIzcaBGIDRAQ3wsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MsYYUt4kAKRbgqZ%2BQZEg9bsAat8M4xlln1aMz5lquyVpSB%2BSaOcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FH%2Fs2dgM4OMl8N7ADN%2F6V9F4mwe1JI19DVEmsK9eoHre8Q2tyT50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z8mbTnx6Ii1h7WkjS%2FY6EdlhIWXybMs0RrBuMoMLHEubVi%2B3PLek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26A1LfioyB1u4qCqb6qiPg8u4dcQFMgrkHATTmbelYyW9skbQyMwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ISe5t1862rDqsYdW%2BRAorDuiZZqZFyjcfyeKkGcNa%2FMTICVQCbiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1huN4BR2z1KNJwn9KRIAcHUoQS%2F3ZU9Eb1ulwpvPsKjIiqH3krmrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iOncFOyd53Ylhd6%2FEfkJFmht6mI6XUu6b%2B6ujQZMi5iDEbLxvFlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09xuxeuiV%2B8CYi2ouRWwHOZs1cF4lef4KGxh2%2FUP7RO4McaSp7Se4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nZbcH0E4X5UQEnGzvzI4MAka40nBHCvAcCCKL7wnlKAemRBIIqyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rOu8R%2BnMgnk5ObsxSUxAEFeSiWiXi4EbDA6MXjc%2Bf2e33mNx5TtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d6BVOJXsB4mU2CfqXd2tBFCNMEv6oWDQwze%2BtFnKWod0t0CJVRfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yPYK%2Fnodomi9XL5DqB6le3wOxNsoot2mNpBKR%2FMBg6otnhfL1E08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Wtp3llhBGRgUMkTFaSSgWcPYLpKPMgDBWtuWD%2FRgIXbT45uXz9y0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IPCKF7saOIRM8BQWP41J4o4JQ93bFBVVMD%2Flm1Kw1mUm6SuDL20w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ETwMkCNQWoPXeNFN4p24MIs%2FXe%2BfSTEjw6HDDIeZPciNG%2FQP9kQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT127blFm5BZ03IDyz98R%2BZc7rK79wog6sZoOjSN%2FR%2BlCOSJS2ovuaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tR3WEgw1UNHMlzYHCpCTRREf9vi1qUgpSpOgNmg3K3ue26Fpy5UU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24T93FrvEsoVB1apleU38wzzclk8lRf2EFZjD57Fw4M0QD%2FV%2BQ2%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M3n3g41Jq3U%2FqGqpXrrvISVOuzmwrn7NTXpLbsT1MPkBZ3UiMVbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m%2FHKCrPUEl7fTi1H57l986kVG1qm2QoryCzNZOFVkhEUtxMDv%2FXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B1fvBEyLRPo%2BW7Svmmvg%2BPYKVwwpH6NzkqPrl6nTE4Hb8NVGUbkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kft5LtznTS895Jh9u%2B88Qi0AT2E7k%2Be0WhD14iyGv9ZpGhpgSIbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LJMsOTeurXNB8%2FFhO9G326t5vg7tYv22CWg1KogGzjQhMaUqicXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BTjnvYv7dtzu5VR%2BXiOQGqr51COyWh%2F3hTAI2XHCkwOQ4qluKIPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Il0%2BHmNiocLFiX8DMwlGkp0rBqqis030DkoTntjCC3hC3FqV0LX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ikCsHKJQmxPGGj9rdOsl3ZjI5lSz6gDg9d9twtWZfxgM9%2FNLETJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qcfvgrBkgupAtERJxcAYpV5wsqffDGsjHOIRgtDFpeat2WMKfr%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o22cGOTe8DF4ZKzDbIXvM285gyGH%2BgaIGVLctQgGJow7%2FWNxz9%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03P3kqNdV7TjJGtSVlHp4tn3%2BaUso3Pjd3E4IpMlEEZayKoOMqul8=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- REGISTER OF DEEDS
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\;0 VARIANCE FROM
&\\* G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services
General Government 59,398.32 Revenue fluctuates due to real estate and encumbrance activity which is
based upon the local, state and national economy.

Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages 11,537.32 Savings from staffing vacancy.

Benefits 2,110.43 Savings from staffing vacancy.

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services (8,974.43) Increase in quarterly payments for replication.
General Operating 4,745.35 Savings from postage due to new process with returning documents.
Fixed Charges 2,232.42 Rental of Office Equipment less than anticipated.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 5,815.33

TOTAL 76,864.74 Positive

88



R5510512

SC0182

Register Of Deeds

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company

As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:38:05

Page -

Variance
Year-to-Date

%

16,225.00- 26.8 16,225.00- 21.7

16,225.00- 26.8 16,225.00- 21.7
76,675.00 126.8 91,073.90 121.7 14,398.90 18.8
76,675.00 126.8 91,073.90 121.7 14,398.90 18.8
60,450.00 100.0 74,848.90 100.0 14,398.90 23.8
31,278.00 51.7 28,021.78 37.4 3,256.22 10.4
4,489.00 7.4 3,875.85 5.2 613.15 13.7
35,767.00 59.2 31,897.63 42.6 3,869.37 10.8
3,800.00 6.3 10,032.89 134 6,232.89- 164.0
1,160.00 1.9 344.80 5 81520 70.3
442.00 7 185.21 2 256.79 58.1
5,402.00 8.9 10,662.90 141 5,160.90- 95.5
11,164.00 18.5 10,415.88 13.9 748.12 6.7
226.00 4 224.83 3 1.17 5
4,777.00 7.9 4,691.25 6.3 85.75 1.8
7.00 7.25 25- 36
16,174.00 26.8 15,339.21  20.5 834.79 5.2

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev

450000 Public Charges for Se
451000 General Government
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Ins
551900 Insurance Charges
553000 System Operation Cha
556000 Other Interdepartmen
550000 Interdepartmental Cha

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation 89

146,025.00- 26.8 146,025.00- 24.2

146,025.00- 26.8 146,025.00- 24.2
690,062.00 126.8 749,460.32 124.2 59,398.32 8.6
690,062.00 126.8 749,460.32 124.2 59,398.32 8.6
544,037.00 100.0 603,435.32 100.0 59,398.32 10.9
281,500.00 51.7 269,961.33 44.7 11,538.67 4.1
39,401.00 7.2 37,290.57 6.2 2,110.43 54
320,901.00 59.0 307,251.90 50.9 13,649.10 4.3
90,930.00 16.7 99,904.43 16.6 8,974.43- 9.9
1,050.00 2 855.00 A 195.00 18.6
14,987.00 2.8 10,241.65 1.7 4,74535 317
3,976.00 7 1,743.58 3 2,232.42 56.1
110,943.00 20.4 112,74466 18.7 1,801.66- 1.6
106,087.00 19.5 105,091.19 174 995.81 9
2,025.00 4 2,023.51 3 1.49 A
42,973.00 7.9 42,258.12 7.0 714.88 1.7
66.00 65.25 .75 1.1
151,151.00 27.8 149,438.07 24.8 1,712.93 1.1

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q9jIsFHm4z9XlmntcDbSNeVCg5cwwU%2BqMWBJ8xH3T7YOjbWMSiiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FmGTBg1QJKc49EQ5EygiFgbC9WoKaHJmrA2CnCZVyi4rav%2B5j4wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UH%2BCl%2FBMWHMkcXWBrb85kmHFY%2Brkd9aMlGKjG3QxATotaZnYd5KE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3esVoQZ8KYmFM4zQGVapuOsV6NQO6m05cLziuTOlTgwxlGwzx91qE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ci3chn0BBUT4cO9w4P%2BzNSCH4HQx2FU3b%2FzM%2FadSSKaGa8Stl1Mo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37O0w6YsV%2BpM3f8Jsp9aD5EYsgDolyWbSJD99sb0i2NOa8c3SYH8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23I7IZB9P9O2Rp7MKYsUlIVioMn4LPUPG0w3U218F%2FWYlrPodaNhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z3VdBqgHXGywWmgNlHhldtyHQqVOzeXKZZuj2238VDfv5jLUPqN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vLyrc5t%2BJucE4zWzOplORBG4IfEZmgtqCRBH7bbN%2Bd%2B9CgxFOrRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oG5vmXi7IppHOmZGSc7cQ5CHrx5eUjoRcTA5S9x7wAbPMz1K4CRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wDZrCSfvPxauJi614PfcjIEO2dJ4MFrQ5ZZMKumbBiz44GVzTHFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yx93KOSPnyg8cHs7NHMCh6xlZx45LVxicF1EZ77qvvBAGstAWj1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B3uuDyvkONWucdFZtNSju5ieavCZgj%2F5FqVla9vcfs9gAskXA1hA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37IhiDJhI9V7vD3g%2Ffuz%2BEpE2rbyGbFa3AP8etUImEJjJSfRUfSE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25GgfKeGJoMetxHQ3aNDJlYjaYDFp0B%2Fv8LOR8ppYCNqsIHVTd3jw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s4JTDSPMS9Bnsu7%2FGaUPdR16fwiiN1f7yl3mn5mOTtIzDENfYW3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0demoewJjCw%2BWdK5VAkbma1EUTVVu%2Fxdr5%2FBuRz2aX0U3xDN8uXT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32QYjo8GYiqTdErboIEm4rBQtyFTTMJ6HCKQIH%2FYxrEpR50VRdhDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PyJ2PGnVMittwjJXOMiWP5U%2BEyAgBs%2FB%2FDvZSd9bbFN68s1ZQYQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00%2FI7VbPT%2Feq9pYwVdSdbmuMYfqObMEpvM7mqXisjGp7bJCdHPj70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rzgg3wUqMkqs7OV1%2FziRAxzhSMLQ6GN91HHxP9Q2l1OA3jJAqAnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mjM%2Bd6MNqX54oJaRSfzw5VsB1sgx%2B2BdhtXgd9fwmR7j4Q24baPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28YRCJ35TwmYZjJMS4lW4bQMVmA%2FWdJkpfhSRmz6xWfrCDu5pLYpM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15MPLxLg5il1v2FVWh7E1WEtCnbf8PeGVoqtuyBBhOU9N%2FANORM%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sCkeQM5iunDcRiG0q%2BnT%2FjlU5OZ66l%2F1a78fRLrS9EA38yQUiLfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F1ydTgOHyYpUHRt%2FAYZQjam6qdCaoLxBeVe8vU%2Fy2zfN352oUeN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XnrYpjx%2Bzwmtc%2FhJrojSPr61GVNMsaNCCZJvMZ0Z4%2BWf8PQWnnGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22nd8jXPt2ZG%2B0vAN1lk01ZZiG4Y8b%2Bm6BNr%2Bwgv25cONmaAAs4XM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ThSEu%2FOXwI%2F%2FlFH9U0qbzoxpICfLVvWjIkrwCg3IsbX%2FrnvjiEOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03vdQhARiX%2FwJoA%2BpFXDPTlA36Hrt1TeV8SvSXbejqudXY21nUdjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BNz%2Bbf1rDrOc%2FQWLbCbEbFyw1exMbAmu0KyCcwOv%2FckzVa4kcJfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ORPKFzSU7bvn%2Fd08B7ssNniQpE4q63LfsurYTrBryBpTGd3BgD1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FGrA2HXU0w%2BiHguLI%2F%2Fe%2FvgON90FYjOTCYc2tS9EwApeDxkVpAZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zvZ%2FIbdjvrKAh0oCrlWCylky0kh%2FDA9Hp6nerispLQS0LCzluLAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l4truCljkWJOO5%2BQMUyCznRmPdZJzvR4FgPn1N%2F8JcrWT%2B6R25Wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CEeuKBED6IxGB3FOPCIckvJ6%2BMb22KzAXrK5Z22aoqhlHyxmRxLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uRxwg8LOh%2BnXq7y%2BkyKbNC7ZZwubkXnDCXwQJEU1SJBKfWzpzSLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Uh9L2AGtGE8vjblfFhuf9mmOeTkhazxGwueELpQmgUX8k%2F7ezZTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31R34ijKafhLjAY61XU65LqF%2F5p8yO7sfElaoFwDHmbmz9ory6dW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vk1fLSHniVpbfV%2FtgjETkImQzXg9bBFYdJpoUP5zFOFPhMx2fpyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ceE14UoR8tMsrik0k%2B1UImIiq3akHkNRPlLcOtagX01vFaT7VOFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cdOnyD6%2B4tDrKxbEG8JC5Zg0X5ctx%2BgmKQw3cM0jrqxP%2BFH869lk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VVnNeBIqngO8P9376%2BMVvWLwAgFFltwN6qOgNkH1%2BtydUollx8wY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0snb%2Bje6wu8igmRlNQgHhkyKty33rM2i1DhVMZ8azyiu7kMGXwUD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Af4%2Bd%2BoPDNX%2FrIFenTat%2B9AFYFU60YJss9GciChU8xAXIeTacFjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wxcfndM6X3KAjA6ukjEO8XHMdGZNKrXA6NfjaUOhfskRnGGpba1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KUOXfMZjsOYNuAHFfeG8tmCgPDMu7rSono%2B%2B%2BKW39YsoFEykpVwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17TmaWnSxncmK5A8ZcfQG8WZMZtbaiyavjWfHU0DPcdv9RGJa7aNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT019wH4IGlk3KawqDWd7vDBkCk0s2qXVBxwpc5jbaQ5ncTMYRK6HPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zkX08fVMC4%2BMWGndA3H1HcyZQ%2BHr2KMeufujwhBieaNs%2FAhgW5mU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Yfa44vGBzAE%2Fzhh2hTxsluK%2FCIFuDj9F0PzPHInh3DfJAKJ7OiwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VY%2F43ph8hXVwXUCLwRCUcDTWz4eA5%2FrhwFrW%2FsAkgoLeHG%2F1kuyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bpgoUWLe%2BwKk97nQ77Ngv5SRp70e5Qf10XRkUvbVh2nKaji5LFfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ANrzWgwIzymdy6kt9%2FfA1WSwSIXsEOYb4xH4atmJPD3koCvjLt0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aBepBNODVOtnc6bsaUlF%2BgYg5F4EjlV1L5Y7rn0wOiKFUCuBRbJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jUzGi12MQlHthyMGTeikX2ps7umS58hi6yoOZFAKjPkdYdAmfB2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3euRg3i8PhpLbE4SMZJNAaypRqn%2BAEzIFSuKNvPT87TOCEXOkr1DU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xKqCkobDAvcOmv3fwlbiqYVp1IGUEyTTWwqyJ%2FXzKZc0iKmL5fV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lod8I9I1GNS8SFP9r0mGXnoZ46cqLoTw77lxI%2FYFnj6GPQoSHGIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BrXdWIABkiU8n4QJkf2pk0mnuidEfKiJ2H3ttQc2c1Su4uMi3%2FLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Fh9EhVzzDI0kWC%2Bv2UfMdL%2F6W3caYTQ3a4dromssJHq8G9AST0Jo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dh4axv0p5BD1hoN0RGDJbc0W%2BwHBhOL589K5%2BwGbdAve14%2FBoP%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DEal4KjPjUZfkkTi9V316fJpeNS2F2ujqyQEhj1kvvmpFelQC1DE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AON0%2FT3HcMkvnr0CmJN9i2Qqe9BiMF%2FwIPIwL4pz7g%2FmHRGx5bm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JpsHQTyc1bseIoJ3q4HBe3b8VmdJVdQqjiSwLSOchTvmLB3xdPLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2juf8gM%2FLLbjPMw45lFpcC7ApMyh0GrML99RVsJnTUF7TUqHMGYWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b075bu3vbvJBmajaS%2BmJKzqWAhWtWOI8gFdq3NnEAt2E8NAS2P4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cHXz6w8PLRicvNMi4fIevCMoKi%2Fg%2BAAjiuEf1Oseuu%2FblQnvgNxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vv2z0C0UGZotGTAWOGHMXgObzKNJ9AqyucrL480ir6T2Z7UP0DzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08xOH2uqwwTp9lGxNkPWxeUa%2BHtXD5VXoOIwO6MpthWF6aSZNXGLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WEFLW1kuWPA3nSHnW1ql9a17sr5ZIBP8lumPFl%2B5LOYmOH2AlF7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h%2FjDjdyJCKT1%2FN1jIElJGrjU9GMp0XoCkXdBfA%2BseG1BMYbG0l68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CGxrJsOdO8gQsDGXDWqvKn5QzMpf3awIUi279ddwsjKbveUKgu7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uHBpX4RcxBvJsPM%2FpYCx3kbBavPTVC3k778pC3Z3%2FvpUo2%2BgUalg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PwUw%2BkGDAe9T%2FxcH4U9%2Bt7kOKGfK2sxroJIE77kGXc9es%2F4gsTjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N89ED2kc6UdXF0bYfGvqqo%2BHx6ksluugPcHKf1oQcG%2F7WAk1qBsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3unk8lXevhZ5Kr%2BGESXPSyyLRYgK3r1amG06uBHwspPqo3p4OXim8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3io%2B9WpX2vf1WBEfjM0UDMWPH%2BiWM5NuB%2BRU6XTR9GDwD4IyKszqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TNW%2FfTkq9WP05E5Mh0uhsI8Cq8pAronmGbAmEwgu1ZVpnsXnnlwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT214jAPJFIRdZBL62R4hpo8gkNPqf%2F1zXeF%2BWxpcxGzrPTLG4%2FdkUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SdOkKKMA7bVKGLkjkZv5wLiycF%2FC%2FEzcUdJ1IGV8rRyDeho8BiwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RWir564muOg35MOANycq1P2akFOZcuW1NN2dxUuPaz%2BsDdt2FEa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT215z4ahPUSjU3vKV%2FmIJA0oR8NSTpflPQh3X30XBNn4OrdUuTJ1c8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FpWNu0RyMVRdf68VIBBD3I%2FBBgbBmm4c%2BmPSx52%2FTQjf7Gqa9%2BRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Lmj0O2Zy9c9qBpqlbuBV4yP8gSq%2FrHPwnsf6a4XJ%2BQBGQiRT2Xkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dbqB1f%2BS3kD62VXiSXnrfYip7Mp3EfnkEjLFNjAYMxNQsLLr8wZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yaVppBZMNQ0ui%2BbnG39L4h%2FluX3DC%2BabBFWePnq%2B%2FWauFqQXjigU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p7GI%2F1g4GNQDJ8JS%2B2Ij5YJo%2BN7gIMXL2otIb2hA1NjEA9GkIvdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07JxbJrG%2FtmXwDprAhyCkfLGFnpT20W5kTHVa3mVVoptEuuUKtzSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HdWHuM3k7r9pUoPLlTZgOacJhso1nwCy67qmIS1au3il1NH0O4JA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cwRmOCg3awokpYHxa2KinPLto7yD0gDmSllpgJQn9BEqiwhY4fO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MRxNiNeVa%2FDfM8CcUsLFNzg%2B%2BO4KLKWNwmZqrkkwPO0YmRQI3tWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11FhodaqDOG0pc6iSNQfcuQxe9xExp8avU3fqJwlBcP2tHUuWQOrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Xs6mWcTwjrIN%2FdS%2FXWE8aDatfcXW4N0tUh7Vf%2Be7qi7jkWD6Phfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00m%2BmJ1On5lLF8Y8bDZ8lnpT%2FMHRfPbXkyAknH7D%2B1RNyaUSO50gY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jv5t5BUezvltai80%2BQZ1LdN%2FAvJJHT5ohdhy%2BTQuhlhQfGadTS1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33iY0VKUY1m3%2FaDW%2FHx8zZBzmHZr2xJbnVue2y5TRkUTiSQRsYWio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KpQRBU%2Bp2RmVdigC0fMzaniyM8TI64E2qyE7ztjX3w8N62AHeu3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Mu9G4lm7hhM61HnFM1cV9KKIEZzcj%2Fl903timMgnySwC7Og%2FQOCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZQnyzxgSetDBcIQbhxfn1gjr2TW5%2FWlIjZKYoepFieU39ozKw6uo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X5hpZq7WVDuCU9YT%2FivYTVKqsff1GD%2BRNU%2BiJQyvxAbnHg7Gd1Lo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BBJW5nToZShwf6h8LueB18Ibd%2F1QczIVro5tDiUpXt5ZU1QX4L1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q%2BX7%2F1LSG%2FqLB7T5jE9bJ6J9mF17nindOM2fzpful1KZBrzurh2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08wW9BK8NJA3V4qMAasiClDQBEUe4Fs1MToyW84qm8cM61UF6ViLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z9kxHykIP6yo1dv59MKTclSeg%2Fv42JHH4aTZsXscK79n%2FqQmHI78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FEcihjjfRZzxrY61XD070K%2BNxuKeEoAxOcGmCwKJvt8cPfUO8MUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EnV8f5ZOSsaV7KFWwms8tfGyssQ22hodvTi%2Fvhp%2FxfWUwKX%2F6RCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tJhJXfGYaXkYEzwAoUXnKMa9CE8Ritzr1eDe1V%2Fph9vbvHiR58oI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xYhSMqs%2BZJ6q7NFT1SdNvmBxGXx%2FluduNdRV2Ty%2BDvSWQeJkjFKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j2R2yR%2B1XPK8qWdX1zLAo%2BawNAFZLyqUspWDGuy1cCb4y18ntd4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sNnZCXighDAxxxTukPuVklduPeGt%2BG27UYRJUAhWJI4twWO6STD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3abs2TGVO%2F78ly3NSf5yMcKFnfCOg9Gr7v0uWBnQnckwRVkCCJuf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mcKABnMfYwbmXYlq%2FvqQ0HBCETB4fWkcG%2F0MAaTexmmD9WJLdO4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13Pd7WZPlzM%2F%2FJ%2BbcbKz2WckcwzLwzl6bYWOnCsOV3ShOrVSAMaKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oUQMSZZnlYZtNDKbqO1ITt0CJ1jjiPt2rQAnjZi0qf1YGmc0GvR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZgxH3dQJ8IjnfG0ZY3C%2F96q1D0K5KtY7NX3RaYNRnDTW8dTDgua0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00SdDAVZeR%2FbGrT5FWs0kGkMocQMym6f3oXuP62jjX3ZMdc8XCaWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aruJnRbDy77eN%2FX%2BVvZyO6LakIpluvgsHcsQ2HRo3YIhDd8vwvuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kthVCaQhEZEaQ%2BrlIuoOb2qmITzHK%2BZuW4WK4PutNAQORs0mZ3BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lfKEPKUBJhAtNCeb6z5%2FE1UQQnTPgLHvoPr6hRSv7HeycknT0r%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d6DodP5P3KXh5cCeoE0U92T8YMVDrdRjrJmDV0cuED4fzPFVT9nA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rKkh53Ui49240aEMtaAEYDJsY6zFO6TXt8dx%2FGM1nJg0bz8BRpX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X4SKwArHPJA%2FZ4Wp%2B1fZSXaDawPQoI3yFp%2BeQzTM0IJX6G1uKeVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wTVZq2a1jCx%2F7PisNTWkQTKi0caw749s2WojlkX0rsyOMaJaRtnQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jBWdkthrrpaFQqRhK2uH6c3oZFWwLqfeQf%2B%2FakLqlcEbyQnbXFBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dpwm%2F8pG3HXLLHQSgwBQydYF5YqtmI8bx9c25vYzgTIirjk7N3oA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cwe%2FTJRBEAExdiz13ErQYb3Q6Q%2FiuXku9tJycfrGodyO%2FqLWBGH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fRwvbxUtu2Up3kXRrVYLLjHHDkkdiBlIW8b6pAybjzlxC27FiCKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EDVoicTZVfO7ThU4%2FIF6%2FYYEDAi3SuvvHBEJGUdqz7DLySxfk0BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12UxF6a%2BPH0j3CYn39SzW5p8NOABin8146cdvn%2FRsDWC3Hlz8dIPs=

R5510512 County of Sheboygan 11/4/2025 10:38:05
Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 2
SC0182 y Y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
Register Of Deeds
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date
57,343.00 94.9 57,799.74 772 456.74- .8 500000 Expense/Expenditure 582,995.00 107.2 569,434.63 94.4 13,560.37 23
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Operat'g Transfers fr
631500 Land Records Usage 56,305.00 10.3 60,211.05 10.0 3,906.05- 6.9
630000 Operat'g Transfers fr 56,305.00 10.3 60,211.05 10.0 3,906.05- 6.9
600000 Other Financing Source 56,305.00 10.3 60,211.05 10.0 3,906.05- 6.9
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fun
3,107.00 _ 5.1 17,049.16 22.8 13,942.16 448.7 Current Change in Fund Balance 17,347.00 _ 3.2 94,211.74 _15.6 76,864.74  443.1

90



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GNRmuVMjZkM3PEzqP6X8iyfqr2J65r%2F9a0fw46QAazfsae5XsN9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ksOj9yXfeZkKUrLsPUDQvbIy6urMhGhPHFZ6aFwsa2k3LyrW%2FGz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d8RJa9tkUYb7Q4iPDBXrRAvFc9b4yV3eC0wm2vv01sZdYG%2Fj%2FM9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EovNbg0Pps7lnB03cGhe8mtvonWpzZ3ARCv2uGwyLDrt%2FdDWbBek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06JIA%2FCS3LI0c9qYoRUtPDX5lwjod939Uk5W8x6umUoePBmy3917o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gSGRS7HpN3o6mXPm2cVUDmtiB%2FJPm1Vkzg5Qv21SZ0LvMC%2FIftWY=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- SHERIFF
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

VARIANCE FROM
G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

&)
«\“@

Intergovernmental Revenues
Federal Grants 210,752.98 We received the JAG grant, PSAP grant, and the final payment for the

State match for body cameras. Please note that none of these were initially
included in the budget.

Fines, Forfeits, & Penalties

Law & Ordinance Violations 1,015.06 This year, the Department has been strictly enforcing parking regulations in

the DHS lot. This initiative has resulted in higher revenue from parking
tickets than in previous years and has exceeded our budgeted projections.

Public Charges for Services

Health Care Services 1,023.94 We have collected more than anticipated medical costs from inmates.

Interest and Other Revenue

Other Misc. Revenue 117,531.51 Due to the sale of general assets and decommissioned squads.

Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages 163,324.77 Vacancies in both Corrections and Patrol have resulted in budget

variances. This would be a higher positive variance, but we have had
$302,559 in retirement/resignation payouts so far this year.




Operating Expenses

Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance 116,272.60 Vacancies in both Corrections and Patrol have resulted in budget variances

System Operation Charges 1,328.01 Less than budgeted printing needs for the department.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 34,899.15

TOTAL (1,100,285.09) Negative

92



R5510512

SC0196

Sheriff

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

% Variance % Description

Current Period

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:39:06

Page -

Variance %
Year-to-Date

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

1,905,736.00 92.9 1,905,736.00 94.3 411000 Property Tax Levy
1,905,736.00 92.9 1,905,736.00 94.3 410000 Taxes
420000 Intergovernmental Rev
421000 Federal Grants
17,502.00 10,702.21 5 6,799.79- 389 423000 State Grants
17,502.00 10,702.21 5 6,799.79- 38.9 420000 Intergovernmental Rev
440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pen
265.04 265.04 441000 Law & Ordinance Viol
265.04 265.04 440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pen
450000 Public Charges for Se
134.00 40.00 94.00- 70.1 451000 General Government
88,093.00 43 64,100.66 3.2 23,992.34- 27.2 452000 Public Safety
250.00 506.33 256.33 102.5 454000 Health Care Services
88,477.00 43 64,646.99 3.2 23,830.01- 26.9 450000 Public Charges for Se
460000 Interest and Other Re
6,956.00 3 6,538.27 3 417.73- 6.0 462000 Rent Revenue
75.00 10.00 65.00- 86.7 465000 Donations
31,317.00 1.5 33,161.14 1.6 1,844.14 5.9 466000 Other Miscellaneous
467000 Non Specific Grants
38,348.00 1.9 39,709.41 2.0 1,361.41 3.6 460000 Interest and Other Re
470000 Interdepartmental Rev
148.00 180.00 32.00 21.6 472000 Repairs & Maintenanc
474000 Public Safety Revenu
134.00 40.00 94.00- 70.1 476000 Other Interdepartmen
282.00 220.00 62.00- 22.0 470000 Interdepartmental Rev
2,050,345.00 100.0 2,021,279.65 100.0 29,065.35- 1.4 400000 Revenues
500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
1,192,570.00 58.2 963,969.86  47.7 228,600.14 19.2 511000 Wages
207,899.00 10.1 167,121.89 8.3 40,777.11  19.6 512000 Benefits
1,400,469.00 68.3 1,131,091.75  56.0 269,377.25 19.2 510000 Personnel Re%%d Exp

17,151,624.00 91.0 17,151,624.00 90.8
17,151,624.00 91.0 17,151,624.00 90.8

210,752.98 1.1 210,752.98
193,003.00 1.0 160,725.68 .9 32,277.32- 16.7
193,003.00 1.0 371,478.66 2.0 178,475.66 92.5

1,015.06 1,015.06

1,015.06 1,015.06
1,200.00 1,167.67 32.33- 27
1,134,686.00 6.0 885,068.45 4.7 249,617.55- 22.0
2,250.00 3,273.94 1,023.94 455
1,138,136.00 6.0 889,510.06 4.7 248,625.94- 21.8
62,604.00 3 58,538.76 3 4,065.24- 6.5
675.00 524.71 150.29- 223
289,754.00 1.5 397,246.46 2.1 107,492.46 371

10,039.05 A 10,039.05
353,033.00 1.9 466,348.98 25 113,315.98  32.1
1,332.00 800.00 532.00- 39.9
900.00 400.00 500.00- 55.6
1,202.00 220.00 982.00- 81.7
3,434.00 1,420.00 2,014.00- 58.6
18,839,230.00 100.0 18,881,396.76 100.0 42,166.76 2
10,681,243.00 56.7 11,126,357.64 58.9 445,114.64- 4.2
1,862,484.00 9.9 1,882,990.25 10.0 20,506.25- 1.1
12,543,727.00 66.6 13,009,347.89  68.9 465,620.89- 3.7

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ExFp71NN2Fy6ReXDudFMal2q8P9BaFcJXfKnNSyKBR903Y%2Bvy9Ig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o2Xu1KXzgwa%2Bq2nytduJmzErYlveerpoj4J934Y0dp5YgsNHU%2Fq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FbiIG7ko%2BByNFV6U7k0A9ztHcdxnhnVvhkSJ%2Beb0IJ9GDh0X%2B2%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aEvriYiZ9lYP0rAJ2YrgZaUaOWPPqsfxGxBPO%2BEut2eCtSAY7QTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BCEuA5lz%2B71n%2F%2BtvLbiMHlQho9wgkVNR9kEt3sVe4w5zTwGxhDg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qMVIxhz84z1JBKutzY%2BB7Q8699iWpKr8SGHmvT6aUyJHlDciRmdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DUYeqQxbELOVvBJqDsF3LkXIth7jIvqLR4Tl44lw4Xf%2FrIU18L0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07DGNEeY146BvDUzfdNWjN1s7Oi%2F6OQ%2B8yrH4I6HvZ70xJNZTog9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3spsmNND5pj9iIMe3nTtyShU7U2dgsJ74U4YfxAT87B0eWAvCQRB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wSJ2A9JrmCI%2FWDQAd3qIOt7OMrh6Eyp6aeyqdqpqhh0zxcLxEY4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UkqOFJo1Rm5UVIJR4NrVuS3i6LquvTbcIvaBD%2BCvilgpSlHHtEUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ctEukEMA9IGtxogc4rjuvJxwhCqxRARKHsYV%2B7UgMg2iYfBUn3BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d6kkk4H9WO7Wl5nyndOBvgKy3Ften5LzC7C1bx6Wk4k6jrdDOgKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b7CPUq2%2F2ngRQGU8URFkui5H%2B8zVgcsEGgHB77kG6Gt754fDqVzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xwrIIe2fCNtTCeTVy%2BnPJngC%2FhFRcdUV9zxk%2BV%2FD%2FEha5zAveeHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a1K8rj2cnl818wZ5rier%2FK5wUWA54aTwedVR1Tm7jeHkhWUqgIek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d9I6G1XrmjXeqDy38TJenbfkAdTWJOI1wqeynnFj1hg37IWETzUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0H5UWpGKOBmCjKOeOwLxM4bJ7mmJmzj5fa%2Bz7Bl9tF9CY0hWymFFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j2i8WHFZ%2BF5ENu6fAkdIR8a8BYNCmW%2BQMTUjNdbQUkyAuSel7Bj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tIwF0i8JTam1PYUR60aY6iZF3vXDbcWYGAzzpgcXF5oWv36DBomo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X79AWIreMhd2ADRIyvy8h1OPn2ybrbKDOjJ%2Fl8bpS%2FR2CWl8jPxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KK5Zk6fHRieem1G6D5%2BWS0Q%2FsDw%2F%2B5FPT01O0NedyWziJ3pHPVAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KRHFCselNlypcKsmm1wbyu%2FsLb30zZ%2FPqsJjIIKSIPnZbuWv2Gew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32WbNawmzqh1%2Bty853lmWg%2BcHhhkwY9eUNU0efj2yR2EOENGi%2B4JA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y6Je2cBNXpgfLhydcYTJsXgOLVAwRKFXVMEkvglUN22AfvRkJ69E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yPBRlVnvqN%2F6Ps8%2B6g9TlOvZkitN8c2CgxeTQl%2FsVTZNQKdzw%2F1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rB9pAvwq%2FYZ1vEwoAMEuXqp7gRUlOfLYCPZ1kxUvd%2Fzhg%2B9BeB0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uZtWoXlONtwzBJN3FycO3fqJXs54icQPWpe7tgESflqqsJ%2Bj1mTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qTXQXAUej0eK2aVmY%2B6nG1EOQkc5utB%2FQx83UfOXH3BJx4ZlsHtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33oU%2FOz3NmZ%2FqlwDFJtqZUPhO5ucawyq2AuSD2lFvyX7nrxi9gn1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kK%2BFdtzRnLov1qNDQ1AsCv9jFH%2FM5Xxpk%2BWvWQSs5BVsOYo2dncc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CJSsNaoRrc%2FxHNCIuj0Euy36UE5pBvO0nBXiYp6S4xsTGJH7bxi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JqK3zoJAnJan4MqAudvmx1NhOsf%2FtwkgRv%2F%2FkjMNZqLPV68L1Qwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VygsnpeyxmrafnL%2Bl1sG825dn11Popefyng30nyzXge%2FnNWjQxos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1srmSNXd3Swgi9ZnEt%2FnX61PctYYF8fEa4xN6K1Gmo1b1vUVNFMw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RC%2BwT9cfkmWYeadTs5M3Z2tjg5Zu6Gv7zPA6FHOZh0v398C8kHq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XxqwnNlj%2FT4AUTwlGSSUKl6LiCdaELnCB8l56s3wvAlUSAYg3a2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lAXhFG348X5D8wVOTo1OIe3E9eLpWSf%2Bji%2Bofg%2FSRkS%2FXXPRUyFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F0FD%2BH2CtFpNM0IlCcFWX8Q922TTFvHiKnOav9eZukpBfCkLlqXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13b1%2B%2Bhbk9tyZ0cqo%2B2UYfhIc116Lc4d3hdNTS4BOgHRVM4uShT8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B%2BVNhOqFHX0ldS3hihP1PC02pvsiK6wWQHH2xTJ3HvMMlZNBXI90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dQFJ6hrGyOEGTV27NVOzqKKjMsC8%2Fdcrqn3ijxrnoCWkOTiyF%2F%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gubm8m4IU0VsgGTwj13usySeRKeL8%2BmVUN%2F2a17gP8IWg0XDh8Lc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WVHzJjN8Y2w5R25OxsuKcyllUHyL9K%2Bm%2FKPfRAwmvKU9%2Bnr%2F3Q8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LIF%2FntI%2BzwDYrF5nAGKc8eRYeDJwAIC1JftEtDDfXm%2F45gj1p0S4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20x6EfsXqql%2BKNmnnRytKSAAJ7KGZYvAQHEQKjS%2F6wisnRGPbsan8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kcSY6KrzkFThFcPAuTp9J9jsrpvCdobd9yTKKSG4dxaArAY0It2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VwpSpQFaf8aE6HMObujSp%2BzO%2FCE%2FMsvSIkgqjFxK4xo%2Bx8IQDjAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Wjif5ZsRRUIqqGx9jOow%2B%2Bg5VStGA5Fp%2FZGypgJEYt1X7vXZvLeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09aBhbgAkQr6eC8R3HHgDp8N2ZCVIDFG8Tva3lUPyx07hw8QWgwEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bcx5iQZMpTz8uUFsSB1X4%2BjaNmlfRKIDIN5zWoK4yml3iiUCxEnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3txg%2FCsB8YI1ywufLl8ctSIk6wi5k%2B2%2Fszi1oTpFncc3Wl4G4THtk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38L7MLun2sC1qQJDQJ32ywsmPbTplYnfxZTWbYqKv61t4ZRTfA4qU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N5yxlkURaahtvK0hMKluLD6gf5HWOwWDQi8xBsjSIpzoenCmY2C8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mu2xGH3LalYGvzq9BpuMMEtckYoRVWTBQ8GSjDTx4qgpaTTrpqqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UZ3craKwfa6zdxoo61rEyR9adCPeQFF0MWEITvpwoIrb9bAlIkuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BgpwaLF58gfMwPYjCkm%2BPgD%2B46kipiBA42BwQ0%2BBJDdlyrbSDSZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gt96IFM%2FceTnODND6t8vozncYP9c8LI6aVeix%2BFgnVXnZKxWY7wI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xhdLkbMwvj2NT55TALYh%2FYGmJDthIN7736K3UUuM%2FiuhRlCuhZMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H29jMXaIxX9p26deHTofE%2BbdEBspCj0Z5FfZyueYTqWTzAUXzD6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BFN%2FWt98evm0oXX3b%2FoLlL4CYfM3Vu2ZjbqvxYTyYLFsQ6PCTlcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KhgnUJK4t5rYGTqnxftz0IHKsy144ccq9gF8RbpA3cDVIy0FbPkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3krhr6xjDMUsIl%2BQCXiMpFN%2B6pxO%2BgMfFEIXf2XqvPLQZODp5DyKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rIdXrvUxX9MO2nQfncEmoJSNuqzWlDXYxB5jsiOqDQqEyxNX8uBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2svpXVHXJ0cKwJ3OB1YSw0Y9Qx8KDZQwVoUCt1ZmbQ2nzAU5Jp6uc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bIYWd3LIffHzN2bdhCPPNe1se1NJoIaMbEfw1zl5Gt1qlnHmWlas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j%2F8e9N%2BSgd5hWkbWoT7ObN3N%2BV5m81n4cyi58nwV0HC%2BQ4T82qeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yBUXrhhgJ%2FqLlRuCpIOtEH4nU%2FIVkiudBxA0PO%2BWyMtZACO6kZj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F%2BZTpAsSqTLge0YQGH%2BwNGb2R54wIYB1%2FiMfGvyHlGvlXT2OxYvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pkUU2zQ1mkZQwkymS4E5SXxbSkfDu1V3g8MI1EU6bVVGBgSctGs4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RR6ILkQHEMlCKw9nQRZV7G%2BwkPCARCE38rjLj2KhmNioTBs09KD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yxKnQ74Qr2xdwyby5uLmkrwt%2B6eQCLKKZpuxxaXXk0ElJCFv8%2BS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nVYTJRSwHz8KQht0zFZG%2FJ1kwQoQ5QTOKkuuIIRXgUIG3mSnuo5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NOdricfbGaY2nEdiO3eXVJRpjbWM%2BSUqExddaRWxM3PQqFhfX4Cs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dW9ItsTADFxK%2FmgMj1GLIV4Muv0kwhzoiS6CjrfKyc2C2VJBK%2Bf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h8arfvwVpyMSVOC623Ly5oLqtLf7juW026w94hecxlKFZnem9NbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jX3IygRc919nlErjVHwLw1%2Fv286yxpIh99AB7Vh6UKJ2fNtknJxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FxzxRpST0%2FpqpvKvStPukIkLcyGvs16L5fgkuIFZe8RR9xfNQvrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02C%2F4MedFX1PRdkXwrq1ro5HoR0vaak3SHdXDa01vBOHDxjFPjr%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W91yYGWaie4kG9GPsaH8aBDjxuHPujTWmVKthfpiDoUL3bHL2tlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WV6rC0iwgDcW9NeBKE0CxXxuDrXjltzjm4GYfQsOeUbzHQYdziqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tzAaiD65nvrdji18upXgaphoKTUQEFmNQDn3G8O50CWCHM5nxEfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FK%2FELmHGRLdz82SX%2FpzkdcmOZp8i6FTxKLAIoBhkT0Kzul31R9UA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nBw2tRZEwtwJQYTn4JzC07oBuh0gKHuyw7499InMiRauu3hUxjhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mG%2FhITQ6c9ZBwe4RU9Fk4sVE9vAmB%2FpN64HMWdkSj56%2Fkr81pwPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JPqqstbKF8oArpekh4M348bL8eyYX5DBYc%2B5j4fWdzeOovyEUgHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wi6qA6WSMAZmGovVjvN3GvPGAfFt506I3OV4OXuPZCqibfagSSlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aAraOKWBhRJJXjCPs%2F6lUW3FIh%2Fv7S4mDjcdneS3CkAD5PeIC07Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MV92lv7O6%2B7qHRi8X9MNNwnwP7J6AqVLdc2DTa2mzb%2FAigKQxEhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38k%2FRPVne4xjcRQIrC7h68aR3jDiHQMpowz6%2FJv0YhZdcMM%2BmuPS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35KMZHS0pdAJYUrXT6uGHP%2Fi5krXtIedTpKmYPfRuMMRhfHPdPlVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KBDqWc0wkTI5iJ5yprXzC3TPK34OemsAGJUGLYcGgnoz8ag%2BnOQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RbCpN3eZdpAM4qQhiTFAUwuq9EJisdi2mpeq3F3jiPo0jFl6mSl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LgWTNjEyPjIDafK1lri%2Bi5tYJzapNSIx%2BH%2FTHYdxQt4%2FtgRb7lwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22hc%2Fm08DauEb3SZQ3Wj78FLp5OKN9q9W%2BL3GdO9Y0YeN95bwGRYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27hpC%2Brrqshs7x2eyPpyt5hOHXXbiHjAFgevJGjKOqc5dZlr2FR1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nLJ0SSlmkEy2c8tFHVSCdaaV3m0NxxxlwJz9TAM5xsS46Er%2Fnfdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bnqcOnkci8cvfaheY2c71fTiwND6pKjEtc%2FhXbMypWO7Wj2vE5WE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a92uFyaowRz5OcZ9JF5RdZYmj63xqAf1zrEU2gU7UAlCvdmK1VtQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F53%2BtAuiZse4Tym2HVdeZTJLu6y800TMIQI4rdXs3CQLQO%2FE6Tiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jiy1j5XNr31gfww%2BnPd%2FEihiC01BXElJedn%2BStpJMNjvlD8E8vCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z77YTmewNXF7tZTsxFlwjQXgj7%2FGdRktDKgSg6sDUWSFxZFt6acM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e1KrZmLzSO4kbU6lT7EmlDhq5Go%2FH8rI46em3OIK7T%2FhjesHEyMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z501sZhYoLSVVxk9egn6l5H1fzOQNGuvgahNAqlowTyd4nDm4OLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pn8PTnuw9UMvupnVu2zHcm4GFkparqC3ipE%2BXtf3%2FzGT%2Fop4TXRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18zxMkXDf9W%2B7KYVErhYth4XyOwdja%2FfzL0il55p1IqcewejcfEwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b7y4Iwm6L2%2FavRowyS%2BhtQXTx9esvfr3X5CbMxJx5iLP8WDgzAJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pJMfc%2FdfkWfTH6SPvJ56QDtemKPvZBII2FAaRBGeaOeGv%2Bau85OU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30nSgsDGwn1YzaOni9xtrZbiBvCrRdLYBUaCv4YfpEaOFcIf5ehsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cpqeZdQXMIPppuckyDWiOIiELboa%2BSAaAxTFgir4elVrPBU8uEyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qzoreHugjKDsaOOmsh%2B1NzzgBmVC%2BiIbgXlDzW0LE4jOmOxXukZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H%2FVMAHB8%2FeIXlAplgi%2BA6Pt%2BRHandSm7f8rCY%2BDAQQg2tIXtDLHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29BgoAn%2Fl1aBIy%2BObA7g6WNl5ktdhUYwuwA1r0DgNzksX7aOa%2FLck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iuNpRA1IRi84nHgb%2F8J2tyTT59CM9sdOeJlxdQpFV7sfyXHHayTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2np1NDe5vLTIJg0lpcIHNT85LRmdF2bA8xZD59XEO0%2FjN0sTISpV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cKVERZavzAvtOwqufdnrrBuoeVDHUYsDR9EH%2FjgWtSl9f4MZBd%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nt63QYk9hhtvY0XgHbVQFrdSK5JUYCIQaDpweoyN5YX5uqg9zgd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cdvz1KnC0qubHDuiPoDq8767vAbzic4Bg7dnI6dwEY0KzPdWr1s4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z2F2yJXxPlFC2ShRwKENVw5tW9h2sOY2wZXHhKx%2FlFCAJ0iD%2BIM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T%2Ff8EU7JugPlD24ArYyIuUdpO1JM3bd1HkdbaIIA%2Bjhu3GWDcxGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XZrwHvo%2BjiLfHtv8BPO0sBt4EGVRi5iOV78r5iK2F0%2BHF0DYC5Yo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37%2BS%2Bb39%2FURQFk2iEFr%2BiG3OBktD2ClB9g%2F%2FgzBAWLQhesNKmDgyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pBmQ9xL3sVM2RaLj%2BNUtfohEQttz95cXvTw%2Bie5TY87ZShfmTR%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26xl8j%2FTr2FJ6aOxKq5u727stHb0o1Hxqs2xmgOt%2FFBX1nRNO7%2B2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1reLdPwoTaBwnSKADpETBsjGccQO31QQDT06IFb5NTW6v%2Bz1aZtBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FJZaO3du9QpF3LhaRz%2F1EZtN10uCrolLUSf1AdspkX4R%2Fjwm4vTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wm8QbCfvnkXeIsRzM71dB15yeWUxlLGGdqoPKOyWVvOyNcFCDyXk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cvXZUyY%2FSHZOufwJgNuEYTSjcrfWCfvwdSIbsBV%2BbnP8EESJodow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15F6r90vhL61rPx%2FqCV5w0hubNI4JTYI9AtQhSeyymUIUBQReQ338=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13R%2BNohAp0QnWtFpC%2B%2F09S16svgqlgS46bGXNViDewSYKjL5SiWJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mvvXSAKKzs47fnmxCABX1CuyTz3VZJeSNZD5bm0S8xhd16GEVhXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IGmuPBI8CvKFNjB7vyRGy55SqgDfHK7DJ%2BaPaDRsqjuwZTdCgrMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K8AzSHDBxcRaAvlimSDPDqJqvDPOrpMvk%2FAiu3lPAl6B%2FddxAfQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hDGaykDj1obHf7xInaF06jBitWjz1QK4T7Yi3PAYONgY1QS%2F9q2c=

R5510512

SC0196

Sheriff

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

% Variance % Description
Current Period

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:39:0
Page -
Variance %

Year-to-Date

530000 Operating Expenses

211,297.00 10.3 294,353.38 14.6 83,056.38- 39.3 531000 Purchased Services
13,526.00 7 8,792.09 4 4,733.91 35.0 532000 Repair & Maintenance
65,074.00 3.2 64,150.22 3.2 923.78 1.4 533000 General Operating
52,402.00 2.6 52,356.15 2.6 45.85 .1 534000 Fixed Charges

342,299.00 16.7 419,651.84 20.8 77,352.84- 22.6 530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
249,248.00 12.2 235,076.54 11.6 14,171.46 5.7 551000 Employee Related Ins
13,560.00 7 13,557.59 7 2.41 551900 Insurance Charges
217.00 2,061.86 A 1,844.86- 850.2 552000 Repairs & Maintenanc
42,592.00 21 42,351.59 21 240.41 .6 553000 System Operation Cha
8,532.00 4 8,273.69 4 258.31 3.0 556000 Other Interdepartmen
314,149.00 153 301,321.27 149 12,827.73 4.1 550000 Interdepartmental Cha
560000 Capital Outlay
565000 Machinery & Equipmen
567000 Vehicles
560000 Capital Outlay
570000 Depreciation
580000 Debt Service
2,056,917.00 100.3 1,852,064.86 91.6 204,852.14 10.0 500000 Expense/Expenditure
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
58,396.00 2.8 186,590.00 9.2 128,194.00- 219.5 631000 General Fund

134,489.00 6.6 134,489.00 100.0 631900 LFRF - General Fund

192,885.00 9.4 186,590.00 9.2 6,295.00 3.3 630000 Opt'g Transfers from

192,885.00 9.4 186,590.00 9.2 6,295.00 3.3 600000 Other Financing Source

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fun
186,313.00 _ 9.1 355,804.79 17.6 169.491.79 91.0 Current Change in Fund Balance

94

6
2

2,015,313.00 10.7 2,608,778.58 13.8 593,465.58- 29.4
136,829.00 7 158,514.88 .8 21,685.88- 15.8
771,912.00 4.1 859,196.37 4.6 87,284.37- 113
385,965.00 2.0 402,336.80 2.1 16,371.80- 4.2

3,310,019.00 17.6 4,028,826.63 21.3 718,807.63- 21.7

2,363,665.00 125 2,247,39240 11.9 116,272.60 4.9
122,022.00 .6 122,018.23 .6 3.77

1,951.00 10,458.45 A 8,507.45- 436.1
383,284.00 2.0 381,955.99 2.0 1,328.01 3
71,754.00 4 74,463.25 4 2,709.25- 3.8
2,942,676.00 15.6 2,836,288.32 15.0 106,387.68 3.6
67,056.01 4 67,056.01-

424,522.00 2.3 458,969.00 24 34,447.00- 8.1
424,522.00 2.3 526,025.01 2.8 101,503.01-  23.9
19,220,944.00 102.0 20,400,487.85 108.0 1,179,543.85- 6.1
175,190.00 .9 304,610.00 1.6 129,420.00- 73.9
403,470.00 21 311,142.00 1.6 92,328.00 22.9
578,660.00 3.1 615,752.00 3.3 37,092.00- 6.4
578,660.00 3.1 615,752.00 3.3 37,092.00- 6.4
196,946.00 _ 1.0 903,339.09- _ 4.8 1,100,285.09- 558.7



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29uHoaq5nUOAkibgFPsksORvIysUZk4n70chzPcKpTlw5rqcPBltQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FYvDZaSOUyfJ3JNRrbiJ2L%2BzY45g59LiQ24JfoOOXUeFGyRiaVlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18V%2B7c3zWpaf%2Fn5oj4%2FnpRGPjigP7Yh4jwpF1CzrTDWdZJfflMlnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VbAgeGhPq3Y3W%2BFV0eakkfZD%2Fn%2FQVCmiMWUio%2FGiE5hmkhfkvXJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1suA%2BICHUqyerVqdlHiUkVoBrCTBS%2FJNNikA9%2Bmin%2B90xCWfBxRQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EyvFEFSFnty5yQXFquD3NdTvnqyFX1EVPG1UcL5rbgsukxV5HydU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31dLQqNxpW1L8m8k3kxb7c7LpE7FPhrLTd1GNBkbuaGAz2F4nNv%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iT9%2BOtEYg2yXwXReTBz3oi9NUBtdS6vCLgZ7t%2BDuiE2Kpbj9j%2BMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BR5TCOS6Z4pcLQEL2jOyRIW6jHuBPjeLuJ7tc2oAte%2F%2BJhhDTSHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aJ1ruMQpMjYlCZWdqIMIaFMiAlRsEgBlTyh3Uigqu30Jm5Il4ZjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07WhKD8XZ%2Bbm3zSddoq6iu4tXe4c2QBiaC70Qgri2pAo3AMw%2BTm%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ctUjcMymou5qBWVVLHVcBwBNr%2Bn3HOlk%2B0jzfddDDlDlpM7zImW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32xvzVzedyBH9MzY6AAgMG%2Fobtx1oPXgZxUW7a%2FmQ4FJN9sUxEAuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20a%2BVBM5zhxohKZbD5jyrUvBNH%2FOHmASehuSYU1v3xS0zaTdkOl8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B7i7Sc400fL3MKFAKeGZF4rLIlweIslpUkjqXzCaeBLbqwALEdQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sKp144VuE66s8ys58sTDywPLZBwyYKmIdInKj0b9UXs%2Ble51ScSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lPdhDgTAWlwDR2yGlPN9efUmmB4rtJ1H0A30VeKBNz0yRYYOQqdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VM3oIflYN5NVpTI42TvoLees0yKq4pEPGPbrkJ4ebMRV%2F5Wtq9UY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT117S4UIXj9znWZxkEVuwGwbXKisqhpxZBY3UhfiA4yGreZVP4jpyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FtBDeNwH38N5EaHKLc51PYdxsfNny3kp4kNmsd6jDY8ifTZ8gDtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kEWAUPtHYpZpVpMqJhQ%2BashOs53yvlKIEIRS8c4jhBfXhZU03Oo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zjHMpgOT4Skdhe%2F6fARrwZBHL731CpUlbToqWkPcgtjCDQ%2Biig1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z6dWK%2BUxBwvDLlCPpq%2BUbweHMe%2FFSKK7u16tQuGwdnJCcetRDP6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IbTl7NJP4qWvGnLFDhSQf3GnrR0tTLOt2leq2ZRewxQljWFeARL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n6PyElORG6FpeNUgHcmeSO1ARfzrwm4clDSzEJJOzGNiinvwBvLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13KtScQJ51%2FEqgwZaRFJ4LOus5pEyGYQxljZNbi14%2BteE5ILs4Yhk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zQD4dkmSGkgqhh85X1Es8RUOiVR0hM0cWUWGJLWVrYxaqnX9X69A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CVAxjAUGyxXY34jKSppqckA7uOHVuTI642Yjf8bozRUB9a2Ncg%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TG5eQR3yYKTCAml7icgvoeoP2nYothMCRSpj1F%2BpXCKjYRfR4nlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vFoIpVZHUxp7bJowdaT6v3%2FoAuqGWLrPQhhLkTJOpvZQLgAuCdA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KbVUH8%2Be0KxZF11ZY%2BzqMDBESIr8AwzFRxtzrJm7d1PWcgwJFwHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07wQAY5cBWFiZWV1opxcGK65oi%2BoDcjY36TUug8C5r1ub%2F72Bb%2FfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ixtTTgLuq3uoJKPcFxy9g2LVGp8AP%2FFittNJY4Zt13VZT3TsQxhc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0reK7mUVgeqorn4%2B158BC53GIVheDhuE9RhaHeo2ZaPxlcspXtLio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pStYqnjFru%2FErj2f8RKx2qVLqV8Xkk4%2BakpAU38pmim4NyL9a3Qw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CJrmnm%2BmCRym%2FiyeyTwgSwsVzCWJ7JPNHBjBT07P42Df45yYZUmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ILyFkSZtBKBSHMf2mznVL%2FZKjM7Gcqc6Rk%2BBOngwhETqsAH9rMAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L83dYEHi0iwSxsybn%2B8NMR1krOSdfsQkjL5Pv7QrELiVGq6oYLtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wC4CdE1WaVz3PJBvaviKV%2FsRbd9lfQyjf7bau1MYZOpbI%2FejdjeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QydqoX6wasbNM4BQSoq1g5nBYtwhHEQWcc4y1ywI5mIIda1r6cSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e1lkHDiATi%2BF4SXJiHNIBR8CcnAP5FdzPzU%2FKHK5cln0SUuNFkC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13O8Y4n%2BNVSk%2FMLZkypGaFh770ePm8s3eZZRnA06sL5uK2H4DlOjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w%2BaDuRbvuFlZMQ1CyyELQprOsHkwYI7zX5tlFFBw%2BnQTbi3%2FydLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kE9IXEFJp6IGqRECoeR35F1phOL4Gi1iT5L32v2RnW7O5zsDz5vg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0chxCQNw4uH6aaImgMgk9tqyUkDsBEhguvmpEIhQSqNL7kzNUOa%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oiocWunZTcmg%2FJzVljC6D6ElxQ1NwJRgja1uX619Vrk8rP4sHCV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FiO1%2BkSiOirK%2FG%2FXhzhnfA7ogqOrdlxPVjH7GjWWb8w0NNax6gBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Aieehl4s41tkkryxx6nthO1p12j7Zq9rmA4q272D7Zvf1Rg4lUWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BJqKbRrcv2OSaPc7vM4hR2wdfySpoggdNn83J9H8dRF0Dh9Qr6JQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZZKlEFKDENcyfSGnp%2FNu7rTxbLEiLLrINnrszkz11jNqYhztZX6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NNBOQEfhKMJXN34G5rq0zVdt1%2FjYSgiUfnnx%2Bko3ChltHdJj%2BClY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12YKuHLfdwzq7DH6TMQmRnjaucZGrC1%2F1aoOEsSQZtf3XJJ%2B%2BmDY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HTIHuqBYWjj8IvSs%2FONTHdLadljl13EGtQsEOnvOxbA5GWGTB6g8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19O1hsdD0GByLG2liO7i03DB5IJF1gsyvSqasiK99vrJdzfeyZh9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BnEdbcYWQIGoy0pY8c67iDCHptDcGCvfBQCd%2BSBSVQZryCvLE5RM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ml3LASkpqpXDYe%2BSQVMjyRe3BGbE3VCorUCDsBYGX6iLJtefnL5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02PTQFQR3rgKNGZg%2FY0gow4QzcAEJDY5EVs43LGGMbGoUfYIXsoXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iw6YTguGN44yOlWTdCwDrDlWMI19J%2BHdf7c%2BX1Y2qZriqoHZ8sLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SDs3cmi8dmSTObC0W7nV1wLYuLi6wv%2FFPzW6Q86Pw9gP6fOtEyPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT122Sclev%2B9eErJp%2B3owdJOoC7qdiUn42gQQkX%2FQegQwHQZheZzyvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FxjihKOuJIQb8su4028q9Sp60b0BeruwRx3xMU7e4Ih2xiAvzpFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lE3AIKqJnmqrueKfArXX%2BoJCcpnQxICf7mWyas3HgCcgKFg4lCiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vAIb%2FSa7gGg43GKiPPt0F4IKxX7aRr1NnljD2n23%2FVlTVpw3Tp0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sB2yASfGree1C8U6CV2sHqPWu%2FLEdBdxr4t3kcn1cpUIBj3Bsits=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01ZMa9KEog09iuCGXKe%2FHAR68a5LBqZIEKx7Yewfdk%2BmpkZ8gmIds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XaffAqRpCTuU6YKDORv5IZKd1sVPx0FPF4AH4y567aKjqcYZjQTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tUR54N2Ek6qaPCqUls%2F%2BTs%2B1OgdJOtEXkqaaJJckjlEs53TyyUTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fusfTRCJiOayrmOkoZGxyvXPvdeWkUBymNroic7jsOpJyGrji7Rs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT301rWEFlN4zpaG%2BoGWgxz%2FubdvVC1%2BYMk5ev4R3r8QjHdGc6%2Fyu1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nzlgMcqwIqlZgArVxacfXLrnoN0i2avPswVaTkg5feuZLiG2nwa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E%2BfWVP5lXHP8SYYuqhxnMcCR08j4E%2FJ%2BgGVkvod1Rd8DRoN4eqeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02wG8zzqASe8v4jkWtGpTDz%2F3Hvd8NJ7LTsKF2r4KQb6Q0yFIAozk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aVQqkDgNmZJMSn3lrwyzhX7ov8VgUjYupqEVBboe8%2BqOkrYi3fNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wwVTtILG%2FMwBfl9EfzY7b6RW%2BQAWe9mTGhj8zei90rAIJBgPTwYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BtrwlpBcYGjKrvGTWsFbksaID6M4cvGuh0cRONXrv92eSEkEDel8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JoDiSu6ElwUpAdLfoeir86XyxuGgbCQFs1wm9q9XIiyLmOksssho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Zb%2BGl33Oik1HItZURY4GB58XUhSjuMbZyHhs1I8unrSv2cKlFwyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fhCuvT3B9s8NK29OCjPN1dFcicg3VqE8lsPjUQJueQboNi40%2BNHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34bRawIgCP97iB1IKMims5gvBKU3U6dNFHBcxfps399vHOIc%2F1lqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vjdpWfoRANsZuWd37Dfe5T26SMAZTqjMWQVf4oKqPTdqYbecVySg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KU9DV2Gd06Wjo8huupxBvx7keh0OUXHXZyXKUREgQxP2rlTtxeJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m5NcjUN%2FQXi%2F3RH9h5Ru28IfOaZZBgVWWUTJsqYuvl0AHQYZUyBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VqNGtgyJgfLv0HrydQsK5KaTrNRImEqeYgTjOW33y%2BcsOk9shQuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QvSeEJ40UesP5JIXPuJIqOOZgTE65cuvCpoBmyHSakKFejlCQ2R8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qs%2BAlHtRItdU9MJCxmyqiO4Ay6mz6F%2FN4j8yJmT4rwL5AN%2BQkWug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ecAhxlG8f6wqd46NYJ3gBqDGACLyU0023NSQoPnU%2FpnnMbU9oFOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y%2FIpUxkfopTaM5sK3wsNEVR321FloXRsMLtTgPizCbCK%2Bx08CcVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aZAawfWn5vFS06x7kL3Ux9NY0uCNmWyikQzvt4dQ2D%2BwKIteBijo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39fYSyRhnLzUGr8vKOW902MLzysOtmU94MZILrQbL9Db4trhcJmnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WMsrb9IXIOSgOCs6Qk9KtOLVRAXwRkxQ60EirN8kLKMO6kzkCXYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nfhDQ6edszwDAjiisKRzBaX%2BqYz3Pk0bR5i4cEK4%2FD1fAV%2B2fcqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LsCirM9lwSjLUFyQBHCyqYwWr2KchAskAOKg7zYj5SPTebu8WsZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hXZtjGe2FblRRDd60KryLGUxO9%2BwVDa1o0bwFDQM6bubXnIIZ148=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F5MD2Q4LENgZHoWAFxYHzO0wJp9ljoBhB%2Fg8yquc1SbOGd91e6pA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VH3cjdSFsPS15RVNBqrjWeRXfO8y0%2BqtCqvbU97SS1PF2KO0SwCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F8NjD3jfKJE2DU8RuHJ5BayWEeMDdbbKunPsLUm3YhNKUMdw%2FHas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BYCR4i%2BZHFSwa7eaD29mBNDqYB7Kr4OVMS3YQdCvM137R5XjCzU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IWSbYemkrXj4rqr0tFmHzgFE%2FWz1j6wupHu0MyKOjWSbvRX2EqMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37xEK80Cmd6k%2B8h20jSBGe4HKILCWXcc7IteVFFy80viO%2Fh9eSNi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ijrVzEjuDuOGW7SQ8ipi5srPr8q%2FKfV4rLmFndkfFuE%2BjTHnYZbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l7UBxN0NtLF3gDwl7TcyeUDCN0OJK9DTtQtaexqADZI2%2F%2FqYiEPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XO%2B01QxeTv7BXNuLVhTwISUXv9w8%2B%2BLmZtFE4R2ywX8zoO%2Fzk9W8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vAzMwnftDUnfidq16WjkX4BJXYxmOcJ%2BNUuX2LwjDmY6CU3U1smg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wdibe%2Bei2qQwJNlmMNVmVy5Z9Omcx2MTR7oNIWkOv1CL1blV6Xts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jNmqNF3loF8HTfTeX9g80B2jA8NlcaUm9pw%2Fn0xSJ5EEwLNiIwSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MF9jZGxtfpE5JRPDD7OzelskF4bSMefUrqYxaqVMljsG8NTCAofM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eczT5kbFNHv6PN9jXPbNpd%2Fk1o4TruaizQ4%2BYI35e2HmwBy205f0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kWuTjkcfsuWsDEISkfMUcHRLwrC115%2FnLQYvokZ54iYfGj5R9XMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R3bBBVifus1hC1B7rRilmfRTBnqkKmu8LJr611NL7%2FNqPJq2nCjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KmJmFc24aIg10bn7K8R3%2Bu9SSJMuJmf0xudmWPt0X9c7hiakM6Yw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SVGNREkvZ%2F%2Fuwl1QlFGm1Pl0ssPsqU6%2Fq9AEJCdIFdqXxJCmlW48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lz16nrBQJ5rK9fhLR%2B0JF6eTbyLQg8JaVJQ0ryFoerBgwaPDlrS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT010%2FI9XvRLY11HrhqLDJVnYkmJSeMUGXsVHeFLuewu9A6xt0gWxFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BEzbi08eIj3X1viAluV2Uci5Y66aUN3tLGnxqdyPYQC69yI8QAOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pjfPzu6j1pki9nLObqLye8s6cHv%2B7TduQ9j5QNaTBYMphyDF59jw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13p%2BnNT6xaDTud0AHqwa8%2BwU7kBBy%2B97OCiuoErpiWJBj4XOy0ivI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cKhIx98NNL1%2BQKrUjCRXhkxSYhR3voOeNs7jV1Cv%2FYbk8%2BlORSEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FuP7WSEe7vO9Gvni8LNSZRCcxeu1NW7OqSgSAQVS%2BF7VdLoiQ7QQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25ZEjCc1T42tNZ8bNlpRF709d%2FXHVlOllwSfR%2F0f7%2FyjN0T1P3yrw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b3R3Oi6A%2Fcg0CDHLGLUrIoUy3%2BFzjtYkvZGY0P3cVuSCdZY5X9xc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sQIWJC2Mv2EwtxgDZ0tFr4K5RrsRZCPiViLx1Rx2kH7oHSivULMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dKK8pCNK4yDvfggEERsiCkTLfNxLS06DaQ%2BjNIm5yr32DYME3Hug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32%2BkOQj7id5g6Rysp7CFf%2B9xxembg9lpjinxOIA9gUjOSnLz4OC3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JYXd%2Bk%2Bjhmgky3NZw3%2FmhzeG%2Brbi1swjrP3x75PXI3QyE%2FA2d1EQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hczpKgCbfq%2BmYUR1jH3tdxIbch6cbuypnvcMzb4gxKSo4sqAYAA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FOERDlTNryI46brL36Ymih0%2BRPcJI2EL8BCNVumghRYZAi6Cliso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gn32kDuog2%2Facur%2FdxCB%2BgLphrt8PdkG8mDQnsFXXPvkp01iZXkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ewM0pLypUJkb78tBI4GN7RoQZGDWX3Y2dyIbJBlOu5se7q5FmEjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BmfSJvKqtYpP2xXgs%2F%2BbrDTWJGEWLWmB63nEctrEzy0HvfmYr0ck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ewNaRlWapqdM08AsQduDuQkqH6ZN4lJcHHWM8NhWECzv%2FMrJ58WQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vVchZQiehFgMVYgPl7n8mX1hvnuMyAqTVBiAC4WwcqpWTrfybK3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZvDrQnEKrz3%2BfBd9BWWYc1ZuZtfBetenutmRW3MUlVTB1O6DCVQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Bt1r4H2hsVdi9SQqFhRHZPvt4wYN0XTSluwRhPNkUOMNLD6H1yzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20%2Fva76EVV5%2FLmcKfhy2mamTu0nHWOJuBV1u2FcR2i6Zgft%2B30xaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yXRUvWTbzNVi1t%2BpKzAEuJQWdqx6zPBD4ZzgJv8KapKlC9djA8b0=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- TREASURER
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

& VARIANCE FROM
&\Q G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE
Taxes
Property Tax Levy 1,099.24 Omitted tax payment from T Mosel.
Sales and Use Tax 5,705.91 Ag use conversion fees higher for Q3 than anticipated.

Intergovernmental Revenues

Federal Grants (1,179.00) Federal PILT payments received late by munis to be paid in 4th quarter.
State Gov't Pay't Lieu Tax (2,311.26) State payment lower than budget expectation.
Interest and Other Revenue
Other Misc. Revenue 23,449.16 Final payment from 2 properties sold in January.
Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages 12,672.21 Vacant positon during majority of 1st quarter.
Benefits 2,692.89 Vacant positon during majority of 1st quarter.
Operating Expenses
Purchased Services 2,030.16 Lab analysis for tax foreclosure properties less than anticipated.
General Operating 6,317.60 Did not need to order special tax bill envelopes for the municipalities that

are still mailing their own tax bills, $5500 and various supplies not yet
purchased $818.

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 20,452.36 Vacant positon during majority of 1st quarter.
Capital Outlay 124,940.00 Postponed land record enterprise software migration project to 2026.
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (141,622.55)
TOTAL 54,246.72 Positive

95



R5510512

SC0181

Treasurer

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

% Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:37:59

Page -

Variance %
Year-to-Date

55,111.00 99.6 55,111.00 99.6

15.00 21.82 6.82 455

24.96 24.96
55,126.00 99.6 55,157.78  99.7 31.78 A
213.00 192.00 3 21.00- 9.9
213.00 192.00 3 21.00- 9.9
7.00 7.00- 100.0
7.00 7.00- 100.0

55,346.00 100.0 55,349.78 100.0 3.78
34,379.00 62.1 33,758.29  61.0 620.71 1.8
4,829.00 8.7 4,664.33 8.4 164.67 3.4
39,208.00 70.8 38,422.62 69.4 785.38 2.0
2,476.00 4.5 2,771.43 5.0 295.43- 11.9
200.00 4 130.00 2 70.00 35.0
6,223.00 11.2 2,242.85 4.1 3,980.15 64.0
128.00 2 128.00 100.0
4.00 2.03 197 493
9,031.00 16.3 5,146.31 9.3 3,884.69 43.0

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
412000 Sales and Use
414000 In Rem Fees
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
421000 Federal Grants
424900 State Gov't Payt Lie
420000 Intergovernmental Rev

430000 Licenses and Permits

450000 Public Charges for Se
451000 General Government
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expéegses

502,870.00 83.7 503,969.24 80.4 1,099.24 2
19,135.00 3.2 24,840.91 4.0 5,705.91 29.8
7,500.00 1.2 7,012.43 1.1 487.57- 6.5

529,505.00 88.1 535,822.58 85.5 6,317.58 1.2
1,179.00 2 1,179.00- 100.0
68,100.00 11.3 65,788.74 10.5 2,311.26- 34
69,279.00 11.5 65,788.74 10.5 3,490.26- 5.0
1,913.00 1,734.25 3 178.75- 9.3
1,913.00 1,734.25 3 178.75- 9.3

56.00 23,505.16 3.7 23,449.16 e
56.00 23,505.16 3.7 23,449.16 e

600,753.00 100.0 626,850.73 100.0 26,097.73 4.3

304,729.00 50.7 292,056.79  46.6 12,672.21 4.2
42,808.00 71 40,115.11 6.4 2,692.89 6.3

347,5637.00 57.9 332,171.90 53.0 15,365.10 4.4
34,163.00 5.7 32,132.84 5.1 2,030.16 5.9
2,469.00 4 2,114.91 3 354.09 143
44,019.00 7.3 37,701.40 6.0 6,317.60 144
1,151.00 2 1,5688.79 3 437.79- 38.0

36.00 15.53 20.47 56.9

81,838.00 13.6 73,653.47 117 8,284.53 10.1

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ho9cKn%2BQPcmX8FHs780eALgNaaxaTsJmmGVXzZGuYDgkemU6D5ZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fF%2Bn35%2F4jTaaGSeqp9U7xMc2iVtlFjg8kFSZqF2gD3j6rfF4EYlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hBg6xlxFcuQaP348cc1OQYizOwSRYTU7U8gYXmcozzoEwQzaAnE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xcrQfhaPgACHMgmxwgDJOJi3IBcvTVtlz3DO72qwFynbm6UQaSUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31Sc1LYKHocaBsMiciphQxD511gwwjWcUakp54%2BL24Mznfozp3Dds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vVLWx6uXlksS5QAbKndmZMyHm9y9G3zoa4DSrMDPRx6QBIld9yRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iJ%2B0m23hb2ibpH2Re%2F2EXzmZrPB10nMp0cVwgIJbLvwjK8ASBbSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MlEoHwvYIRFQ7uG32rePLGsM02fo8yBplAQHp9CaP4v2LcSI1y7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UKd0vSakBxm54Nz9s%2FtehtlUD56xersY2nYeyr9sOlpOm16yJbmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l0nDO2mtv9QgDIKs%2Bw2t4zp%2B14HaNZpduNRwNpWGtBi1R9EQ9%2FJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27aZvb0vo7AJiHBCSTInDScHpA2Ys17q6HSM0zmextYSnTj7Yz4h0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HHg241bLCBmZmX8XvgN0P88vLb4WmhYg%2Ff6CDuWl3AD7zdoVHcW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07ZS8L4rWfDCs9VCdclav8hbyKlCMX0b799wN%2FfnzIv9KuNwSmbIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LJ4vAWfces4cJzN5EMys8VrUifMIw%2FpJPv%2Bdr6yt8G4plHD38nb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yJfVZjYNVXMloCony%2BJTusbhZhHexQK8flCjnqUqN3z1D3iVdjIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT106ciBkzt4MGH%2BwOGTB3h3gh47Rpp2pPbLODKxTwQ1JxQFix4NtaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iM14aXx1k8eRc5OHzxx9IifGxUYrPwmPrxFL6xIzDDy80iNY8EA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S9Crl9p3qW531sx3bbHn1GFPhEpEkL4nsapzG2ybJiIAfHRImgCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uvUAPpNJKFU7zHE7yXw7Ji7v4ARFsRr%2BfW7QD3%2FpnxpjeJqtYW6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oBJ0EfbX%2FOfL5wTUEK1TS5qtWvdrkIbfSaqaniXdq%2F6O3Du3VuN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ef1MpzibZ2q%2BaTnntMd71%2FTcXAWUXIAGvAXGQbZTPLo%2BlMvg%2Ft3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FT40Zkpgtyntuu%2F0h6UnOmp47Ar3o3qm%2FrOVL3jav8XZkbT0rcto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e9Lyqsb2gkbc4u9gneH7Wr%2BZ8RiaxosmUhHnvknd%2BCzVjCCXdcU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36vp6S0PoditL%2Bo6ylYsdh9jpCUATkmrrLb3T95Xemgl7shOPeu0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZxUkaiP5oH98HTnhcWy%2BnsA6DY%2F5HDuTvdzNWLZrebzCS%2FNQgUgg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11fXuZtCX6ZH%2Bq0lb7peom7jxZkLX3LdFDHjXGrdyZ%2FcJ3lPiyrSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HKuVaNSDWa4wit8Sw7KTv0QVZ9qEnSGa%2B2v4QwkvDTP1iS%2BIdvRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UxxkjQ0fFw4Y33RmdlPtGuKiGY3XT8SsP4UpztG%2BDemfRqERXBvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xxv482B7kQyvkt%2BHPXOMjk%2Bcow9KzBAPuvu5E6froyvUzwWERHpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VoE2TY7bGi99RWaZ8p7c2b4eFcUGmCfeOJRQQdti0%2Bk7AsjsJOIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WuCW2U8n4ywUUYjatKsYHYylikTIeAx%2F4KiKho8sqqyt%2BgywLiGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YOviNsNX1WI9HYCVVhZUb871tC3QRcEcUe5Oxz6h2N5RxOQcdQCk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G8BRSxjtYjjiYLBT0AorPdihbaXkDINMFucqrtG%2BuXF4SrOuZV5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EWU%2BlePt9A%2F9kAEujcCHKW0joo2l2sfFSgS%2B0SdhTkIpgEQ4hyk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S8NaKOJm8RGJ%2BgWZzw8Sfabe32xGjkJGRE0wxiF%2BF71mFHxwxGbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PHzfZKFvh%2Fq9R4DcVl0ndn2w8vud5BAqvVAV4zLqt%2Bl15ZI%2F9mUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jezI7dx5jTqIP4LAnJQqHdFcVeT2cyZLBsb8ZDly3A5%2BW2rob%2Bu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c%2Fcn%2FxiIPpWBLplmHD928aa9BLzUBymlca2VpmxwBGXvJAwnaiRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h62hPjboS7TkbMRqq%2FlesthKKhE%2FZAS5qvoIU3Fr0Txd2UiselcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31rS4JR7%2FL7xGZeBuwjQR%2FRuUh%2FqKE3iJN1jllZ4EjGQHkyxhxlSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jDotAAxcRuY3nKGGjqfXRRy7erINka7Sryz%2FUCzLtgDJhYsvXyLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k8qFmrRXvTOPBmr6F%2BLRFKx%2BL92UC762F17wiPaFB36R6ItsVITM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04X7aQf7y1K%2Flpjgv36GLf%2FaBY3491O6CkJe7srAbYKDpUoGpmCaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GWVGRuZewmWus9ypsMsS%2FVdK%2B88Xrj1YqSMg9gXmyvaiyx7IVaL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WeMd1AHWyxpVVtRUMKEF%2BiiHRzpClVDCKAkTkUz3gITH6WiGdGw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YsiJ1dStmEqhLre95GCwKeIGtfcrrrR4CzA%2FCDRXuiSXf6XwXVlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sqtdS%2Bds%2FAklLgLNd0XzLZAaTvIX4L38m0J7QcLd5al%2FB4b%2BsbpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SI5cSMPZob5DgdKkAku6ZnajcfE8lQyynecuJAJj%2FEW4PDK9q8os=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FfSk7BlKTWQA%2F3EyYvauQQxDPDsRNM4jPfijFtDeumkaaqEPMM3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0llH7JHmC3OR7336ZoQ86FJ3nb0n5E3TFBtO%2FxfD%2B3RBd9sIyWuoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EwpW%2FSo04M%2FpiBGxuC1wtqbMXRb3wvY0%2BY22ybC8YXRajgQNsbi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W70BgAvUnXpNVrq6TckipU7X2PnDpjWJ1%2FzDBWstthdBsO7GlaeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FbM5CgLjfm%2BlPUMgd9DVgoud2oYo1G6%2F96TM%2F3%2FzqwTGm%2FXLEHdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39smrdGzyx6%2B1jOFKAffYEr%2B0igAehhYD05qyeGFklu690DBPGBiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xAwHunIUCv9qTGS6LWawvs6dgw7ph3UvONIWorDnLkxmpcj%2B1V5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wyPYh4Z%2FvSJnMHzrOkAyKPxzif5wTFkrnN7at2YehSowRBUU1jNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t3MuyTrCcoBYd94tJ501DR1xWicLH%2FRFNl8QyiyDSyNo6y1u%2BvxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hor5E5hNPsf6tiTH91twzZxZPMd99vDShS%2BtYAXYMJ3rrF9%2FVC3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g3p2UG1z58LGim8ZK05TYAA0WQeW6rZsavrNRrnOHhkYFxl%2BVzPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dnBjcZJydbmFGlhpeZfMlgJstvX2y4%2Bx5%2BYPqNnK%2BJsFxdohBlzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35L%2FdyAqrC%2Fcrg6rMELmghUp41oIh9RWc0SchMKzvgZGKrW6U69U4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38qWvwQxuGbVKromGKNpjT2sN8p6w9OoSD5erFQfOUIU%2B9AwNF2O4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AhdI%2FVZxYTyAleVR9fxE0YiQiiR9slLYB%2F9ZcgZ5JdtBTHTKKkTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tMteTAYhpcWu0dNqPqfYtm9LG8pMUYnmT6gG1mflfkOEi%2FftsjcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30hPEX0MfzoPGLyKW%2B4k2vyjIL4SpuMnPEW%2Foo8WtyYNQa4oXrf2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25ECS9GmYqoEAJBdfLnVczoWSoU6yH17aq4dS20fAajn8H1YahDeo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dd%2Bvq2YxDBqV62VCNzERy68ze0iV2Iqhw9I%2FCI9rCIeNOxBpv0VY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cCcZeMCZaHGHnxS%2FiikGh5Y2a4pqdK2K4NvKet%2B%2F6TJEEmYQva7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UmQopIZIiHZ76%2B2IKeaeJ05JoLJqObwxwic9JeC3hfANVwdtgfDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FMJPFYdO4ydQ0naF7%2FIEVezzrYY1H34Rj9Bs7FjmLi%2BhUZdhfAZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V2d30FcXhKZBo%2Fr3l9UmBWikS6Pqbco6ei%2BQAtRAAEGsY%2B0ynIQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22aWC%2F7%2ByQDYznTnAbTvE%2BIV%2Fx%2BgHGIK%2B09B414V7TtRMExTRswOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RJw3wzcdHEIKiuPDSDmW5kkY%2B7Lk%2BFDCp%2FD7FTAMmf11IzwWaIW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35bvXhzFi2Js4%2BbhES%2FXUcEZePU8nAa7BXMqtvWWXn0X9htM76i9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0317bbd1w7tQD89v2NmUHlFgE2oknwJp9Ac1CnRsCcUb2iN3yaSgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gaxqvvwXz58xH%2FS6WfRKHNyDSRi1UGFRmT%2B2GwzXzzixkLUUDFI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NN950AP6PpoDgxLxne%2BlMVlykg9kWy5MjS6li0R4ZRjNsvADIRf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mEL8wqaGRYp15XTYku19OVgmkebUsMLonYuv%2BD3KKL53yoDbfa14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ADXQpzHJDARtz91MP0aOVJfyJ%2FxxtF6jQpC3V9OR4op9iTuPRhwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32r4KgI73MClX2fxexXjyiCWS4ohi%2FkC4PwKYvQV7ORBiwDzy9OJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OOIZZ7fP8LpVWMJXgq%2BOz3MNA0nQITTX4xX50poDv6ntJ%2Fyi0tKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f2vnimbHmYmjIIdX%2FESeTTWb4RuDAWjw2%2BOwSMylTPfFXzmpDhL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hsAa5GWOGjG57tB6Kzcw%2FhzPf23o%2FYpruiFmfe5mOY4kawdViOGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15GHAxCbtmKxZTRBbCwudXCIXYGgM9XZuOE5s1jHUJO7Qm53DG7yA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JdF06XvDb%2FbaRJ9x68EORlTKcBcHB8G9q4o%2Bs2jClJPUf1i%2F5hAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DK3cOHY3s7tSEmwA7LPtXpJmy4h7kXd7WarKhjHAvO8yP1EbHyls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eCrAUVVolhyfaeFLmSwKHSMnEVLhYG8ZmWFZVu%2FQSlxw%2B6qIx%2FtU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11rW36gkNZHBEc7fNLoU5Qbm7nTMlKKQ%2Bgq3P%2F%2FvTS%2FKxsSIEqrFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ULY%2BPdazPpYhssxUpMYIxK3KCzde37qfamW6n8FNVxDSuxkSiAhE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UrfusvYXCkTDtDsPB%2B8pmguNvoAouTcGGhDmkjOfzR4ktvW2xJYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38%2B6QHUUL4M81lULBwJGiZl61GLESE3YcXkL%2F8tGad0lr7Fvq4RcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kC79VPXotWYy10mYBiHZDtR8A0Ud9%2Fb5jBFXqJ2LnK4PyRfkq8Cs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hi2SMfnhsc2YUcsomL%2FhGqeOt9ZBU0TvIKejmKN%2F4Kkr5deyWyUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YrQyYCKOzfZQfZN%2Bd%2BAXxcLyCoWLAfqz6RY5eota90Cz9zzdqbiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xxZ7rxVBQxZj27rebl7Gl6A%2FLPLyWPpLc0pe9FDFAdrQjpEGDk0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RJP6wKxKsxQ%2Bhtf3ijLpuF8aWQV1JhcY0Vd3dXz26u9tcBjwYqGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT224%2FVNTCWgsnNOfROMH3pGz6dtSLRONdt%2FGsPydy5tO4fcjCaaBNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bBn%2ByDHSObWHpzvnY0pqUiWS6D%2FKlO5P13PWu9g%2FRTtVTLtb0fA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CeZIa%2F43CGY80YMXhDDrQdRmQcgeRZ9dd%2B3YvDW0S8l3dkN0h2VI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lvTCNhSnijEQrEbBd3onWjXNTwEig%2B16l8alPPsWL7F5UPBfozgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14MBnZfXHiUyFUK1wYpB37Ax8359hpZNNcUGuCKwI%2BubLMfSLl9RQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JTxVhTkNC7PFzI5W1WX1mN7DDXCoQhjFz5TmW7hEuVDe2gVdWoio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yRKu0Mz6Lgy%2FG6yhm74qT7tNXQxXVGOBk%2FOJQ7NGDMiETsac0zaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07bJWElNVUAHjHd0WV%2Bh5gcwyzaNF1ABLSxiNRrSevvNQDqrx%2Bl9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2seP7RGdTOVc1LEmQ40JfmK1ORdz%2FkK4kBptWf9m0tlFuqAr638eA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cbNmN7cx8nOK%2BWCmgc8HNgiSHj8VL9A4UJ6gtSD8Gc9UO2mfkRho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3meyzQud0v6T0wduSPTwS0y1LJ798CYwwyledtMt8%2BeQu9slt0aTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IZ8WsbuT5Yme%2FlKrCzNP0B8kCe2%2FqdEKlXBU6EHyTYz5HgxNH%2FHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yoEfFfxy6NvkRc0Vzu1fphVgUm%2BabW%2BWr0ExqWbqfvLwXEB%2B8E7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RNPB1yRMUvNOOBZrySf0q%2BjwAi%2BheN8cm70njCN%2BgfNVwunF3Yuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22T5cNqi%2BuY1XvUdswOaur5O1uL5oaJa8dkehS%2BzCrc7aUUF%2B1IXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sYmHBoOqYj%2F643497GwlxAqQEw6%2FQcLIq4ApdjYVzVRmJGoX3ErQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TM92lJz%2FQrzXyOnJL4UDqUZ8hMm6o%2BeHzLCiujGYuo4RPxnt1wOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LmdahVH%2F9n%2Fs0MnMR95J9AFrG9u5PxYhutlklnaaXazLXqULUFPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wCXtL8vdQpEX5VB%2B%2Bu3j0P%2BRqFKfsK4CY%2ByRNrtaxkZMWfQM30vE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i9rlXRdeNkeKxOjDEk3ox6cEmlPEz%2B0BcBSh4ZreVCboAB%2Bn4VDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j%2B%2F%2BnMKdP8Nesn1E5YrlFytxElIgcQU8UFPZhHEjvxCgUFVTPc1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WYsn4CHE7uSLRcG2Y4te2u6MleWWEep%2BF5DfpAdPGsGk7Eg77VHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qt5OWHoOLlfdqSq9lQrE0FgQL0EA0w%2F3zKfOlDzH8aH3IdLV%2FGfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03zoybtDzBWtBCMOvIVrkXNNm6qNibvxQvF5XsTGBtVJb9Lv6dqYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vKl3WuNwmzdMJ%2BI5wzJ5A1fsbP1B9eo6zbet1Rb6MV2JoV1lSrH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2trz1BQCfx3pt88VIdH%2By0fUia5xMMIRdSNPBJ77mWabOUte6v%2Fk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cGZkjevDpZESLWK7KwqXtHUCTGXdYYY%2BaUO9ctlSlMCFU6P9lCic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EOgvgcYqMFyI0lx1czD7mjJhsd%2BpSmHR6GErWdFMta5SkrsF9msI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2godgc%2BxIc3lW48G2oqlrjdzc%2BdcqpbLzJAqdZUenRcAINIZz5yP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tuSyqzv8tgadHT7kZhDYIogtncMBeRV7u9ryGmlMphxLvyWNjaI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CNYh%2BDhc0%2BiHKQfuE1%2Fk8bjEGTw9zJNGTQME3kdzTphSO%2BhJSx%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qauDKZozuS8dBnwmYVHwRuNdZyDlj3bnq6JarS2Hwv6SINrq7dRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ogv7k3p5QbTSsaNF1eS2m2WsrxrSE5s%2F%2F5Y3Ddfz3AwFrfTz75C4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11rhvfVAHPllB43jMxZnw41sDLNAaRN0ljNyNflLQ1Go77Am5dMn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iKXlqHE2LTWIX5oJnjkDPyxtiViSIddKcI4xCsB6FTYa0y%2FNkSMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZruSWD9cFeAz1723D6AxsRJZwrU8%2B7Yt%2FzKt80UJw2vHim%2Fv7AbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qKv5Q2lrHy2uUeW5HvAKkNGseExCUXj4yelIG1tY9PL6j6Cx%2ByzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oAPsP1ih9n18wOyWCSJxEEIOz0Yz44yEfWan3nRllk2UspNsTFXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZKByRdYLhvLJlv1i6N0weYsq6pZcaqyvPjYdQ2gZ6UmAmGXKEHcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s8W3bBkUGetzAIVHplWA4R0o6vgufjX5XjK5I64wNobn28RhSZxk=

R5510512

SC0181

Treasurer

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual %
Current Period

Variance
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

% Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

11/4/2025 10:37:59

Page - 2

% Variance %
Year-to-Date

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
18.1 551000 Employee Related Ins
.6 551900 Insurance Charges
1.6 553000 System Operation Cha
556000 Other Interdepartmen

11.8 550000 Interdepartmental Cha

560000 Capital Outlay
561000 Land
566200 Computer Equipment

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service

599001 Expense Budget Target

10.3 500000 Expense/Expenditure

600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
100.0 631000 General Fund

100.0 630000 Opt'g Transfers from

100.0 600000 Other Financing Source

11,693.00 211 9,578.78 173 2,114.22
209.00 4 207.75 4 1.25
6,890.00 124 6,778.75 122 111.25
139.00 3 139.00 3
18,931.00 34.2 16,704.28 30.2 2,226.72
67,170.00 121.4 60,273.21 108.9 6,896.79
37,158.00 67.1 37,158.00
37,158.00 67.1 37,158.00
37,158.00 67.1 37,158.00
25,334.00 _45.8 4,923.43- 8.9 30,257.43-

119.4 Current Change in Fund Balance

97

111,101.00 18.5 90,648.64 14.5 20,452.36 18.4
1,872.00 3 1,869.75 3 2.25 A
61,999.00 10.3 61,040.25 9.7 958.75 1.5
1,251.00 2 1,251.00 2
176,223.00 29.3 154,809.64 24.7 21,413.36 12.2
60.00 60.00-
125,000.00 20.8 125,000.00 100.0
125,000.00 20.8 60.00 124,940.00 100.0
730,598.00 121.6 560,595.01 89.4 170,002.99 23.3
141,854.00 23.6 141,854.00 100.0
141,854.00 23.6 141,854.00 100.0
141,854.00 23.6 141,854.00 100.0
12,009.00 _ 2.0 66,255.72 _10.6 54,246.72 451.7



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IHxabqsI76NVt8vsaQ4svrUnUeDt3eX16SKoepb3EKWF0xRp2OhE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x%2BJ1TMeN%2BEZ7VpnjbK02kzSPRB%2BpkCTXW92mwQmN%2BHG46p0oda%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wBpYVrQTeiGgo%2FypXXE7YkcerOGhn8FGK6YuyBGe4XJDeF8dKJo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07PYF625A34hrb4jdMOwADXZ8IeEjMe4pP%2ByIfYR5QugWB8g3C6ZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1be7VTCYrUqMFKMSQrmcuydXUK6W5KwqsG5aT4TBOss5pJMHkkQic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LlsKG1HlWrshOl09gL%2BX5KEu2N25yzA8EUZEt8VCBqALzszIX%2FLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ph2659NPTiF9UEGTn09sCpDs5AL2N7KKmEy3cUvUUmeYn4Z%2Bf8eA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MQO42R%2FeBg7bHTjAkH%2BmED6idPqJRbeSUGKINlDEEeYelXXYLWrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aA7WAEGvxa1HZQ5clgaXKxJei0w7i9wB5p%2FYtfaoZCZ2URJ%2FP%2Bbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fHABLtuecRx7RanZ3p4JA0oq%2FVpSIToT54Gx2bZ9y%2BAiMEtnZhhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fzW0xAINAPz4mF%2B0VoLAj7wounU8G5y1s9h%2B2fwXiXtxSWkrCfGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06msVZ8Oj6eCp0rW6YaXMXqOYOCKNEN2aIN7BXTQbvKc6dLAewQPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BC162txI5ZcYmDLmZ0iEbBgEJaj8KCIkiZeEVaRcrsgK5vhOrtug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2trU2klJPPVXZfFN4KirN%2F5TOSSn%2FofgLdGoLApnW93vAOlKirdHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YqTQ4t8Ej0AXEbajE2by3h3THcECAmZZ76KaPCf9M9Ye%2BEwx2D8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0snfPdI74%2BwOywKXBvxtE1HbB6oOo3kQyove6uRBUDhGKZRZdkukE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F6fSi7wOVcpAthGgn%2FO3QLuacvzs3NlqAEfkdE6YHLUuPHDd9WP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hv7qB9U%2FP6xSbZzmYssZfL7hMzPJmWhkJs41OZ2nJcoh7hcci9Sg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0goM5WRdzWyx9gaXkHdFlvzxqzlBvpKTKOc3fZbBpNrJv5%2BvI%2Blq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CeWdiCd30P9U4xO4vX%2BQSuN1oLrV5PTkqMB9Yvqgkt7i3ahrWMtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BaeibaJeT81C%2FwVujrw0K2dYiwQD6SrjTq1PRBybFHe94iwdWJ3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vdXwbxtCwYG747xcD0xLuKyJVpaJf%2BbvgWeBA4SykCD0dMwH1Usg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qYog7PpSmRS0yzkLcwdA%2BM9xF%2FLb8ozrGJDFoXLqKhWwKQFGfWOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03CBrpmHPXe4G6%2F1oTqmAqH9v%2FEqiww57nGDHB%2FSatjYOgI37jCHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vX4jkDXbhYe%2FlpF9QIrSRj%2FWeLE0MhLcZiAc4%2FW0bqPXXNty8DlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16wE6NVoT6f%2Fhy4PuUModQFyr3vTELE5DgXGmemvzVkqTqkRVh6p4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mb58NZqER%2Brj3%2BKnMfCObEq5xkN5YpX54%2Bv%2BeCvAEFmtjJP6wCNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z5SVOP6lBa8Zi2%2Fhn%2BhiJIhOkk%2FPi3P%2FppSBS4cggWU3WEMfG%2FOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2apAGcjkuGaLRa3MLuahduzsQovRkUAJpj4VDM06b6gZJReSregcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00Wg%2B2tjDWoWF5FRYWqiG0HAYT%2Bq9EV%2BcaR8YvGUHzRUYrrxBTyK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rV1hm%2BGKIi%2Bk7KxYmsKmjwHZ9UZoE1xJgCXrqI3z5Hs7hns%2Bt1kM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0elu5duuhuHUXX9vCA%2F%2Bam2g69QwZAuXFfQsEcphDSDt9tjCqN400=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q6UM0Fn1tvG4tDRJMvMfJDfOtN8bku1r0h6TShhPkDdJkcYB5GmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IdqIXQ3U%2BSKGL9E53J0DcSLf%2BQwHz%2FpQJBTvAdPMMmrL1FoGMmaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xpGLImZRnRELXCwL6%2Fsoa%2FqwE8mzIlGfyzVGnC%2BKuq4jqYdDnIQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nFj4rfliDK1YT7gbdBdm3L2PCwqLzBjSo%2BmEncUZ4SENAbIeGT%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eENhATIEFU7qPuXTYhlUpJnYVyDQQchpJMLlqFycYBoaDAH2unDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27AD8wogKfFGkkn6nHAi5ujkdPC11mB7xHqbq%2BHznsePWF38srZgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ef80swcGuD7IP4EvgjQcqP0FVbqbP%2BAVWLIQxH098AUA4cX6TEYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19wAyqN0190N7Q0gOE%2FAQWOP7nLpKL0Tv9BKLH%2FHcgcKfUBs1RY%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KDbvpiQPte4XE8H4EQ%2BbFNH9rHfZtqgf0Rwngq%2BP6oaLXrpbA9lM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IGqJCAC6EwjrcIo5e6DwoyZLSG9%2F9QUAJKWVeAbcpES0CPMeP%2BYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38FVAQBYyFg3iG56o69guETKEg3LZFXiWWYBeQzJ6aVSvRB%2FFIVq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eL5qaLZr9a9pduHWb%2FErFthJ25nhr52RtTTUp1UW9Srg4PoWqjv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT088enMVu%2BB5cJHEICuU6DIXuT%2BUKuXuDbbrN%2BcUpAD3t1NOp1RM54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TQb%2FIq%2BWTSXsg3G4%2FMzeS%2FJy1K%2B3glQpbWdoV6XJktM9DP%2B8anaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11uCdP3Bssh2Wq9hlD1MocEaPLx5hU1mdPTv1w6CX9Xwx2LdtyQ0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L7cGkG5saZTSYW3GcJ50lRikdNyY30UxvKPoGFWSwMuU%2F8%2BZ%2FNK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gocTP9FBvSgKOnjyjaPktyzYp%2FR18DlcbbS5STfsxe3gi2Rp1D2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nRSk4ZruLKrrBXZlg4ZlWGJ0gnf7xgeTYf4me6vF3HacMC8huEJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ip4pOQESdCNtxS2DqXQJgYB4JE55wAvljFe%2FshldiO1IzQCHDPT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vaxurAKJifLna0WzWj5rnVKlJD8cavr%2FDWkfeSmw1jnjMGy9Gpkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Dr2mQjZo0Pk73%2BldbPFTbg2sm6qBLBWIciKnCHWhY4kLWucJCKu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30LY5vQ%2B1a8uJPIeUlJ5QymvBc2ASwDqWmgEKkAeg2MDMJqoM%2FRiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JiiPFbchW7l8Z4WBwR27bCPBL%2Bn1shma2D3UYfKua7ujNruliNMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QpLJMY21bfb%2BSBSA2avWRoAbAZBEQCDdR%2B23l9z0VMomP039ZVFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QlkehGoIXmJkUqFG%2F724JiOqiR0sWJ5hhViWV9t%2FE3SpmKoT9Oa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kz7TjlEuuLxf3lyolQQmcNycgwTGR%2BaYQ9OBeTElFgp6eqMkHUzM=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- UW EXTENSION
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\;0 VARIANCE FROM
&\\* G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services
General Government 34,761.46 4H fees & donations were not included in budget; new this year

Interest and Other Revenue
Other Misc. Revenue (12,409.35) Postage reimbursement adjustment needs to be entered by Finance; Intern
reimbursement budgeted but Americorp paid instead

Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages 6,856.92 Intern budgeted but Americorp paid instead of flowing through the county;
changes in staffing

Benefits 1,078.69 Changes in staffing
Operating Expenses
General Operating (22,377.83) Expenses for 4H supplies that were not included in the budget; new this
year

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 7,404.50 Changes in staffing
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 1,587.75
TOTAL 16,902.14 Positive

98



R5510512

SC0194

UW Extension

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

% Variance % Description

Current Period

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:38:55

Page -

Variance %
Year-to-Date

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

34,394.00 97.0 34,394.00 95.8 411000 Property Tax Levy
34,394.00 97.0 34,394.00 95.8 410000 Taxes
420000 Intergovernmental Rev
450000 Public Charges for Se
846.00 24 1,310.18 3.6 464.18 54.9 451000 General Government
100.00 3 40.00 A 60.00- 60.0 457000 Conservation and Dev
946.00 27 1,350.18 3.8 404.18 42.7 450000 Public Charges for Se
460000 Interest and Other Re
125.00 4 174.91 5 49.91 39.9 461000 Interest Income
466000 Other Miscellaneous
125.00 4 174.91 5 49.91 39.9 460000 Interestand Other Re
470000 Interdepartmental Rev
35,465.00 100.0 35,919.09 100.0 454.09 1.3 400000 Revenues
500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
7,381.00 20.8 8,196.31 22.8 815.31- 11.0 511000 Wages
1,059.00 3.0 1,151.00 3.2 92.00- 8.7 512000 Benefits
8,440.00 23.8 9,347.31 26.0 907.31- 10.8 510000 Personnel Related Exp
530000 Operating Expenses
16,912.00 47.7 16,866.05 47.0 45.95 .3 531000 Purchased Services
417.00 1.2 352.18 1.0 64.82 15,5 532000 Repair & Maintenance
1,360.33 3.8 10,494.45 29.2 9,134.12- 671.5 533000 General Operating
924.00 2.6 924.05 2.6 .05- 534000 Fixed Charges
19,613.33 55.3 28,636.73  79.7 9,023.40- 46.0 530000 Operating Expenses
550000 Interdepartmental Cha
4,292.00 121 2,226.20 6.2 2,065.80 48.1 551000 Employee Related Cha
182.00 5 181.08 5 .92 .5 551900 Insurance Charges
1,893.67 5.3 1,850.58 5.2 43.09 2.3 553000 System Operation Cha
6,367.67 18.0 4,257.86 11.9 2,109.81 33.1

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
99

309,545.00 93.6 309,545.00 87.7
309,545.00 93.6 309,545.00 87.7

6,606.00 2.0 41,367.46 11.7 34,761.46 526.2
500.00 2 85.00 415.00- 83.0
7,106.00 21 41,45246 117 34,346.46 483.3
1,125.00 3 1,462.66 4 337.66 30.0
12,785.00 3.9 375.65 12,409.35- 97.1
13,910.00 4.2 1,838.31 5 12,071.69- 86.8
330,561.00 100.0 352,835.77 100.0 22,274.77 6.7
75,126.00 22.7 68,269.08 19.3 6,856.92 9.1
10,432.00 3.2 9,353.31 2.7 1,078.69 10.3
85,5568.00 25.9 77,622.39 22.0 7,935.61 9.3
152,900.00 46.3 152,411.00 43.2 489.00 3
3,751.00 1.1 2,846.92 .8 904.08 241
16,519.01 5.0 38,896.84 11.0 22,377.83- 135.5

8,316.00 25 8,316.45 24 .45-
181,486.01 54.9 202,471.21  57.4 20,985.20- 11.6
40,849.00 124 33,444.50 9.5 7,404.50 181

1,630.00 5 1,629.76 5 .24
17,029.99 5.2 16,757.77 4.7 272.22 1.6
59,508.99 18.0 51,832.03 147 7,676.96 12.9

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3laHStE9QtLQd3fqM3lz30eNSMpjUtaufo5qUbZYwCEzx0Puc7MiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BoIFx9HkoTedw3SFUbrwnaQvQEnNI5JxWAp9uy2G2SKcVPT1tjBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hufBsVtIJI0leQlmBcqS6hss29w5qKTGupKncTNg66yNc%2B5g9fBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BWhak70NSGQ1nJBKZ8YZXvPuSHXembnC7L4z%2Fa%2Ff6E1QF5n0vy64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N7KM5tfr2LOaC3z7k9eaFxp287QFVxvo58PYvncrBM67Oggd3SlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3etpmyj7y%2F0%2FChHTrW0OHtUpvolTupq%2B7CDsu0%2BF0ALsAiLy48f7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06w%2Fldi7JPcwc8rjrvsJYihTufIVbb%2F1su5%2Fog7dkykkHzUpPlAEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KwnXmZd4uQsWDciODFnZhvekudPdD%2BoeX2j%2FO0iRW%2BhEgX%2FEDpZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT066HRkUESARqURVGHnNMN7LB5u50TADT0ETA7k8huj%2B0tXteWoGT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11v8QIPfgYVCwOlOVGbIn5hcAhsO5n%2FtBU1OZTaWlkXIhHpf6ZJIE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12J1caLoISFeBUOFxHiEvR%2Bl%2BZYCr9L94FVPGjI9eiyKosEbkWS2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SSsDlkUzxOUmVn%2FpDZR44ilpr7kZOMQR5UmKlKPFCSIoKovGBwvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1umTeaRgnYY%2BvrwrAsW62XaQfM0tRdHh3uO%2FK0sr0gCnBWY%2BU6wNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qpjhJqaH3dM3UBslnosohDlbdsgLcrB2tGdavF3baRp2wmZ2VoW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3COX8ha9Sb5o1Drbw1XNRLNkBNBqpHaIYcU%2BLWHTZYQTiw7swIKmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28NUvV6uIcr3naUBbrEy%2BpkTS65DrnoWdYqXd%2BrNyy75CErehDl24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Px0OnndRBUeGqVnq07Pb%2B85648t0TWylWEwX00urRrHyssGmOAOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FnnLFrD5ZVnmA2RILRWwLU0LVoK1SYNp3srwSHnG1rovWf3IvaOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02xjkf8qUi6w%2BiTvYTyOiZuVwtWuE%2FNTaeo5Fawpjhid7FwuEoi0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aINx9Gw4N7wfhIE0HIMaJjveRzuZhwqfYP0HaZUtV0Q5cB%2BBxroc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qy%2B9pT1DAIrWsrVDel7BdGDVjqdEgC8F23c%2B6qtW24tbVFhu3hNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F0MdzjB4Zpyp6bYkYPXbiNx4WX75%2BdTZjpZGhwf4m9KJUuq9UDQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT254pAWuNcTR4AVeoV6pMYTybciD01sCXZe463NAr5LheUWj8L7nOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ynbg4gGoJZ4ZWVren0%2FPSchxReDBzhQUdU3stOOBYY49Z5JwUgj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lW5EieHc4xpKPDyCIWLjBrCRg%2FQrRLxQJZxOJOIdmQv0ytP0oTG4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Jar4MNxM0ULpZXKX9SxEUj1Ou0LqVzHujjCI1iR21Bk7NOUbdjJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mmvnrCoGU2C5wZSzk1BGF9IZILeiVPdMwTrbYiTSuRX8PlNlBgCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KQCEwuvo3iy3XrlOFpxF4Z4Ze%2BgcFTkafQ59AyqDdsayOklefw%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bVlJgLJ4qAMZlauUOAAnrRMC5h8Ui4nVO4c1xcABsS9Pf9e59Ab0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MZaauUNACUiqdzXLYgog2Z5TbCkIX3it24KB4a1Co1pjce6152SI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y%2Fl2cf2ePfH54OQ9Eyn1EyxQ0%2FX0mt7ILFun22bg2wmbrGUAR2qQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wwOgmBscT5fmE2kUc1MUkR85%2B6Pxv4YnWqaMrgqJaxzhf4eLbpoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14%2BRpcL2iuzrJdN0w%2BJ94%2BAnFnrNMJAGqwQq%2FqWwbb3KVDF%2F680XM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xHfZeiFGU5egXyNFBQf862FPCEubGkY6iRgG6sX1RBflyle62TfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sBSTfo1wN1Lv8vJRB13EGqgRKc%2F432c4Bw7CuNWCODd6Y7gX69AE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l2RWEm87MvFSA2JUN%2BIiWehkSLbQT21jlU8uhALMPeb3CWaRKTKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Mtzet9Mm9SxIWCkNkil6QWg96kiejhl4p%2FSB8RGRpsyfZGi8ky4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nYYUD7fIpsbmlPNnDNyNMR1Tat11VEmx3v320pxy%2BkZjfCSJLMx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1goXKkV3ttGbk%2B5EccXW4adr8uBBA11ifuFSK%2BGR7weifg2rynXiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H7iAe6GmHv48ifxYsrwJPC6GYtbFqX9zqzoO%2F9xZ6R%2FR0qRmE%2BpE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xaHa97vmYWoKrqqLdMtUnPgF7gB21j0gUMVpbeafGkJrjZVe4SL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b3wFrUVK0EirqQeELWF9JCUZ3OEzqFizS7SqZVGatkiOM41IyiBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rSz6aqeM%2B%2FNzVltfRmYXrW6jXFst27J9cOjE%2FJyIlUMMLedAlI0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KPdGq7xRz1x2wnSgOwT9sIFekk7fk75L0YscckQ21gr33ZuO3Qb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fLNUwtpxTclYqGJ5U4KBC2KADxxHI46%2BQn701y8PpkiMA1%2FIreF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ljSuEL7zCyGlNAUWk9Bl94bWkhxU0M3ICVZTclt6ofUOS03x6SDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vvi5p0jDDxamoirRS8l4qZmupojyB34iYYdi%2F0h0jfemo84odEO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IFsn5HmgJ%2F7fzi20nTKptAWAwKcFy7UlMXrlN%2Fr%2Fssz9p7ovP1U8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10gg4Cba6d3dzu2m5rsTatePmPRqg4ulPLvkxBPLxCu%2FgF%2Fg6h5hg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JncpKi0i9%2F2wAofaQVbTZAN%2BCi7GKaNlnteHjCJnmG%2BDLpEoc%2BHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D4kbJASx%2BrS3d5S0Xo4Wy24ipGDMPRZh1UkzdrJjjYFThdnV9CYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rjEprGwFwBhDapT7Rn77ogvi8fIK0vURypZPf%2FCx%2ByOEtlre8nAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rG0Fds%2Fv1OF7Lmrnds9jJS0it4Lj0LjXOL9MyW10JMvEt3RctExE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GL03GfCoseO9zcut%2FxDfWQX%2Ff8bCbN%2B%2FRGRUHl%2BMHl5HwPin%2BWL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v66jVSJkk3MBG1EUkOw7Vw6MlPXXaMR8sv0Ttt1sc04GoGSvjyY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QorBKSqwwzB%2B6b2GNekWyY%2Fcaheu3MpXt9D658yZMEuKYkDOFeIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TyC9rDEjGE57sSFS1O1ggmmTSFcbMDlAtEXQ9%2BlLEBP1l9Uk%2BL58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02Z2sg5Z%2BrKA08Gx5N2raGlxm2PgJU9EjFwcudRdDsX351h3%2FUlcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vM%2F6WOq9d67%2ByUKg%2FAz%2B1nTSM2dHCe3UJBYcelhYx6xBN2f72ML0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WgpJI9hPnq6Cdb%2F3NNEPsRqsMfYWG3031t9RudISTtZFygXFn%2B8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zHV0Rq6GlWnOJIwfG%2F8YQqnV%2Bb7%2FIu6g1CU2dHkB%2F615RjjqeOBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eT0rSOEo4sgoPTICmEi6AgZeS18u1YJ8%2BlO8DOBKPYtnYMxerT4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT323FsFQ2pzkQeZoU%2F%2FpP1epIDGwUqScUtUuCibwf75y8SsYIp0Ny8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OZxXNT9ju%2BJS4SGi%2FyfpgxYQlJtWJqEN4wlwN5wJz4Yv5jWVcspE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Am5Hsnedvja4wxayUUKDz3ErCFMzCIbkMMkfN4C4iakYzaeXvjbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3btgLZ1NpUvnxCVAfArag5VU3Q7MLgSczq%2B7U2B7S5JsfIybagcYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19ENKU40Wf0umsmzkld6%2BFKwUOkr%2Bmu9eqCcHnNGrRaxRFxxAHwiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X%2BPo3TpehebBDuhrNYoSTK0Mo7pgvyd%2BNJLarB6k6CKtukJpqqTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AFXWIJMY%2FD%2FWS0F2Mm1TSJJN%2FouGgflO7biV6sOoB4j%2BUqlHghL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bDALEuLW0GEf1NNiaEQBwgMpKNpSlcoDiiiashD1j%2FHfnnbFjnsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ct8IXrWpWcBUrDZoHKhnqTKdsftl1kGM8eaGTj9BjfxMTZM8UQkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TZDLXbIEPdWiTJaQnU28xaFp1abgxkTp1XynNPFyFqkes1KffI%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bsblz1kytDUYeUpSYauN60ihWku9vv1x8KbZAYzfPyXIT9gTIh9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t35Gm49%2F%2F1MsmpfsNe3IgmlcjiikODrb%2F8pLgGeIimbE1d1FQM1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kXUnjWfnz7GBbKeJ%2FyiKe9CCLFeF5rncW5v76qQnGDySXLuaBZkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rm0oh4Uz9JuhUnSMa%2BgwR3%2FeEfB75cTNXcwcx7XMGvqtJpdPM%2BKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EPL9iFPEKiVBsfkjCqEBXS3gtzHM4XCXWFvlZkFURCYHaIkj9eJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1340ap7Jnb8dVWEmEw5bWQVmZlGWSqQHf3xc5EAZ8zzz5AxaWu5ZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aKjMWsMBDywXP8Mn7rxjjfSBLl8%2Bvn5RylSQhRLYuBLQ7ZFyLea0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YZ8M0i0H%2B6MeYf3YIEV1jxDmiftrwOy78TJk3s8tB7bAgIJ3vuOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mv64FtT1X5QCKaKjzYUhxmaqZjRvNlBuuBrFigHeFs%2FV8K0ZjcmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HaxTuZQyPfiZJrcIao51ztCB8J6MFo4nUS9WfddcW8%2FmoaN9bjII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l1Y6QcLKq9oo9ReQC03bzT5T0KVVBEYtmfhwsXA6U27louXzZxGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12jhzc5ndymTTk2sLD%2FrhaMIGXMhiFO%2BgJ%2BXNrGbTdN9dWKIYP224=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tiYwwjk8HbwMvENZqE45CFbMPHduaEKAU6VxTVikqs4YJ5w69x3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s2OrpYMtOHZr9eavECLkMpjSrU8eRF%2BVjgKli3m2lWqbAHAO7uOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33aVdxLXhMNTsv%2B%2Fp6uHb9TefTIVK%2FJ9wN8HjFVx6nZ%2FBwQHeHJoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x3bldQkB2Hyitlp%2BBgMkwnIsmNk8RuBIxsEZ4aSU4AbhPt2k4xuQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xWzbO8eTS7B%2BRRPZFfrVO2UZnCkAgGhww9iN7bEZx3RGbnFNt3js=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05WK33VAdEQiIb3dnmnvlr1SE3GC9w6df5fRerjZmDtaGJXB0fNmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37bRmC2Fz4%2FB2ozaGqgzmH90OzPiB3acikc6yvlD7XnIgIyAIot4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2piI5oHczBdgnSGvtdWefC7QfWn2iSUv55RfZ6YZRVf9gm8%2FS%2FRAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NKYEp9qm9C9j21GjRVOWo%2B3mn3x23Jte1Qmwgc2qRfX4hcmD2kow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e52ZjWuIsuXMwRckQMo35lJK6mWnrGiLpEWfMT8cjeecXYpE6hAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BbaNTu9XIPL2S%2B8mmQcgblT0wIZnPLfO8VZNGUoqnTta0mbQKBCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IUQUhPpwSRjQ9uiVUTQopZRwLyKZIKNezQuPXnOoNfhptI0l2fcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ja%2FyhPELRk2xY37SRavhjQh7hUGQbc2PlfMT9ALv7s6EVQD4tEzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Fej%2FKN7%2BBs4LMhL8YjgEwjT18i9QFqJlvCjRU3JAJlInrc%2Buqqhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fCmprqkqqALWfIQ9sLsnvL5BK6jIMyFXeYZEGvN7BNzfyK81XPZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OcaV2p4WP3QvwqrpJqyEZKpW53pR23BcZau7t8eCVVPIy9u3fYzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zu9cAYYNstWDx0WXKNDjEdSa5CRPfRZb6XlwPea50BMlqdBRVlt8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RSdbSR0G2vd8RLJE54shamn1wV0mge2rUQV7UTjr9cmxcBfFRlho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lcSMzeB4TfJOSLmTTqOJEfC4Ve8M0Y7pGmujR1npx%2F0S0eAFe38I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XBpsLGJKXimEmqcSvpmj726DTGslFncY8knpZ7Mr3GDDzCztUVqQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GC0QWp9Dj1uBGoGWsdNOmfgK8OvgpiwP14yr6JDqVOhT9Q0IIYOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UuEMSs%2BclalZoudP2jZwPaVOnWeTKdYtH2bvtRGzZiIqc7gTvrn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YCW8wwQakdJcycrHR%2FOAiDuoBjIqebHqSVmEt2PdMd0AiygxBZ7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pSKmDqjAle3ga4E%2BHp2Ys34Xjuo%2BrKhGHgYGT0pkbsCJ2km3vVBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0clu%2FbuoGgEF0Tp9O3Qs%2FHRKChnYHpbs3qsOb1Yx1uNSJxYn55RXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29posHgTjKP3MOzgH%2BTkq9by4y7navTMHOEnSM7bGHUYEqWE4KKtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23kWnYtHMmzovCwJFD4bG8oqAXgYh0tmYsAqm%2F16DHTqraKh2KgL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OyHQlr6Rr5fUsAtFeZthDClW3UzJJwb80A36Aq1xygNyTjQp7xZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iN0aXj2ZANMq%2BrVQhfzKghJAW0RZht%2BCQ4fX5M1ObiGzOms0ZI9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dhewnjunUvvPO5IyWAQJRjji9gVMXA0aCDgDFZkiTzLUj9nISqcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Bn5GZ2w%2Bz9rMzvj2vORXbEErZuA4mbya76mz5%2F9kimVnn61x4pp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hL13SfqU6AYAJX2KXjrAm2Utp5Kj5jH5VX3Ngu7W3tHv8yJ30Wko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CMOtHyZx26uL0vlv20hjg5702LPGkeDvYLaIHyVr9Xdf5W7sR2VM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e3V5rf7H9kNpgvKoaJrrgoCV5FNSCnkYxnEWVk2%2Bx%2BU0X8mtgMdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EfEb09p7jW4yQTaMdBnp6sO18ggAGazxhmucMNDRC8DbO6echluo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OEJLVSIS7d5z%2BIfMExNYkVymnvQbn0XbEm35SIWtb64w%2BoDE9M9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cbu2DpbY3M3nH%2Bib4A6sMEmhrkHJGdY4BluMgw%2B3ZlaLmD8RA1BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M%2FGm5nVmy7eXnbXp36GAs4tZ1DIQNAZPTTYNIhQIpbHp7xbxGNp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GQx%2BEXYzg5cMqZZhk4tM91peWOsfOZoa5qZUQpYKV1V2ugsKR3qc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bQbpWcsXv9zt3J8i%2FLxOFfmaj8Y%2Fywidz3980Vy6IC5oxqEZSekg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ta9DlizZtkhYQJMMDs%2BYm4TrJz%2FFBsdmoAw41VD4UtweyU2VVCmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j0roZ6vKqRe4SpZtBGYLz5STdI96872GgZu3zcSa2B4%2BEmWXPOw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38s%2FTMb5QktuAoWF8AGhcW4KyqNXLqbRdZpTymWDfrZtEWZzlhTDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p15EbStUGCoz0or%2FnHfJfO%2FxZ1YxT3ftGSRSAbim2oWCNRgjZfFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UreMceKeOIIbc%2Fpmy42xP%2BVNJXVh5WSAr6pYCq7ZzkklpkI5MQk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GDhZLBIkXRh5b4Y%2Bgimnss92HllmpvInB3WlMscv24xeANVvyknU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y7MJ6fdudfqO%2FcrooAOWRSaJbdEQipKU7ozq2l1thXFgLl4XwU1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J0omnhoVO1pwSmiUhxnrIWVv06bUFKcxvGG7sAomDxJAI%2FHHNwcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25UxPyT%2Fms3NGuIBRmxrp3wbfzq3EqkblL2sqEOOo0uJW7KDCuk7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QxItAH%2FBLwjq1bYY05qRRw2BlSM0yuE6jVskMh%2ByuS%2F2IHu9aHOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02W8TBLIK%2FqPuZF1DfkIhhckd25z9o7eT8y%2B9JfNAvyhRFxBF9l5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39P1AuXq09Y3wm6LBO1uVBQVTziUxtzdbdezDC14mVuIzx3Yvk18I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i0HINpzn2qCXV1EYTb7eZ8sK5dDGEkbUhFBTX5gk7Y3IfMGpYXQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qb4tnEciGuZc0bYBWurLRY4RQunDpJDC72Q8u%2FVBHB0wiraiiEK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cqvJWhLqnHK5ZIWfWTY58LogeL5bCjkNAahgPGqyUhBjFkyTxgNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IbgOE2ccJJc0GaUedW6fADwloXMA%2BHVjDfIHrVY0PbtMgNg5za5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ba3HHOJcue3E4rWrSIxE4Fqv5KBLlelurdN%2Bbk994UfK2RNkLRaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MJc0deyRWWgifB35%2F1Z6cVTmeRR5d1H1oW1%2BV35peyYtUYP%2BzTX4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00HmQUYX26e47xKbK5Q33rXe1i9IZIkWS4Wz%2FP4e9TiFBi1rTm4WQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28wpbLLFQQCwvW2akd7Zw6UR42vB3XzGR2ljVy3S58WN79ka3qtg8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SNkQhbPAg9EDg9KkH6YlwfkOYWBlxOQaiRfal4Fp8PY%2FvMnCPJbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01QnGjs%2Fe0TH9Pc1tHli0fvUZgyJq4NCyCYJpuswaa7x7HV7nloDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XATtZLTYsH1oc7M%2F5Dwn2k8drxbGS0lvdQQeEowPw5nDx56bPqgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vOW0qZWCS3XGokvWYUJFRagfFW23ymTn%2F9H4u8CpXQx2VgLg%2BvT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31yrEWDfKvYla05%2Fd2UcfkXgO5q0G3NSYpp4wju0UTwARpwqaNwgA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PZwYrpn5k8HNAyO57vr6hHTpmS%2FGidpcV0WhKF4ZdZ32QYciCZxU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WWtP%2BpF%2BKYkMCRjOK1iDkMTccmppDEgMMdcbX3B6Y61kRD49wiG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT009PQeG%2ByoiuSGceEGwzYYmw%2FSiiV8WQTwGVIS8E%2FYRP8RRBvueSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BHqSczz4giO4HKHbHfLGGOTCRGXVwHdtCV372oxKXTBDZLKNW0lY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28Q7DudWF2GyCm9gBs1FzVFKOj7IN5piKW0W9lKDcZyMPPwdmuiB4=

R5510512
SC0194

UW Extension

Budget

%

Actual
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

% Variance % Description

Current Period

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

11/4/2025 10:38:55

Page - 2

% Variance %
Year-to-Date

Current Period

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation

34,421.00

97.1

42,241.90

117.6 7,820.90- 22.7 500000 Expense/Expenditure

600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from

1,044.00

2.9

6,322.81-

17.6 7,366.81- 705.6  Current Change in Fund Balance

100

326,553.00

98.8

331,925.63

94.1 5,372.63- 1.6

4,008.00

20,910.14

5.9 16.902.14 421.7




VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- UW GREEN BAY- SHEBOYGAN CAMPUS
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

% VARIANCE FROM
&\é G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE
Operating Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance 8,176.60 Less budgeted expenses for maintenance and facility repairs.
Interdepartmental Charges
Repairs & Maintenance Charges (6,018.98) Expenses from Highway Dept that should have been charged to the Parking

Lot Capital Project. There are alsounbudgeted interdepartmental
Electrician charges.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (8,619.23)

TOTAL

(6,461.61) Negative

101



R5510512

SC0184

UW Green Bay- Sheboygan Campus

Budget %
Current Period

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:38:17

Page - 1

Variance %
Year-to-Date

10,129.00 100.0 10,129.00 100.0

10,129.00 100.0 10,129.00 100.0

10,129.00 100.0 10,129.00 100.0
15,699.75 154.0 7,527.69 743 8,072.06 51.7
37.00 4 37.00 100.0
15,636.75 154.4 7,527.69 743 8,109.06 51.9
2,623.00 25.9 2,619.83 25.9 3.17 A
334.00 3.3 334.00 100.0
2,957.00 29.2 2,619.83 25.9 33717 114
18,693.75 183.6 10,147.52 100.2 8,446.23 454
2,600.00 25.7 3,049.28  30.1 449.28- 173
2,600.00 25.7 3,049.28  30.1 449.28- 173
2,600.00 25.7 3,049.28  30.1 449.28- 173
5,864.75- 57.9 3,030.76 29.9 8,895.51 151.7

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev

460000 Interest and Other Re

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
530000 Operating Expenses
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551900 Insurance Charges

552000 Repairs & Maintenanc
550000 Interdepartmental Cha

560000 Capital Outlay
570000 Depreciation
500000 Expense/Expenditure
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631000 General Fund
631900 LFRF - General Fund

630000 Opt'g Transfers from

600000 Other Financing Source
Current Change in Fund Balance

102

91,158.00 100.0 91,158.00 100.0

91,158.00 100.0 91,158.00 100.0

91,158.00 100.0 91,158.00 100.0
80,221.92 88.0 72,045.32 79.0 8,176.60 10.2
331.00 4 331.00 100.0
80,552.92 88.4 72,045.32 79.0 8,507.60 10.6

23,5679.00 259 23,678.51 259 .49

3,000.00 3.3 9,018.98 9.9 6,018.98- 200.6
26,579.00 29.2 32,697.49 35.8 6,018.49- 22.6
107,131.92 117.5 104,642.81 114.8 2,489.11 2.3
6,570.67 7.2 7,019.95 7.7 449.28- 6.8
9,400.00 10.3 9,400.00 100.0
15,970.67 175 7,019.95 7.7 8,950.72  56.0
15,970.67 175 7,019.95 7.7 8,950.72  56.0
3.25- 6.464.86- _ 7.1 6,461.61-



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vvykCDmnuNdOKtqXzcvw7H8Vx%2FXzcnnboV7b7vl7yWUl8Q9aU0Ug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29LJaLNF1uy%2F25kXAvBeh335Odxuj0ByFtSHkb86U0mWrlind0P%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jLB6V25HSd9ebQRfu6ocWM8IXmyqKcWyNFMu9ZhNg%2F4JUi9%2FvB%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YhjLYIT9%2F%2Fh4BP3%2FGlcilD4BjYYI%2B3mk4ZX8CbMiMtM%2BLRE1DHXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cVilMyzpsO99jtcCk36mGBUkJkjC8Dyueo8VnlIeutlztBJOCzaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT324LCR%2FoZV9g4dZUEmOFn7T3M3uKH1UDBbyWQQ8g1oaGXeYkAUo%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wJlKCpvpiql8jvuDoMaj0oghJXJmUz96PB3c30BG0uKQ1wT9PNMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oDUsIgbLSJDu6X%2BWSuFrXmPit1amr%2BkGm7FV2cy%2F7k52Cpyj52O4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b8Tl%2BUFuosaCBs9CaJmLcb5vaxfjJgsbSy59e%2FFFc5iaaMN1MvNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25XSig3P5CQ4nafo%2B4NlX%2BeNN4mmUac3cnBRh1ur4vALCr1mHmLNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zeS277wivYTZKRSwWVKlC0X%2BMYxS6juMRCRaTLc2FNGORlwv6kaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oBNMPESd5BgFhcHcy85zyP96159b6zcTQgu2cI5zwffUPhRIHdus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W5fvjdBcrlKZ%2Fz4ifjyPaCAsPTq4HxxtOqhbcl0vawL9tjy90KOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s5lCNpxGRhRcFJv6IGdZEH0xzvDYWXwRFVSVisp69joBkGhKXjq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KHPjkuDEWAfBAmYE8XaDxUincKvKFKOtvcAhJeGp9oNi1mvUvams=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32MMLuGX5plHS9oFGkLDt4YwxaBTmkt%2FzDsc73Ts58KoV7FU%2BzIzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y6Pu4LPX%2FN0bUwtzV%2BiE6iUVVayU%2Bn16un940dICM6DIsNZOA1so=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Qs6dlYmixeo26zY5JmvJdDFW%2F3cdx6a9f%2F9H9CihT7LW6vo1P7Ok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tk1jTzRZFKRPZwnv7pwua9Rl5XRVZ%2FTtB4B1Zl2IivLgdnhaQeSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N0HdS7FISLvDcSZiYBMEH5AHChJkDUtfqmV0EyYY2tOtZR9ZkjlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NkZlcvgZdWBrhoanz0ScFLUK4%2B2KVFjerS5lDnLgGiLFOk0RjFIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SK3nKhCMNrEgzskWzDS8dcuJ9cR%2ByK0ByVklfBGZ3BKcPnS8nZr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3otKC5vzmlHoSGquhAhFmPhs6UlsYvpbemgb%2FMyJzH048q2lPz%2FyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12uJu8siB9B9v1auqL4Zq7SeJ92%2BkhEzpMzbMRhen4BbYnHrH2bO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DYj3ISi5P0lLktOW%2FQQVPHesSf7C1g43e8ckKkjmV5RTYVZUsJm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CE5%2B2XllIre%2FSjIrrGDsoK5Z8mp5F9dNQZKmy8TEJrVDSR17Jnes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L63aUKOhdfSTa6NvQWd5PLroqC1x7%2BXyA3lOeRLZA%2Bz63%2B4orUJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HeOtQ4UVzGXFcNN92OaIrTjiFGIL3hFUIeKhGmL8nKqMUxi8E3kg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b90fqYx1VMuPsMJz7D2JPwMsW0FcQkoGfeDczBHmqyse5hfDhk7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O%2FD9%2FdN55noQGOwfIbMO7j2cyO8W8iNLwRJusimNlT5r5DMX9BRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Fp1cYjyxKCBpz6TewZ9D7LQNsvLzGYM18hQ%2F695hXmOnUQunOYpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WSySOBNH3wZWbiZWvLsE69Go%2Fq9jmuz3hEUCGx3%2BUjb6gnG%2FKs5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W2mH%2BwRp5Tn1Tmru%2BY5FFY1pXnvsHMlqHa%2BgAqnB67mXqGNYSgjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06NJBaERUU5u63ibLP1z6WDL2DXzGzXxml27QZN8Eng2VAhvdgTeo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pormKeB70%2Bbd4qgfrokDNO7DS1coOVOxSsKtZY6TH4WAY1s5EkSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ICUW4XL2djXfYUgm2zaF74OQ38eXiHdy3LiXs3QVrbpbRuE2JsuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZeM5cSoDZlcAjNqdygPWbN3mOBzyW00GVT%2FklGBN09zfagjR7gKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j8kciweoyx6O7SXd7caElUEuzq3QTdmCDGmzHSb1NtzYtspT%2FAQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2onwG1dSTr1FgMnzJyWrRZnV6Qw9wjMsgqVR8B%2Bv61EY5Tew3gA4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OikuJVI%2Fwlqnlqk8LOtyDxOfp2UMpmyz77R4u%2FhP8kePOvqyk2LY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lk5IgcCilEF3S1yZUGEnk%2BP1BJOnuBIVweTFH%2BwcUJpGIVlkANw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lj6MS2Q1LT0DEzqWqRKGyyhUoGQ%2F2cnmnB%2BJBxwvFoolFH%2BV3Lpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P8SAMS%2FL%2BzlwlT%2BIdnXmqy43f3Mks2NGao4eUGALInlrsOAn5NEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HnF1m1nw55mpEFgtm6Yc9Uyh7ZgH%2B%2FHmiOUUbhcXYbwM3iB%2BnQ9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iFdQdzFQWHN6DDlNErtt0DX7C1%2FO1R3UjRXLlb6oOkYHckL2Mujk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tMXPd6Fxbt7WyPayOc5bmUsadK%2BeINISTPY8D9LTJqOO0RtixBaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rkC75%2FbUrJHxrCYMY7nYHkHHCeuvZaG3eLxUvAYQKry0sbRxrc7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VHQ5lYRB5vGQQnCGFPeMG7Qo96d8XgMK3oO%2F8Czk2knyWheYK%2F%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XBG7xY99zXcMKa%2Fi0y7iVyMeuDlOzrZpMFZorE7NakBAYlGhTyk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UuqZ8qrBRxW8MCSftInv66rS5rPJsXAlq2fBH7oMTHE2r7%2FisvsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lZqce62N3stfUKXCHbioVVBew%2BfMqFOQYxayUqy486Wp9d%2BZs2S0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RVjwTsv97zXwikqyx43%2F81LJL6Kesebdv%2FspnQ9KmOaIZPW7UJEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xZWgyMDtVwygU4Y3IeDFjJ9bwbcBGNZlQdBp9Ny3jrqofUS6sT9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cRKLpoFQuJCi0KQaMxIVeBSarzA%2Btauc7waF5%2B2Uf%2FVCIut0WUVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SOWR3XTGGAHjg5f12qs6nuLBBwrZT5%2Fm8392DY9Ob3Bj1dZefNXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Ff77Ci7NYML9nNDSfO3hD%2F6RzrUqvLvig16eumlT9zxHSpY%2BbSkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w7Fghc3zVU097GJHmgdaOEJDpEtEhaWw7sqaxvduKvFTTYo7zlWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JeoJhNsPtvHnDCI1bgCMl6uByIrwxkhuPymqBA5XHg93erTr0fgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v6qiIDo9PpCSSwlUI6fV%2BmCN3EIXEzbJRya02SiKixYFU3KgS0AY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hRnT3JXw%2FQlAd0RYrSnduCDuTOFzrFFQo9K83hPRHTp%2BuHoPwqIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XrmQOc9vbUdePrJyI8WkPVrKInTXue7IZdMXhEm4wRnegLC9FUTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RYQ2YlLa2kj6asG%2FMiinCmhp8u3vfMcUHu3scwDV5PeD6rkqEvkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F1nWabCMMlFCR3SefhSijSDF980%2FAHMaWeT9DC8lq5Xw8dLTrH7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26GjEC%2B6iM9JYD8EwXwfeaEX48aqonmtiITpVRJJAYE6Ev5Up3Blw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05wregkij9Fr4kYBx49zxvz3B%2Fz3P9SrdBugA56h7UTZF4NVmJDRQ=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- VETERANS COMMISSION
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

% VARIANCE FROM
&\é G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Operating Expenses

Purchased Services 7,256.00 Lower than expected Transportation costs

General Operating (2,083.00) High number of emergency rent requests
Interdepartmental Charges

Other Interdepartmental (1,723.80) Change in what line transportation is charged to.
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 653.69
TOTAL 4,102.89 Positive

103



R5510512

SC1079

Veterans Commission

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

% Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

% Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:45:12

Page - 1

Variance %
Year-to-Date

1,735.00 100.0 1,735.00 100.0

1,735.00 100.0 1,735.00 100.0

1,735.00 100.0 1,735.00 100.0
71.00 4.1 71.00 100.0
3.00 2 3.00 100.0
74.00 4.3 74.00 100.0
783.00 45.1 783.00 100.0
853.00 49.2 853.00 100.0
1,636.00 94.3 1,636.00 100.0
5.00 3 3.83 2 117 234

153.51 8.8 153.51-

5.00 3 157.34 9.1 152.34- e
1,715.00 98.8 157.34 9.1 1,657.66 90.8
20.00 _ 1.2 1,577.66 90.9 1,6567.66 ******

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

460000 Interest and Other Re
400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
533000 General Operating

530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Ins
551900 Insurance Charges
556000 Other Interdepartmen
550000 Interdepartmental Cha
560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation

500000 Expense/Expenditure

600000 Other Financing Source

630000 Opt'g Transfers from
Current Change in Fund Balance

104

15,609.00 100.0 15,609.00 100.0
15,609.00 100.0 15,609.00 100.0
15,609.00 100.0 15,609.00 100.0
630.00 4.0 630.00 100.0
24.00 2 24.00 100.0
654.00 4.2 654.00 100.0
7,256.00 46.5 7,256.00 100.0
7,667.00 491 9,750.00 62.5 2,083.00- 27.2
14,923.00 95.6 9,750.00 62.5 5,173.00 34.7
.80 .80-
35.00 2 34.51 2 .49 14
1,723.80 11.0 1,723.80-
35.00 2 1,759.11  11.3 1,724.11- =
15,612.00 100.0 11,509.11  73.7 4,102.89 26.3
3.00- 4,099.89 26.3 4,102.89 e



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p75i2lq%2BL6mE%2FTXEQf3OsG%2F7f127h5xKvN5CYit63skE6%2BDjFtfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ez4fdQeW6mwfIcrN%2Fp2%2BwMhlTCYXz11NRIeKloZ8h1rf%2B7SvI%2Bck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XR9XZCcDzXfDyFN8scIN3jwVdeEuQXtBnyliYQakxrmesmSxMhZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qSYb8uciE%2B89jEqYLsoG8Ghbpkg4zEcNLDMI768R5U86F7SB7P1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s2r5TnmkKnxIcdfsA9adcIy0ME8p73oD%2BH65kVWn3H4DGwlAB5X0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y2XddDFfeiohpEaue9TJGh7KZEGeJ5I2aDfUNDX2oOGsQuv8DXx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lO2ndJPmN3FhHl5DkZ0XOk8PFEx7VojSAIEYJzvTXrgTw3I%2FSWVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3URyPdeoWGkW7phOP7zZx%2F8fChsIH%2Bib2n8vNz5KCNgxP4BJEb4NM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aJLCvzGfTcxE7xs2rEABMiEE14F8buv7GO0Ih4qzTIX7qI8V2oew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14ZnW0Onk%2B5etKszz3xO4fqXoA%2F63D5HDb85cZfQ3yiakBqyM9Gf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q5Xau6B7a%2FCO8QY9wZMj31uaB7Y1V0Efja%2BiNDjg2Bg8NpLvuUWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U%2BMJvdmdNSmMd8t3SmL%2Bd4N0i2roljPZboc2QZT4Fimb91Erstt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TjCe56N3VHzFtL9kWmlsgKtxTkG1XbnVnaF7LOfcYjIuL91W%2FibU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18zQBqdh%2BJUYBchNwsuJwcIrTudGvNmz1qdBvmMVDsboHPu%2Fwn9uM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0711JZZZrjdOrE%2FbtpC7DInRMdF1K9%2Fel79m5BgjHSLbgcOWKRcXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14gxqc%2Bj30Vb1MfB7jxXhGGoCsKxz4WOCXqNbmk%2BLcXonvRJTrGp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32NDC%2BTmdE2D0kC0qWd0isZWj37XIFNSp6TjBHOqmayeteBR9BI28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UVnHzh6EYqMQCiv2Pm6xZDfoIm%2B9BqcV4Q%2BQ%2B7AelKfTRck6GZhk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Sw%2FjKQkA4MD39kiY2Ifp8cz0T6ulfSojb1kR9hZfB0y%2FfIcsMKBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F1qZX0Uvza%2BkYpuZQlyTBMqGykCk%2FdQHm3QBtgEYEhDTXb8epSJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1euynURJE%2B3FBwiCIMVr9To6aQN8F37FSXP%2FFlnL2JKEFIwx%2F3%2Bpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CR2p4LH3L77X62raFgfWy7kvP3cnDfiDgmi8ET6ayr9uTm8%2Fk6IA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22dd3AwstRG6YemZyW9PZ0wMFEUpMj5lmul0aayseOaTYaXzmTs%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gbpe468LH6SFzfDq8yZUQW4CckRG%2BMvg95MhDbf9M6aoCthszgOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F5gQvp2YUbUZ75CfJyrIe%2FOv5NurbVXw3cic8qP5hOKo2Hc12Wn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LNffpXS6SXv19naId4MOXPark1c6h0vjWnPpdyyb4G20aw4XHTuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B2kjqrgBhEmc8QsYU4jlcGMrsGnpVvrhpyOG6isVWbdQY7JSL8SI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XL929wAFH0ppo5n3My6XBo02syWHzPn%2BkLJ%2FaiilcrcGRfp%2BB%2BXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kzvicpHtQdkd3Y1vXuspJ7fz2GksnK6uEFrhfs7n4caQVOeRItSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ATA721cEipE2wsamtjtE51Q0YEvBztlrEBI%2FIgjF3tiRcubA77IM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vDSBvmftB364wd6GVcVYNX4GlGPSioQJ8IULcg%2BbQgR4p792%2B1B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pV%2Bcb1TEVK73JuboyLFt%2F%2B9hltxkEsvQnGkwdqY%2B7i8oN0oOlMdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B69nAX6aUw93NqaD3fp5Xv1wYZPWenKeNvcUKtpxGJXRc4istjBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zKMMaSEO2hNTjDbsYDptMf9I7CftFNsRBxTueJie0rGigDjUPbwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MBXPHgbIfcHcrW1hp5O9TpCpTgGRcZ8W%2FDxathEZykRUFnO%2B%2Ffzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k2p5VaoHwvZkw0c%2FuxTohmt6r0bj4oVhk5swb3OpsGIBJLFXSItI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tsbyXXFb8yBiSUDU6K3ZPLhjuBSwAGzUig14qskL6d0ngf6T6PoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iKfVggkKsjpUnPgLhhwo%2BYHPsCow9Fp%2BE3Gg%2B14t0O14vf63Pxmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eJK6EP4UJbLlhqpGB3VwKZPWmZM9VnY3nrNSgpcWnWtipyjFg%2B7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VSmUD55o1IqA62twqz0ceK7rguc1SBbkyuMr4nhT%2BwV%2BLRkuCwOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2G4pOx8ZOZpD2h%2FviWv593bRVuJtrCO6vBvUjCzbyMtm%2BWl9k55vg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29wyel0XKjqZpMNWPvPf8sBSgwmpvfC3KrRL7tovp2HjAnOLGGsBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fOcfvZK7Xr0Ctsr9ofIXptjKdM5rdAO53dP%2F4HzicOxd7OBryEJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25%2FSB7n2WtCgdQzggwNCaleA0gVSLHvHJS%2FqpO0RzvjWvzoWH0Gc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UUaB9OQq00A3f7RHBxgrGLso6vCAUit01bkAzj87HmNHAVcFaiY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NdtlT%2FNX%2FqNqaKG%2BbHOtxEZX7G45FQZsfZ5LppYmtHDUnHC%2B8OMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oJYXfAC4s0SJXZTWm7C6u8up4Y%2BBlTKwBfBsMvuyS7CbPxbex6Ao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n%2FNipNbqEYihY0L9Nwm0JqLglylxZyJigmA5SDpIJw2NywzwjTz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tds0FBe4cfw0TjvLzAYcucsaXy24EKYW%2FBVyt%2Bs5UTH4RUWkvOow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CgjhIkYiiP%2F3FqUqXkf%2BHlkD4laLbCTcj1%2FNGwwMYI2IRKqPgezc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uTFrp4tyeTo9kgwKnzL8u%2BNK5siOEpNbHEWbIqYoGnIEBg2o%2FDbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B%2BfexQ4KuDMug%2FWYDQrSBOBqgNJr9Hqf1NITg5hWWCjZyq%2FYHmJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39moW9CUWwwTgNzdt%2FDy4SNQD46b88DseKWyqEZ%2BkPi%2F61n3eysKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E4GAtybPplDHU%2FseIsMyvI8qy%2BRzhNKPZFSQVN1M%2FZ0%2BU7ASklV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D%2BMXLOPAqakeipzHrYz6omJCEF8Mks1kTkfGEyUOb%2FZHaviCtULQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT378PhE4XmCnk06UHY%2F6%2Bbgtn35enowa%2BAats1hK7YWTA%2FdN%2BuXS4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oOqN%2BKcpLpmr%2BNoX7Uw%2FuLkHyQ%2BlUKR%2BUqkaZd0ZxM41bP%2FUsRHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kkwktbN9vVDWoDvMoyrSbER5LwB4c%2B7FKZZLh9CdKUKkg4%2F5zFmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UlQQ%2FMGbCUZyjrAqE75JkDO%2Fk4OEpkBrsOlQ1S4VSrCT041slEBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38WgthHT%2BCu8qEQ%2Bo3k4j7apM89FLUxz13IBPjhe4ekLrB%2BaXmM7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I3Q%2B2ViusK8Ni5YPjiLWbmnXak%2FccBE5rwUlKqyC%2ByVkPS2knVzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BGFmNKyGAsXsPcpii9ZUrLEolNZ8UY9Rgfre2mJXgjblQ8OXd9og=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- VETERANS SERVICES
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\;0 VARIANCE FROM
&\\* G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Interest and Other Revenue
Donations 4,560.53 Unplanned donor contributions

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 12,407.57 Vacant Position
Benefits 3,221.46 Vacant Position
Operating Expenses
General Operating 8,029.22 Flag and marker purchase needed
Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance 7,446.31 Vacant Position
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (250.99)
TOTAL 35,414.10 Positive

105



R5510512

SC1073

Veterans Services

Budget %
Current Period

Actual
Current Period

% Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

11/4/2025 10:45:01

Page - 1

% Variance %
Year-to-Date

27,989.00 100.0 27,989.00 99.9
27,989.00 100.0 27,989.00 99.9
1417 A 14.17
1417 A 14.17
27,989.00 100.0 28,003.17 100.0 14.17 A
16,847.00 60.2 16,256.09  58.1 590.91 3.5
2,418.00 8.6 2,245.44 8.0 172.56 71
19,265.00 68.8 18,5601.53  66.1 763.47 4.0
181.00 .6 85.10 3 95.90 53.0
65.00 2 65.00 100.0
373.00 1.3 446.18 1.6 73.18- 19.6
619.00 22 531.28 1.9 87.72 142
6,516.00 23.3 6,519.03 23.3 3.03-
83.00 3 81.17 3 1.83 2.2
1,544.00 5.5 1,534.08 5.5 9.92 .6
8,143.00 291 8,134.28  29.0 8.72 A

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
423000 State Grants

420000 Intergovernmental Rev

450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
465000 Donations

466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other Re

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Ins
551900 Insurance Charges

552000 Repairs & Maintenanc
553000 System Operation Cha
550000 Interdepartmental Cha

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation 106

251,893.00 93.4 251,893.00 91.8
251,893.00 93.4 251,893.00 91.8
17,875.00 6.6 17,875.00 6.5
17,875.00 6.6 17,875.00 6.5
4,560.53 1.7 4,560.53
136.98 136.98
4,697.51 1.7 4,697.51
269,768.00 100.0 274,465.51 100.0 4,697.51 1.7
149,324.00 554 136,916.43 49.9 12,407.57 8.3
21,428.00 7.9 18,206.54 6.6 3,221.46 15.0
170,752.00 63.3 155,122.97 56.5 15,629.03 9.2
1,629.00 .6 1,808.57 7 179.57- 11.0
572.00 2 542.34 2 29.66 52
16,062.00 6.0 8,032.78 2.9 8,029.22 50.0
18,263.00 6.8 10,383.69 3.8 7,879.31 431
61,925.00 23.0 54,478.69 19.8 7,446.31 12.0
731.00 3 730.49 3 .51 A
13.58 13.58-
13,883.00 5.1 14,107.99 5.1 22499- 16
76,539.00 284 69,330.75 25.3 7,208.25 9.4


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SqC%2BZAyGYX2lQIHol9oq6tNbW4pubnoYExTUrqhriNbi3uDAQsU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yQmiu5Eu5DTLJPUXDeIeFJDtZnKwfy%2Baw5G9sG%2BMvHKunNkXYNTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eDNlp7diMzVocJ0kMsmAOSBtuWo6pXOTz7cIr%2FS%2BCeY9Khff%2BoL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B6VglEGXQugrhRiGdvZxPBuGd5V9Y5KK5TTRj%2FRWFECr8YoTBXkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FJ16t9pfmBcG76iIoDxI3FTfODi5vQp3YzA%2BVei%2FACIIN7B8zPFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MdYA4bQQ4JThIRkNIHDgFpceFHzumKjh2PV62sthUnR1pqBQ12yc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04nP6xjdCoobZWZxa4ixiQn9f6oOGLN05T4ihK0AV5RJAYUCIwoCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eJ9KysyX1VkHJ1bNR58yPSxyJ8j%2FXQWYL6k1z%2BN2EJ9%2BQ1rQUklg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KTnEBuM6jLRzp8mekt5mL9xG3PH89YXU9tZA6Ke3MPI7HoZbRGeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12Dt8966D9Bj4HTUAimJKV0AusuKi%2F1sMNtvWXdlLRecu%2BhAcVo1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y2YnsKUMBcmAfYdr7vSksl3D%2FgUBehlH%2FyZGNUyZJHT5dJkb9GPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cTd4KHPRlq%2BeIGylwuHN9emXggbOk1cgLfJDkyycrvJ5yj2c9oLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FxbSFwi3n9RA3na5TJFGghnn3qakZfXkLkX23Hu0L3KwPAr%2FgdZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gb78l9bOsq5sByCzke0VnnaK%2F%2BxmuZr2EFg%2B2vWYCqHY1fiu3Eq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0J1VBhpYnBMSyXfDIHqm73u87T9bPu9xZt9UmSaSRlZRRzWSJ1OeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MrJMyiqID86PBxJNLZjCjfcY%2FQ3IhboeowOpu%2B6kwEiT8d2vO5ms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L2H3qFZTQiLqC8pJU%2FGKYHaX%2BkD3ZlOXrTVbk7GcY6SEyZERIr40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GfLc%2Ftq5YuHPcAa6P6WQ9eXiR12bKtDBlieMtYjE1rIT0Pw3KQf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oSfpPMWn9tTPpR70DavVaBjLmwLm8RMR0H0rRYJPdloV068OYN9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RyDMDWoOU4UmHvX1FU6h7p1qR1iZYE5eXF1GyxudL4wltwbhEwGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QYmtVD4xAUkR94iyrOUkRCn4HcbGASffrz2%2FOC6j%2BZzbndUDa%2BM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13mOmY72TyU4bHfGrhVyP4h2t83Rxmbga2h49Znt64bUj67NOl5tw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Axyuzu5HSVOTVOICk%2BQhAjW2RAQlkiETWmw29Q2nO2Cw5TPXqT5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ko9r60KTT3yu7EgOuV1Fwuf5FuIvoQTfJuMS681C%2FR0pTxZypk2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Gym9zUGl0Gd591cEtvJk4323tVahV2M%2B22XzFDgAILnjhgGyiyHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sfw34rXZb1XZWXwLpqY1PJqNcoWngqvpH%2FbXbPLePKgCr4rE0J%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YpedSHCahnW9P3p6WDn040YXmMbB%2BBEzySZ5SuxuBx6oZKZPByAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XjjPpindnv97uOrW411zR7PymHnGU42DxYR0upUYlNYRpW%2Fj9Qig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V9883OsDLb7c6rptmbZuYTujf1y%2FEZku2N1DJ1%2BP8vI%2BR2E5tMJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1efBbfm7Nk2b8HbuQjmOZvFID3QGkqz0dpKSePVEQf9uWhGL2Mm3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xiG4wf%2FI%2FSGmx7xq4vX9NaBLizSSKo1jnrCYp%2B3%2Bdj09Vsvi3kT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28EkBmZpWhggYsIgpBXXNjAmGP3rRZ7xfCxqSGcBmqDlHakM7ZqjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wmOUw%2Fwpm5g%2BPf1pQISP%2BDui3Z131zbjTpI6qvlrbhqoRyUGxTjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JmFf1jmjEt1UoyULNyD4VD%2Ba7rjhkFHSi%2FBUZ6nuSO0Ewwllhs8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08wNtQXx805%2BwkEiX8sYWwl39ZFBspb7fPt6t%2FEyo7vDwNBf3mD3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A4d2Lqef4crmxif1s%2Fx5aGtv237Jbx8VyRGjbTLnxh%2BosnxGqaT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CZhvMD8a9KXMmNimLFO4Zo69OyLiKQ5tdQcRInM2PyvaxpSaPB2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xT%2B1RVNtc4DtruqJ%2BUnXv23ou5LzZLg1Ovjni2BpX5pJD9A6UcP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vdGVVZLwnq8KH7ta7AzvGI5RRT9Cvxyqq6tJnyfSUr6YDw%2FuxfG4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11ZG5NbKfeCXhL5z1R1s8aXOpjbk5SXmeUkFNaDXixHTzhD8G6UzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gvnlOKsXsOBqZ7RbdxaCsy%2FRxfWJGlvW6XatOD5xO92Ya4CwCEnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a6I4gLItU1tebWLPXNNABBa4ytYu5RZ1PekxbllmwxhubyigmrWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zOBgtyAT%2FcShKh801XRI6Kxjz8uea1TiaAFghMHxGH0ZymligJNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X10KC2hrbmw7Z%2FtYkWDGCeZoQBUqcYiQ5dcJ39lLAjTj14bk7dl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hesa5fdPczb8htKsadRfS0wAuYgCp0ZLr9s9YMF20pQQfSXOKXF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hgeRkoci0w%2ByA8wlwld1kaw4fJH%2F3JcLfqS6RVZSOOI4Ht1Hg%2B84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yKzLrYXx8D9V4SWJ2pTPB678jVF09UcKAehzkb29wAnPY4AHy7Uc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YWLm0b4YXg7wn8Q8j0eTdhN1fAov5R%2BqBTuxH9Pv6%2FnllLS2igJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PV%2Fd8UpsU15g%2FRmE%2FgUJaXUU%2FsEIX%2FicbuYaVc7N%2B%2F4skVY7WIEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2G%2BO3CPF94EH%2BrHXDkfyUU%2FkOUVbeuPtpSh2biO3sRUzK8OcRQJHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FgLhoQqojaBXvegAPeJYDJr3SglV%2FN3%2BMlBcWkauiGHk8SbqgBlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y69FvpmCBnc8HwDkftqBJC3VKeoSXGZhnI%2FyN7YgwpikK9Iy%2Fo%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U8meteKnhKaZigYytw1tG8wpo6MdfquTtRUD2doLU3HB4REr8hnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hsaGO7pRSwdDSBeyTMAKXmtyUdBNx%2F1phPpdd0QYYCxA6%2Bo9GN4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qeyVWTfgvktQDVVCI%2BmNX%2BLV8e3uzQPjYiDaAC65OUJ%2B3m1UrEwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bWutcmN7Hi%2Fel5ERQi7%2B1TsHuwKACBw%2B%2FQPhVCZT1%2FyXbmD4KPL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HUE9S1Ny%2FxTDJP7ygvgKrBK%2BXeyWMAFuFur%2BG38IZGNmUlZVr9V0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yG%2B3I0K%2BMwEdyWZkSr4cSOQKf%2BeJ3ack9PwLX3wmuymWQJ8xHbbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TflKdf7xv7kvVccNhMQ99U0dqBqaeneGAW3qlUVvfQc2Qw1y2wA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uL3OAvd9l3w2dhhQWcug2yYjJetHllDmaZ8vpYJgIk%2Bbvy6iugPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DM4K40pbMGdecA63niFjQ%2Bo5q3YXktkZV6Ttr3UhMEbEfgkrD3ps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21KzVqTXjPB9cYJhqAI5nhnTBJVRug0hMN6mA6GMrQSV%2BI8bQpJgg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V%2FWwbFBJYPFKsf5AVDky%2BBOloyNRrr5D1Jmm%2Bp7KxpxTcXz7bKhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Bbfi5bFGeirZL%2Fw87qfRIf9Rv0DJUHq38lmlOFVamdB289UHOSuw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qB7hIhyWBtPkrKuGUUmXjUTn4w44Xfa6AhSsFlIwshDlPnRAZ55s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ds01ef9OyPKsldKQr7MXwixrQLtnhC6bYwvPOOl9ucbUe8e%2FdE4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04JYGCoND8fXnExn0ME3Iviyfwd4rsZs37UVu9EPjbau31ubOE5YY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jjlcDQ5vbnIzx7ss5CjK2aCyTBRhuVbGCZZ9BdZBFsSg62Jyg1ig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ghA9kKgRxAMy%2BKfA26MLIx48%2FyG0%2FFIEwb48Bb1RRKMiEHLfvRts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b7y%2FUQspMwIE4vTTrosnTLkNH%2F7dh2jidqVEQ8eCf32ahcH5pyFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1E8AvBh%2BelnU4WIueBapTqKWN5%2BHLMx%2F4d9gFtsU3DgKi3Iep1LN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ghBYYj%2FKAfKD9WhG3ORe3T1plx3uFifWW76ZLnegDoWVw2jU8Vzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2x8ByCL0ljxO0VqDcIxD6jWIlR%2FR1iwtgJZJsEorPiJwOSKFVq1%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2burzKbCTJB7KZt24jJk6quIeg8UR55ElUjCedgEH5SQBLQC%2Bx4tQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18%2Fd08s6HXFjW2t6oDq6IHa065XIXD8g5zVBMqFKdbWpNBtl3s7KM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F373mDhK0bCO0OdhZBbjYpNychC07R72pDGuTmaLCgHAUQCZo1ec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BQ5FtpAHf%2Btk7t7PNsZ7%2F3%2BO4s1fBJC72%2FdNuUtKSBRVPMAPeR7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0H0YREfWHy8b1KWiZinT0i3pYJUgo6c6WXQolZ35C%2BIhXMiUEbzAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ObbfBwiiOZKa8G5uzdmNl6b7ypzJ2PFhNi7Q9TsBfhwT2t2dxqAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xqA%2BTWqZ%2BCTEfLJCztii97IAQjH%2F%2FuJ0m52%2Fp1qDt2u8auEQUcIc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qzaw39N3mfIsgUrkZgczbU%2BketE2yrogadrd%2FWkQonapxvFHf06I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ewo5DgZGo%2F5EXfgLNgEd9mnrFyRm3%2FH7%2B%2F%2Fpw%2FvZbmReQmPEomX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cJRtBQUSXMLIwJBA2gC2%2FSjK5ARQiovCYyA9F3nSbnZEkDus%2BIS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BeO%2FHG8WdKnqvNFnXEqZ2%2B%2By1mMeRsTcJWk3eKf1tBH1r%2BuBjK5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mD2JWXFsHkuLU163Wr8GVUgDl3kduiRuwjYPzluqm9dJCVNQbvjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15TumERIzqBCeXMongX0BdGKZiCksFZF6aA7XnD2j5NYmXifkQHFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Fg%2FF2Smi2qKxugPJa1Lwmi%2FVwZAwTo9dQUhE5GWDt8LcISAF%2FHVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y5RMhR53gvOaZPpksZBHVfHBoxy7O%2BkKyqFbkvXC4vAQ%2B9aNczBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zbrM8lq8PB5rUZheTKGURrVz6vbUwBdjjkDkmssQ4sjbvWJFPyrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0htSHrjbarLgKtx5sY1McsMXOwC9hhZcdGARshzbCl3Kw%2BbnUEIKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gwKsSQOi1e3yWWJh7TMLxkhgjWXMumU9u4lPmmR%2FyN9FIlymervs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iD6SVupH3zL%2BfDVj%2F%2Bu51U2JwVN2Tg1VnckaDIdDXAVMxR7EZ4ko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yt9PrRFebaYi%2F160ivqmQY1mU2RGUhJvV%2FV%2BvMmZjVwOp9SQ3uZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MO3IUHcCUZTMN67TvFTUp%2BDeN5k%2BXhgDHJNUaTn7L8yPIwamJip8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zZwll3wGEQURusSlPyZe%2F7zexDsOVHSgOADQ9zbye6WFyq4qP8oU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT236JoZCrL0KzmMT%2F6CkmgPi9h0tC4qrOQdNvMhMvvSZTnSgVQovWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U1exguKCsI0CLAJehWz7vVPby%2BOKgLX%2FpB9tKiUH10m%2FuptGQ5tY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z4AiuCvi1KPJg6LBN8u4WiRGm8r96KhyMJStJwMLVH10ggqBnTpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nHmYaTcFQkpbONmPZGj6wze0tSiEWRy5PgnmUvjjFgMaTMtS92ok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cxIeKgNYjEhk5n%2Fa%2FFJgda2Bld2HeatgsMFpHvRcRD3iv7d%2BYJd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26jyTcqBhb4V6Gt7KBwFCtypQz6n9tEeo237ln6lOVxA9JN72cO4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lI%2FlrwN6To6VOL%2F5ks4e4UDb2rMGDgJlTOEg7TGDbxS0UUjKyfd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05vkmD%2FcZHCbkQ%2Fd5Lsg%2Bi6oOS8QNYRY%2FQuWYSb72WECyS677h8Zs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UuVxH70EOFyxe7yIlay0E2cvqQx50stFGZKJmARQpIWS9KaqATag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DTMxVcifK%2F%2BEL0ETjWu0uZqPOa9Ky7ulAIpKutWIxvCRI7M987CA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Xd323LVGgXp3EI1gL0I7a3qWT4DTjQUWcnDDCCUTArewpHiNs54Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zo%2BHuAkg9X6uRo%2BB1aPVRJaJAChSDYRKSwMj0ZQ%2F9HJXBxeIszAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wCIDIjOAHfm5RMCD3ibltKLoJ42moe75QsxuwLE9Ay4594ck2MZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UDdysulp7a7at0Z2m41auxnQz4R2T%2BdE7tJwTZaRBa41DEcnhOn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35pSERD8i%2Fl8PT42SwQ0v2Mobb%2FNl1ka%2FG%2ByHXJFp1ZTtHGZVlTbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19NhX9%2FZDDTTP4tVSWjF95LjMVrG6lvL92djzXonU3RmSmKoCbIN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT048VwxzocE48HuBLE0SIhlWC66p29U5PEOOkJCKoUEn59dsAn2bIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LOP1L4ghdSIKIhth48TTWcNQg0FfMozhW6fJ5N6m2nyxeBtaFDfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lFGoQbrdxdRW9mlBHOFVbVNKoZfZ8Mbaz4YgFI4J7UT8ORUVFZMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zrYsjT3vKfJIKLcYdyuFSRit99jr4XYTAuGWGZmySrHurImCYuGI=

R5510512

SC1073

Veterans Services

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

11/4/2025 10:45:01

Page - 2

% Variance %
Year-to-Date

28,027.00

100.1

27,167.09

97.0

859.91 3.1

38.00-

A

836.08

3.0

874.08 *reres

500000 Expense/Expenditure
600000 Other Financing Source

630000 Opt'g Transfers from
Current Change in Fund Balance

107

265,554.00

98.4

234,837.41

85.6 30,716.59 11.6

4,214.00

1.6

39,628.10

14.4 35,414.10 8404




VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES FUND
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\@ VARIANCE FROM
D G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues
Federal Grants 39,131.34 Economic Support and Subsidized Guardianship payments are less than

anticipated at this time which is offset by using City funds for the Crisis Co-
Responder faster than budgeted along with higher than budgeted
Treatment Court Enhancement and ARPA Aging claims.

State Grants 676,491.83 Various grants are being claimed faster than budgeted as supported by
allowable expenses which is partially offset by grants that are being claimed
slower. Prior year grant payments were received in the amount of
$161,581.

Licenses & Permits

Public Charges for Services
General Government 8,889.46 Court fees for OWI's are higher than anticipated.

Interest and Other Revenue
Donations 5,232.98 Contributions for Child and Family Services, Meal Sites and Meals on
Wheels are higher though partially offset by lower volunteer driver
donations.
Other Misc. Revenue 1,655.72 Higher reimbursement for Income Maintenance and Youth Justice.

108



Interdepartmental Revenue
Other Interdept'| Revenue 1,573.80
Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages 159,127.83
Overtime 71,152.01
Benefits 76,156.14
Operating Expenses

General Operating 124,567.33
Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 219,642.61

Repairs & Maintenance Charges 66,773.33

System Operation Charges 23,940.96

Other Interdepartmental 14,747.27
Capital Outlay 6,500.00

Rider fees for the Sheboygan County Connect program.

Unfilled positions have resulted in wages being below budget.

Some program areas have not experienced the overtime expected while
others have more because of caseloads and referrals.

Unfilled positions have resulted in wages being below budget.

Various general expenses such as employee travel and training are lower
and budgeted furniture purchases will be made later in the year.

Unfilled positions have resulted in wages being below budget.
Building Services charges are lower than anticipated.
Printing and duplicating costs are lower than anticipated and an adjustment

was made to the IT Allocation to reduce costs for the HHS dedicated IT
person that was doing general County IT work January through March.

Child Support charges from the Clerk of Courts and Public Health charges
from the Medical Examiners departments are lower than anticipated.

This was budgeted from the capital outlay pool for a repurposed Sheriff van,
but this will not be needed.

TOTAL

(1,567,190.75)
109



R5510512A
SC0011

Health & Human Services Fund

Budget %
Current Period

Actual

Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Fund

As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:45:58

Page -

Variance
Year-to-Date

%

1,625,519.00 35.1 1,625,519.00 34.5

1,625,519.00 35.1 1,625,519.00 34.5
252,239.00 5.8 277,029.30 6.3 24,790.30 9.8
1,427,975.00 32.9 1,622,381.25  36.7 194,406.25 13.6
1,680,214.00 38.7 1,899,410.556 429 219,196.55 13.0
42,000.00 1.0 44,196.60 1.0 2,196.60 5.2
42,000.00 1.0 44,196.60 1.0 2,196.60 5.2
9,076.00 2 9,893.41 2 817.41 9.0
750.00 835.41 8541 114
1,079,580.00 24.8 935,655.58  21.1 144,024.42- 13.3
1,089,406.00 25.1 946,284.40 214 143,121.60- 131
9,210.00 2 9,995.00 2 785.00 8.5
496.00 222.00 274.00- 55.2
9,706.00 2 10,217.00 2 511.00 5.3

303.51 303.51
303.51 303.51

4,346,845.00 100.0 4,425,931.06 100.0 79,086.06 1.8
1,354,144.00 31.2 1,295,013.07  29.3 59,130.93 4.4
193,888.00 4.5 182,221.75 4.1 11,666.25 6.0
1,648,032.00 35.6 1,477,234.82 334 70,797.18 4.6

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
421000 Federal Grants
423000 State Grants

420000 Intergovernmental Rev

430000 Licenses and Permits
431000 Business Licenses
430000 Licenses and Permits

440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pen

450000 Public Charges for Se

451000 General Government

452000 Public Safety

454000 Health Care Services

455000 Health & Human Servi
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
465000 Donations

466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
476000 Other Interdepartmen
470000 Interdepartmental Rev
400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Ex&&t%es

9,920,331.00 25.2 9,920,331.00 26.0

9,920,331.00 25.2 9,920,331.00 26.0
2,305,510.00 5.9 2,344,641.34 6.1 39,131.34 1.7
16,861,897.00 42.8 17,538,388.83  45.9 676,491.83 4.0
19,167,407.00 48.7 19,883,030.17  52.0 715,623.17 3.7
378,000.00 1.0 362,782.84 .9 15,217.16- 4.0
378,000.00 1.0 362,782.84 .9 15,217.16- 4.0
83,108.00 2 91,997.46 2 8,889.46 10.7

89.21 89.21

6,750.00 5,842.97 907.03- 134
9,731,012.00 24.7 7,862,402.12 20.6 1,868,609.88- 19.2
9,820,870.00 24.9 7,960,331.76  20.8 1,860,538.24- 18.9
82,878.00 2 88,110.98 2 5,232.98 6.3
4,456.00 6,111.72 1,655.72 37.2
87,334.00 2 94,222.70 2 6,888.70 7.9
300.00 1,873.80 1,673.80 524.6
300.00 1,873.80 1,673.80 524.6
39,374,242.00 100.0 38,222,572.27 100.0 1,151,669.73- 2.9
12,009,289.00 30.5 11,779,009.16  30.8 230,279.84 1.9
1,719,419.00 4.4 1,643,262.86 4.3 76,156.14 4.4
13,728,708.00 34.9 13,422,272.02  35.1 306,435.98 22

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lav8cvlz4VaGVQpvbscYfsgIBqM6DAAxClhiBUnnx%2BPXRb5GNuUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YPnkxgc6na2zpXyNVR7t1spT7Gr%2FnXIDA%2BPSM3aBw4Llk3LliED8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ycMmbWViBhLuDOwyp5UQGlme%2FWtXHReZKxdovf6c%2B3jw3jSyW4Ro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GjQ7zhWdNxdY12Alc4JFlvxSykV8D4726J0ujTi%2B%2FRUj18ZMlXxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pvnfnc04nq3tcq0JXPq%2F%2BxLqYTaqDBSAZ9T%2BV9BgF6lE2cqWoIH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34j4cfAR7J0WPBS38G4hZavwbGxIkHt76suY8s4%2FnHvCU88JmDCKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1smye1P%2F9rHL8jLsaxdgNUVbVmlP%2Brq3FwYz16%2FsMrQTzu0SP9jp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10YCkxpkFMLiM0ACYBXdXoBbA8pd0DxuelUVmMzm6DK%2Fo87I81vP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05LxW3YH5r3iAq6H6iLhfBC5cHhsNODZpu%2BWVynBEyEMzAzFeOWTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT238%2FkFgUoBfY5k5ty%2BlJ%2FtDNOBJ5CcvMg7uclmTnzbWvU%2BzGYYqy8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m2SRnfS0ODsjX6Qmzg5I6edCqKDfe2wHCin%2BUbzKRiOzCqQ4X8Jk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YtYceceA4RVY3spFmHQ55THqWb%2FluTE4GFwc9%2BLKtAS6%2B6JW3dL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xmKUpvRjG6RZXtlBpvhkmlJHfg2L9%2B4RYsVR5VQTBdbSxSmNFlfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28PHtVxG6nT64XoCvtBx5bHj%2BMkpQwk92%2FvOA9vM1PCUFCX%2BDPgac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Qn6Ai7ekbOXlkhMRr%2BTVJduqcxXqcFWkkWzDdNij5iRpLJ7c6%2FN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UWxQ%2FdQoBl3W2E%2FnY5L%2B%2BYLTG%2BvkwGnRart1Kg1t1pXrisqFQ8uc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ri7OgMBYMtdxwV7S%2Fc3DVpYjm7capPlETLJ7%2FHzJd5t2JGmPFsQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U16UjEfVA6eJppEkXvB%2BlYXWZU6duASqgfwhG%2FmguM1s1xlmyiPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sxtraYq3MyetuUgj5kiWJAmN7dHMr2LBCpSJGmH7QCEGmNaURgWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qIWZczfSKOPnWYAjSY6F1o0U2t%2Fly%2FOWv54thXlEfeCuos6UPzlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rsV%2FoFtrUa9u8uD7QlNZQWz0VESUzfY7i8Gi3pHluNpz7YWul60o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KZb3Zq6hclsDYePHyTUFax%2BbD5pCUe6JJcs5Bj%2FqAhLl002epMzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L7fN8iV8wWIGYrJAmb1NvVsA8QpU%2BHsaFxyPoSLCa0PXeHl50nOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vj31MupVD3HPYp1U324MyhrcPcszygTEuuACG0U69I0Wdz3frIIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21Oh7kg5nnmPE8NtbztH7qlgbAwLSvY%2FFzR1UTtMUGeXUiyhTa78k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OywZxr%2BIZfpKngoRf0MrIliacS6FQ1tc5iovHJ3wyQc2ngP2TAMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RyxBmxlcve%2BK5XjuxFZXSThq%2FEoqv%2FAgI8cMYWN0rq2Wb92tGv0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C8OPQpM1TgBqBDkZJEWZjFDzFzm8BKj1N%2B6ruDtaQCZWzfb%2Fh034=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00BISm4oO1LtKfj2noZCFtQy1skIqPFYKbPWIM50gkyvjsCi2OGI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dGuHETlLiPugyzS0LgKZ1y%2Bzlh5Y7A7%2FWg8AO1u%2BIEhPkKg9sOS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fFOaily0hABxPfNv7oSX5C0dl28k0sdZK1H43o%2By7tNXrbu523x0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10ZsLLn2XIuseCbFnjaQksy5TJX3YaGz21xeLGhR8tgPlu1zf1rl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38ejdC8pDFxVM6w3NdGhQ3B39ZOcZKgFU5B3pefeNYZ8yLWT%2Bnyjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13NNkYMchxh5tbw7z7siv5OBIOEyBiskxRxSQotz1oNkTHPzv2Wmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Wx%2B%2FVDugusZmRrV34zSTXKkCV6Bwti85xE8UWDKlfAN4UfZhTHf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g8FvjfvJ8CG9VJAGaJmfrVNoAEY3WHS%2BXgnB79%2BhNrFGAV7PkxQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zGS5K6wWS9tyk%2FVO4tFaHh4%2B1VLzIVmFIYnKYPNV4TZQHcfGdZOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pCwO1khBwWfRtNi0mEWjImuQiM1NkbnAjN6DImR0gC2%2BThCZ%2FjJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Zb4ttX2Rb4pH9caHDednxFeMV3iZpFV%2FuUocUX6fkIbYvxJ0KMzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XZY3%2B9nnnlLyzlHwbWz0sRJ3lUzWOS1YBLOS0NZecV8z%2Bh%2FcrXDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l2eKU74iuy%2Bm0iB%2BdMbPDEKPApYoektIgxZrJ6skUcqZOMMs%2Bk3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26sDSetzQTIjkXVDTA2oJCk15DHaID54tBtKem0Bo8SfX%2FJjwnBf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xAxmh%2FGwGelsD%2BGOQZ4nIIH96A7OQRwP%2Bt1hE%2Fv4DMBjK%2BxfsUCE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39FiayZNCBzrtmxp7S29SbR%2BgKboxKO5N1cGrEshTFwsca7r7Lsww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FzbBdCpAyDTrlJB2tEkE3hnw1vQlDiRw9S5Z9%2BBedUMEsACRpI1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3P%2F76UtaTzAYpjmXyTi9NOyfwAtjbzPZw%2BI5L8a%2BL5s0EOTN6GbOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LYWSYlb9wm3P%2FWkyyeEC8KviqZ6SnQdtnNOmvy4PZFwZwFKUQuQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fgmLemEJmTh57HiGLLhfjMlALz%2FSC0o9JU9q5SQgbSMvCusn%2FFL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BKdyMF9mP4ScmCUAADumqmqddYEe%2BgysRb0YI%2BwY9TECTErMGegQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BzBol6Y%2BqXrjesPcy9T%2BgfPxU7iFuyFVaNlVx2lw0cV3VDHsQ4eE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W8ZyhsBMqnRzFT2V6xy0tvrO5XcBukRwhNBpm1y2fl1KREBkyCEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07sqy6kbNfRubujXwSXxJJRNvRc7%2FkEIOirdPUMMzYtmTs90JbUtQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A%2Br4no3ixK3W%2FSQR95pZrPbtMVSLvrMauMwtyI4aSpvEmVRfIB6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jBI7F%2BW2XHBHUDIfqDJDCByvsRjgaLTWLBuuNenx6UlNnJkLT5G0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nh%2BRMhHbcmpyuSZF%2BwNf1izAZRzjCldrOHUdsatk8Baw%2BG0cMwJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ebjjuUpAqCfPRTUYbWmTF0CejiaCcbBI5IrrEnZ2k9OvnewPvTb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ngBwI02paDvaSIsj4vqtAiEZ4VmB8goBzH7Qpe7ybzeAZbuyGpBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HBV2Cm0MJotRMYrWKXQio4B0%2FKzah7MNqBSgNsQpS4%2Fv76hqxgaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zA1zSnZ%2BhPDUIlU4e0s%2BcRIbA3qrU7wyYm7akZIrSnuaIPVz0W%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EEd3eSiYU1vAEhyz1rT%2B9PnamDNvzwX%2FVMNzNpIpFHnx8kF%2F342I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SycWNaaXKWzsJ48eTIGUNljSRMoOwtFZ7pqQjXvyFWSJNKsoayhs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C7ybP2AK5zvSiDhBFppz189vmZIHPPRoypr5v2ZjvlFoIi7QEdiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NpnVROetwy9QlfEq30UTUxwCv7Mp%2BC2aOhp10ZjItHt0Z89pC%2BGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3et0hLiI%2FEM7qcAlLWV5SWnxsi60wMlkEbPZbEMDQouP4G1jbiJEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pd9zCG5atqjO5VhM9XM%2FQYz9fCfNFDZG0fgPBuuJSV1Aj3Zc5E%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ojKO331frF2N7oXVDL6wtkEj7s9fc6VLrdpqUz5FAHbOLhjkh6AU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g5vc1C%2FFO2HZVh2sKQa5DJv%2Bk6HrioF95rB9OCB0d%2F5jzPj7m0qA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n2%2FxKkEj6g9oEB18qliCVcbqPovObg6pou6KO6Umbv06%2BuUTpdy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cWleyDf9RVwk%2BZ10ONL3XcJfYTg0BjsGYuvTzVX0Cj0%2FFEGPYJBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jmP%2BUxPSo%2Ff%2Bmc0HIyqcbd6n6KJEDgepFhM8Mdz6ByGCG5QkaS64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qhpaeaxzesUD7JB%2BZLbLJ5lUXoe6gZbzZh3VvNg7TbRnG9KF9OoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nFum8bo5hE%2FyvyUCmGPrbDK68uFD%2BVj4Q1wiuIz26M3gdbGzuAJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yRYpO0z2Oyh1vs27nwford%2BKOnxh1n%2FaMAbBxDvy5RtpVtL%2F7Vxs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FszqaBvIHOMD9zrdZ1j%2BU3798vw%2Bly9e04kDbiWvUjSJB7asRqKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ybaCYwO%2BNEBU%2FWVkbytPS%2Bk1AMWyPs%2FJWQwvDgQjQFpRwJ8LJe%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iIPK2u9q7QEdBCzJaSSuEiDkp7wxA2RiXMR0KFyvw76O6jaXu78U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2umQserEa7F4Bd%2Fc7gZgiSrhzhmL7eWuBUXP0HljcMaVjkOpKAdP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FmeoaayTS9DuJE0mJiJSXnXFp0GnjKMyIkpKuSpvDYx1dA%2BykGS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fs59xvuc5ryJJ2pZQUz689J1nCaWZ7cjv2GBv6Bce21lIKBw9TLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e7n0B1ZXAnoLuKwZxe5a6zZr7oycLanf5Nz19gJyXx5WV7uREjLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YYYmvlCwWrwRs4WZuZSMnABJt8B4E8DvBF4Ss012A%2BPA9xDqAA6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U%2FMxMRB0ImwbMr%2FqoS%2B1Is6CHWfq1KXL6HY%2B3uujoK2Fn%2F8KaGbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B%2Fv8%2F4TjlyU39bFEiSw0bwroxnvKncm5L41pzwjeOyocCt490QNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zMroN97wcuO3lh5LOgQFsCIZXJfMcSslVSYy%2FwYVT1ylcIXUo9II=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ayrnna05%2BGw3XOxd69H0%2FIZnJCaBmCeyiC%2B5OMftAqpMRrLa4Fak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2njvstmv0CyCHqHViTbAxxxnGqqZTV4hsWSYMF1Eom1UBL4bXAY18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l%2FL%2FdMiOyk1wPzKDWKew1Rrhv2r7ETSvqQAIZrSqkIzyNTV7FcGA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31OQAE6g7huEYfnQzJweVEQ%2FsDJIurdAY8vgwDV0goVfU5SjV0CM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Qt3gt0y5vj%2FG1fA2nLqF97vNICnep%2FfUIUS3hUSVq4HASbmxVqqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30y%2BHewJ14bWdkw6lR40DZ2Ue8Wff%2FltN1RLQJsolSbwwk2F5dLBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TH4Cge1wiGJh4dkyokfMupD5LPbd7%2Bw3FX%2BQqeNKcMba%2Bo8KuEHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hKVIWH6akM1Xw%2FrgNb2KrsjaBvbJ%2F8cpLF7h6S%2BfGUcm6yKy6iF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hseWR4%2F2lHV3eZeh27Bo%2BdkCW0xcpEa9qHC9a8z9zg8hLiE9i%2Bz4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SrkB%2FriFWepqihzdgrbWRu4U8EAS4y4DwyrZcOOl04ZBU4fs%2F8u0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kuhqGuDtktxjHylBrbNBQnqXWuySkBdZSPEHAtvQQuURAvzn8yZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sI7qVBshCCM9YqC8IkBfNvFMDpeKt1ycbna%2BwJ4tSzpExXlNPvds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AiM7YxFLUjUL%2FkjGQ8RyUFSKqfiH9Ej6lHjxrZTLU6G5Xri2VaxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PZnS3qMasxdtBzfMneV%2Fm13xdQLTTkOEOgpyZb2EAHOzg%2FdYvXKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aC2mWBzmDLTbFzAVlfIWaIU%2FimOVyCqEvb8iQq5J1NOfulJylYgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PEgf8RfkC%2B7Vaf5IX6OFMHFs7BsobFaHLzhC49ua6XGd8PZv7J0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0asKXdwzBoI%2FYOT7W5x4sqgeVjx0gFtRzkJpMJB9J2ihiCSDxHmAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QVLGr57Jsa%2FcgyTtYiVfDs3AN1Aigu7cqtoEqIa4h4ppH2mnRCaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M7PdBt8VaD8Gd54v88A8fEXmhwyWCAOlhNaIT0fq3lwe51RQiiHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J%2FfRD3VGyo1ywlZA2rXttMT7FBgFJGdHL52p03JbkUqbTG5P%2BaLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eHNL0%2FrxgPW0ldxSp2GfZ0viwteTiFFf%2FNbXsKr9QWak7uuzTZ3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iH7QnemBntGqrHmOxbMAqF0y8Rr3LyVudMt20FG5Ak4PPlpzhuU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iJU%2Fmz9E7F6DHohADgWPvQC36Hp8nWoXjQxWXE6SE%2BsmazwXr9zo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EUOXkzA4h0GAQ1Lrt0sfB6O%2FIO%2Frr9nmEV8P%2BgZYpARADW7klDZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pd4Q8fiYO7YkiptyTrCbOPfmBvJ9RAzb55ZCz%2FhvQsZSBDssDX0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rBpjDYBPUETe2YA8ofhvGmFjMIiLJpSMjVs8a9wdrldaQ7RBHaiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q%2FmouudRuDJjg2TB3pqbP%2BwnjwpoibXOS7HbCusf0L%2Bx38jvurkg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VeTRgvo%2FdNZAVgsJk6G8DoFOMnHleAWUltHfK1quwNcQXp6CCL8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k1moZab%2FK%2FWYlnKL818ZjkrsoBLHhH4pNFlhXvy7dX1l6GPuYV9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gZMvYvVVJwJ%2Bz2%2BS5cCDjHlIBdkgA%2BOHfB4VIXo1VMmQ1f4k6hKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tl7Jp3uHWEFGUjHTTobyD98lJt3RIV8hSlmiUNd7MH3G%2FdBp4kwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AGc%2FWC9sPQvAqpKfhK%2FNUoAWNngooNp6jR88ZZ5P%2FKjq6QoIYYYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JLXSRnon1gOqogzGEUOjFudeIrA9BDdX7CYBQaXcyZAeX5TrQzfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TyjW1pTHPCqHRWxbUSVBXHsBH6Fpph2NKMJX1%2FsVkfAyl6aiLSVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RXGy%2Fu2r0TqjenzKD4WWeBNtCtXMIKHLldGCppjDSZeUU3vyS8P0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZGkExbs22LO%2FOKvB1szwXj4R2PzTgC0a8ndogs5ETUacmFsPa%2F2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VydyCN89857lp1nGpE1jKWpKEM%2FvsUyZR7dmPK3XMdvRwYjPuv0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wALt6ITFsMzd1Oa9PRuQnA%2F%2BJJe3M4qe1Fmyca7dEP6JzpM%2Fkksw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dza1arWGrN4XmBgk6bb2dBJOueuWfLPC%2FvfSJvtEJ%2F6KpyGv0r0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vxJ%2FrI0Eq4pTi1lXhMZWt2aIdYQnBbcJ1UcyilZ%2FSK9hC1ZezzDE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Gtxp62KmdNM3ZcikjLtG7evStyhBHx672ug63mkgaukMUjMouguA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xggox0DRErzChcYr3STWAzpSkVVKDRUxi59O%2BMdMFqRsRbTnWr%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HTdyn8DrsLiK%2FB5E%2FC3LjBqgq7QXHiXE2K%2BptXob7dDsnmD4eMkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b1eGYnBUyYelChOPFFuiudKdtovSatNOo7Cs9onU5uRuT2%2BbjN1g=

R5510512A
SC0011

Health & Human Services Fund

Budget %
Current Period

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Fund
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:45:58

Page -

Variance %

Year-to-Date

2,336,902.00 53.8 2,735,638.59 61.8 398,736.59- 17.1
3,676.00 A 841.98 2,834.02 771
144,850.00 3.3 187,576.83 4.2 42,726.83- 29.5
5,512.00 A 6,496.12 984.12- 17.9
2,490,940.00 57.3 2,930,653.52  66.2 439,613.52- 17.6
339,839.00 7.8 312,491.37 71 27,347.63 8.0
8,647.00 2 8,590.74 2 56.26 7
65,179.00 1.5 52,303.32 1.2 12,875.68 19.8
113,235.00 2.6 91,599.48 21 21,635.52 19.1
100.00 100.00 100.0
66.00 66.00 100.0
53,275.00 1.2 51,431.58 1.2 1,843.42 3.5
580,341.00 134 516,416.49 117 63,924.51 11.0
4,619,313.00 106.3 4,924,204.83 111.3 304,891.83- 6.6
13,820.00 3 16,503.33 4 2,683.33- 19.4
68,655.00 1.6 47,847.24 1.1 20,807.76  30.3
82,475.00 1.9 64,350.57 1.5 18,124.43 220
82,475.00 1.9 64,350.57 1.5 18,124.43 220

531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses

540000 Capital Projects

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Ins
551900 Insurance Charges
552000 Repairs & Maintenanc
553000 System Operation Cha
554000 Public Safety Charge
555000 Health & Human Servi
556000 Other Interdepartmen
550000 Interdepartmental Cha

560000 Capital Outlay
567000 Vehicles
560000 Capital Outlay
570000 Depreciation
580000 Debt Service
599001 Expense Budget Target
500000 Expense/Expenditure
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631000 General Fund
631900 LFRF - General Fund
630000 Opt'g Transfers from

600000 Other Financing Source

700000 Other Financi%&‘éses

20,615,052.00 52.4 21,654,673.67 56.4 939,621.67- 4.6
33,040.00 A 51,248.12 A 18,208.12- 55.1
1,519,761.00 3.9 1,395,193.67 3.7 124,567.33 8.2
49,572.00 A 49,535.66 A 36.34 A
78.25 78.25-
22,217,425.00 56.4 23,050,729.37  60.3 833,304.37- 3.8
3,229,049.00 8.2 3,009,406.39 7.9 219,642.61 6.8
77,370.00 2 77,316.78 2 53.22 A
586,475.00 1.5 519,701.67 1.4 66,773.33 114
1,018,536.00 2.6 994,595.04 2.6 23,940.96 24
900.00 400.00 500.00 55.6
60.00 60.00 100.0
476,821.00 1.2 462,073.73 1.2 14,747.27 3.1
5,389,211.00 13.7 5,063,493.61 13.2 325,717.39 6.0
6,500.00 6,500.00 100.0
6,500.00 6,500.00 100.0
41,341,844.00 105.0 41,5636,495.00 108.7 194,651.00- 5
124,366.00 3 121,448.74 3 2,917.26 23
626,654.00 1.6 408,701.24 1.1 217,952.76  34.8
751,020.00 1.9 530,149.98 1.4 220,870.02 29.4
751,020.00 1.9 530,149.98 1.4 220,870.02 29.4


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YAU5PGZHZ4CG%2Bunzh7U%2BupiDaHRLFrhJrct852Mp%2Fmz7fX9HurnM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t5LBRE%2BLqn1btnmEpcqc23sMBaBO4xD3WXtTcgVQGhZSZe9Q%2BZsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37WLQ5q6SKKQmTztzUQUTqfY1uJs50uKhnjkyd2FAb6VfEBER1ejM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gfvfARt%2FjgrWxO8dwDaFsIxLOQt0AViyFMKft2a%2B8dPGRyJa6dyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15GJfuQ%2Fx%2B1Ekne0O7n4Gt%2FFVQkUzrFqKKfvl5pErQCYG4X%2FIAq7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ikwgiOaYFCyKH0yeimp1j4XYeb%2BTp208%2F5y%2FY%2Bjp%2FUtfB0pgUXKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MWdhlhc9hPOyUxasU1wY%2BsMS26JGeALWpnbXIkrO49CfHPGLOGZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZYvC%2Fk2UdyS7qldWldarmC1%2Bj0zZdCjxhOhK01dLsjhMnDC%2B4W%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G0VcHkEvOpBBfgDObMimdfkrdDVzXYPzu8tvilH5yzfiTC15Y03g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18Ca9RW8anpjF%2BPGJ8tnflQ6kXiidh9rgCdl835TXGLVaxAocscaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Se8RmwzH7Mt9mTKt%2FzVfpHMwh0xGCcZS6igatzrxqVNTToZv8mPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nHQtIt5hbMmvJ%2BisSVlvW8QnDvWCSGedBIdBVyvrrRM8OY2GHlvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lSlde900OKlOk%2FqX3nzbfhBQaATcN8gEvjhncT9hPciYXfl5mTjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36p0fj96cECJaYYM7N%2BjvEcpmpyEuDksfhjdKZyDruewkqm2QI8cE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ookb3xKbZqwyq%2BUEM1ytwZ59gzS%2FbW%2FbE60NvMro2OBtEnJGSI9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h6pE2EmWhacFZcyQZgPD3hykIELTkhAZ0nhYcDN5KzvqJvRvLxgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C7bRWenUudDOS98owpDHGB6%2Bw5UW3yAS2aCWw0D6vW4kdM%2BfDPu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QLxEm52YadOhC1HJIAetgK3Fkcyqdy989eUryKPA1UgMJy4%2BbQaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DqmvE5PK%2BwDHNS4Ukh8%2BJ8nk36YZVzhHYx9StxaAijGb8l5t3aM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sJkXlz2%2FOrQBwFiSefZ%2FUih8VpaOAEi2%2FQS%2BKHfxIO1x1EdD%2F3LQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0whICEA85YmT9hsfiFUHrQ0yohAYIutFnI%2FAz%2BD7gDSWMuOdVxby0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NsGEJF2OYbEOhXufpKYSKVP%2BJRz09%2BBBA610VV2w8%2Fj7xAuGJ9Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HnU05UdIR%2FJhtowFI80cN58F5NJH3z3jQNNt8HrltAzftkDpgboA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f4Ah6sLT4JopanXhAbfU9lHkE3meEaYyd%2FHRPoDNORjuXvUK3Rpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jqNEiH0I%2FI7ymzS3v6KhTvPNN63I6rizCBXcpV6sNrXkzcOaQWsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ByBRxZMedOQUgBafaZfvIun1aIsvHYbuYGCgJKPPBeQQPQ81rs0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MfG765j32fk7SOJIODshO6rMYR9tGLUQwigU3qfqOZDZCfJCiQyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a1iHXBQQcySXW0CerfMqJ3AzBsJ21BXCT66Hv%2FEzvOTG6DAII%2FXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2htd%2FZofsN4fZwDZYHRYBpkcqu8kee0mrSLISP%2BDj3%2FWeoPHhrmQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gCXL4HUZLP6iDdd0QZgcc7Y79YHU54LracAhVj15cF5DUWXL%2Fidk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t%2BJRSlux8iyruLyV0j%2BBDe5tdKm%2FumziyR22CD4%2BwCVHlvdwBMHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WS5EpBX9ci4AtcwIBpew9aTJYvQvrwCCP57IuVJDcjMcCILYeTeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qAMgJgkRBNr5zyIEgjvEDKLKVyb3Vm%2Byk%2FmSP%2FM3u%2F0N3eBB8M7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EdkAHD5iH4jOF6yH1428PGVx8Wjh%2Fg%2Ftpa%2FEbAfmppcyjel2IUb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XT0JLaAkBmhZTONB22GybICX22kmSC%2Fb1Tpj%2FDxmF9sdMXfH5%2B%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UbQB1BuI6NQK4h4Q%2BFEUZZSocED3k%2BbfpiiwFHcr6a1HROCBkQlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CV776kVhZv0yR7qsLnoX%2FQa7A2RXTe6ZjH6h9MfrpTSSUP7l7Bvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11LpQEEbqh6xTj%2B3EBNJ9xDSrih2HlnLqj5XxVW%2BEqok3l2SF6CIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FU3HYjVOXtBeaSlXuDirRp58ZZT8ipsR7%2B3StfPqv5a75Ifr5G0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L9W2qsAecas%2BOC3LHVPg6WD7AVKwf3pgiQCZaLqAUabAIeyOxUos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mSelUjcl%2B9agVEl4CTGONjjWXFYdySzBZVmyHzeRQQ2w9yQOMv%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gHbLhxi6tWCUylXog1NMfJ8JqkDLvnOFqXXmo6sN2RtsKtmEnT28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kfOpZZhkGVPtA3ohskqnC4mbeHuW0AFImRTqndxC5%2FvATd6BCc1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tkhxwVqzjELrS%2F2jmPY3g3vRdkrnVr9s0JJsmtnhcM1havybZTKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YcoOaVqyJr28t207BInHSmoHUXHd20RkdW60uNAxsfREfAiXqIlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qCDlPitAgZJNXpmzA%2F4jNkw7swAg27ZBCwx6Ta1WbT%2FB3Jxe%2BfIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a9jXEcmkBLsFSMud8XIqFN%2Bo0qrIc3qhoWro43tN4zCH2hx%2BCJlk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j7JChi21Rly8yow7XDCl4RUvmNo5FEDdtScSIgwULBY%2BEhkuDVoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3btwzVobgeZdm9WbzJK6NWNEHJh76VDaxSD12uzmyc8%2F8hOt3gg%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HVA3VAtfVKcidc6JHIDLDvtuSl2qgFbnYBXmaBOYK1jandcbrnso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ExtAqlDU%2BZuLGRu1uBHuD0KiEe6tcotaVnc43JgvTQONj0LWV%2FlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PdPPKUQLdRcc3JO6X7iCaR92jcjnSH9%2BsdAo9yK%2FA4Y%2BvutdsoYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ayFQHJKSgJtcfw6VQkY60X9dTrGLGmLrBT4jKxBHE32M6SuPAdKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZUuSedQfjVQWfjedry6ikTpq0AWVEa%2BfrDqq3ZWp8rk%2FX7yksOjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0On3zAEUWntbh6ERhAIsGNsRjHctZwiY095evqpbtrqUfTx9J%2F5zA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M%2FM5QSzN4z9HzIKbywBqN1psloMZgaof6ZuTKWvDwEQrda4yrgDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wUzCTn3Ejv4r9ibFQTJLcefWIIZksrkCk7KTb%2F%2BlgRPZMnwITWUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X3hrU6qskbffsNfh5WetUoxQILZfnp914Sh3GqkMmrly63GJj7mM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q5vG9o6iLcvWcAUWGnwL5RICx7xvG20sj2dVs6ef3wJSAVASAOWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nock091%2FMQopU1rRmKjyIaUOidNPbwmqyIrTTTivBFgmiA56n74s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BEBXsDQC5swJjy9NR%2B4lIHSUq4AhIV7Cuq%2BB3oVHDwKYXXj9PBFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yee3BQ0mYwVRZPmZjYkzQ2%2FmmVqnDBA%2Bw21F1Ks%2FblHZhl9ddsPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xH3FrvwTBk0m%2F2zmGkkbDfwumWGMCkPWklDAGxJjKp3LwS6MWcgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TNOJy4bZ7%2FldW32JFZYRwOAalZ3SznHjiIwCKswXYRYxnCLr%2BXLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DjUEkgPeoNkvLyVnrlmsRSjoscwM2Kb%2FSJE5ApzvwiSS80mRYaC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JPGxqv%2ByardIkHfc0C5LVCF3hNbOFjNiB7Sq%2FDmTUf9rzB1iIVuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1s54eRmbB5iLDCQouABmEs9PZJn26466ME0vhAfk6Ft7fNNbdbHXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VVRgFpEDNG9lFqeLV7Hi%2BN2zD3G8dfTJgoJ753qNIA4DarPiGX68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08wneL0pmoq3nVseE%2FDDQL47HnaeQwnu1fRveKCAhCSpNxIWtHutg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lgUX3KU0YQctLrxWb%2FtvWI3NJU3ZEkrnWKYgQgXxIWK5GOteXM3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K7L8ECMEMJocXsHyi8V0YpgfpZLv7BUaXuhQxh76Zz3jjadkMCco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FcgZPFZ6K4Rip5oD%2BqhlCqN5%2FQjakDl3vt4T56slTKtq%2BcPwG4S4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aivQ%2FTui8iHFihjE4DOifJwUkpIK%2BjJIue8facneK7rKl8By8GPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BxuaHbWzz%2FwdH8nmpbkOjf6d%2FHsZNXxfdcHM5CR5bwJx%2FCjQaVrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0deDqeozXnU041ns6R5hG8GithBaY4fTNPQXBg3LzaGcTrPT16TRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ofEcfIe31EULfYOh4yvCFcqpa3rvYD1laUhuWdqjGBEuxA42f9CA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ByrX7jcUppYKgMcpBVCrkrmBn6ePYuy%2FRV%2FM1QdmaGKnK%2BVzq%2B4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xlD1%2BY5XQ1lNhRjlyzPrMbqFSYc2SDM8EguGX2WeCxnLbswjsBJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mUEl3SgumzjjuuKyc4OMJSMIpoJQNjBXX8340sgCxjBeFQTP8h%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bJ1v5xe1pfB%2BLDojqH0%2B%2Bo0J77oSLPwGbKU6AQOleRlVSdEbKLa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PvRx0qB7xmTWy4eolPDUNwSiSA1ZE%2F7dyfFUOS5KQshikrR8uGqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BnHo8%2BtKNboK94%2FMMbwRe0WoCQ8KeS9vYszE3%2BtnuEbeJKQRMMZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a5Lu7o4dj%2B2OVPrf4o5K5jWROUAplyj8G612TiPEGL9PA9KrzSLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y7frQ%2F6U5r61NcLjQRBjdcfXruK3%2FC8zgUdxVfMXb6WG%2FbcieJK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT180wH3n7d0d7W%2BRYU3pBaB40QEI%2Bn6%2FXq4eh2EjlOHKATZgYntjss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sBUDIhCzhnx8mCyf%2BJSCJBsdlvgMiW%2FU0PF2Nf7YTsrayItD5VL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BYDZJkLUXoNIRJKNiJ1UinhKP2As2Oop%2FrXgl9ZhU9d%2BQAjQ4xQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31RHK0z%2BIR2DW4aF25i5Br9YAlQkANc1o7s2aRquyiwz5mUV4w4Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cn5m9JtC2qAcOo15pOfOM8cZQ7XL5oXsmLUFiMiTcg22igyDjxOU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QnzjHS8qvMgXkTKaqYcwn5pd1KLMCt15ek%2By04nDmB6nJ6dmHcTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e1tSch%2B5tWINU27lgNJ%2BBpuhG8iYcMGU5%2FT9N6eYhlecH6Ci6%2FS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eewAJGZYtQK9czNNDy3%2BfDHbsnE8eIF7I2kQb33DQH3nxPJWdh6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XnwgK7SkGSmfR%2FvFHLXHsDgBqJOE%2FWTsjfB9Nqn5R2N0dxVrsPic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YDT08WHcQH3P64%2Bvh4AGesx3HTMwu%2FiIws90sBb9G9nezvqC74pQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GUvGy%2FPIn%2FbUKrhgwnijINzgcwwVvIeRrh8YKxMP3XEWe811D0W8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2py8fzSIpi2AYB2z2RF41PipQAspGbGGg3xc0PnIz1BQGXMEtTFpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kpRaEju%2BsZcSz%2F%2Bgnpi0qharvzDd9bC7MIcBi%2BR%2BRm0wA8lPwGhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aWE9rRSOTQVMM3TbjaMwlKhZicxLAl1QxZAJqS4FYRD65eeF6oVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13Sb7m2kOMIhtNSbahSDm5wFLUPJr10HBuC3nVrXcpSKCmvbQn23c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FJiy9o12uXLbSan3ic2EyRH27pAHnWXH4GWHcKThT2IbFZNbbHY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a1uIq4jDqiXmlJyLnxcHJxkRe8d6JTfIKWPl7VlGgCDcOCcPrdxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Pz9nBYek%2F6chqtsrILRwrWaQyYFDLizD0S9XSYypMYQAX53bkUDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j52BsXlE1piyhSQ08CM72EX6O7dMcW%2B%2FD0lO9X%2BtQsvSX0jHZ3mA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UP%2B5ydR0eu%2F55GmjQZIILwEDdGRuyISYyt8lYAFybJn2qRgy3AOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13E9T6YvbZdAsBHjaYnBFs1OdA6n%2FX6ao4grMnFO4GCKIu76ZGmB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1126pCGL1JDZ1MaR385BFvuzlxp9OJzmg3lJ1OLtKg%2B1ojJnl1wD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U%2FWG1fswFz8AoDuKMqIzsh%2F3FQv7un%2BlLDqvUBtQtQwe18YlIwI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NX1P%2BKlYu%2BMkXec163MaQ8nP8TkljdbMsm10RSXgCboYCENp9AyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OH%2B0j3uwbvz0qowt3gvrrMeI1jKYqbCtlJ3R9sqUksGuhPlbUdWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cCiMVfiv3WoKg%2FZJVJccGcLCGI421wboHshPspHTU7tvFdG5ZePA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oisdTY5Km9ZsZNXNTdsitcs1Os4CGr0fJJSSXrMctwf9HuE10n1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S%2FKeJ7Yug1zXpoL%2FVq1uBe7pL9NPdN5zrq0c7A0hx1ot8QbVSDNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30kz4930qtYDk1G%2F6fBc1ReS35eNg%2FmKDk90D9NK2xCX4iyeD8vlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DONtHYgETS63AZmvNesxTfZ13AS9DPhSJfHKm1jgUQW3Qf%2FR4BSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EL7NGQ1mRuIGPSKGQDDf6fQsJtigCdP%2B%2FSKK%2BXJs7HRMrVKUrgrY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YKcp4g4U6R0GKtmQWsRr4Rub0rJ9NBv2Dn78Z0uXiF%2FzA%2BofX210=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3byFv4ISKKXcWmDeR13ko%2BMrpM3J13mdJfT%2BcKpJj35krdrEHF82U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t%2B8jmFflO0DDwej7OhtLdOI1W%2BpZBe4%2BYmifvMqG3rLR3TB66JJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HY7TlqObR3PUmok5bW67T0ETSnvDvRbeiWRbzjxnlZ%2BjlRLT%2BW3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BIUsGem3fXiXvE4S%2F7rSISmLmvOgwjSQEDUmF1m23qGXexgFc7l4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KcPkpuVgDEv1utRdHpsu9eWVWKamkVA1w1w0zA8JQoVIgUdYFVes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t%2BAB7o4Lf2NnRFCCJW4V6aipv9hLqwotEZLkFlW5RWg7BcW0byH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GmE%2BJnmwOruXCYZHfMA0owXOgu6PzS%2BLfEhfxqPm%2Bk2kuN0iNKRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Apf5cFWNPIO239HuvQoqKl%2Ba%2B8Wd05jizZgFYU6BemVsoceGv0Sg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MAcq4u2oiPeVx47ATd8P%2FfjQx97HHIuK5Hp2XiRC%2FuRJscUQmVII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39UY%2BgcTFNlIWDZnS4n%2B03Tafe%2FQv7XnPdhRArLOWC8LLDjSIMdSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HdhPfmHPlmz3VaqoggCUHV7IYx7J9A7sw%2F8me6GPqCjWWz9r9Imk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kO83qqH5bkYMUMaxMFExt2PDER0VM3sRSOVvVWJSgJkfcxhbWVIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Shyvp03gNKjm1sEOZz6gOLajOyqwfop%2BSF7xjWBEIhoKcRcyyvlA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uLRgmKTgZYapobLRhnrO%2FYVpfrkhdlvlSd0B4T%2FV6hNyVnlejH3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q8p4ggwfxiK8CIPSE%2F0g3nR1g1xJ%2FqTzF403uOTzy11a5DI9Pjuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT303tJNx5yXegI5Avx%2BJ4Ua7pPJOmj43OItljatIdSDprzjTNUfLPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rx50iOVaYl4HUoxLEfYt5I5N2Lm3AZ5q9Jv9QoRqqHC8yK44nfjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NDPzzL983kZTGqrySFXD7m6mDdfImC0JoyCzlwjcUQHARP6fnG0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05KSt%2Bbpvg%2F5Eg5J3nsp546cmxtthjADimqQiS%2FuCKJoeyKIjMw3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mtRcy3rLq5KRTLfn%2B3r6QrHwsO7sIDaG0V1vjaQfQUkxirWnAvbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Xk17j%2BPlfqRB2F3i2RVmVlwV4A2%2FhAEyNFaku%2BO9q6ssOWpfjD7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13F7HNFEe5BXj9AoXBv%2BNccEM40domylwDa8GELTRp3gCxWM%2BkixE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c02iC9HYb0gSOxTN8u7VHwFclX0tSOHD5MC9tGMpQhX%2BshB%2FCmVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03xRtZtuTp8i0prTg4BT6AQ18AL%2FIC5MUX8IlJS4ig2ZNFWJFvErU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eAxnEN7WEDGw9hHD2Ai06VEiwxOVIYNg0k2YJIqCt7lzViZJGSuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S9FWrWV34uwLBwvd%2BuynDkbuXhWk2xVfV9PyHpxH3MqIrVapjFhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xomgfmZvpYhr7EUnXLDy4lX3hpcj3jNCn4TEcq8hUIu80Na%2B6ceg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yKq3GE5GuA%2B8DJ%2B%2FSb%2BorEHiETXIfbcfNjggjd5Mo5vK5MRqAjO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qegahWdAwOE%2Bhnvz2KJZbU655SRecLaTrOeJvJV165A5l6P5gAoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lDY32Hu7%2BYYOJlSdcbBXAVvln9aAmxerh8bHLFPbMjCbUFRIRS%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B1yqK0sWGY8JvWzJtjc3Y59ZBu7JHgfG8YOLnKN9HcDPkJ2BByXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R3NoWyWEq5kXNrd0XloLRZJIsoA3R0rD%2BvrYHTRBXqvsXDrFYg8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33XvZqguHl9sH7QUo6FRcoklpC3CrAs1j5p9p%2BSOkvvKHzcxljDnY=

R5510512A
SC0011

Health & Human Services Fund

Budget % Actual

Current Period Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Fund
As of 9/30/2025

% Variance % Description

Current Period

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

11/4/2025 10:45:58

Page - 3

% Variance %
Year-to-Date

720000 Transfer to Other Fun

900000 Statistical Accounts O
910000 Highway Unit Informat

920000 HCC Statistical Infor

950000 GASB Fixed Asset Inf

960000 GASB Statistical Data

189,993.00- _ 4.4 433,923.20-

9.8 243,930.20- 128.4 Current Change in Fund Balance

112

1,216,582.00-

3.1

2,783,772.75-

7.3 1,567,190.75- 128.8




VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

VARIANCE FROM

&)
%
.g\é G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues

Charges to State of Wisconsin 824,128.12 Additional DMA / TMA projects; Weekend winter events

Charges - Other Local Gov'ts 2,439,478.83 More Municipal projects; Weekend winter events
Public Charges for Services

General Government 3,950.00 More permit payments

Public Works 7,824.25 New Tower Agreement and more accidents invoiced

Interest and Other Revenue
Other Misc. Revenue 62,326.86 Larger amounts of scrap metal (culverts & guardrails), Fluid Secure refund
and Auction proceeds greater than salvage value

Interdepartmental Revenue
Repairs & Maintenance Services 599,030.84 Various Capital Project revenue

Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages 229,589.75 Vacant positions

Benefits 27,182.11 Vacant positions

Operating Expenses

113



Fixed Charges 65,952.77 Less equipment rented

Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance 143,319.56 Changes in benefits due to vacancies

Other Interdepartmental 27,456.51 Continued limited cleaning staff hours

Capital Outlay 170,432.50 Have a few vehicles to received

TOTAL (4,200,398.97)

114



R5510512

SC0440

Highway Department

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual

Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

11/4/2025 10:44:55

Page - 1

% Variance %
Year-to-Date

78,680.00 3.2 78,680.00 21

78,680.00 3.2 78,680.00 21
415,782.00 171 621,576.98  16.9 205,794.98 49.5
162,116.00 6.7 213,330.74 5.8 51,214.74 316
826,427.00 33.9 1,243,945.43  33.9 417,518.43 50.5
1,404,325.00 57.6 2,078,853.15  56.6 674,528.15 48.0
1,000.00 2,300.00 A 1,300.00 130.0
1,250.00 A 1,250.00- 100.0
2,250.00 A 2,300.00 A 50.00 2.2
850.00 1,500.00 650.00 76.5
2,084.00 A 3,290.17 A 1,206.17 57.9
2,934.00 A 4,790.17 A 1,856.17 63.3
6,231.00 3 199,917.09 54 193,686.09 ******
942,739.00 38.7 1,305,307.36  35.6 362,568.36  38.5
948,970.00 38.9 1,605,224.45 41.0 556,254.45 58.6
2,437,159.00 100.0 3,669,847.77 100.0 1,232,688.77 50.6
540,526.00 22.2 569,281.30 15.5 28,755.30- 5.3
76,190.00 3.1 76,741.62 21 551.62- 7
616,716.00 25.3 646,022.92 176 29,306.92- 4.8
132,190.00 54 498,501.14 136 366,311.14- 2771
92,504.00 3.8 165,405.19 4.5 72,901.19- 78.8
1,147,743.50 471 1,196,625.19 326 48,881.69- 4.3

400000.L Revenue
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
423000 State Grants

424000 Charges to State of
426000 Charges to Other Loc
420000 Intergovernmental Rev

440000 Fines, Forfeits and P

450000 Public Charges for Se
451000 General Government
453000 Public Works

450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
462000 Rent Revenue
466000 Other Miscellaneous

460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
472000 Repairs & Maintenanc
476000 Other Interdepartmen
470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000.L Revenue

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Ope]rg‘l%n

860,045.00 5.5 860,045.00 5.4

860,045.00 5.5 860,045.00 5.4
3,160,035.00 20.3 2,774,395.73 17.4 385,639.27- 12.2
1,602,123.00 10.3 2,426,251.12  15.2 824,128.12 514
4,448,643.50 28.6 6,888,122.33  43.2 2,439,478.83 54.8
9,210,801.50 59.3 12,088,769.18  75.8 2,877,967.68 31.2
9,000.00 A 12,950.00 A 3,950.00 43.9
11,250.00 A 19,074.25 7,824.25 69.5
20,250.00 A 32,024.25 2 11,774.25 581
7,650.00 6,000.00 1,650.00- 21.6
18,750.00 A 81,076.86 5 62,326.86 332.4
26,400.00 2 87,076.86 5 60,676.86 229.8
56,079.00 4 655,109.84 4.1 599,030.84 *xrrex*
5,371,725.50 34.6 2,231,763.47 14.0 3,139,962.03- 58.5
5,427,804.50 34.9 2,886,873.31 181 2,540,931.19- 46.8
15,545,301.00 100.0 15,954,788.60 100.0 409,487.60 2.6
5,044,885.00 32.5 4,963,771.50 311 81,113.50 1.6
711,108.00 4.6 683,925.89 4.3 27,182.11 3.8
5,755,993.00 37.0 5,647,697.39 354 108,295.61 1.9
1,204,183.00 7.7 2,248,030.90 141 1,043,847.90- 86.7
838,015.00 54 956,027.95 6.0 118,012.95- 14.1
5,204,000.50 33.5 6,497,085.37  40.7 1,293,084.87- 24.8


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qxpud95JJfh9U9WvjCOXgJ%2B3fUAvD9E%2Fyfx0gI39tPbcs901W24I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hg7k5eNQtTXPrl%2Bw3VxFnuhyPMy1wLDvbLVC7XB81YSQWXFssXr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wxyZ%2FnleIeT%2FxGwh8VPUJl8sbtzNw4A72ZbTH%2FDyH9he00cr7WZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wLi1TjFv42OC2eJITfL2RfR80NVsZ0E3WateA2h6dfVI3dntPWng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dh7l8qLNM93E97LP7pyCHAlE4%2BNqavhaJuKK52keYDK8vAit2nJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03EOVChlQ%2FcBCi2Yrl367ScALUdUSZ7vSWCQa8WwP5yt1OfZWusIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26VvWtCCLQkUHXbcijNnEbVjFriFvIm02xJjOg35yyBYQSlDf%2BLvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F%2FxPGxJdITIpKdFaVeVv%2FvmkSqq2eXrFQHdo3pb8M1zNXem8qexg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zHZ%2BG5n9QLoCdS98lk5Wzbu%2BSvqYA3pdt2opZbQaX%2B4j3gDZUmCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0giCuUMw0ZvfdEqG%2FHo5Pzq6U7EYWou0AUwG2dIOsAJlcjOHSVhwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oNz8dagrRnED1QoNOsWMVrni4WzMc3vMBUmsjrs%2Bfr3RqnkayiQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT114264ubbNlh4Zn6Toe0c7YVFH3pYM23d7QtyQtKyOyHEdV1NCX4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nODrKu3pVMUqSKUNUMJpTTgrBCYx7%2BtRZ4yg%2FpWpKWi2ep4arSRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OXY2%2Bmy9RDZhtrj2o2mcyIrPnfGon4wJYnzrNZ0%2BHEHAT1xVTzlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15%2FzjcKXJsgQERvwTSXI8j%2FD9sQnlEJP0JB3A7%2BFT5%2FDjpx6tCqf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ChQeFwuFtdrknJO%2BhuMY0Cq%2FhDlJYiG7Ws7NKX2eE3pm5pGJL9BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16quOMAPAK%2F6H763%2FX9WsDz9wFk%2BsG8Gl8ICTul4QO4faRh1eCbHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Dgj9m1f6R4tQGd3P3ebn8wYUDHMwJiWdk%2Ftl%2F3viiWhfyec5p%2B5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fpLNUXuTlRH6qEYlQum%2BbVKl0SlkF%2B5%2B5bjE%2BFnlC%2FCMq71vO1Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YO9sxircT9QCkqlCUD5iIWTZN3qBjRDoHpKbe5vjdfRFMevnOP50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wC5j1o1Qzn4tCPBIfGRlyD1HqDIb55xI%2B91JgCYATI274adA8a48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VgQuKzndrM3JBgaUwHwRZwNOuMkBcEzLe9N2XzkRpvBdYGOxkojQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PBgjfDHVYLG%2B4WXQwLaxlJYNkCJh02XEwjp9Yg2xMxLfxTItE8KU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1E6jp2WInC%2FyvrhSdDj1GK0N6UF6UemMlIe1dpdRqyunbGiPpnSKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P1XOqNck71VpWTHEU1dI7yv1019aTsVD4zhqqYfGRGTi3qQfQcXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I%2FLK9tlQ2ONAMcjCZk4I9i0G6YeJms2QaRV1%2BqZr00X%2BUzn1QnEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a%2F487QT1nARZnAy0mj3KM5S%2FLsJfUZVt2RE00Us8omrdKMOGy%2FBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UUJvbXWivyyYagvW0ZKnjLAI3I1Y0TbMS%2Fx0C6alFqk5NdIySxeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uMXTc2XoLx2bmd5Uvfd%2BRO4rNnehkefctIKNhvxTi5BvvE8K4SK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ztq6zun0N3HwosaIwIvQnM0%2FU4b%2FFq8CiQc%2BwumRj1AnzJfVRnl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Bknas%2B0mBnrfkjwRJSowo17tgqP56KUvfeEDVFWNNUKygU8iYoXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20kURgTLVK%2FnOhevQgSOQRI62RpYJ4ZkQixwptgAEp2uYUVpLuAzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Fz1YE3Yb9AeJyK0bq7giBLM99gW7nPcSyZBuI9A7009OwlckLDbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nIr%2B18Vq%2BEjT3qkmyn816YVNlnwCl8j05Jg7uI%2FhuKBwF8yEgZxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QU7T%2BHTqfUGeah%2Fy4xaPtDxB4ORvewat2s%2FMETU1H5rKZNLPJWko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L5Jm1P43CdeJxdyPNOj2oWisbZSdJSLnjQiKbtmOQ7lf%2B6o46HYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BDDzAgzA%2FCkfzFxj6yb0pIHRjcSRf6JZfGhVRxteWa0MUw6nzDjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eEsa7TR80AxOR5z9zwHZQAkG98Sk7oXHu81eBKUTOcoKvyJieZy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LwU4g23wnirbMAlzGXmD5RFo5sf85c9l%2FP6aiREF269u4lG6ZiC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2goGlqfQpun%2FnMagN%2FdPYgVk8rbpufnw3H4SxP%2FdM4WMjNcQ6A4q8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uB4EHSaM1%2BegkhdcVqGsbnmCuLwFQR6t5MLtFelyODh5Ff5id3Sk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UZEecebC9%2F%2BCCUR4cRi8eFpNRNDR9L3RdzcbnAPcdLtr6EtXyrqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ielZJ55OzKnACjlkDRsFOOEFiFcjQ68t59QdU2YSydO93Md9lViU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ERYxzeu1X4kO7r5uN7OdXTnDosz%2BPsd0Dr0jdWsTwxn5yWWZR%2FDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zLr3D%2FSMZbIbL1qg%2FtkVZ5jNvfI%2BXmAXkMiT7lC7RxUhRCWrOHWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t0ojE7VhWgVwaD8SD8kHRXg1mOzKtn0z48bQy5AyIt3K6T8i3nrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZWotkWSXOUo4m1W34PRjFMfD3kAIkx4Mvnvu1KKplYo00XY4zRd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v6Ht8uEr3ZcAmKuWsNjn6TSiNfQWX6iikiHUZKgmKK%2By2oYdMUhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bwbsFItZaxF7OeN5%2Bk43duN5sdfXt5QJHUlUjvDsQwWPqSp7dZzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01acN6riF7N1TAFIasUM0l4FziLLfDI8e7cTPUvMckJLuRBldrjZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tsBEgviMpJY6JcnqmP2oDHwNO1r4Qp4sdMGXell2pPlHtgYJ41ZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mzfcUdtnXeOI6u9TYpHpYVH6uvXSMxnGBRHD3oXOqJiwVSAI4gLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YuXB%2BfCT%2Fps%2FwdlUhYX7EpT1dDc7A6cfMqbO5lVTDpEEHScvoC64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xmaO8u7DlutQdvWnnmFDtdgUmtoxJK9EW%2BJnmp5aPFXf5DlLDNtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yTr4q1ttQ4ZDf8N%2FjfuGpqCXwnyKspDFzgjl0mg24wGW6keauLPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HViK8Z1y8G5wEoXbe6rA3zhjOJYEOoqHoGrX1CzcIW07G94UnK0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12GJwWkOFh1QbbunCjxb4psyI00GLN%2FaVLTGNYEssHp4m56IqDECM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CdZ3slEKklNk8OMAcIuLFCjTJKP6YayJjKLZVBv%2Bl%2FGJMMAqAbMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oAOrtvMbJCRcEtFJn2P1PUTkaePmE3tRySYCBPgcfgqz11WVJXHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iJw1a6y7s1dEuTqhjl5oLNtBoX%2B06PDggFwW64sayxhQigrqAIDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vNgR92fyv%2FTSjVKxAlx0vzNhm86LxYvtqssS6pFwrnaIGOc74nCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c4Pa8HUaxTePP3OCzvKwuA%2FLP3zErSvTapznI378R5LORZLjNdyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W5KKdmelZq376duN4VKdD993gz4Ps6bHIHMkgr8YuKrptXcZrey4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rs%2FY0xj5cXP4BHrqTIery36Ec4dWdTzEaGe3l8RM1xO%2FF%2Fy%2B%2FIL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NW1VqfkLx1X8JMBD5%2BaDfgxQ54xIXDPgA8b5JDF%2FIFRXqn7ikOVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15GsBl2hUhXzqn0Ew%2F17U0iDT02tIjP4ORmb9fKWVP2rub87IMvF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lt5Qt5V53DymOJ5KGgKzaZXtivdnZcEZdqIFXaarxwc7vldqxmGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IS%2BOzMAwTY4DCk52pAorEL9%2Bc1cPsxDzXynXUtM%2FBrxS6Y8ARTBc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B0Sef412%2BgDynu3yRDJw4sGwdoKOfepg89pNakPI%2FO%2B4X5xvHzWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aCyXSc9Pi7KEIJpawRlKg1CzL8Y7XBty7FpCWy6TFI28BmT749w0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Yo66lrVpRojqyJQ3I%2Fm2uZJU%2B6G5zxuGf0PxHBP1axd1UTg%2Falkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sgxF70k2gY%2BSXql%2BS1mYqU2%2FwNPjlItnHNB%2F6nxXyx9VAwxJO1vI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jdNANUja%2Bld7fIvsX8QuFLdoZ7y3UAjI3JDrsFPoLpBNLb0%2B%2Bf%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DaJOfj76wG%2BIpIfkNcVNhEOiRvBw4gw1Y4oy1fUBH0rCrfU995O4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fNxj8VKBvyVv%2ByyKX7gdxaIUhffVsm%2FCcBx3Xh95rI8OubWEURRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Jq%2BPbfR93fYK79RZcWF6jXvmogvvh7iv4MYJe7oodYHm5mXfVEfQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PRRCZYE1XNED9Ha1q7ZRlSMw0vcTAuO3h3YMVrCt0r7bDz9xi%2BcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xcWBB79keNE9DNR4IavSxWGxhJa%2Fy4j%2Bxryugh6I2h2kr5MWcsEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zGIHqd%2FOV%2BoxIEp3qSTMHyo0TK1GpOo7SQlJO61DXOix41rbdm7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iPOxlAyaVI0k49Ath904t7lQBIMN5XGUeiZK%2BWP2ANwUnf6bpQww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pcqPEJJK3RLNVj5zVUPgsjlWBJ8BIAa%2BZXLqq%2FrHMSMa6lPjJSTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07jEgbytXlRyu9F6zBiVIVciMUiritB6LF5kDdXnm9dSQWOzVUQik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k%2FFUtmUpHZLJS9nPcpmSakjUSkL4Q2nWJfp1pAB07lnziWtZyfLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z7mquKap9wwWPtaWS%2Bo8w9wYwHQMu1cD0gVM1fLD%2B2uypinyH7Vc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H%2FGJPaMfxlJGCAo1pHRjCg3wWL4NonsSeDSMr%2FxnabY8yx%2F3z%2Br0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dDp1OwgY3cZlg41g5GJEC38YKeXCDkIRpm1oiNkwE79QES4oB6Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S28KNTma2ooFUCzPi4s1pRqjEfh7SLU16pA4XF4U0GnsU%2F3iVzGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sJCrcl0mERJ8gl09lCCiPf0OsmJiTsJY8ragm2x1Qab4%2BBbjoAyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F%2FiP1OlVSsTLmiHG2P3URkmeLQpXP%2FxN87UCTcMOEswhDf%2BWDNlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3skd3Pt%2Bk5qJOi9fyR%2BLqLu%2FO%2FUzq8Dnx7NzivxClkQEUYjn2J%2F%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT087MMRcK4a2U9lAbuEH1cG0MAzWMeDHH8nB5schIJ0lCrC95zSi4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tfZ%2FSA8KE83lJJERW44V6Z78SXWA3nKT0prK7A7uyWXWbH1ws%2Fsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fv8rLemaQGEdugOr0348q2EpwTIJLZFZ1dLnXhidQ7023M5H1Fic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ICZjFyD8smuj0M%2BWXgVoIOq9ROUE%2BT0FVc5kWwrF0pOUToqg83Is=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pD51Hse5ugsnJZfJl1UDxQq92mJewhGcBZa7n7eIilGJPgh04Png=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30Uw%2BLSg%2F5q%2FPzTTJYkZZyM2kVZ%2BcFwpO78bTZa0tR1k7d657lUUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NOU59kX%2B%2BepWac6b3e%2FrR1UxQoQmuTlkiluN%2BhdA1Qo3dJYv%2FYnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KHjYZ1IVC4KLeb3Quqmx8oOT7X5PP5Az8lFJih022AdtMHj%2BjSmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F6Yvfu2tpvE3TEYZ454JcmaOYv5Jok4x7dASBfiEm3Y%2BwezEm460=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r38LuIxmWAtdKiwih1or29fF93%2Bx1oiwpqQb5vyBIYfAnU66PhvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tgWDXQDhkBkl2ANkD%2Bqa07NeaCNTFZWxOPkmvuBwEs4tDsca4zIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WtJjeQYF9OeeWmhYV3JsqKQsHUoiUMptxd1GqEBV5wd2I4wCjaXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33eBgDI4Z8tb9eew0Rww7OKgSm6KLA54J0J4xRa2hIS35Mo3pCJy8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00uZex4CmWqGYep3rHgoJiYa6OGyu%2B40hdj9D9%2FKEc0Gd7mWtH1Qw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LYJPEO1Ii13LKOzMMQI5oUQclV9OjoTnvUr%2BXUsNO5Q0NnSOfDeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nn8Ya1YCTb0z5ExyxxirCc5LiVPllPBt3qR611FBLb20pUCt%2F1Tw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GYDkYDeSeLyk0pqaxyDXBz1PJOFaw%2FZNs%2BwNfdzYhSyYQmVCF0R0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p3Qfj2RX3Ckq2kyW80I59KiN0Ho1tmULkzagkafJdwRIoNExtOJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3raFOiDglsf8mFA4F%2BjAJJ92A5DZFpFvEfRXMnwMw72dbzJGjpu10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mggQfSNV3EN5VQ31nGmSAGLabmxLeZQQXpJmcwfscyFPrlqAbwwg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zlfnC1HCrvu9UlP9oRrCPM83k3qguBgUhxtLVyIie7%2FQAKg5RqQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XswT4i2ZnMcf%2FOqNyT%2F4UB7mWF17%2Fxl2gwJrpVquIoczUW4flOmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yvG3jDsXqtaghXjB7zW1ROGiCF9FP9%2FrEYWodxBoFKCQ94qCVBRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RiwWvZK1Ay1GLPY2P7oKmvvlTAQA9FW040ZdgBM1%2B%2F5NeBxypKHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT237YRVpTNKcH9bvgo6eQlAKKYFRAvSCwabHcEJBWY27hrV3RusGCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35SZ0gqIQhIyyiu%2BaDRNkTXTF9vLKqN3AfiqZmaNYZerNmu%2FOL1IU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k5yIRkipBqvoH7F5yDFotdNtpWotJYfCnc8Rmyd2plVm3pR0S5bU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12bOIbLnYsoVGkCkqnsc2xsaqw1K4dDTQNkI0bA2qD%2BVwJnBbhPJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vsbQxu68gMsdjtseR%2BfhV%2Fns0aU2A1%2BKqwwdEH6W08%2F8j66JxMH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06nAo1AvvOquT%2Fi7jg22jmzA6SEnJxgFwj05DPS%2FznWy3wD786qUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aEjn%2BZZp63wsRRWuKUlsy0lq8SvMmnMgxa%2BkyWeQkOHLGwxE%2BQ3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sxZVcmOmZTqNOWwDKMRtNtLWAbaZojapjEXwam9%2FvnRUQwwIr%2FVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cRI9DJqQ81vg9qQO3WdNh2pgsdCPA1yQtHhnTMQAW%2BJyisLqrteQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25zfgBvOkIADX0c05bdQvTmNuyi9oxe8eG7fwAt9yGzZ3yRD%2FR71Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fmIZ0l2fWpjsO55lN%2BayoSS5hvM9yDJ1luqAkp0IhoX9P%2FfJwU74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dym87o%2BUaTAKNreiXr6TYMsb8FfdnZmQrByZghG7tdR8Es%2BNXb7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XWSNp39JDSa7Fd9YZNvPluuBlDVf17%2B09OyZGKQsc0P7mG5f3M5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FzBkco8XDRcZ4PCpmxCgiHo3HYUxQkxWeQ68sK%2F4pnx%2FlRPi9VDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dtn5Nw4uW6aBhPsnAUhp6Kp3tg5C8otNEIMbeZl8Ccn8GdupqQ6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GJ%2F1F1UScajI52me4GzWZGwFRSf2yyT01LC%2BoKK63PMQ5YlMwHWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BNFToSYznUZKgH6dMh9%2F0OnCaTnOJcgcfWBVBgYiG7VUrcct6eHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o5Xv2bWoFtl6eKUScXVIhk0VMiUAk08gweEVzC1u%2FLiHbGh4AKB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Eke2Tk%2BfoTmQGSe%2BfvVOD3PVkeu367aYfC2cFk7FsdLV2%2FsY%2F67Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bwiZkAijpHmka5xIc3jiHxlNY9p0%2ByIRl%2FyRbQRBfZn2MREjvTg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FG%2BXuQggbVG2pJNdHIKDBFPBE1GXZ%2BtubJVIdu49zDKRNRk4DwcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m9BCrunsmoc9AAN90axcIFpKvoMppM6evLqNzTSSl6lURM%2FdFRvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bhgqMWfQsgRnox7JG84aJq9iPA92MfFhS7UooYNVXFrcfAxu%2B6tE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ikgBePcCBPwNXZmCo8M0jbctMoDHAgNAQ1f8DcBkPqbj%2BQaplS44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18Bp5V%2Fx%2FuBLsGBniQvDrnqq3DRPz30OxwvIIDW57%2Fn8UY8dWW3Q4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KVHXhqoi8Rj4vHR%2B3SIKKLYitlVTncP5GShFzNJrJh5PSwjFn2Ew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DN4yRxZAW2Uhh3xxGMOD1Q11GkuPR3YCnQSuQyoXh63jFa%2BOPRso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CzXHKNACfa4YnTsCQlKczvJXQNVI1X6lD2vccg2e3INhMpbvY8fI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xPZRwNGIfkWlHmljIHWdgSHUn6ybHSSolL%2FIbnWtFh3Hiz8CIyAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24SBOKH%2BBDYNVpTkZiCJdaXaKQdDLlPZXiBVqgWZ0PhalFHYSFHXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hp549EVKAeOODkc%2Fh4fwAQvmHMM1UYJEQp51HG67z6TzCs0cE2gE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cQ3l3msoFTO98MNrv%2FY9GvrUPV2qA6PKzO4CMgWuh8sOT55RjfSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3db%2FV%2BVymMDrpUMep4bsRGxmq%2FyyMd3QxlrQWftv63f%2Ba%2B0aO1TCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KkCcvHGcVcNFoIsbCCjkzjw7gDUJi7o9GYyfXHv1nq%2BYirYJXQkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21UJvxKyHhzLr05evGfqBk2ZvSF8DyEtKqW1Zah7rAuVmZngzMl6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q2z3lx%2Bm8q3G2oOatdQgoSUVeIqtocj8FlFJjL2f4FxGZEpkFQKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0spryv2I%2BD8c1NDdenAZ3YrOg3uvQ7Fz9xHxcTCs04m3zY%2FBMY80I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b0BclI79AkU924Lbda3asCYSGlZJ%2BbD6PB17rb4mvlj6M4LzuYGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03CmMTMp7fVLtLYUvkVrjFIEHyOvd589uhZEokc2WzavmpTF4aPmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gOrw9SUebPyfecFMyHz4UP0Mr4iozyMZmyZCr3DwmrWJueWM3NsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1leyaEpH1uCJwpUAg2imXZ2TmGR7wbVvqIubjYql4tQ5%2FYqNmBHZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Kfjvmua5JTW8CtNnIngWkDMvvKXfQla2zUtNDKLels3Uj8JSe3FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gtOFex9q6eMbC92O%2FOmy%2FxfRh%2Bb0IvYJQi7hcCA4RDfzoTW1%2BnFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT359yRbmxw9AYmRQl54gUQthjXdxSLqz1XOD5hqc4Ct0euGyiAea0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IxrWfcDrpmPA70kC41myiz2PD1%2F3%2FdSQ%2Fxe6wpWq1Jink5z6pBJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08Bb3J3RvwauWCqWqzc3md8IvkbiWLUd8yQ7GVMAM68tLEe0Ngqq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sQNDqo1SS%2BAyktFxGJUq1efi1EM2fflK%2Bo4NV5l56ij5amAemti4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37PKaBvcbHaOXqUdzeG4tE%2BwQFw6jXMef6sDcQhnGJd2tdVOtLAMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UFDPj4hrs%2F%2BCO78MLZcDB7s74SmZQH7YItONjrkBLYXLQWwOW0N8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zrSwDXaWht%2FgaJSPlvcibGGtmzFKfzb3Ee2TTuRg5diAG6f5MoBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SHLrU5s%2B2x%2Bmu63T3obhgknzZrRljamtX9mZ9TrvdRXp6QmrVDqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT039k%2FO%2BEZeTko5RfzAmU%2FRojWyANTe4inSIXfUEUivMgi%2FVX9tL5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N81gI5oXGAX3Qnmhl5dX3PeCLe6NKG7UbBK%2FY%2B8miEG7%2F4290fa4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aGCaodQoufse5XPu0d9QDchw3D1%2FhEoqBCoH9gu0O6pv%2FGkm5LqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bzjl%2F9mFKOixknw9D72O9iYD0SVJ6AtoztQiWuYNnQ0K5rQtCM9M=

2

R5510512 County of Sheboygan 11/4/2025 10:44:55
Variance Analysis by Compan Page -
SC0440 Y y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
Highway Department
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date
8,064.00 3 9,027.83 2 963.83- 12.0 534000 Fixed Charges 111,055.00 7 45,102.23 3 65,952.77 59.4
535000 Bad Debt Expense 925.57 925.57-
1,380,501.50 56.6 1,869,559.35  50.9 489,057.85- 35.4 530000 Operating Expenses 7,357,253.50 47.3 9,747,172.02 61.1 2,389,918.52- 32.5
540000 Capital Projects
550000 Interdepartmental Cha
151,132.00 6.2 154,609.62 4.2 3,477.62- 2.3 551000 Employee Related Ins 1,436,045.00 9.2 1,292,725.44 8.1 143,319.56  10.0
25,164.00 1.0 25,162.00 2.00 551900 Insurance Charges 226,459.00 1.5 226,458.00 1.4 1.00
3,250.00 A 6,145.44 2 2,895.44- 89.1 552000 Repairs & Maintenanc 17,730.00 A 44,183.30 3 26,453.30- 149.2
12,223.00 5 12,055.67 167.33 1.4 553000 System Operation Cha 110,087.00 7 109,069.23 7 1,017.77 9
11,524.00 5 8,728.17 2,795.83 24.3 556000 Other Interdepartmen 106,010.00 7 78,553.49 5 27,456.51 259
203,293.00 8.3 206,700.90 5.6 3,407.90- 1.7 550000 Interdepartmental Cha 1,896,331.00 12.2 1,750,989.46  11.0 145,341.54 7.7
560000 Capital Outlay
13,714.69 13,714.69- 561000 Land 163,994.56 1.0 163,994.56-
8,277.50 8,277.50- 565000 Machinery & Equipmen 825,829.00 5.3 1,189,772.05 75 363,943.05- 44.1
567000 Vehicles 2,106,876.00 13.6 1,408,505.89 8.8 698,370.11  33.1
21,992.19 .6 21,992.19- 560000 Capital Outlay 2,932,705.00 18.9 2,762,272.50 17.3 170,432.50 5.8
570000 Depreciation
40,655.76 1.1 40,655.76- 572000 Building 368,835.33 2.3 368,835.33-
4,638.42 A 4,638.42- 573000 Building Improvement 41,745.84 3 41,745.84-
8,147.03 2 8,147.03- 574000 Improvements Non-Bld 73,323.39 5 73,323.39-
4,676.28 A 4,676.28- 574300 Infrastructure 42,086.49 3 42,086.49-
181,483.66 4.9 181,483.66- 575000 Machinery & Equip De 1,743,066.65 10.9 1,743,066.65-
239,601.15 6.5 239,601.15- 570000 Depreciation 2,269,057.70 14.2 2,269,057.70-
580000 Debt Service
2,200,510.50 90.3 2,983,876.51 813 783,366.01- 35.6 500000 Expense/Expenditure 17,942,282.50 115.4 22,177,189.07 139.0 4,234,906.57- 23.6
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
75.00 75.00 100.0 631500 Land Records Usage 675.00 695.00 20.00- 3.0
634900 Transportation Fund 1,125,000.00 7.2 750,000.00 4.7 375,000.00 33.3
75.00 75.00 100.0 630000 Opt'g Transfers from 1,125,675.00 7.2 750,695.00 4.7 374,980.00 33.3
75.00 75.00 100.0 600000 Other Financing Source 1,125,675.00 7.2 750,695.00 4.7 374,980.00 33.3


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X1w2D0OqEZDKDPKRq2oRp0LW3odTJns%2BlA0V49IH%2Fvv0vUD5efkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZjECWrBUIllJhuThfKo1usSGlPyUpH6jVQupcyf1yb9Uaf3MD%2FzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S0%2BjQSLKpMfOy9iOJfLExkCsm2oIq%2BIDWlqrOSLIDhSbEKwtaONY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ROF0HB6lTdyXr1FNt7DxslzQKk7934%2F3bsjpDZhDLC6QZlx%2F4C5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT266572Sms9AlV2v87Ls00W8hcuWeQGTxfjl28mbxScCVYtjE0npxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j3U0XaotTcs40Z8HhF8kAq1bYjpugN7xPqSAT%2B845DwCl12EezHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iq%2B%2BcqWM%2B7gfUSZcZcKWus1afzH4t0gvOWxzAHTluSNXYGuQKBE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VC1stW71htOgqJ%2FfGqVHKiX1eU3IYfDrT2diTAiPGWvBV4aV7JeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bXxjFPjwOZv0EHz6lJVtH33H4tw0hdKBmnafuW2FMQ%2FczqqaF2YE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uweKCj36L4VUtqE4XwHjpl8X%2Bssv3TyZKoq3PsedJThnX2U7etDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ou3ZJyDv2kSk8N9xWsAdKD4zvNscOZqIrI4vbJE6DpAykGPmTZOU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L9d2L2AyEhSsIARivaSGz1kOyng0x5S7QZiHL%2BcfVqaPK3cLC6Eg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32YhQeR5jWXi5k6irB9LJMUJoeW6tuy%2FVMCVpfOq0qN0PwkeBOYsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CujDZrhcp3PlWybpy05wGsvL6EEgC5Cum2uSGoVbccmw8etstDnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Bsgyj%2FCyQ9UZgjTzTfZ25CY9F3m1o3Urk%2BVURgLlTggc3PnkQvik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MqkGhE9FrJvOxcOrFbeGWlip%2FTpV9VVFSwUwT0MzI3MZ46KS05k8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PJ8LiCGaQ%2B1aZtv3gt4teB4evwG6Hsst0ePjOsysENwy4LMAT%2BiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fPQ9jdDFhEc%2BbWbRXZEC9CYU4Bge%2FflGklmURxdZD40LEhiLchHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1doroS3dU3HoSnCOt7ji%2FdErNuZHP4kSUJKkbSNWnH2cxl46La4rk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZJKwk5MyuKRz2k2K8L%2FCvPH7TD%2BPfw706lfcCWGJU5O%2FjJMIkeM0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JcUvzE7ymuI8Zb9XybyaTwZDZmWv1Ze83AM%2Bo1KHY7IdjegyU4l4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AsZvNca8fqmZ1BdVRXIBnBgbNYcGA%2BdO5O2hC7eQNxT2mvpnJibE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HYvODvywzzHZuEHDQsb1CQ0Xs4jDesDxP60TcohbTeWa0R5Ng8g0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3alTzK5poOqDc5sqXGkF5rmKVI9YmBA9pFxlP7sYbVe3ZpuhDZLDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1laBsFws9y2NJBhttnVCd7fMShdMeTtQeKqQZOw2mgcxz5LlAjC5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38krAb7DSQbu5RjzzjJ3Aprbg6Y299Gcxi9I1X79DGRTp9CPrk9pA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L0v8e5jYvXV4LH4zysnKVhSBGeE%2B44avKxdgoCjy64YErQbEWqPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25bDdLthQPVv7djehrMl24TVfZG9plZCylOdZn9OUA%2FGEYJzCiAGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31tFN0biEbKLiWxddtJCbV2GulvfdxKGKbu%2F9Vo26pgWzQKMTkrz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CwaH7V3TvDltkZTaIRMTeedMfIz6DNamer3sRZwOvLxW0mG9xwDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c9MU1HASVKVJDn3XGw2llrAQe%2BIdz5iVagJGDNt2Td0beB0XamN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38Aul6%2FnHCVDBYmsWrQWeoUCIuQYUbFS%2FsvexYWRUOI69wJCoEjFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ThVdgdrtESrkEGTEMERCH5h9abN7eLeeoIS513xkxnsSZ%2FDPx2g8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3P3E4cB7w1BdYF6XEseReO1lUVIaU7ma%2BMjr%2BO3JG2sTC%2FLHamfU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21eilDyd%2BIczGHXH0SYCApL3mU5Xf%2FQYrZd8dB3BzN%2BbigIyb2KaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rLzWs3YPBja%2BhS5H7FeDcMXQ20N%2F7o3jZf0alswin1l4VKHfkTJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zh5VBuy2mQiCpaJIzel%2FrMqYe9Hl949eo4KYz%2FI9hHpmwmyuq%2Fak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02TeSB2D%2BTgjq37hQmHsHONTN%2BuJqvND4HhPGMIs0TvvZh5tuTgdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g2c%2BqSbNd1mw2Lee%2FlAX7e2fqKgxbuNQ8eWgGAFuqsVnqnHg1UBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UgrkDdZ%2ByyNSGrMK%2Btky5awNPLKS0tjihpVWp2EWL202XvECO9Hc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uMwBBqxvLJ09gtxk%2F4dzgd9RQJIoLfEeo5EbIrOB9a7da6AAQjTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ynfLv3kjdlOww%2FMdqd8RAl0MPajZOQh2h24iiQoVHfQ7%2FCG8X%2FwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hx%2FdOK8YWAb5ubQIeBYzdxrd3FRqXmXf00EX64cgJdxCOcYFegzQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RndQwX5T4kr1s1ukvZK4prsLUWpRWWlSIBu0B9qqjDwFtPx6ZmlA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oGPTe5GMUvR9gvc8MeQeRGSjJXxLtVxLFrqnslQiRJhbd99ynzXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QO8NE%2BbuRQ1UzWOgCo2itbcjbPqCIi2%2B8HyURJV4hcN5kPlaT5hM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fxfojb%2BXscoSEJ6om180JrhVwSsI9idYY4MQqWSVk2Tvq04YlZmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gVJeaoMslF7fsz8W1AVtwPYF01pXhcCzdnwJKLyjzHk5q7X3GcwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UDzDadyPqU5%2FHJ12GX5Rg%2BCFnoDq%2FIW2gesfm7S2DJB0PXU1LviY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V0qaoDnvnYFRAr%2B9YMOjMqgQo2DCYZxL%2B6x9fwSd6HyZKGf87x8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rjU0CMRXlQgIO9hnsRUjWKJJrhDP2sCsTXpjlhcau8wY4VmlwPHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38iz9YtedUS6soyXst278DTiMHbc2sQthWebjAIGhdiR6xFg0%2B1Ng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KP1O%2FbYys3O%2FukyPyAuqmZaFVasuXeoDFvyYcTAwMhSIjM7Dx8%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GzOeYtBUenUhigOAmfS0msa1YPJ4ftuWumO4YjW2qiwbAMUFYuVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xZQfEe0i2NMn3I%2BNx9lVuFbZb9qS2uO9ik%2BsxbGDuwlHWMEymxQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wunsRWnDwajyFs4%2BofjLyoqivzKtkpR5vBtg4WEjdp5iKyg5%2Fkuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JeCX39cnxA2hvBNueoJiFxwe0eqt8MeMT5gKW7Q7tZSECS5NLFYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gpg1wxvVfgd0jkZ5kIfYq54aK8ggrQZXr4y77StEtr64nucCBA8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RvrK8OmuC4xInAycd88Q0uUYcqP8BBXqzOscrf0XeLSesbPZmc4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UgkumddqZDVYSqpF78mVnHJpMAQaqqxmMV0puwCOr7SCB8HofJLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n0omUVnAuqno6RY%2BmkO81PSrT3Pwlm4HMjSn6nlP2X57TpgH9tUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WfcYJ60A2wrHfq3rnxHTlcuE%2F59gnI99BXKNkykEw7OHqLjWS3Ug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PZNX7dU1SkIaSnPH7vIS8ta6MKzk4l%2BLBso%2BruhkNSpeVc9yVvzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JIw9w94YOXzNin1y69LYPnI4JLfrqItY4EzsfAVPv6uvluOvYHzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O8PtRyU6gMcIC37fJWNOK%2B%2F2UA3ClwFTpQuda%2BwpE9%2BHIJqd9%2B4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RlBIyMjkhPok35AenyvImvbypYshdNUaIeX1X6OdmEG4LZr%2BmwOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34NK93FuFhGxqR59%2BB5rLRVPitbS2akontpuEEvK8lfMNntsvj9Zs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RlW3Ibvp665GJ7WLedTEjwIGWHxh5yyJEJzDtxLgN5VCg08Hbu0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TLYvYGm%2B3GlGZIJ16Nqf02kk6prFiC8hjjBIf05zxgB9l1DUkE50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LXMGRfBYOjwmWG8oarq9oupUcGBgpxR%2F4AaLFgug%2Bw6hDYcQF2V4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Sw3kXQ147UZxvN7%2FYrnrGerDdS2m2FO%2FsLA%2BdBxSKg2dYAuAoMnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YSqxAlRxW264zHr4Z2YUZP6D6Idmzy%2FlfV%2BeuC9L7glxa5oewavQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3974%2BsGlvy2Kdx%2FgBXOupVpE%2FtsIt3i%2FjEYA6MsaRqie3y2fZQ5VU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BINWRVd%2BXxEWGaCMnH2VdeWi17CHo1z6kSi3479mvnGzcLcd1oCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XIRBl263RrFNJF6uETsobn73eKfAbKzX8dVsJLgm5yX%2FdRrE4CFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hvZaquMHM4M0ZgkI13bjMtrTrLBtau9wiKQBzjzVQtoyjUsQisq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B87uFj8h2JIvqjngqkIfXhQ93nJTIauRjG5PvCfRoYsNkp8nYCMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bg89Rd2LbsFfQ%2Fmzn13RKabv%2BBGx8KglvbizgXIzO6DY0saju3WE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KEsC0j5UDxN6AU0%2F0UiKUw44spoJ4PQNYH60oKMJsQKKDfLmSmyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tilA9A8feGnU%2BWOPxzsAnIb6YUdLtamo%2Bv6XIKqWiHRUzirDelcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yJVp7EAQw9bTUpZ46ghZiiJofNPfD4XRKsdu%2Fpu9J4AmHDqJ17b8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07x2V89LZnIi%2BYxpQ20Y7zXLVMH7DxUqZaSz%2F9VXie57ZMmChSdCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZWzi3%2BHh%2BSZBxYh%2BYcHpnOBxWQB2O%2F161eeAP24jVTI29IRlPKbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fkaYaEg1LyKkAiCn5i9IywAk32hr9vKL5VAzibA7%2Bkqi8sF1Ak2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ru2Q3h9mOhrxF9xAz7hf%2BlgSwuFdOo2sPLPvnfDUOdVajaf%2BxFac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OwkCnCeExvxn6FDhHjVoIbnbfR5DISgUpZWlA%2FCYftGzCoeN%2B8UM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dOJ%2FPveQRITtYu4XMHajTI2JwnjaJY7%2BSAOA9tFqHNlLIQXCUKmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hknY9pKCJKrIDh63NTE9KSCUwT4flZef3DtbammqOBYtQd3oUROc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FlwHt5oZFpwugKAg6lurDWqqKHuz8FRjpHTJbXGYlNgqkrKC4DoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3InUiDgTnbY5Iogp8%2BbTmQ0ZoTHji8xsM5jCHHgWFjEaDWsWCIFxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u%2Bb7d7jQ5rF4m%2Fw4Hkn%2BH2%2FrMuCMbj%2BxZRk17IWcLkIQp5omu%2Bmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT376yWiD9nuvKGosc3bBdAgv%2BZn9q0kaV58Erv7B3plSdA9plHd6n8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GtUdA%2FLnXaXpRiBPimWPDe0r0D2a8oFk8L9R2oqCFv%2B%2F8%2FRS75QM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT020k4x5p25q6ScCUPIHVdERRpyvaAO1Glh7n%2FbPA5WK2GiVyIMbhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19nWOYt%2Fw%2B41tF4Fnf09xL1SwmpMGDBCCBpKJ4pxSB3qmIOE2feRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mqwyqLY6rry3GDvmbyUPRLpfbXRUYqBFZ57tmGGUjCT9LZDLztfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XA3VBqXHgt%2FjdW2RIRun0uSkQFZE%2BVyqkSdXVv2qPwKZzQ5s7oLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UP4KduZZNr09ai7%2B0MssEIETTcr7Cr%2FBK9hpvBZ69kTN%2FxsXhe5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nvxy6IeFLXrlwAmtKbTLDZieK4%2Bkqrj63JpYdc%2BE3a3FesVc0MKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mDkymLNvNV3GlohmCKmGP%2BFNlxO8ualjdzN%2FiDDozP4bGSTfeRvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3702WamHzyhnjd9KI0bWk7VgoxHZmBjE0uihsFhpF3paXI84Fuqm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19MYB2AArv6t6MSn0totWf6EQUlqWLn%2BgqW4mXIwcSfELzGQ6nmfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31Uy5Usy0%2FpOOPrQ8sSuscDjjD6PaG3qPQapePUt3zEO1%2Bg%2BJWEL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vAxpvb7vQMW1yzdjJGqiUCmSETlkGE4HT7X35%2BplAEgEzNUfuZkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KuwgK8lGc%2BxmjNpKkd9qaUbZmPP82EXOESalCUDu97GKSR4pJqaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yz%2Bdq5Wnje2FBx7Lzr5FkIfC7ridwIW9WT0gHUMTZqZ6RJsi1un0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cY5k68OP%2B%2F%2BuIC9uMLBtLnHXbnyo6y%2FFMO1tcjzXeNiRoe8AoqRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c5qrun2%2FwaW7izz%2BYD2b6rl8iO9v5dKX8vwLdTuzlSYJ0ll9qGJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FdvFsXDrgj0R5wKt3pSQ0CGOFTnM7amM%2Bh3TxccyW8eSqtRL69ec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kbfWndPCrRJ0wNd8M5XdBp1TMMhH4Mh4cqPblbwL9rbjjq3RHDsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fRIGd4kNi14tLasFOzA8tCIN5kHLLw9SYfnNPHYj9yMrtdJGsIhQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30suSKmSAjcY1J%2Fqmu5NkRGvaJjdxA6MXoUPqm5ReYVZlE2xAFejc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KblKGHi6WZwGO6jNDTfXFqax9mrhTZBF7GAfAzu6R03%2FBg%2B9V%2BNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z%2BCJ6%2BWIJ9G4qItBAg6OcA1IRmAQEj4OIUyaU%2BudOCqUyOI4NOJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wW5PSMGb25xg2mxunmjs6GFvkjcQMftUq3ICzatRDoOHtCaMCkyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36xRJJ98YB708NGFIJ6mMb6NLBJO8uGuuLch8EjUx0LipCaZK8Ri4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nRG58uRhz2NlSNy3eOARuPexoELUgQVrFOHdbfT5z3lh2l6PGvxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FZ1%2FS85iXVyKzAROvP5gPEFjDEdK%2FgiD87Zh0nkSOskViZQw19UQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TfOFGSOZar542J6E%2FhNq2NrVZneawR2Dhrj%2BSwVXK9%2FLOSJC31lk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0amFblyyBcN6TmkBdodHNwQ%2FWozuktTrx1%2FCAVgU%2F1zU9%2BCSAEnO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DFZDYg6%2BgIwb0O052lvjOCJM9xElRj3Dvje9%2FqNr1RwZMfqgIcJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MTOyjIOvu%2F34kJZodcgTWIk7Zxme7ZdVwhLFvDs%2FP%2FYFexfaANIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZVIlkALxmKtaHI1%2FL%2Fq4RBvrec2p%2BL9xENVuLOrmHQ4XoONMxnzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F5StAOu25BmNuQRgr17PmMJDm1ehTFYfrSBEcvUoHRP21MMbyIXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aAe83gvi6GEnrLTRQJ%2F1KKrc58U%2BAJb7Lf4dGBTBvA69Cs0BzT2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lWa5GhWnvTqpnzbRbRsrJ92p4nGPlwyxXgjNjiM3yrW32WWqfIh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fcpf%2BbIYntxb%2FaEd87Ak3NfZ%2B01FdIoUkHz2%2B8ybtqMzP0VIkxyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30f%2B5SVkFthEpZoc8fRIuyQYHE2z6P7U03SYH0tcxHQwZufSSWUMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l2Mbxj6D%2FIHr3nAzO8gGDuy56koYBaRmaSSoXP9I1Yfg8VIaDbww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24koyFjBj%2FgWGJH6%2BtyCL6iUWgje7QWhOOJ7AegDbACXBqEfqpS00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18bmiMUDPT9g8Pr0Cu6AxUeOGCjJnmZc6gJSEuxf7qO7pIfCkDWeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2raKwTpZN0aggbWjdililqm32lUrUWh7h88au4yvOCDj5ef8u2iNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mLwi9nEzhLsoX8pp7gFa491SZEvhTo2PfgrbdPTvGrWk%2F5oLCjQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lHlVqgIQPpzUPaWVKE4mG7Kc9uA6G5XYzEEnR1U3Wwl4FglW6yF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JNetm2kMGCpOMnkHpqAs4ZEQj0qeEC2NMMZX8i13mFTBLCvlBrZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dmvFYR%2BlrnNMG2UeKwCBnfjW1XxR5i3nx6SXz91eUMJ1ZZLviBeY=

R5510512

SC0440

Highway Department

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

% Variance % Description
Current Period

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual %
Year to Date

11/4/2025 10:44:55

Page -

Variance
Year-to-Date

%

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fun
724403 Fund Transfer Out

720000 Transfer to Other Fun

700000 Other Financing Uses

900000 Statistical Accounts O
910000 Highway Unit Informat

236.723.50

9.7

685.971.26

18.7 449,247.76 189.8 Current Change in Fund Balance

117

3

331,046.00 21 331,046.00 2.1
331,046.00 21 331,046.00 2.1
331,046.00 21 331,046.00 2.1
1,602,352.50- _10.3 5,802,751.47- _36.4 4,200,398.97- 262.1



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30kiWA8la%2BI33HgC97vJs9bR6TaxFKkjdme0i2B1eAEHX5crRZj64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jDb4lCVjBpVe0YFo9afKtBmkVP5kyfnGHSOkxfZLRAURCaBa%2Bx28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TpwWkhyp60E1H4U%2FZX%2BG6CxboOsMwEYa%2FdmPBIkmTeA62TYvoFCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dJl5SMHhON37bKozoR5vguNWZP%2FuH5sENe8LHcIIOH9k27RqM1B0=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- LAKE BREEZE AVIATION
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\@ VARIANCE FROM
D G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services

Interest and Other Revenue
Rent Revenue 25,048.11 Additional rent from new short-term tenants

Other Misc. Revenue 2,562.67 Training reimbursement

Personnel Related Expenditure

Wages 2,054.63 Recently filled vacancies
Overtime 16,418.87 Flight times during business hours
Benefits 4,698.02 Related to wages

Operating Expenses

General Operating 213,649.58 Lower flight operations

Interdepartmental Charges

Employee Related Insurance 11,158.10 Staff vacancies
Repairs & Maintenance Charges 1,661.36 Less Electrician hours used
Other Interdepartmental 44,340.00 Vacant position

118



Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (12.21)

TOTAL (298,594.16) Negative

119



R5510512

SC0320

Lake Breeze Aviation

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

11/4/2025 10:45:43

Page -

% Variance
Year-to-Date

%

477,545.00 99.6 342,448.27 98.2 135,096.73- 28.3
477,545.00 99.6 342,448.27 98.2 135,096.73- 28.3
2,014.00 6,191.20 1.8 4,177.20 207.4
2,014.00 6,191.20 1.8 4,177.20 207.4
479,559.00 100.0 348,639.47 100.0 130,919.53- 27.3
40,681.00 8.5 46,239.06 13.3 5,5568.06- 13.7
5,251.00 1.1 5,610.20 1.6 359.20- 6.8
45,932.00 9.6 51,849.26  14.9 5,917.26- 12.9
1,889.00 4 2,218.37 .6 329.37- 174
3,195.00 7 1,460.56 4 1,734.44 543
339,352.00 70.8 344,469.06 98.8 5,117.06- 1.5
2,137.00 4 5,268.73 1.5 3,131.73- 146.5
346,573.00 723 353,416.72 101.4 6,843.72- 2.0
9,620.00 2.0 8,697.08 25 922.92 9.6
427.00 A 2,010.41 1,683.41- 370.8
1,000.00 2 425.97 574.03 57.4
808.00 2 808.00 2

4,666.00 1.0 4,666.00 100.0
16,521.00 34 11,941.46 3.4 4,679.54 277

24,817.30 71 24,817.30-

2,745.06 .8 2,745.06-

27,562.36 7.9 27,562.36-

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
453000 Public Works
410000 Taxes

460000 Interest and Other Re
462000 Rent Revenue
460000 Interest and Other Re

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Cha
551900 Insurance Charges
552000 Repairs & Maintenanc
553000 System Operation Cha
556000 Other Interdepartmen
550000 Interdepartmental Cha

560000 Capital Outlay
564000 Building Improvement
560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation

572000 Building

575000 Machinery & Equip De
570000 Depreciation 120

3,207,698.00 99.4 3,032,000.65 98.5 175,697.35- 5.5
3,207,698.00 99.4 3,032,000.65 98.5 175,697.35- 5.5
18,124.00 45,734.78 1.5 27,610.78 152.3
18,124.00 45,734.78 1.5 27,610.78 152.3
3,225,822.00 100.0 3,077,735.43 100.0 148,086.57- 4.6
386,539.00 12.0 368,065.50 12.0 18,473.50 4.8
49,898.00 1.5 45,199.98 1.5 4,698.02 9.4
436,437.00 13.5 413,265.48 134 23,171.52 5.3
16,987.00 5 23,513.92 .8 6,526.92- 38.4
10,051.00 3 20,094.75 7 10,043.75- 99.9
2,261,946.00 70.1 2,048,296.42 66.6 213,649.58 9.4
19,231.00 .6 22,999.38 7 3,768.38- 19.6
2,308,215.00 71.6 2,114,904.47 68.7 193,310.53 8.4
91,409.00 2.8 80,250.90 2.6 11,158.10 12.2

18,093.00 .6 18,093.77 .6 T7-
3,000.00 A 1,338.64 1,661.36 55.4
7,272.00 2 7,283.44 2 11.44- 2
44,340.00 14 44,340.00 100.0
164,114.00 5.1 106,966.75 3.5 57,147.25 34.8

175,000.00 5.7 175,000.00-

175,000.00 57 175,000.00-

223,355.67 7.3 223,355.67-

25,781.22 .8 25,781.22-

249,136.89 8.1 249,136.89-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UHABBshZq39YCS2dG1N%2FCUDYJOSdUCehH%2FYwIZtUarus5E26rHmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YKS9LOZ6%2FuUHFoXQQJX%2Bl64zuWbLpy3UMaqiF%2FnnSG7TJSCfTaCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JnOUPDKUmzwIgpyKbWU7Bkyfe7Ep%2BOQysaTmeRP2uTwSLrLR%2BhnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2T51KOsPN1YJyNt5pSeJzxTyd7rIcTsAYDbiWl05JNCitCW8ihrjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l9eGzkQjhiDwjYZAOqxgnteX3mHV%2B%2FGwf54RZdJSnwGRUNg9E5bM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JzAtudTiC8X17iEo4EsP9XWiI42nVEXxV5SNqQzwTy1i88geHf%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CaUofEIHQgmV6iKSq%2F3ljtV6p2mQeqYeZ0rbIXmEHnpoyLahVt%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R%2Frjt%2BXwW2CSMJ6DTzuJ6Tmno7tUwhYxFrI7t7zWbvwpsJUVhALM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DZYyU3q57Vjf9matJ93%2B0ekKXxwYYzUGwLnh2gyGEFjFlu%2Ftw7aU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00MVkZBsw7IreA9NFr%2F3QVW3%2FvzeP%2FQUuxb0FIbwZqXzea2cBXJ1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HzwAzoL9PqRPGE12m9Mv6ED9C1QsBnEXHDTybu10XITT0%2FdIRMR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VJCJnqX0FSugwbUytJWyFoja%2FHcyvoF%2FUKQgCGyfCWE%2FoW1gRjGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GZM1huvsWqHUVWC2pA%2FSzjI0wYHTL3rNAI%2FkvAYS1zD26mrl%2FXsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IO3QpFoT5%2FWU%2F6r9GBPWLJ7u3wkIgoL7S4KlusImqg4aMFzrCfWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CY32j8AGYz5IqaaC%2FCdnU2mZU5lYS6gIlKDXQWMi58jxCB93GeS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mlYja7eyaXYvYum7zqxUBO%2BNKfDSy31Bu7kitXNMSrGer%2FD1xTP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ODJdi6atcL1ke3suD89XDjfsKO75c67HMUCb4GIwim8XXVq0lSUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jpdx3hdyv0Gd7kz%2BtKiEiZD7paf6Dgk%2B%2FBHhTUKELQjYgKvo6AHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rRlL1GHsDR%2FdA3ULWrnSgr7%2BhdYgnkby0sJCtks3lhPVhdSW6PFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V3kvHIH2eOYrM9uDiAn7rNXQHsIvtaMiDD44jVLKW3ygZiNAI34E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3S081dOFYohnm%2FvBSeI0vk5EZY2GyBp8m2RwXb%2FCW%2BK2cTjEEl4VM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JfyScBUwRXI3jdJPyLbHUdQRWBS%2FGvuvUGqelg9eFPxjZh2cDVBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WtNMkWJreJOU%2F%2F48FaDvmZzV90vZq38lYGtVa9GiVnlKWpLcHOSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fhtn8VsqWtfGHa%2Fges6jdg3XzvruKEQpn21YBOgrf%2FqeIBEWc6Dc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT019zMfeM1dp2LEfhBfZHIVlyAd%2FBVzsHN9nzBnWAen1EMuG9N9Alk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jtPIqMrCUI%2F2XWxUj5L3qpk%2BCdlV6e8h96nbw8WkJ3HFTffqI%2F0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xADm4oK9vyZ%2BdeP6rjYNTvmlDZ5fnfv0FGw001saUyMUpv424Mbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OaFZQwcP414HOzYmnkRKBSARIUwzmi9ehH%2F84SF3NKWmzjThMYOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zy%2BtsFYbkDIL9tkyFK7krIgp2T1QKvmVLk3x2D4IrCb4EVnQeRis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MKZz8%2FvcfdObxmPWW%2BCNUKjXRCVtYaysx71W6gD6ooOwaMKcSdic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D7MWu3CXx5RoGO7sLdtgAss4oZaM4N%2FvzaAfybK9Sa79NXe65WMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NSowfX7uVX5NNtV7efbvAhtMx1NN1NgHmbyasKlmnul%2FMwPMWjDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Cj%2FECVeWCCrVsf%2Bj5Q%2BXyPG1uZuT1fnXl1HaxyH6MAmwBa7PkKXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HuDZJhJLUURB6zvfWI%2FGUDjXsim8e8biSib1gyIX5pQTlvk1VIhU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aK7M9CV8oeXL3OeaPClO5auyIuU8%2BS%2B0bqpMJZPJQbBWiKaAfRDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BHVkxKaZ%2FuzAfQHc7HN%2Bk%2BdCR1Y8oW4ob%2BaWV53L5llgER2JJQXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Cp79%2BWZPmU%2BhNlSs4MvTUkSVedEH%2BkTXETVjJMrOZervLfOzHgCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BnMB4INr61upVAF%2B%2BZbyTA8FAB9g4awx5rjhcuN7FyUYExJZxmJk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kyPGY6Qs6PQKT%2BvudcYI5WPhaOFia171FWT1Cf2La3GbtWWL24HE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l%2BCc6SljvnPDG0QZ6SdznR279NgzXG5f14mZND6YJBnrvHsekg5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37Zvb5sPGDhzjfbrvJN7RVm9ADTsXEM%2FPHYCcgGmip1sfrw6OySZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dfH%2BBD7kq2dGMcUeaymxc1CtC64TajMMApMdY6Oz%2FF2IAffbpdGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KVyiYzFm9ZXGNsH4rGiep%2FVCgq3o1AZdG2BrSrnK20b9J4u4f8mg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X%2FhC5MTQ63T%2B8LYB%2F31X%2BmS%2BZJ%2BCKcbaLCCYlDM8myoiBeArZ8m8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O%2FNM%2Bz4LqvN3KgXMi3ayKFy8F2Y0lV5%2FMu5Vd22aZRGpOgmSotJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tm7halr6EKsoaI%2BR5m%2BrJnpizL5O5%2FEmkLm5CCFo%2FitgkCk1aAr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37kPXofOYhN%2FTzEcTP8haNIigeQK1J76nCYVPb8h0Wb2%2BO%2FC%2FRMrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l2uZBFhGsEfIveg8%2BHTCZZRnICLTd2sbvboEPEZiij%2BwlRinibq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34PX2F9JTQVN9FiFemvBBrhE%2Baz2gDxGjarSf2tigCyArg0U%2BAiuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rVW1xVZ%2FGQzjmJ2agnLp1gryOD3kigvNpqD7v65yLUkLXcE8vsXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28Tp9y1BBfOnAHUBNxZMjroVmUCqd2Ax01oMhAqZSVLsVpwAjHvjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gDbnNUXUBfsONbTtP4VXHl2eq6ym%2B6q%2B0j4%2FZM8U3no8gs6fqdSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FJE0gXarQEeB1gtVOCt3YrJjORYwnbJ8ueIIa6tJlML3%2FobDo1xs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cDWI2xJza00wYMcUtIsdbgJZifdlS6G4P1e9boFSoBmmLbjGyF6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pmRksBtk0e%2BC4ZlpX1jtBoSbmo0o2gcVDsJRShEmsL%2FJR4Ier4mI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X4UEgIm5pD2h2xp3a3xlfChjgeS81v5K2DZ2D1rNxN5MC75vCNDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0paoxLrAg592IsFDoOrmpvt9WjUuMAci8hshY9A7FTUBInHsUenlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Mbn0d1TQL1XHNzMocXL7ej5LU%2BDWrHn8jha6JGJ7%2FlSZpjAk%2BsTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s3MEF09oKmmv9d0X7alNaJHFajcuCJJEbHtWPILqk5mHHSq4xBbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U0DVjOCPAtiNScB55grFwhp33u9BAqlB%2FowxBzzOM26B6ZAW%2BaP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39IuBb8PTNs5mqYUQbq5y9lsxXb0YVzcmLsjVv8oMnH9IX4Pk8HTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sDrE9t2XJ3wMPujuFBGHXWRyIG1sIS9pgmtpL%2Fr0EfScX3J0Stw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WzmDJD8HVevksJucm%2BJwlXOcZ5bvYsdGzg1ghZH4%2FS%2FLGwLVru48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OYXqW5Uu0ahKBmsjq7JPOLsr1z1r3d%2FlcScny%2FoeFEYnCY9WCqIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03qEBYgESPdcDR0uk73yh4AOBUBhwayyc21jJlakwYDL5vTmxeM9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kYckrj0%2BAqAxuCEUNADjuhqGvJ%2FDUqlpV12hO%2BI7%2BHvSwwe4PEbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aJlF9piL%2Bcu5Nw%2FggnacA2x4kCshN8n%2BV2Y16QglT7vapeUgxPMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tsztX6GEu4e1E%2FyN1i2n8GlY05%2BExizknEC3C2SjAdc%2Fj9CEvneE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E7uk6DWxWPbfjCzdkLQa%2FvgTA0HFeFtEhbcXlJSjLtXCCuktOjKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BSMmOsXEQaPiBI%2Bw4I4JLGijzc045LXNPmQZYvKuRKj%2Fy07fD3Lo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DEK37r7kZXcsRjbSY3VDllZbN%2Bk5F5C2oKKk989bYbMgyaPrIdSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MgAVQQhSdN39mGgzgC5DqlDJ25owJIzbJi6r8W0%2FcHycH4qufyr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2maKXAaM%2BMmHzBXcuuelUAtt5l39Fp%2FJ4R4DMnh3GOpupM%2FnpEPJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d3xigDh1nOTAgMe7aVl2brfxacEQkAkB8CD0Nky%2FnGbhiHRWbiSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SBh%2FyAYZazoXiNO0ALsbRVVED4UDn2kQSxh8ov7FuKdUHfayqx80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02OJV3kRztLlkgX8d0jou%2Bc0ZB7Itw6TJLLbImdubXnYSch5EtQ4s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35l85eHox0FbUoCZ2BpY57gcrt7jYmcS7Xmyf%2BYTpU5mJPgpXfNcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J%2B5YV8Jncx9B9MzeCEJhoAC3CQV%2F9TeqGKUFviXjk1ulYhgWSM2w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cmFpYndaPeib2GlGKZCGOtBLzqqKpdhgRYlSBADH4ngEsoLAFmyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iIjs8gL2Z4tryaUAEiPFg0zL96G11ad1FFDIWC%2FDZD9ufR43o4Ds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tv1vYnf%2Bhb6%2FidJ7o1wCA0x8f1qsJumVy4GeH00z3SqG7U25cE1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10u3g4DH90GU4K81lJlXAG5XKN3GC4FZ%2BzpB9kAicZQIdBR%2B1rFEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CIIcGr%2BHK2zDQI6%2FcTPdn4mc4Af%2BV5SYr%2Fc%2BxNOY%2FYMf%2FXtbEgH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MaZm%2Fe5aNAlR8E7DOZM8P0IjkqyxNcz%2Blg8cva2zW5EmTEpCKtGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zoj4%2FzyeVW4ckAqBCJ8l8WCpSMzsUhCb%2FuP5%2FSXEf1Lp0eIbRd%2Fc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fa8%2BBj6UsggKe5WMWZRiRm3Ilkdn0pa%2BE%2B5QukvQt8hrliGw%2FEuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JqJrXORgZdugtlAT87lv3m7q%2B%2BHcTQaHQl2YU6%2F2gQqNtPjdSyDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gkS8kIYCvXLz%2B9x7Iv3E3dvJHF3mvh58l6popAv4Relh30U1h%2FTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZJYerhN9fWI8%2FWuYef0PD4wrk3CdD%2FIf890juzZ43gDSkIO6tkFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vGXRlXr1Cr%2F5V0IVWaduW2omjFgEcXqTz6aYxAAGwmLHyhMHibH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y3jruazTp1E7j1CJHdokKcCCQRouagm5cDHkFdcQbEy8a6hwixDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C6tl%2Fpv6qxunqUjpQjXppUMVXa3IG0FJfCRF7GktrXxfCJQPi%2FFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sNr6rbpOn4qMPi6KnMeyNwTSkbDHT4Xks9rHrhCqtX7kAo9WSAlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q15GPjwq9iSy4zEuN6IMh0LuHWkuyaBZo9vqp2d0sabrtHNi9Jmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i7iq%2Fdn7SnN2dYepUfaV23gUO5iWumv62JrmTqnsmRvJgnnlN9Zo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qdOYbrw9qodgWTsZuR%2F7mNrSP67mTkkVkfYmEWzZTZROW4uto358=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c53JHCFRcd9y3AP03n2o0PNQ%2BlduENypH2gnR8bXeF%2Bn0ThvACwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KqPGJ5NyqP%2FZjYc0bPbLHBBtM3WiMKk4lNd3PaXdLGqyv6Mqwn%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Vm%2FmIdJZtOoUP64lNqO5s84oW8xcGp4aoymC7gm8a%2BhejBtz3twc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QB0GC68II0WWmHO%2BiSV0rqqxRzZjOmPGSkr%2F7hqb%2FfDXgqLPmh%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VQJ9U6tWGaDMP%2B8LYNa%2FeX00hziYuOo7QMdOuKtFaMgoBCp9p2I4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sTp11cVYma3gewffGz%2Bsa00gvLMVabZOqxfBkmKNcvhTXUWcaHHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u%2F7dh%2BBXlU9F70FRQCXnuTQ595LANI29KIVrj960Xab0IlRVwvq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ACbQyMWqfDBf1ftOrdSz%2Fjx%2BQGGGowbTTcIjmV7%2BkbK%2FAyTVgjXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NI8%2B4jBYfAr1LHM%2BLxXw%2FeDCee5IGGUGXJqRjtuTRVUHI7L7Fjms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j%2FvN89AuNVxLrdvUPoYI5sH0NZi5d4VMuSQ3%2FbUR02tDf58SumS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jpq71VHLpwlFLP8SxiclnfaJkfmUjNDZNFXXoyj7Y73va%2BbioWgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dkg%2FDXcl2tBRXdofmpsOmw7QYE8HtU55Lv91QruqynPhWYyEards=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ud31xB0FXStFJtmSfoiROb7vuei3OfKCkFiBojQeLzyoOulKPCl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W10DrTkKbZXFCsc6A2iil8obi25sG1BFJWGCBmIGcvrQ1Gg6Fvas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b9zf8SreUNlO5VyDH98L2ZWbeyh4xHAjMLLZU7JyTNZa3Qp35Irc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y6wSwbh8vLgbymPmOSpcoSXmlqBjNRwHSTbcBRxDds7vv5vuCvko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06ivwgloZjb3w4DBPMZbkEQnZSdn2GteuGyaGlWXdjOMeLLBWI3Ik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DFjxgzNTAUI0Has5wVcUF1ZTJL4alKm3JdRVb9IoYt6GWedUOTbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21SnsX0bXQa2M4I0tqYqQwiJjzwkgaeNPw92qKm%2FRyGU7A5RMpiTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AxoaVYHiC6jK18oAngddHuTXjnDhIWGPUSfSOJmm7Rx9EuHbA%2Bbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VJzc7uFXEOSKcas0U2LsSXawY8DPpDGcxYs2OTZ%2B%2BXSpXWpYuPes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04UUCN2C40c1Fsi4QcaZGdMS4U400q%2BRNW5Kowp%2FK4btxlS4WQcPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NAfxGLeUy3XKYjwTajG%2FJ%2BEOYVG%2FN4gUbHsXVCtEUVnF4YMmYuds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ByVhUBk4ERj9SlozNQBnmp2Ips6JH6r18Tp7GGX5nij%2F5yT28RYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JjHp91xfgK%2Bt%2BLRLZJIHIU6IFOE1lwGa%2Bv4UfoP0wfhJtv2eJVEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k24Dk7MgOixVbBOFiLQzQ%2FbBhGRGimxQ5JgFv9vbZAnnUag%2F%2FOr0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F3njqqMUGCW24%2BnXqFoxndW39d7lvLP0mFMSlfLVbfOttYvvQTN4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B0woVZl4CRZCSa4TM4eJCo2f3ChIMgcy3vMx24HZ9vrvYgdA3zgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j%2FuXh5aOkzq6HRW4bKMhPRXBIbQPVVCaoKZohrNx9ZKURY%2Bv4Awg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kyCWZLetvX6Kp2j57gZuI%2FU5ks5xnbnhiItMBruP%2BQzZDTgGYOis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T23DofKg7FCxZVC7%2BZ9uAlKe9Jd2waZ%2FZvsUUA%2FyzkA0hMiV5P5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K3dJrADjc84TC%2BCQPjKL8Yei1%2BgJOW1LMEMRa51lkLSLMH4g0GPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10wP8EWfx0jyUHwX9H9BQ3VIg4l74vSH6e9aKHVkA8HeHjL0pc%2BTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29F%2FmG5dyr71J1RuITIhVoev9TnFgO3sbc6IZagjaAF6alJxzjnxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34ghhfwrMTOms02g6AcrE4895P2femc%2BQgQpWudzBhIEQW2I7xXmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g5jmu7zUGqeBhC0mnzh5FjzSBX6kP%2FfwjXpOux37xtmVUDyp6Q0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ME41GyRQ2a46IemKa4Hj%2Fg76Sm8AsNrPA68o8aO75fEF4P3EDAWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT219wuFfsTpXdJpoEPK5wEb6oOCuXm5hrKiXgTRvdDh2bAqx%2Fsupgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q%2BMod%2FKPCsscyg54m6gLLA4gxXO%2FqiPa455ocJ7op8%2FJG%2F5hnqf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ks89pVpYc1uBMMuRYP62qBYLJttr2X%2BnVYEBt%2FTbV9J86QpRk%2Btg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rRsKnB746W03WfUL5C6k35w%2Bn4ZKfka0gTodhsaIn219Dasp%2FK6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DlgwJ9YJn4IkwkhxuRY%2FN6TahN89BFSGJlt2OG8Qs6lpUpuJvDX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xo%2BSRI%2F0dx3PS00hmiCIY1r7j0sziLpYj0yeJoYanfpbsMe7BmIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24BpH3B9tjo%2FDpbw1%2FbAZe%2BpsfFwSTQoecz5IMXgskJKZ0MYN2hl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JjP0Ld0ASioeH0cW%2F16AIF3ielou%2BLoyhkMcvDgHPJsh14zGaTlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32zyqgham2Go8DRW6nJZ8nJNUnL7MVHXiMRaUbuqJJTciBl7DUY9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1o7ySeHhwxS15a3rYekMi3pYautmGJ5kWQNuyQZpCOxUk5waBgP2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CDa4Hep92Rc%2B7NND6gPM7v4hHRcs1CX7wIWnfFqVThC7HzUFCgfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NmZ%2BlfaDmawxPJIYkMCSA%2Bbhx%2BwF7V4QlcsVomPQUg8rEU2lAdts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GQCQ0cMojcEK%2FMRFxPX0PHKxlOuvcuI27zTCGOzN8kajFuGpbdgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WWrxg8PCoac6pbUVr9l2CrU3C71Q%2BM062kwmULjTq6Jw3H%2F5lqXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NDrZN7tYSAmQtsQWLGo2h3K9O3N8DPTJ2cUs4XLkWsw91FNf%2F4OI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sg9d0IjarL8TnMRnM%2FZfLsp24aTotq4MWvH%2B%2BIP45vCOEP7RiTj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eb%2BghXZllof5sIl4GPYo96q9kaC2dTPVYcZsz9hiaN52gy7mbHyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LN2keE9fsF2YTwV6l3j9AaGXXFUkKpFpL4WBP%2BmYD9yJFgCJjhck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Iva5QAumQFWYuq6SqJjKL4%2FppKs6X0kFMhO1pJxhX2GBLcYCVHr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gWtkbtbTgp3tfFrQgbAxVMzuvkd24Pxx%2Fet6MaUrP2Rg6GZPn1Y4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qixgpUoWaGmNcJerEOSAPF1xZb4pQG%2Bm8Z2RpRXYIRmQ%2BRAyawDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uPYdc2zG4WtqtT0ltvTnYjqv0PL2hjQwKDa7n64pcisSINcC9Buw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gm4kBWZEFoOnVaxWb%2FsBV0hucTxiRBqrGckLDjibS0Li6TkiQBtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F55LDrcDavrnVQVBrBJNjgoZz2xua1B4tGG6KrptbWIl94k%2B7HMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o3XwpvpsXzrgVbmooeAgoE5RiMknmwsJLh4SUG10bk%2FaVyGi%2F1vo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gkbzjBBdfF5YeZXWg2mI%2BSn1%2FipR5IBb%2FGAHwpoDk6nzzNEdMFp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ruVESi%2Fjbmocw0jktiIFaekQmBnq8i7Mk7Pq0sNHaR1HpAFELdYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OrbVRHVR16Vfj%2BJf39QqfGMldN1teezm1e2cDDANLSOmKPEu4tR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WuJdmvoDIe9p42wHpfTn7c2kYbTE9N2fGvhsy4mfWCmwExTebnT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DdLwEYjYT92KdUthy6bhT3fDNjE8fhP58G27jFCbrHxHBAL7B8ig=

County of Sheboygan

11/4/2025 10:45:43

R5510512
Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 2
SC0320 y Y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
Lake Breeze Aviation
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date
580000 Debt Service
409,026.00 85.3 444,769.80 127.6 35,743.80- 8.7 500000 Expense/Expenditure 2,908,766.00 90.2 3,059,273.59 994 150,507.59- 5.2
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fun
70,533.00 _14.7 96,130.33- _27.6 166,663.33- 236.3 Current Change in Fund Balance 317,056.00 _ 9.8 18,461.84 .6 208,594.16- 94.2

121




VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- ROCKY KNOLL HCC
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

VARIANCE FROM
G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services
Health Care Services 2,770,324.79 The results of both higher census and favorable resident payor source mix
compared to budget.

Interest and Other Revenue

Interdepartmental Revenue

Personnel Related Expenditure

Overtime 155,553.66 Combination of increase in employee staffing and reliance on agency
nursing staff may be contributing to less of a reliance on overtime

Operating Expenses

122



Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance 209,978.44 Related to employee benefit selection.

Other Interdepartmental 17,905.72 Primarily due to lower than budgeted support staff wages.
Capital Outlay 58,138.50 Timing of outlay purchases and the month/quarter of the approved budget
spread.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (539.95)

TOTAL 699,786.46 Positive

123



R5510512

SC0320

Rocky Knoll HCC

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company

As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:44:33

Page -

Variance %
Year-to-Date

75,311.00 4.4 75,311.00 3.6

75,311.00 4.4 75,311.00 3.6
12.00 12.00- 100.0

136.46 136.46

1,642,899.00 954 2,012,641.06 96.4 369,742.06 22.5
1,642,911.00 954 2,012,777.52  96.4 369,866.52 22.5
206.00 19.29 186.71- 90.6
2,267.00 A 176.16 2,090.84- 92.2
2,473.00 A 195.45 2,277.55- 921
2,200.00 A 2,200.00- 100.0
2,200.00 A 2,200.00- 100.0
1,722,895.00 100.0 2,088,283.97 100.0 365,388.97 21.2
600,738.00 34.9 647,093.78  31.0 46,355.78- 7.7
85,816.00 5.0 87,558.69 4.2 1,74269- 2.0
686,554.00 39.8 734,652.47  35.2 48,098.47- 7.0
579,674.00 33.6 621,232.12  29.7 41,658.12- 7.2
25,395.00 1.5 127,012.08 6.1 101,617.08- 400.1
157,258.00 9.1 174,878.86 8.4 17,620.86- 11.2
2,531.00 A 2,862.92 A 331.92- 131
12,500.00 7 5,000.00 2 7,500.00 60.0
777,358.00 45.1 930,985.98  44.6 153,627.98- 19.8

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev

450000 Public Charges for Se
451000 General Government
452000 Public Safety

454000 Health Care Services
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
461000 Interest Income
465000 Donations

466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
476000 Other Interdepartmen
470000 Interdepartmental Rev
400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses

540000 Capital Projects
124

677,799.00 4.3 677,799.00 3.7

677,799.00 4.3 677,799.00 3.7
112.00 113.00 1.00 9

136.46 136.46
14,948,978.00 954 17,719,302.79  96.3 2,770,324.79 185
14,949,090.00 95.4 17,719,562.25  96.3 2,770,462.25 18.5
1,870.00 83.42 1,786.58- 95.5
25.00 25.00

20,075.00 A 8,983.92 11,091.08- 55.2
21,945.00 A 9,092.34 12,852.66- 58.6
19,800.00 A 19,800.00- 100.0
19,800.00 A 19,800.00- 100.0
15,668,634.00 100.0 18,406,443.59 100.0 2,737,809.59 17.5
5,574,966.00 35.6 6,147,455.63 33.4 572,489.63- 10.3
795,589.00 5.1 817,674.93 4.4 22,085.93- 2.8
6,370,5655.00 40.7 6,965,130.56  37.8 594,675.56- 9.3
5,293,270.00 33.8 5,877,098.60 31.9 583,828.60- 11.0
182,157.00 1.2 310,717.38 1.7 128,560.38- 70.6
1,477,290.00 9.4 1,742,418.76 9.5 265,128.76- 17.9
25,071.00 2 24,385.03 A 685.97 2.7
37,500.00 2 37,012.00 2 488.00 1.3
7,015,288.00 44.8 7,991,631.77 434 976,343.77- 13.9

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FdEKAIlnGwWwfxz0injmzZH%2BPxwpDqppolZu4KkAh0hNOqlhFKzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N9qcwmFEOAcz2tbvrHaiBfDMAVQfOIeFErAM0jl65auVX8Y2kgrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aIgwX1aiPNDg%2BVnkQ7NJYcxQLWEKCCY%2Fqg2decFNps4BmtVjGxmI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FF6Pv37YIo%2B%2By6zKkdoFzkayX5zN%2F%2FJrtmKT1Tz%2B8idgdDJckeOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38PPh2PPQ6Pwo5vv7AIKi9v883LWi3UYJjyJd7Nzw62gJvnfnOwBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04%2BvmiW4hge4Xd2nYuYLO%2BVxqUAZzAFJ4c6bC9t%2FqohB%2FQvEKEuAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36r%2BemBMWKX0NvaccN21GThSeiDnoP8P4zB3MQ8dheZ7HU4ouDpXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V7ZJceyb5uOE79t0VfKlzQTAHTLeGI%2FCyd2nbbdy87WG%2FVVK6Eck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT090LQSwvnCUTR0qNqKiCFwQ6VF%2F24SrD3BLWJ675I2hbcGV6wPaRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZD7sldq7yx9V6FCaUxotEOCfAe8c9z8J4hD5ncmyt7QkxAt%2BwIYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PGzpav33BjaWBKmZMVj6I7%2BJB5P%2BndiOpTtzVt9qZVRrEAznXQg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q6eojZUSX1sLCLU4rtxcjxvJLUtx7NDxY7O5gIxcRYOya8FRr%2B04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36dUYQicfeUVnLO7z3zPj5jV%2Bld8jPc%2Fr%2FcgLuGVbfrLJMnVsevXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BdggozdZomtQNG0Ijhw6J6IE%2FUZrMuG3z61PQWRpMYEyYbP7407s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r3CJbMpc8UVy9%2FtvkX7jmRQe3eXDuNqyCa3hztXOGoeTtINk%2Bj8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VSv%2FXItmYUq6WWd4cggS4SmJkns0PxVtUtMhRgBZH7cYzAIbI4cQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT339gRW1bZbgLZa1IKvGXMiC3Z2i7vUNd99isLah3Ma6KW3YE8U98I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WfTCisqISi34fg4%2BgzSQOqIraBudb58khU%2BmxzdzuyC5UHh5%2B3EI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wIWnCl%2BZi4Zeq%2BKbJsAoUhI5IU61Gd7xQTafdxIfYwZMNeoUkfZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F%2FnGCByH7OcgD2AHCXjVAonpBQG4DucM1ZiBvc%2FTz3%2BCsIfYyu6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HiqHM1gBZLHQReFP%2FcwZT2LscVEKo9uWJETYbWNBxX42fwnBngKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H4JuHSOvctzxUouZSCXgd8ND2PLpk%2FVlroIZkN1Epxfv%2B%2B39xuYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UgksIAJWn6nVXwxnLVWT3O3vK1G6ospZ1kgpO52cDgz6ux1wtM2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PeEzsMMyt4omkbZW1E04pauAefSqTqaiHWyKYenLdD1%2F22HrtNxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c%2Fvjf384Ry2pwc9ZMKiLeO%2Bjq2qDGubNKFsGHrg8dJgUKjf0DLoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k33vutE84UsbhPxQAYIpsPJ%2FwZGCLDQS8S3iR4yuQgbXWkdi5euo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT139Mp%2FfZ77w6r9KzqMRQ4zSKrmzEHNGUX%2BU3%2BEcw6HDLBY2HrGMhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06bIhZkCW9sg0QSM2k0hTaGagPbunkK8hoNikthNuBajDxioUxj2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hwKCFFCU09ufONkhgHSfbOI2GrLHRnWTTk0Y9dO%2FLrQNDnbK863I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19PQx9vCzqRbXTjsd%2BrHLFsA6dKdx4JDNDcL5bLHAjeza9LoGm9F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ICiuHs7Y%2BKhU1jOAiPrWWr6vTo6t1y7%2BdDbiS4%2FPOutB4bnuG1OE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mrTOJm3PNwkK7oRJgsZGF0Qes4MxFKoxyFKFipsEOtTxeY4uDz78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0120kFBOo%2BRJM0wBZwLvbJWCImf6PIW4%2BsjfMcigTxgM%2FDBnr8TXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Bh9WxE9I50AzqbBL1NQTlhr30raifPl7kvgPAO2bVVXmhV1CdYsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cB0whzSNP7Ehjqp0vO6Gw0JbLePUPyR7b18sHBrlrscPF%2BVz2auw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JfcaRuT7UofYqMZHCwBjxey6ZRdNSt97TiSw3tMb5dHpVw8oga%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hg0L1omTAWWg7QNKUpKFCYNv0sabYAS7WHznmGWZ2A5KUYYjvAwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZPDe9W0i%2FoFWaz7vovrHEPXyFDlB6vd338oLN%2B6hksKzx4TZxD%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OeLVrl6J9DOehKLWxGybka82UNGUkjBpfgAJ%2BctwVOvrcvpu7JAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24picUT0BvOM8b3db%2B8%2F%2FvTcukly4YMTv6PSt2VHy5yZx0IpEAccg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Aqhnj%2FOq%2FCCe46EOqh74HcdMZZdf6vri2V%2FAIwIR6zgmfppjOCb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rVXf8t2oOdtCqJY2UXvOGI2hhkuvssbolGRLZ4ucQ6LprPo2PZc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xF8YDnp9euIXV0ygJsFyx8d1%2BIkS0M2GQ2VZxSM%2FpMZ9ktqaxTTM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j8hwde64Nfp%2FU7Bnkl%2B4YYPFfzdCuJjrw6Ta5nf39DW3TXIGR0%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PKajegm7mgJzX2MCFhb09og0%2FDgAJkpamvouqgWJlaqvsY4VzWJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t9kXZ2s%2Bvy9n06zMhCo0joHiRM2jWShzAygYS9G0hrLaaKFokycg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w6YONIsIyOnG6GIrQaKD3guftnTKK5iulirk22n4FdevNzxGCXPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O1jYLgjI6Wfd4L5eIIgkT9RXzEy%2BPZFJfdOco7H9Jx9sRUhE5kgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pztvGce1dCfcksqcy7HNvHBQjAiFtP0DZq09ZF5WNnAhgCt1Wrw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KvoOK7xafuf1YkgdRA3j3UIoArWRU5OSITFmIFZ%2BNTfIbdN2EhZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14uKQjwfRbmDcM7efra4SaXbJjGph3b1%2BViWHDWiuy1ca%2Fh1J7RFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OJsoi9b%2BBR%2FakE3G3lQbzcHz1OyGEOesGB5r8ysIpqFMBYJKMcv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3adi%2BRiVmngZfwDCWpEKA%2BmiNQmdd6Jq%2BZngax1NPEoM5P0Ddgm3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IJKmQcAvqi7A%2Bm7%2B1%2B%2BDajUv%2F28Bj2Q%2BxfUSC%2BvScASlqD03CldA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zrrJcFnCo83z25MGh54amrmpP6VGvevmHQ%2F%2Fn7CGIfAt7aK0nigI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r7h3uSGTh40%2BOyB%2FVhWL%2BpI2jfrOqg2JX0i8WupNlwTjXNSVeEVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ruZb862EI8%2FfHnlCZUqIUWcqFTPKMDKquVt%2FcpwzOvFvYEQeZxMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xLU9cVCKO7P%2FD6awEBS17chbRk3cqirOM%2F8N%2B38ya9smXEip%2BR7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N4a4oQHCYRuVYHTe%2BEz2uOIGIZJnR5ZPoL2%2F2Yy%2BTXiG8uBBdeOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BMwLMLrGM6j7Zbk2y%2BUachx7H9rq8MXeZ4Xp%2B7jS2UrNQgrp4jiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fjimazMMVefdPWsJatE7P2XvD1%2Brb4aJM%2FjgDkwWc6Z4OWot9NSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JhNXj32CCQpgOibpPEFEpv5RHBg50%2FRGSdpXLnodmmRQeBJo35Us=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oUZBqnyTeutLsgFYHXKIEk%2FGKF6OdexOES6fBO1KL%2FWZpKVvGf88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xCZuw6Z7tT6pLjPmMa6yY3hoKuucEO4fzpvkajhBzE4OvITB4veM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35rVCywi8Lx%2B1VuAQ0p1c4DHnzeVsp%2Ba7O5iwTG02j4Il8dPvVsM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eMjV6FK71NM6mIS57MdwMksRMsZnPeJMQN3thCxlipPPLq%2F7IN1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cwwZZcvvBOfgcjgl36Y1BA2c7lbHdcxwgra09G5%2BH15eqtQT14%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hrlgKlDHY%2FlrQqKcxA%2BLwH%2BwKs8sKWXSd8bYJCsrRxrT9OjP1qLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nL2iyU8Cgea96rR9davZTWX62%2FV1Yq2RcVnyAKNkS%2F%2BmzmleReEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SFJRLnWW7LHVAZ6D63tkCyw2ovqMT4XMUdmnnvy%2FZd5PCjQoqel8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O%2FmW5o33cjlBSZr%2BXULPjuRvQ%2BKnkeGRUSqZ%2BKCV2JQgFI7XNqZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25f3C%2FDlFvOLAwY46of5G7Wk7bwZstLlMnaZb36BTYAjpeEJUbJvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oMzri%2FGlaPjZU5cD5V%2Bj%2B6ssGOpfpeXMGUPadiJ3E7VJWR%2B3le3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x7JQlM4T9zmC%2FtBu%2Bl%2Fw5iPIcLkbU36rMAHqN4iR7SLKQOC08Vic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OrB19K6F4l922m9cW6%2BPHYAc6G6UU19FT%2Btd61ccKqSwCsoJ5hFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xgPGGzyD3kOuILp%2Beur%2B2lz0GKaSZKPWO15AF%2BL4XEA82EzBTKXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1En%2FWfw4wvmVVUudXHGUErzBIOgStonnx3YNUfoTI6PPewENoyAvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iHYXZ7Lk2EKm7h48BUmCvxUujlU9BBLg9cOhf8G8Fyd4C1Qte7Tg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kAYPYX3%2FKjs%2Fj6Kt5UIAXJGnl9AMvtjjir%2FN4aN84rvnU8OGlE2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nz3MjSOnwHFBeZdZANHpbg6Io3T7swETAV2pW48MJr5DZOAP8nZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WeUPOgWUXU1d36JWzmoHsPR1XGlXhemscmIOqSLouH5al%2B3YPxGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zR7jAgLjF%2B7Hxqnv74V0%2FCF68QEdivTfN9pexjdrwVADTFhzPM7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Cr2WJRn2c0S1Hdxm%2FiGa%2FbBOr3m8mIN47YTflSBlkOI4%2FYFo2fis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0syn42wOSRCbOAHYX2JNtD3Xxy2yJhxp1jC3A5puf2s9qsXr%2F1jJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WfqMyO9rA5e87nyfqCJaxm4FWH1YKDKhEgJgC%2BemqBcKmrPX56og=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TxYjsAM2DYI6sUdE%2Bsn0f9uob7XHlz6YsptYsviHzT%2B8RL3mKnc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30ukEuz9zEjobrzClAUZdcb6zWkjt8XhNXjKlXlIOaGMKHwDc6hm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Lbl9y%2FBBIUJ6%2FZpbrsVi8wOKQ910s4KeOYF4xqrz%2BKRBBEMH8YkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L4ERsv5Ke%2Fn7E2%2BUNS2fHuXYulWd1fFWflCxK7ru4p9S5ks0Cqj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25BK6GNral77p5N7VHJSRA1DaNRDkQRu%2FpN0kUFUXOPQjVr7r1zQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wagriw7%2FjHLfbvNgf8qfkwwnI%2B1Hzw3cnhgUXzafJzGuyUUGLT3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zfapfCudWsTAvjFt2UFZ2VYnUrhh8tzcTFJIyQgsJvxU%2BTq3VwtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uKsH0bOHRJ7SazaM0a6YbICfVjdIKaLmI4q%2FiIlLZ3UegaIbCEBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tYqUH%2FVSHdnl%2F0d1PCCX0ZpKUOGQ4ArItC8k2CMgOb9Wt8bzi9oY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3plmc1xES8391BJBq2ZMRJI%2FrKoctTDjW%2BBxXIgXwnlLzPHcQ70ck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vYYE8T0b6cRfI7ptsV2BvU2uwSePkJR0DOGyPwv2ssHqVJqNaVyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b98GwOtKzCvHhuE88rRwk6u5BB76ZFNQRu2okCCnujhNbAxKIbIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JBS6VzfeQUwSOWw6NfkqIPRXgDk2nQnRcB1QU1JfJjb90ISIvQ7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ooT0domj1iVR3%2BEGNU5Eus1xLb8U4F%2FUDNZ4pdG%2BcboQ%2BnaH14EA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18AdJQP%2BOS4IrrGS2SRN7uJ2kDEDUUVLpMlDDgqa1IOEgbSjcpuxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1usSVR%2B2y89Yy9ChjltCzj35RULo4Ff%2Bs0oeQ5vGLxCI3L%2FCi64as=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT270zTW%2B2VaXpAzFR0DuXT1wCe4SQoaVQOSeVuJ7KpVrCJ7guG9huw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dZ88GgcihSa%2B8k1TV4JBBKifDtkvEnCcCDprlhTIuWcUqPZ04A4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qo87zfmtds3MtVYfOe%2FIDrfRdK8QlrdnMrZa3fpPljQCNtZmMDFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gwBbnmjzsfXDjdWxjztXDqrI8CLH5hhabOq3puTsfuDWHTNl9P14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28z%2BzcCnDwxfbTacMcOzas0TLjja3peaZYpUuDtLIiUBjDquGlfVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20hr702zcfb5O4JQDYIu28s4UxAWX%2BOrt%2B4SNZ9w2MLBQ5GJuSxWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aXQ2VSCPhNN0nZGrSdrhTa%2F6WmCueA8Z2XoIJi1O6QTLeB%2Bm7FSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FgQtzO99zyZRKNI3UrKmRCPscmvfEp5ONXKLFo93swCNg5ECxemI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14W3zIeDFrAQvywwNHoAMaATypK76MpLxx5gn%2BD29MKcDuoABTKRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PCRnQwA5hIsN7t01GKeFlGB4TmB7zFBMoBNbHhgt3Sp7vmYCBRSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q8wZR1ymSFCcIOkcEZgRuiOmqfb2GR97PrZl25A4TcLRf88bg03Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o28ULHjzXvCsE6VYrK57XHfKkJjbSaLqJELySSetPGiUJTP8fOx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34eCFder6PQRURqnlZ2P62RPZGzwDEhiI%2FqbS1Sj3pgSvVL0HgRQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lXVbvpuROXplV93epLpQ6RbDSuV9ZYDejGpuAp07QMKw5b8timB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08Xf%2FgSzihzvWr3lC8g5wRAM1gIANb%2FtV30nI%2BJi14LFAF%2FcYTsMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x7FtWYBkVnh9l%2Bk%2Fi%2Fn0xZxH3iAgs7GUIld0O%2Fq8d2rJ4ER51B7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Zq0S9Jy4iVpzmxvX2cUdYA3EAtZZIBrzPC6VSRnR1Ff2h46G64VE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qbK7kMczCE%2FvIZdyenu13x7JSxQETf3rcnBtUsYVi1LFQSrFCw%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01APay%2FaiNBq9gElPBB6pt%2Fb7cWPVPhwJ4y1QLVZ1yP%2BBjUuyTotw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KoBhlIJ6XAjY6pfSf9FTAZ3xSoQpTxx5UP0flWd7mnM3lw%2B7PmFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32K6AFZmAKXLdrzFWmOb%2FpbvTGuFSOmLHQZQCIEivEs8SjER%2BPrBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gcGrfxobywqT9hntW0KaJwjAzXgL0UfUKUYvq16Sr9DvxERd6sVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rvhT23fSe6z7Yj9eCrm8KAEHHsgcMRJhC9Vg%2BnmRcB4KES0hferw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT275ZUy5eznnQ7Q5W6boQ5qstReYFHfQChd%2Fr7y2nXk2pmwlwMOta4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AUgS7ur0IQfrhXnZDYy1iIkOz3oM%2BmBKFcH8LFREOFgKg0nmjVMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k7WPLTWLJtfG3%2FflvK9Z6hCR7fM3ed82pM7laFS2NHSCQfiFnJ8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KNtPqPBesq62Mv7lsKlURtP24yh8OJwG%2BT4lpeCxIpqxH6Hj%2B%2Fsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17roqLf5GWNABXGMtfLS5Gnk4SDNAXDJ7ip%2BTwIYrUvy4u4aaCR4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V%2FKuP17aRqm4xgrEJxDlddxBhVCezx35PH3A1PwMJmTzbLmmUz%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29echesUq96yYWEDH5Kvu%2B5bVl%2B7zZyFKFEu6F28TZI72l%2BTZZsQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dMTbgCFUd%2BAxcFZ37mPJsjy2JrlXo0198Y6GcWW781UO6D66QER8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Vh%2B%2FedHdgDX104zSnMMFsoPd2RnBAgBvq7mdcExjN7HrfoVO76Kw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eW%2B1UXC4UXTB6fbEJ%2B0rezg75fXoSau8MpnSNg8uRghP3WTBY6tc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m03XoWRlX7oJbEs2x302jrgdFCSUdQZrPnldmWzVI%2B32nYmFfNUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d4UXX4kum8APr6UF8jDdUlz7aZkdEsfYoiN6eriwNOoSY%2FuIGoDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pPcJ19IZQyY5y6JMwrUf9NAo2D3O%2B%2F%2BCmFJ1a3%2FQKw7Ir8tiGLZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qw%2F3u0mkI04FjsDoR0zMfNiHv%2F4Tx2cEiKjo43WO4yHlLhb%2B8UcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aWAMOH%2BGZAxGTZ1%2Bx0foJ5sdCpRSG2E6oTDZ47bq6YvLTc%2BD013g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r1kH9ctLljJiILNjF9uSocCYmx1CWGtV4u%2F0QU8gkvQFHSKli74U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jvBT13dbCMCDIlkhF3HxMCo%2FSLLDIFpV7mvVzKUJSVZas6QGR34Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c4tvmIajHxfgVNkoWvoxUPDWMRs5j%2F3o0cvTm5KZy4izs9MfuS3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xo7eAIB73vadaxvNlMEI81NZsMhwSb97TOpeao0rMR9NU7BtHdQg=

R5510512

SC0320

Rocky Knoll HCC

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual

Year to Date

11/4/2025 10:44:33

Page - 2

% Variance %
Year-to-Date

168,697.00 9.8 147,908.98 71 20,788.02 123
5,183.00 3 5,254.08 3 71.08- 14
1,849.00 A 106,745.56- 5.1 108,594.56 *******
25,820.00 1.5 50,062.99 24 24,242.99- 93.9
28,385.00 1.6 47,891.08 23 19,506.08- 68.7
229,934.00 13.3 144,371.57 6.9 85,662.43 37.2

25,494.22 1.2 25,494.22-

23,5635.49 1.1 23,535.49-

1,773.91 A 1,773.91-

180.78 180.78-

23,612.06 1.1 23,612.06-

74,596.46 3.6 74,596.46-
1,693,846.00 98.3 1,884,606.48 90.2 190,760.48- 11.3

29,049.00 _ 1.7 203.677.49 9.8

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Cha
551900 Insurance Charges
552000 Repairs & Maintenanc
553000 System Operation Cha
556000 Other Interdepartmen
550000 Interdepartmental Cha

560000 Capital Outlay

565000 Machinery & Equipmen
566200 Computer Equipment
560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation

572000 Building

573000 Building Improvement
574000 Improvements Non-Bld
574300 Infrastructure

575000 Machinery & Equip De
570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service

599001 Expense Budget Target

500000 Expense/Expenditure

600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Operat'g Transfers fr

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Oper'tg Transfer to O

900000 Statistical Accounts O
920000 HCC Statistical Infor

174,628.49 601.2 Current Change in Fund Balance

125

1,602,950.00 10.2 1,392,971.56 7.6 209,978.44 131
47,160.00 3 47,286.76 3 126.76- 3
16,828.00 A 71,631.25 4 54,803.25- 325.7

234,950.00 1.5 234,913.04 1.3 36.96
263,539.00 1.7 245,633.28 1.3 17,905.72 6.8
2,165,427.00 13.8 1,992,435.89 10.8 172,991.11 8.0
60,160.00 4 60,160.00 100.0
2,021.50 2,021.50-
60,160.00 4 2,021.50 58,138.50 96.6
229,447.85 1.2 229,447 .85-
234,235.28 1.3 234,235.28-
15,965.26 A 15,965.26-
1,627.02 1,627.02-
216,958.00 1.2 216,958.00-
698,233.41 3.8 698,233.41-

15,611,430.00 99.6 17,649,453.13  95.9 2,038,023.13- 13.1

57,204.00 4 756.990.46 _ 4.1 699,786.46  **rr



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CDq1q6qKINNR6JlBE4jfQxzLyHNupC287MMUSD%2FUsUHuukQ4vbQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X04rBdYtKsCQRmvgEAjNHTDl7IdHWtiCnYS1MLoJ%2FDWXXmWBn0gc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N0%2FWwcHUtliPrObeR4WxpRSGNXq5ssHpFe6yByY%2F3WB11JO4raWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3729aPtwmIYerVwlhYIdEi76wSBRkKJPQA%2FLA7blJZYqpXKyk5nOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17MwcSX%2BNZFUbMlRyY5Fb5MvooG2DssubFXDby%2FxFDoM5wKTrV2%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kzwNVrlWRRKEXAZNVzvz%2BmiPze%2Fm0lmbjYEoPW4vt6rZyr3X%2F3Q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kHGbHQSnow%2FLlVjJ5364CQdgwxbuJLQ1dpnvfkV63YBgXp5rsnrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xdTAb%2F01cocmGmwUBU9VCuSeI5WpxJ6y2hzdg7D2AvqM2T8WmnZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ceVByWthKLG5Y6ofaCZS01R1nzfnG5%2BH9mIPOXXYdc%2BhGFQj2spg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YAprjzruX0BWeXnR7LuLVYbC3N7SbiZqYruo%2BGEjqsnsDErVGvxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0siKoQv6nULIfftPRu2hvBwmWrdZFqOvHCCxJmjpjTFYVRQJJLLsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vcZvQZXBdluIb8lljoTHdssGsqYMAd88pgtw33gnlNefeuCBCJn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rrF1sJ8kIucHmf8bZ8OX3nhIYWNBb4MQm%2Ff2zXqSGdQsgQWYNAGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32H%2B53BburEOK4MZ98T%2B77vQwHYFMlBDldX2cgsCLfvaS6wJDFlsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nGtNmC0bOaWmDdZVlykz2AzWs21J76QFnFBMKaIQQBIF5DwVLLE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03FPYtIXo1Hr9w7%2FUlaJRVjH8jdVm84OBwXFJRLb6NywpX52AWcbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14XnUxnS0X%2BZkaFIJhv%2BA56c7vBV9SUYlkPkZtjXJ135wIHlILTNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b2wftL%2FwS%2BrrGG1ix0eGw%2FV93Bas1C5L2u95aZaJcY4Sc%2BUUWd44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lCn5kz9BQsYOz4HKMiwdnKXZ2RuRIb%2B5tpjnM0R5mYg%2BPVrsGLLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Es4SvggZUsT%2FqLrN2JzBSsSJX%2FspILG6Ki0S3aAMOdmLFFSMmMKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H3lvPn03tY9G3PK8WF0Y1oKhypeq1NlmqHaFr5zN8WG4qNM%2BtKBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xJJxnzMZBPBPJYjelZWHHumYwyTDSALhDa6GsIMvEdnpM0CAzB1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lKhnrS3ip0zNnC0iX2giKYoKnjxHZUmhK8vj%2F84OAoSSEji3HTCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37lHnZGD4m4vz8z3iV7zEx%2BPTO0pplsO7uktvwRXKOAPB4IR3k%2Fa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT174%2FFSDxx3RQYdeFW6bU6tSo9%2Foh%2FmiyNfJZj%2BdwUOCWFRTuFFT2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39TjbGrb4vLKSva7ZBnYl3gIvLwtr%2Bc7K5S1loDbCH2cbKij1lsy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BHUXcsVtWdI8XVPVbP2XBCtqlD1%2FwY0GSDCAh6fQtRKHH%2BtRU7yY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KfUYvbvOE2uBooqFUhjg94Pqq%2FsOV11m1B7MBz4G%2BNeKEMAzRpqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I3%2FTbVTjPEeKJpAJecjjc0BW8KNWVf08S17C1BevYWKGtOzRs%2FFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09l43eTiDkwnKUaMo%2BFPKlWZbZJwlwFG593%2FQcHCTZwif5IA9SENY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T%2BIqRdrZQ5AJuQnqdCllHUrJHzt6B4x5MF2tgXKuzdQKZM52i3hI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E5ONOBb9lKeIi7mY6f%2F14nWRIjIb3bT24oUZYvnsSgwSefk2M%2Bpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b3wo%2FFe57ACwbZWnqwqS8IOblyCIpS3d3%2Bkn4Ckr%2FzLQn%2BskEAjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DHlsySLYC4%2BaXAbdNhGxvmzsXEcn0Fg4MdNI8u1S38neD2rcxUB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M0Z2hgjH0NSKiCvy3YrK859VdrdakoOhLq1t5WQWphnqEW8009aU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z2JkfGuwIolstOxNMm4B2ZlI3QyP0dV9oiA3GSVDI%2F681miKTLMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F4RkNjSoTkgxDmHVmtxYpGSp70ScKxwR6jqtDFt9nRWuyOFSFRCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BjrpxBzU9%2FwZG2gJ9rpgnWjs1IK39K5tjusKhrmGCaA%2FM6Z6UhEk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zRN9oIgnc95FEq2NkBqrEsT3Kge2RlXhvmpJOjpyWb4bdQpCxLUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AdnGCtaAyjLSoG2jjI%2B8qzGOXEgIjyuTAXAEAlpLGk57aK97sJKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lTpP%2Bthbif86ymaLk%2BFxqNt2fdvv9sJswmmX2gHoYqzGsy%2B5DYbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oOj%2FK3irVP0CtOG0uV1pFt8EjmhBPkqSSBOFWq%2BMI91tUUf%2FotAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KmznK9X6B4fAD2nYxi0YKgOaDcHiOpUlX2N824epmouDRWsrMUL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37p0ilJ099GOnQwlcsRAYnbuU4qtDgj8XbFRJiKa2LnNuGD2S5MKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ubv9hL1zK%2B%2FtsRwGZNku%2Bh501VayZBjxvX1oUfoDVl4jp6IHkFGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3olub%2Fq0sDEBS3cReWt%2FA%2FdpOQHKd%2FopePafXBmPzqWoBS1KhIvEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BDyc22J%2BmGOoS8bVZyY3UKKVu5r3pXssziUYnI3ks4aYwVdiSejg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SxfpB7GqA%2BnFWa834CneezHbk0mPO6k4H%2Bh4C95cbKOuW6yBC6%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00k59r4Lk44EhiYM2%2F1HQXUi3to7yR8EyBxmEhZVzAME9cHXcYjkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FkEg2mBdyvZSCQVBGgDR0OqfnFFh0ZqOxBxNGeCGeCnkJpjKEruY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JuyLVBIM%2Ft%2FbOli2YKOKRncR2rRyaEGSgjKrm5%2F%2FBOUA5m%2BzDbi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ckLobcbYmQ6IrQWuDFooBFFAbq9eI67irtD%2F3wIGAGf4Hcb5HQrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wOETrajgI2MyKiROy%2B1tFw6KgBIQbf89daDxLeFQGT9hIeS7XfOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18%2BVI1s3NbOowCtR8OnyHAGzX0e%2Fywr60k3v637AosSTbtX16ieYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TvXCENBfO%2F4OXRhsUDZpIU0w7WS3JNTPntExLcUJQAFhWDTcG4Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT199%2BHbqpVbbPDklU%2BCXMvTZvfg%2FaDsfx4fGb4yG67utQFxDAigryg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gq%2FQuPNBBDnRvoiOMIoxERoRp3HdjgAwm1MlnY0bQnxCy3VFBfhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NOhK6zIWyyRd2o3Kxw1VHA7ls7YfeJ45lkCgDxXtsfK4zBh16fdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bvZyBy7%2FgGgV%2BFicuYBDpYIFjItMArvU53uh%2Bj%2BKKYWcijvGucCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OXXzjekkyzBrCA9nLrnhcXLbREHsn8R%2FLs1bOUA%2B1Spuj0bxKk1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aZ%2ByXZew4%2FSCWYo%2FF19bhEJB8%2FFsZ2oXu5Mo6i8LluJxY35jY6lQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UKT7WST7HTrKXnT%2BzkJ0ty2wR9kDvCsZuBTglSOXCaBfjfaJUkWk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I1qr2b8PZhG7a2dehi%2B1%2BJS%2BNr2DeAMXX77GlIUnMAOdToPYYGU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22BUJ79bbBfGxZMLx8kGVZ9ZTAcc%2BI19mhoZdctqTvy5gpdGiVCLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U2d7GJvKIToBfLjK4Pj3p%2BPGe818%2B4mZ%2B%2BkVegMt0SCRIsm961PA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vWcyPFfE07Nc2xvvUSbrfGn6kFH2nhEV54YF4PjunS4eBV3HBoXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Pn1v6G1JHBYxzU%2BmNDJ9vRx8q%2FYRQd47mPIoIgNWm63cd90%2B0Etw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CuuIopJ2dhCj4NAMIdhs9C5APdzOJrgtvkKbiL2NwEVewmOc1OFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mz3skg8xJ4JG57deU%2BUdyedIMhdqMG5tQuafjnCKPlEj9IxGPxGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jV9srMima0%2B7HjUoGlA2WBplXUPJLYfJWjOiUVYP6B0tWU6vVahw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T77MpUtaFGdOiZt2MrRrCJMO1xnAEXM%2BQzdaR2kVPzVIjQVgxPzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fvk%2BZouXWG6qqU3kO5pHnnDB%2B131KWN%2BM1Hj4ORmkdnXUiESxf3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ci0OJV9MLzpIePZVmoRD7aPnYBdnYFcQpZNH%2F7taENaRD%2FFpagOU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IB202VThPMsLUcFdAOwk7UFbaL1CiZvorh%2FpkIJC5BpsCMhG7cWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AUUwH2kZnJrGVoNX1ltfkNX6QTPkx%2BfzbmRxRzvgT%2FFKN0d1uBx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TrH2zUPc664xeLfm0YccgCBSg%2BDNN7pCBp0vBGcQkrhEP%2FKz4K0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QCyA3EYaJVo0dCoicR82J8A%2BLWtu28QIDojmmUZuOYggVy0AlkxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zJr46OQA%2FsfkK%2BTSxN40dmU%2FeykbA5gwmA%2FIer7R2%2FAToAmiXrRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rtc7fCOhkef%2FUUSqnWO%2FcQXt%2FlCmwftbJI%2FlSJCFj2XCrTN7ssHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hFy1%2FXalIHAqonx0Q1ckMn5q0qMPwTLv95I7c4npRcXljb1L2WtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11M8wkpYLoxZ%2FQ9r8vzoKhhiMrmkn%2FMOrUbEeZrCxvFB2Ob7YQNOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fOPpZK2hYKQFH0ebXP2UnHaldSv94uXOmfCsfD5ij8CDeV1RaVV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EDdzxO4aVnCg1f4qrkrLOVPv6CXcMipNN8KTSL6bxxciIqn4e%2FTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0koCUDRJN4CuRlXRCXKD%2FK1mtjvupn8H%2B5RSTiTiGJes%2FZTSqhz3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT023UyG22HHsQDeCsPQW%2FGJRABXgF0ShYbk0Xy%2BMYIkpC2H%2BCbryVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qU9HApQTsVT73nsvp3vbWIQqhFmuzjG9xh9cQL9ZSxl6hK9w3rLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NGEDUQviyKzC30jIbruI9ReIhyoLu7EDYCsq39hlWgMcztUAh1pk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18noU7qsw6x6JMeI0%2F%2FqHytkkekfw%2F9g%2FxvSB47PX4G%2BfSj5QKI2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vxk7K1xXprU35H6xIwwwsSHNSOat5c%2F1FvvhEynFj8zHQvrcD0E8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AH0AC4ghB0pUjh028Xt1vXiX6UkSAMhRG7MrGb4yGv1WaM723xhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38Y7JRDJOnf3GqeObNoxERlQiEE0o2nyTwrtlINWNqNhD5ubCXma4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nvzML%2BPXwdRfoAu40fSFBPP4Ov9YmefkScZ8%2FeCxPMf8mLv7KUp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DF8zlzpiyVVu4XPwKgmHyMNEzYZFzH9JMUxkye4Fsd%2FXvo3zX22c=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\@ VARIANCE FROM
D G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services

Interest and Other Revenue

Rent Revenue 3,531.56 Rent revenue is below budget due to timing of receiving the lease
payments. Budgeted revenue assumed a 5% administration fee; however,
this fee was not applied to partnered entities, resulting in a variance.

Interdepartmental Revenue

Personnel Related Expenditure
Benefits 779,080.07 The variance in dental, group life, health, and workers’ compensation
expenses is primarily due to staffing vacancies across departments and

changes in employee benefit elections, resulting in lower-than-anticipated
costs.

126



Operating Expenses

Purchased Services

Fixed Charges

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold

TOTAL

2,574.65

2,097.00

(435.52)

Dental and health expenses are currently higher than budgeted, driven by
interdepartmental vacancies and shifts in elected coverage types. Similarly,
workers’ compensation costs are lower than expected due to these
vacancies.

The July rent expense was posted in the June period rather than July,
creating a timing variance in the monthly budget figures.

(283,804.35) Negative

127



R5510512

SC0400

Employee Benefits Insurance

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance %
Current Period

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:44:39

Page -

Variance
Year-to-Date

%

257,887.00 18.3 235,454.19 176 22,432.81- 87
257,887.00 18.3 235,454.19 176 22,432.81- 87
5,834.00 35,000.00 2.6 29,166.00 499.9
6,278.00 11,673.56 5,395.56 85.9
7,000.00 11,330.96 4,330.96 61.9
19,112.00 14 58,004.52 4.3 38,892.52 203.5
1,135,537.00 80.4 1,041,818.92  78.0 93,718.08- 8.3
1,135,537.00 80.4 1,041,818.92  78.0 93,718.08- 8.3
1,412,536.00 100.0 1,335,277.63 100.0 77,258.37- 5.5
1,468,685.00 104.0 1,377,760.32 103.2 90,924.68 6.2
1,468,685.00 104.0 1,377,760.32 103.2 90,924.68 6.2
3,293.00 2 3,201.00 2 92.00 2.8
6,278.00 6,045.00 233.00 3.7
9,571.00 7 9,246.00 7 325.00 3.4
1,478,256.00 104.7 1,387,006.32 103.9 91,249.68 6.2
65,720.00- _ 4.7 51,728.69- 3.9 13,991.31 _21.3

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

450000 Public Charges for Se
454000 Health Care Services
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
461000 Interest Income
462000 Rent Revenue
466000 Other Misc. Revenue
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
471000 Insurance & Employee
470000 Interdepartmental Rev

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
534000 Fixed Charges

535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses

550000 Interdepartmental Cha

570000 Depreciation

500000 Expense/Expenditure

700000 Other Financing Uses

720000 Transfer to Other Fun

Current Change in Fund Balance

1

2,320,976.00 17.5 2,242,946.22 18.4 78,029.78- 3.4
2,320,976.00 17.5 2,242,946.22 18.4 78,029.78- 3.4
52,500.00 35,000.00 3 17,500.00- 33.3
56,502.00 60,033.56 3,531.56 6.3
63,000.00 49,291.81 13,708.19- 21.8
172,002.00 1.3 144,325.37 1.2 27,676.63- 16.1
10,789,818.00 81.2 9,828,403.86 80.5 961,414.14- 8.9
10,789,818.00 81.2 9,828,403.86 80.5 961,414.14- 8.9
13,282,796.00 100.0 12,215,675.45 100.0 1,067,120.55- 8.0
13,226,333.00 99.6 12,447,252.93 101.9 779,080.07 5.9
13,226,333.00 99.6 12,447,252.93 101.9 779,080.07 5.9
31,177.00 2 28,602.35 2 2,574.65 8.3
56,502.00 54,405.00 2,097.00 3.7
435.52 435.52-

87,679.00 7 83,442.87 7 4,236.13 4.8
13,314,012.00 100.2 12,530,695.80 102.6 783,316.20 5.9
31,216.00- 2 315,020.35- _ 2.6 283,804.35- 909.2



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31HzPJ8Jp3%2FgTrl7g0vGxqlpqF0f3tixpB6wR%2FogwMEU6kCzOVd1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05KYHFT%2BSZ7pPwKvYTIT%2FohaQjZdjFwOIcOnjq3W3cAYarJWkeu7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FZ2dX%2F57%2Fn2TDdqnDtV0A0Y%2Btzde%2B6aBUzGlwYfbwkgFmSf4kDmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BI%2BwXnXCZ%2FtJYdWoOVnQ3NSCMP8upzI%2FXr52FZZ5yRBOHyv0XFUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e8H5Z96Ts4dtrmDT%2FgUGdR5xJ%2B61L0gjC83%2FhMV%2F7cn5xgZHRiho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Nt1LUCTnX%2BzYf6Y8lFD83d5DubzrlT4zVvFZ%2FezE1iHc8k8I5WZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lQTRwo3hdkSSYc%2B09uoqBcNGwAjkvakAI7LzGOkAVVLpWOEnk0Cs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LPpEad0TszaO2XYPmEzgVbSBjjVg0c%2FVb8p4hyG7oZPsBpV3%2Bqcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RbhNkk5W1kBtWJE2DepcTA9OuhHh2xpDGeh4t8MamVHsiyic4Cgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XrK92qSjUts1FvIXE8Ipi7zxV%2FUbpI4yUsuPAl0Wn4jy%2Bim%2Bj%2FE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LIf%2BijmfrjPBLdVu6nbi4V37KS3m%2BfVu2etgTvyeA4xGNmk7G%2FuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ktdheC%2BKP%2F0DA9lFEwR01WkTzRgFpH25LGDxfdLz93agupbxsNZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T68c3wqy65%2Fpo0BRG0p0naVElyImteru0z0iSWSVH8rVact7sVx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GnntSEOzPM89s4K8jX45so%2FfVZrSiDv1sEhK3HkjWN9%2BbddGV4t4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EVsQjaWq2AWRCbMct8H9wq%2FiVAKqh6Xdu9188QQjkMH0cjpynqT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34JhWQAEQ7tuZReQ6ddr9ridyZbOU6qiTXsfFEywzMKEc5e5vyFTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nnSMvtdpG7eMNRAV4vnIJBXGzudduDCkIf5%2F31T5%2FAlVYuyd5KSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zuY0aDVmL2xxG%2B72xJPM7vwkPC%2Fmyj7tN%2BBR1ztQfxnvIV95Uqkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iY3vjPx3%2BrNeE3lJwDFK050ttPnTHnDv%2Fe5fS%2BTO4LwD%2FyxDljeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XiY1FLEGCqTs%2FmmfzEYDaO8de1E1ahZk0OzriF6lrvkY0x8yTK6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JvziIgluKsdkolugfBODWvCPoAgzysWySX%2B88tDwnB7rp%2FZJm9F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ShfZhsCNHcpPSJJO1TDQL65d9dyz%2Bg59FTOYSMz4Ix%2Fu5GsWP2V4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03ZukqoNzFCsasppyunVQfzSzakt0OiAwPoX%2FtpfXMord0QTxsaFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MAwXE2sJo6rEcsJvjk9KuRj6pfsp5BbsV183dFR2KUXMaUA0DY28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TW0fHIjY%2BVY3wfVq6K7whQoRYSyIXockbhSlhIGt0SqBVdEa6LAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XOsp74UrIb%2BbMh%2FtCvx3ksfvFTeKjNUZUQxlhOhnGjyIB2coSSM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OmZTbgKGdNvNihjz3%2B3qoJDs5rJdyMcwBYGjjYePstop0oC0wFRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eSnmDvxI5Mej7jkPUM0pnnag7DxNpXUzshr39FbO6ElHHv4BewX4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y4FODHeIwxApgwF7YbG5iEVUARX1Blr29DtaUIRUQiW4%2Fr5bobSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oBpKFcvLCgV1w7p0SuA2SajG8oLlMLXg36fFlpGE%2Fngj85KJC6tc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d%2FSjHfvNzFj2FnEtBh1erba2FQV9gs%2B1u9stBveitc5Mu1V3txv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uz6R5A%2FGDrdT70iZHj2zFMjv64RoQciJVWXCsstdeLbff0hQXUdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Md1h3BYXdMBBhebyeFYaKiRMYLmWHhUaFeouAUvyXvsfTVZg%2FudQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sbIpWr0A%2FU10mSl3sLKrCLL%2FKSshDl0Qf1mxlVq5NT78YvZQnIJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GWmkinGgfL0n%2FrzF7q%2BkTe7wLaEe1PziRttw8bYJuDgpFtsWRGK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZGgvSR6BYvRoYvu8y2S9eUvYJuiTDF7omzZ%2BMEdKmfYYbWn2WFHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19FBFKXmyZiB1CSY98QLF7ErAaSbenlbxGN3VNL9zz%2B7pNaw9H46I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BYG02nIrzp1UCyePr8oz352WnvWL0dEn1mK6vvIKSwFQNa9D3zDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hEN7oJ5wxWbpOrkwH6QfQ0kz8ZRTDIAfXrQWxoNsHtra5ErGDy0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10NVysR90T52xB2CcS9ZzqZB2WCVT%2FiQgZGpGmsj%2FscMxmJz9PBrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14UQSgVqvhedS035WjjnTuEXNByfaTqsaETO1npI8x4SSka9d9c3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HjHOZH8Wd7%2Fjyl67HQ8YWwdLRw2EqP1ECgAVtiC9oq341wAhPcaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hG1d5aMxXztmFnkEods74YWm1ISSyG%2FQmJOCKjvQm5ZNmph7icz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ST%2F2O1tsbmVCeKzk4BulRwrGWtRdvGhwHs8QbOCTmAH16%2BbyuOfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1byvEFAWJg063uBeDSX%2Bty5%2F%2BLSF9u%2B6gTsOEnHArAx91dcuMqjsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20qN7RL0%2F7urvY9UCDzQH9e4VhXELMmdrJX%2BUf8YC%2FIqUGtXDnQPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ncyfnTkkmdTHzI2lZZHiFJ79pYPD6u52q11BztpQkF%2Bfk7eJHrKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XfdihownATokIiKad5XCu6oUbzRstpY%2F%2FVONijzb%2F8FjD3mBadrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1USix4FGaE3luBB9t12N5XKC8Meqb4VZ%2FukW%2BPKQj4tqbC%2B6pTym0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IzbDKfWXhJ9QhUjzxzr0FM7of2SAK%2BDUGX6Jx%2BKDlcapHKLzROvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02l1FZNwlWUzQ9nE8tmNVstCBL9UOTWghkRCnSacRxtLX1HFUI0ZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rHMEtlUbSB2%2Bn4Ep8lzNnTcTPpFEd877AWnmlzVt01mu2CRspn7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EDewhEE0v4NoGNK5l1nkZX9ubaSH9j6jX4XQcgHmhN1tkQC4IDxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pY6SxXE53%2BrCLv4RGg764D16RhMULGXvabOkBRW9MZQNoDWxguVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JWP2AY8ylLfZWGZSJen09xZdHJznnSu0pzAYrUg5oyemmjigajBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cbCDIE8V6Inn%2BQ4rSLqTHQKg5h8zFvsgAf7foAaEzXQK8n9wDaPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09b5OK7EdX2hzUv4ttOdMB0h7T5lntRgI8Am7zCc4UhiUa5vjFSkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cSW8cndT1IWkDZs3XVg7xs07E7YdZ0tPTw%2BGcd15qoKttuWtv3HM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QbnQPV9QNxSRznkyVglNY5SG9jM5GRQ%2B%2FYScsfP5maZ03Uxa6e20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B5Cg%2FgdPMFVtq03cnbB0Ud2mhv8S4bL%2FBmIpq%2BQvpJjO0FUMlUVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rkBRUkiHSLDzUjkvwqqnyHMkK%2B1AxqSeE5ZhKbhU4Ign%2BMzkfSk8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NqvBm1ys1xu7gYAhCkCFwuZQtS5v0dyVSraKAY%2F%2Fhf0r5V%2BiYLo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vgAlEFuWj%2FWhXX2Ny0u4TQz1V5M004%2BSY6S9Zh2P2Dr%2F3G%2Bp7J9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v%2F5AhHzkLTYv34W8g3piMgJfwZPP2y9UrZWZFvqvLHP1WD2GPTcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XZQxyLF%2B6HpreTE4Es0a7qcQu%2BOwoE10oTpWELNcjRzkFj8wh2Hw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13DAp6NmA6FPJKvInFdmBS%2BXsph%2Bnxmr8RJw1tpqAisfhoIu9iHsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TDOSBygMUcPNC5FbWLQ2PUt5hYHniE7fz5vWmuh1AsQyQc2LewKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pQmbqEze3dyFsiPWq3BQCXukFOdL6rje%2B%2B8gV6NtHWvSLE79%2FgOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WSiUD3HfCbnLPpS3Pbpamb4GucqSZUoPaLkAFJSEwU1Exso3tntk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gyZd11zk2PblpCZ%2BcGdMhqpPZ%2B7qtNfdGlKWjpoHYW7UC9HSjFyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o6tIbpfEmR4pJpyLwjyRNUd1vRafPdEX3KFbqxJSGZRKy1jxRwDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n6%2BV7JheRwr2zUtJjg0S%2FzXuEnvrwK0REjE3BNwBXMnn9rRFVFOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EyXiLhdtc%2FJbSBUCaLoe5OUIMBCKA401UVc69w%2FV1NSWkiGGFLnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m1i9TKQxh00P4iZ8mz2HIjUs2Rx0C63G1J0CaVi5GS0oiHyDpZRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XPfpBo9VPGnUcEc6cv8e37YyNKHK2qaYxGbhjvZo0GWmxqn6mdcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rjMhcauzQhWV%2FhoQhpqx5YsjEOX%2F4A3JEZXTC9B%2FNW1ZYh9y4Nfk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JfqkTL3ESb9VU%2F0x5LMIJ%2Fqmix8A3Crt%2F6HuYr5wlWlIWQKxKgcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BOw4pPdCqUgrkOIZvKcEm2Vw5ZlzYThXRTACkp5obyBaQDedoGd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QOgrl4IQpRCBHTTrjv%2BG7B0r3yeLIwUZemR9Q0GCGLIZHmczqQ4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06ryKR%2B%2FqF2PkDcNY0DzIf%2FThFhenkDfP9pwgok3FAP6Ib%2B9OhcFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27IzDVL%2FVE%2FrUp2cNbu7jAN03OgFL4aDKEkmkMimxGFmJBhVIe70U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05gK1EJ0rwTUi8BpyOhZyLUXcX9nEU7NfeAxkO59OcIATWZEk5ODQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1htegOOFVpozUg5pjeYZ3g%2BnDC771e5i2OZGuusQ%2Fxs%2BjT5x3Sqws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GvHNW3u1n9564k6drkqi3ogKdP%2FuLUDRt1Gmwgk2aspnkfc026vM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yUIG%2BRWtKwzZMgB5aCycDLxp4jXFOTJWQjXGxgSJuLg%2F%2F9Q8JrwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A0CSMPEmumV%2FoVO%2F5aQu9vlNPh4W9I63wjCEyinmPgG1rxe7Y3r0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UMJZQZ5M4opdJEVn1NK7o%2FL5e6y6EUsCF3%2F4ZLlO%2FAxshjt122Vo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wQP3WkVEVLrsQ461gZGGbzJOzqbsu9kKCovlIBxl4uLiKAdu2Rzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lesC%2BcbCF%2BdfBZfnC8Xfb7VqI6NcH%2BfkrkYPyAE%2BqF03Z7gnhpy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U%2BnKBOLMtckWqrGD2pV94vZ%2BjOCbGcnOWOmZ8RUVd7iTaGrakOns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23xfbAUXRApj5aqfQrvZPkBSjk7ptwFmKNbSLYhjUQnBdnEB2UE4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QPY52KfI0CY38yjn8uoRbhl9qFooQrlIAlCVGnRP6v9Ctf4w4ui4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0muMJBpAY4J7zel8OH8D7uiHtaELEnc5LUqlj0k8gfziIPyczjPEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hkmCjr0LdYZcYMm25oQPjXm311h0KJ%2Bpme9ihQ2tfX7bsDUBnSsQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ADoyTRBhMdOtFn4rJnYL8UGep%2F%2FnTx0jmG2%2BtGLT2nO%2FHyCKKcCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18y9eHSMqrkBf5Wt%2FFXQTvM6qOTnqN2sm3eeWIlcbUssxV%2BeeR7VA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JrC7J84RlMpwuR7210RYYguleYQKn9XPVFR1SeiFHzVuSvDi%2Bx5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IZWx4TFJHOazKN6Dn0C5aXQQ%2Bcc2csEB70C7qEcdTIpWs4HITJSc=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

\\;0 VARIANCE FROM
D G/L CATEGORY BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Public Charges for Services

Interest and Other Revenue
Other Misc. Revenue 26,000.40 Revenue recv'd from UW for fiber lease that was not budgeted for.

Interdepartmental Revenue

Personnel Related Expenditure

Operating Expenses
Purchased Services 152,433.62 Contracted Services expenses less than budgeted due to staff vacancies.
Also, software expenses less than budgeted due to timing.

Repairs and Maintenance 32,808.96 Printing expenses are showing as under budget (positive variance) because
they are being charged to equipment rental (fixed charges).

Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance 26,106.39 Programmer Analyst & Business Analyst actual insurance costs less than
budgeted for.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold 352,267.70

TOTAL 363,109.39 Positive
129



R5510512

SC0420

Information Technology

Budget
Current Period

%

Actual
Current Period

%

Variance
Current Period

%

County of Sheboygan

Variance Analysis by Company
As of 9/30/2025

Description

Budget
Year to Date

%

Actual
Year to Date

%

11/4/2025 10:44:51

Page -

Variance
Year-to-Date

%

1,863.04 7 1,863.04

1,863.04 7 1,863.04

25,920.00 9.2 25,920.00

25,920.00 9.2 25,920.00
252,832.00 100.0 252,995.72 901 163.72 A
252,832.00 100.0 252,995.72 901 163.72 A
252,832.00 100.0 280,778.76  100.0 27,946.76 111
56,437.00 223 63,683.17  22.7 7,246.17- 12.8
8,070.00 3.2 9,139.18 3.3 1,069.18- 13.2
64,507.00 25.5 72,822.35 25.9 8,315.35- 12.9
157,953.50 62.5 120,584.59 429 37,368.91 23.7
6,500.00 2.6 2,480.42 9 4,019.58 61.8
2,874.00 1.1 3,346.11 1.2 472.11- 16.4
3,945.00 1.6 5,889.70 21 1,944.70- 493
171,272.50 67.7 132,300.82 471 38,971.68 22.8
12,594.00 5.0 11,310.31 4.0 1,283.69 10.2

668.92 668.92-

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

420000 Intergovernmental Rev
430000 Licenses and Permits

450000 Public Charges for Se
451000 General Government
450000 Public Charges for Se

460000 Interest and Other Re
466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev
473000 System Operation Rev
470000 Interdepartmental Rev
400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Exp
511000 Wages

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Exp

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
532000 Repair & Maintenance
533000 General Operating
534000 Fixed Charges
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses

540000 Capital Projects

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
551000 Employee Related Cha
551900 Insurance Charges
552000 Repairs & M;ﬁgnanc

18,239.00 .8 7,071.05 3 11,167.95- 61.2
18,239.00 .8 7,071.05 3 11,167.95- 61.2
26,000.40 1.1 26,000.40
26,000.40 1.1 26,000.40
2,275,487.00 99.2 2,246,079.03 98.5 29,407.97- 1.3
2,275,487.00 99.2 2,246,079.03 98.5 29,407.97- 1.3
2,293,726.00 100.0 2,279,150.48 100.0 14,675.52- .6
526,747.00 23.0 531,833.60 23.3 5,086.60- 1.0
75,325.00 3.3 75,976.33 3.3 651.33- 9
602,072.00 26.2 607,809.93  26.7 5,737.93- 1.0
1,421,581.50 62.0 1,269,147.88  55.7 152,433.62 10.7
76,700.00 3.3 43,891.04 1.9 32,808.96 42.8
24,765.00 1.1 46,727.91 2.1 21,962.91- 88.7
35,511.00 1.5 40,501.25 1.8 4,990.25- 141
792.58 792.58-
1,658,557.50 67.9 1,401,060.66 61.5 157,496.84 10.1
119,667.00 5.2 93,560.61 4.1 26,106.39 21.8
6,020.50 6,020.24 3 .26
300.00 80.00 220.00 733

1


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LrH8xmyWgbdx%2FiMnXnKy%2FfgglnWNiMPx0alj%2B%2BopxttAQ9BEyx7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rpWHhZftpx5AnVNjMsmQCOCdIb2h8SOe6axSWXBv7jUXEoYfHuS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OhpAbJh4S0QvER5BpIKqPu0yp8OWsCmowzaff5Ew0sNShAUD9bjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xoIiXqGI%2FYiSdAmRZeC8vV4FKKtciHuSGINjjd994B5VDakbUwb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02oaIhiZGa0H3fjxZS2qBnwzA3D5XPWqaXWi6zv0Glx6Vku6nyxNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mUzrd81yIhafURdmnP0qFZVAbwFD1RsfU2YG7pTb%2FyyOTBpUlt9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3goP8Rae65Om9PupV1cQbyKpIdM8hK5T2itNXtKnrwYHXWe5LzoVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26B%2FYDrSBq6SUaFSH7ljJae5Os2nfziJHCVm%2F8p00KGd8qro05lNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZqdOVlDW4R%2FUtYrAtBwFfRsf1tuEwfhoaEyEM%2BeUGQCqa80jEZHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rHOIg4vmW9Uf2k2z7Z%2BL9x1YPCcmOvtVdklsdIlfxnVaR9dQDMyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05HljU4N24i0QG0cBS6CQ%2FJAfRO8Oy40as69kfDnaCaGF8N3cofGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RIJMxdqbryA4HABapaTpPbx2M9db2EAogxAjwA%2B4QZMfqJJ0w4Xg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FrjGPnnXYCDCaXhgaNcygRcoSzoEyFN7j3xtM8Z8ao01EoeARQmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rM%2Foa2ss%2Bxq4FRmmy0Bw6iWguXeT32gk%2FztftmEnQJG3I7PxPZZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MIH7gFYoyXP8yJfqaFT86Sju3bqv3lDRM8nGIETgU%2FFse4PYQbQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ABRPWF4XhTUzX1wOD%2FvzrlxzpIgJZfNpWuHyTDcQcrcczBas%2B7d8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XZqV69vJbQJllQMuEjxsso0F7V3VwuJtf0ANKhg6nD4K5UdEosUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rXTWcovjxpzhnP0Cl9%2BLAnU6WG27q2FnzVHB1MXzE%2Fs83fs1OhYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kaTaxwwRggNk12G1B%2BO%2By1gerf12EDdvfLS1q3mT4sP87jxc4GUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AsjfrtBr35qKe0AzXfP3TWk1M%2Frz%2B7Xud2hXdJnU9ZB%2BxBgeuOYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HKNDhj2b3Sqty%2FdmZ60YFB4t2tstVriEH%2Bg%2FE0hERhL3JhkbF8pg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zS5%2FB4j73ngMZjnwOUSwG34T%2FPbGtpwFH44P1nSBHxVNRL89fuKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XoG7XPE5GJjUOUiwcrRMdzIkT1opo2lXijIsR2bKr1fn%2Bi4EjmmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a1x%2BVhNDkXiRevsJrfTlv3QGsDhljH1w8%2BFOImo22yZu8fxoQRZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Xltm1aL6j3DjkSEwmh%2FHhZVoJTs77bjIZmJpMmWshGLCkVYV3AqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e6viAThS18ZG%2FW6D6DsMJPSJXA21CaHJG8eHNGBVWNgYSwSqr6Cw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hN3IuE71pcyQ3po8E1dtYRvqiW8xOlAUgD8v8WC%2Ft0OS2LYGyfFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O09Px9cXpFnTrV8n8e7FV2sKhzHPSfkzBp96DP37%2BbZpcI1f1vLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14OIyx8M87UCMsgOsS%2FwFL%2F0uHg1C59kW%2F1HDQM9O%2BQEERvWve4Rc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZuI2tWOEsTpn%2FE0XkRu%2FiJi%2BiiUxLJX54N1v0vayUSzMyuO8aNOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YcvwvEXHDP6LpG0jICBXWGDG3aN3XdUvAq9SW0F0koJKVEEphqzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vg0aRO1v5wGD7JzBo1NY7B1URvQEJPN0xwSItKghD9TOhlvaDR6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XkSEDwfw0ytg9zkp79SkUslwadml8FKLKMNJpMzXMu3HklakPnGg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y9ON9YT2MHMhSxM%2BzUheq5KLE09zcIoFd99739%2FbH4%2FQzDha7ZNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZGkdes1OAaZC8SjwJmoxMxx9zzJlZkSth5H9oqp0NoPJDqIkeqRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FNWGBj0MIEbUi8n3VNBD7fKVzSdb7Q5EPoTz3bZt36PhwU2Athjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WkIupVo3e0crohlCO%2B7Sy%2BX8hOQ04vMUDcNvmWx%2B5iP1BM48Dp4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xk8UG%2FrYFZ9jypnQt%2FmFgqmYh4BFWi9JcR14ApZxEhOGmdUNH0fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dov0u0T5b6CMZvYhD%2Bb2iQQVTDLcKY2ZfdE2MOqjX4BFYpY8xALQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DE7xriRO39r%2BzPC9yMKxM5HeKdly157%2BbFkbXyHiCJhkGwzZ%2FRF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1coGw1t0mzFtri1Y80QyoSgAgLgYy19FJ%2F0lcpfN%2BWVPPC8%2B97p3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r7ifKsF8y8wD3yxYETbOb%2Bfi4ksQOUjrTJacAtKIQlqraKQWEJ6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2baMI60DY8J6ov5B8I5%2F9Q31%2F7%2BOWEPO7Hu%2BurJY7See6BrJdO6YA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qeOvtGYMzogdJD05kq33S62r5eMb%2BbtwQx6nLu413kM1pkhg6mF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dAsv7lGHN0kPOOEAyqGu5aFZDbTzufKjXF5FvYd3Drfg9StQtpqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28kiqRJH8piN6BSxzx3rCUnHApR6K28afzYXFIdUfiJIJ%2FlzYvdoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GeKzWvCER8c8fj0AAi%2FMtoorV46YHicrpA6B%2BJ59BxrApztA5h3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29PFrac8NhvCIdyLNLQUgDIMNovEAzGvKLf9g%2FvxWpolPJbbA%2FILg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1q9QOxPHw3SZ304qXqbFDV06nEG%2BMGylzz9zTmNSkeZsweVrAsQh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Fjwn1TQdIaIuld%2BZhT4VisxKFAjKZyHROJo20%2F6e8gXYYMnaW%2BqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OJL5xV88hqdJAZmKZXmhZrahzLTGeLe0%2BPrpG5XxlI8OruRP%2F5%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Kf0Zfy7QA47a6TaLIh%2BL74%2BIEeYK62a653UspJp1UcrKUp6sSyRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nPTHqMJRcLpHHmrMoCgBWGOkb6nRQ7K0frkZ3wxkgJYhlamTCe4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18QU0p1AD0g6e9jbgRvN5io76ix98c3o6ckQH%2F3Y%2FwDQLO3u2SDlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IdvIoIaVGZgl1NXbZO%2Bk2nK2bd9F5JpVUDe0LPyVNLFahYflbNxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mlSNCkJ%2FUf04lAHFXpilPOJOAgPIBtEVQWCpeU6FYzZBARH%2FBb2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tVH6Oh7WDM8kR8PwIYe2FQuXGrcxHaCzRErkZVjoUGPhaWUde7j4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WGNrxlc9yriTB4X%2FnuMKv%2BWQxRuKe8DcBbABJUK%2BEV54%2Faqq%2Bh6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LwOnDgGY3orRof9GBWz%2FrVN%2BR%2FDjtwJx82pZMP3jYgQy%2B98lX6hE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D3cgJZ3vgVYbC3p13UkYSQdksgFmCLw7IPVsSOrz9suEdH3nHkFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VKQ3ZQfyNnyG9XJPUiIXso0Civgx2Hs4NOYbCjSOjycWvhIvKUeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QfD1GhLi%2BHYu%2FcH2zAgeo2fKK%2BXQr6EfdLm5RAbv9BsI7lDge3nk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j7AxFEwnZHXG%2BcEA7zBrM7Tarv8kCDG%2B0l8i6221K6kMYSFWFvWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Njn0TIVV0u2%2FQ15aOKqybqy3SQQ6nd3IubvJCiDyKJNDmavYfUNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20fmvQcpTYhSR9hHKFvHfO8GlKkubfGKY1oucJxvaIYgvoAtlgSuo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0phTRm6eOF2HoRLwe697Z0kOnqUiVr8Nl4EnmhKyQebRjR%2BgT1MDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ksSiMAw097cbPQ5rKA57xNmtZBtjxALwfP%2BDJ6zQmlkrHYStgTRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wdmXiuQGMaKHv2n7CZZhOQik%2BlR6gZymMNzvIdLN8m6v0NUd0MY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3niadK%2FaLwtHUGS28%2F2Jta9F0yQKuAqTgpoehnuMlOGWQRDcD6Byc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QzgQnNiBTcftQfUIa5bAUOaawd9tQp0OUkqFqTTQkhTjwoCASdwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Yvdu7IUeCsEFyCBtNKSarti40U7DUKNuJGpZ%2B58dbK1aIUSD1IWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3c5g4guZtQFhFkVtqOHdHIcv6x6s%2BbDm2YHb0pOtW0pf99uZV%2B4Zs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FggmYHHXk5toJw7qxBvl61PhTz1n%2Fp64kxhXdFf3cc2KGWOKaO80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HMxj7QYeBwjY74WeHko1goiDAVBN4BVbBahR%2F%2F1BtTvsSPiyNG7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uvLp%2FbA3EQ3vbjSACrMQ4HnNcBIpdnWTfdqifOWGkXMHk7akx1uI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YJJhhLnjtCl4dxPoT1Y9a6Rz6Azjf3hEs%2BNvb%2FNX%2B0J55YDxtIEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FBLzz5ywrhxhvfkF1azsSc%2FRKi12CnSCgrSfVBRIadHfFgn5Vk%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XsJatv0ai3IJW9XaA%2FJeCX1ftXS8EU5Zf0vt7GsQ3GCRI4EJN2wk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HkChx3T8JkBapdD3AvYJB14965OaNm6Ef49FAHMnJ%2Be4GdfCscK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wgsMeMC5e5bmSuLuZMTidPc7e%2BB%2Brcjm4T2Yg4iwu3Ku7km3FNCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20PyUkgleQ76eydrnZPGWeqLngBJD8LV4e9ycUW9zPjYKJI%2B7JEj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Ff9vECiWyIrv%2BjQb9vpxbLoW11xlNQEm3SZMabdA8vFepBUF%2FgRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s5RCumAZSjpSqJ5QKjcWPo%2FH%2BSRhlEiMHljqjj%2FNB%2BrWb1gV7Zp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ReSJfe5GLxd8%2BU0ZugvcHmgnF2t7RDGoHKDSwrLbMsXz0hG%2FIPUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CxMjtgdDyfubcwzULIeHbYu9ObsTCWKc7WSOVGBAISNRJVCUg5PA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GYWLChLZQokUm5tyS3aJyJ3AmBuov%2FsdlFPaSRtxS9q0tmh%2Bw1pg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hA8dgKZQGO9%2FWZERGeC3pzNWTtYte2l6qxlZn9KKGAein5rUrMls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Dj0Adl4YMXI24D9ME46duAu2PExT%2Bfz75jLa0FHkg5M4pfqPmmbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DwHTBjYfdMRq983qS7d%2BQLvBrDwaIubvyKeoOvzUdguRIdyk0pPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xFzr%2BNYuSQ9F0PGAoc0%2FTh3%2FvCVYJ7QQl%2FOMTnwpVIkOhPOTVpEY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bj7RjR8pqBMHATpkZZGQgvG5pz65ed%2FJk2i7gvW3dJU6merqnvCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DqGpyFZKo3p9gxfX6oirI2SqCLGw7iTg9EVp0yMjg7e6To9sDBUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1af40%2FK%2FH37E4Gqkd5%2B2sh2D%2BUYhWlCcj8CiEPwO12ItE6YwPQbkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LSL5fC6ES9ls8cLsJ9sLiHkX%2BzUGRQL6%2Fj1mNyNPMpFLGObVxz1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H5KlH8VGGLoeFC%2Bj9ylL5Jr9XhWrU4wDn6Z4ZkrOcOllfN2HJUfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T%2BEYeG%2BGBuQTDgkt7xkBvfozsqPNgduVA8iRY3%2B1ajBpQS7NQ1xE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KK8T2JONcoPtNgBygevtgkW1NOcm19A3J0NC50gqtWmVZjAIX3LM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jFukYjYsK0rViefTDuojbRZ5RdxJWKUk6fQw%2BBNwfaEYVYkq%2BPeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13qWtjL3e3We6PBiPhcasvrkiVcWOoDQdB6TygM5%2FI0wpM7MxwFY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FrqL%2BftdoCSZhAOGTm60M0jH%2FRZHIBSHq4jDfWdbRzVnUlOQkVhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IHkywYVFscsKyItycGG04Cg%2FbACL%2BO0%2FN22wV%2FMNy655ispm4OCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u4f3CXYtdUIxnTN4KdojDQKorVHMXy4PzucrYUBUWE6UNCBq0MVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TfaDqBYdUy7B4NnEZeu%2FLoJU2g41b28LHIYYiOJFou0Mx3CydUAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xRw1XuWGizEcjyBATZAiAhG0hnlFNRwbtoZCpYcEtCYMdUORUDJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TmOdJkCa%2Bh%2B6jWrpDsNqxgJf4ZW2LX4rqXVt0ItP6PHkBHV4UzXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19KJGhAF2qPSiVAVSPBE8peeOwVFYXnRDXlvHU9hs8U3zyPWuQwR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YpyBx8aMy%2B70lV07fzXooj19nwU235cMOA6kojoj6Eu4CtGGxEEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RWE6aWcM6okdrdTE89yxnVEyxB0VKAFzHChoPFA%2BACBNjgYDtpBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u1NhOX5A7Rn2sGjj8KDJeEFTkAJf6yPw07dikCvZenLSWwCCSZhs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LsKIStKcU9w2W1GWnIigCUMjxIcrQP6FbTY4pOVn%2B0dYstkmp68I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lGt%2FMvi%2FHJ7xOF3hPJ73Gx3boWbhgk9BcShHebv6PqvtT1R3pY8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iWWOLOxhOUWkP0R0WfN4%2BJtIkfGNFmToVzWCnH6ge7TQvV3YPT%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MO7l0Wzao%2BO6n5Mg8GW4fb4TLcFcVvHdhfAEe5VkW8783i1uKVwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RQhy7o1wx1MwKJflDtgW7J5oddyMm0%2BT0CFqBj2aZQHBFqmpgxHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CVD23t4DC%2FxYgl%2BsmYN8wU2bpg3jiZNKxTjh8va%2BJZjDwyqgufb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rt%2FocklybcbBVWoVVlj89jzqChLzrF7TcHQkLIFHKYwIrt4Y%2FLu8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33CIFOAuQ4zvuRwdRv6xr8TdHgzhpE9Ezj4U6ksge%2Bvu%2B8EaOeXCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XDz9pdbBA1mY%2Fv3%2Bu9YhFQRM2f445cueqEXMIIYDjlo9i5mFyzK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Wk%2FaGbtY2wnG8FzJKSvRvvOmFqPr4OQmUaYq8JRfIrV4NuJjhWEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2te5G65rBRMvdou%2BVM3Z3vXeVTqQSfUdFRNLBeh%2BsYvWc9D8KoHs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Om%2BewTAAbghU8JooS7G%2FNHVnZmG647LJYu%2BpuTPk3WKrkkuEhtPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Lbj8JutwHw1xEb04%2FE72rbEdePW%2BKtaMuALsECoBZTkPrUi4HrHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QCY0hknJ1shtO3zw%2FCXj%2BK%2FRbXY1AZJ7FWsj%2BC6sJxytsWtPfr8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iRZI8%2FUm7VJFlmZrZb9e3W6ZBEj3nCYKa0bIGwc063sYzZmZiyYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03lUdTpNrqpxRm2A41lo2W7YWVArpBanoGbn1SCPX0J%2BeoCgHk6GE=

R5510512 County of Sheboygan 11/4/2025 10:44:51
Variance Analysis by Compan Page -
SC0420 Y y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
Information Technology
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date
144.58 A 144.58- 553000 System Operation Cha 1,313.75 A 1,320.41 1 6.66- 5
1.67 1.67- 556000 Other Interdepartmen 15.00 14.99 .01 A
12,594.00 5.0 12,125.48 4.3 468.52 3.7 550000 Interdepartmental Cha 127,316.25 5.6 100,996.25 44 26,320.00 20.7
560000 Capital Outlay
570000 Depreciation
964.36 .3 964.36- 573000 Building Improvement 8,679.21 4 8,679.21-
16,102.39 5.7 16,102.39- 575000 Machinery & Equip De 145,212.79 6.4 145,212.79-
10,589.17 3.8 10,589.17- 577000 Other Depreciation 95,302.53 4.2 95,302.53-
27,655.92 9.8 27,655.92- 570000 Depreciation 249,194.53 10.9 249,194.53-
580000 Debt Service
599001 Expense Budget Target
248,373.50 98.2 244,904.57 87.2 3,468.93 1.4 500000 Expense/Expenditure 2,287,945.75 99.7 2,359,061.37 103.5 71,115.62- 3.1
600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Operat'g Transfers fr
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Oper'tg Transfer to O
724000 Oper'tg Transf to Ca 353,498.00 15.4 353,498.00 100.0
720000 Oper'tg Transfer to O 353,498.00 15.4 353,498.00 100.0
700000 Other Financing Uses 353,498.00 15.4 353,498.00 100.0
445850 1.8 35,874.19 12.8 31,415.69 704.6 Current Change in Fund Balance 347,717.75- 15.2 79,910.89- 3.5 267,806.86 77.0

131



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ks0DuNhFjLNxu9XINT%2BnTnVyhGNQZQG0HhGQMMqBkzEGgYD0v37w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sdhjzR8INOMP438T6OPYVDUsdumdxR2lULE3cH3eQdi7WnMTzTSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y0vBmn%2BPWU84ynI3%2BVUZuFdtdEzu28c1mfM3bcl9xH%2B0f2eRsACA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wFPZQu%2FL1QZp%2Fat%2B6DVj48qoPmJjibVQwL%2BRpkKKmWcp2x2uYhCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k5e3vBvuLfk3VjWg4AuHKIEIvueJir3ygzg0aDblIjDfmkt%2FVdPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2U1vw6%2BjlUMFVmL6xHL6SAS4KDcM%2F6cNZneqIdqk01CArPxqUH69A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mLWPHfM1%2Fz7c2PCRnXUQNyFkyOEC6a9YVzEt9wzuLKTPYQ9vjSy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K66mp%2BBdM9Bmfh4I%2F2OBADZplCcpTHOURPpq9Zuq6k23JzM%2BIX%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eb%2FmnzhD0tFEkZ1DciS3FXx9YyjdioVy0SsnWaq8PN%2BpJJojaDME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LdWhBfAubHbTtGTQHRa2bLacPwNBfBEj53QhGpP2uAs6uobaxJHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3db5gOxtSkqbY8%2F3HbV9zbKmL6ZYI6H7xYxTMJRXiQBIJEKfyueXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O4DeVTamDTRSzYyELXN64L%2F3SwOhEX5Fwq6HuKKffMcTmv53DRGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vE052cY4lrPYFYELSnJorLNxlnn4DwAByVlypONqi%2BlXUoBRUVFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k27QjfOd2Mt%2FOXUJ3ohroQXwU0OCJ5AL78nwo2rcPeKRnjQHYKAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nvbReNjcwMmZF5MCTrECQIa8Mn8mX6gI%2FD4LpoV2Ny8bHCHYugEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0prk3%2F%2BZws3Kd6OvfRx63AJ8R1ABc6hZjJ9zYOpJ%2BeHDxvbvCgJnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i4LnAZ48zsRJdSoo3T9iTVJVkv3qa2SOlZSYDIIfvMOHGJkLFWXo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zLZA2R9m9UTEX%2Fl80M6Nbs6Qims%2Bm0Li518j6CGUGc6ehf7PrPQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jh4vSfyM0whhQUrVgkZgBS8LN4E%2B%2FCYJVp5HMSZ8v6pmhvVDKR%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yLmP9LMkE9AZHDYqPCI8p8FdsjRCGYbsmLt3ARsyhGELfpT%2F0kV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZBki9iYG8Ac8foz8Sk14TrTd9fa2f%2B2uCUE%2Fp6MBTto0IWnqmB8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kYxEH%2FoC9AfnF7ZJ%2FyvxTnIU8Dl9g6OHs6E7VBEszFepA%2BVrYdiQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RuqZhGaC1ZwDxARNYBgZnor5vw9MjJUySao1eir2rXk45OvkoUp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BJpSrQKKfYj8EhW02DA4OewpH%2FbBYlsN0%2F3XZ7Kj0eF%2Biv%2BUJ%2Bdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cHe%2Fpl2pn3Z%2FPj50ZEUrNH1RgM6fhH1vhm%2F0BiI%2BW1T0%2FhhcGjX8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ij2wLoDE9KWWQj0NEeDkrG1ee5hxxQao0w90dglh2I903YqOe%2BHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30DI7JEB0uwt5SKHRdCa%2BCb3PLHzjvoogJDoWTso3nvwjfFmA7hBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gAYzT8RIRy5cqmx4aYEbQz47X%2BOnOnxFg7K76Zr6OjV6IRyjP2ps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JjkDlaJxBbHpFAYCA7W8QO%2BHJCPrm%2F2rvot46FKVk87Mi5utgReY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3elWvszZUJUQib6UjLiwQC0CrELqALyN2DIguSbZsyKjGImAFhlug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n%2FhExHI32UYNpJiYFMgw4Pa3mtmdkwFqhmu%2BA6nOQ0E7TKXMUhDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nh5Wp2PVr0kur23Z2cFeEn7PbBhl%2FSU2SIgrvcxSgxwU0%2FmPY%2BWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GugYDwohqbbzvdDI%2FZr8WvqQtDp07%2BdvBSUinTZrvd5CjvFE%2FMK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vIRqp2y6VbsMlhIjP%2B9J6C%2Fklr%2B8HFls7qXKPptXZlgPo4LObxuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01KeM%2FlldTjYmpq0%2BBp2wT8JrXYvOZXcxgLPwO4PKU8P5tyhgvTyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M7kpRE7F5E%2BFJNr19MvuiC0OBZgq0lM33HV6sI3C8mOT172UJIk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wbHiFPutIBkPwPLEX58k1RKnTXb7QOnpQMgy3lSe6CBae0vqZBQ8=

VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- PROPERTY/LIABILITY INS
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 09/30/2025

& VARIANCE
«\é G/L CATEGORY FROM BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE
Operating Expenses
Fixed Charges 14,859.00 Insurance premiums quoted less than budgeted overall (Property
particularly) despite Liability premiums quoted more than budgeted.
Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (2.50)
TOTAL

14,856.50 Positive

132



County of Sheboygan 11/4/2025 10:44:46

R5510512
Variance Analysis by Compan Page - 1
SC0410 y Y pany 9
As of 9/30/2025
Property/Liability Ins
Budget % Actual % Variance % Description Budget % Actual % Variance %
Current Period Current Period Current Period Year to Date Year to Date Year-to-Date

400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes

460000 Interest and Other Re

470000 Interdepartmental Rev

62,222.00 92.3 62,220.16  92.3 1.84- 471000 Insurance & Employee 559,984.00 92.3 5569,981.52 923 2.48-

5,210.00 7.7 5,209.34 7.7 .66- 476000 Other Interdepartmen 46,884.00 7.7 46,883.98 7.7 .02-
67,432.00 100.0 67,429.50 100.0 2.50- 470000 Interdepartmental Rev 606,868.00 100.0 606,865.50 100.0 2.50-
67,432.00 100.0 67,429.50 100.0 2.50- 400000 Revenues 606,868.00 100.0 606,865.50 100.0 2.50-

500000 Expense/Expenditure

530000 Operating Expenses
67,432.00 100.0 65,778.00 97.6 1,654.00 2.5 534000 Fixed Charges 606,868.00 100.0 592,009.00 97.6 14,859.00 24
67,432.00 100.0 65,778.00 97.6 1,654.00 2.5 530000 Operating Expenses 606,868.00 100.0 592,009.00 97.6 14,859.00 24

550000 Interdepartmental Cha
560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation
67,432.00 100.0 65,778.00 97.6 1,654.00 2.5 500000 Expense/Expenditure 606,868.00 100.0 592,009.00 97.6 14,859.00 24

600000 Other Financing Source
630000 Opt'g Transfers from

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fun
1.651.50 24 1.651.50 Current Change in Fund Balance 14,856.50 2.4 14,856.50

133


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hF6ast41YiSCemKqBqnamWcKVFh08%2BRBXSjXqA3nrIeHq7A0jujk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2luJQoXN94NQsucr9QWsTiH31beH1S%2F5TcUHSz0wUTD7Usnq7Gbdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T0de9AY7MaX7%2FMRniTkPeBJB3nLcBlrrUR47lbQnv6kggE7WfBmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z9ucAPf1P%2BxiXOvoLuLjTT%2BzJukMojYKFyG2CoJD%2FNMrVZQ5psLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wgc025tTiFylnRoiBx3nWu5IJOEJKr9vE6kKwSx2rvookeREvnYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tuEFtR055iEbcKqLgkq607tPWOnN%2Fl8MowJjQpve9cVp8ztux%2B3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QDBJwbZENEDfoZYngq77RJbPIKE5gOv775%2F4PIKGNPdSfVvOtYhc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W0k4mGyjyToOgX%2BxslJHq%2B7jpbj8nkiztAMvqueGQNPfNEvDtrYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05S%2BG5ZHhDKdH8sLhxGbmHh9Lm28jfQaj9oSsjDsTVg0ah9MKo%2FlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tLbgxHteoRErmYGEoc8Y%2Br9I%2BnjMAgxlcBy9JwZdKxapc0InSmR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J1yE8aRwsiYPXK4La8SdkAWhjbgspcynoVh%2B%2Fjq3iDRDaasX1xFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VeSgice%2FpA4GOvBNUStEG3W5ulmBeTCr6Rojxy6yyhKlNxY%2FjKMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sDv5g5dlFM%2FlatPyAwWrxATytsrIyrEJylx8QPIcaCXATiSf3rEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MUcVst7FErFrCq5e8XVYrosQhMiXkqs4ZGfKWzgx8ai3A7vz1co4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B38A91YiX%2B6oxLTh89%2BWtdB6PK3oq5GjLlC191WgOv4%2FjdVvOBvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hZXgBgbqmoPANQMGGvsB2KQtLIznHei8nahOBBqV6TzVxfgRGl74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DmJepEPzh3XIkP3QMh7z43C8RVdii8XwFD8E2AnW%2BI1bH243%2FM1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xtoBwQ00TXvSpmFdxG%2Fg9GxcH7%2BQdYI9hY5PWyHtE4liObeiETAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AxUwnQpXQyBJkT2KNaFpKEciF1y7WEfhGpF9l%2Fo5XcRef4sjksR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iSLtqCq1I8N4fQcuFhrH5whQ5i%2BM5k5urVxi3HMUH%2BdPsiZe2LAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xgm26eZUTVaDtEfAY7tQdrdeyntXyawAxBAKVeQ4bG4ZrNBEB26U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GywZ5DEDbn3JXh7BPd4hK84faxwl8l%2B88Qni4%2Fl8I5glZemuDuDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FhTSUBFP40qACpzTp%2BcGKTcw%2FmqFhM8nl8dCgTJKWF3669KrRkIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sQgjp%2BqCh0gaglsDlFFDt8z0dAhclDqRSvZXne1LimGTqQK2MsSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BOQl0CqyRneEUkm8hUwJQW0QtSLnCGJK4MaF5kVhV%2FQJgm29oDto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT038KtM0%2F545QwV%2Fu4e4mBQIds2PyI9Uimn9kWBEOa%2FGfwgGbZso%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32cu88re2dCz2Y4%2B07ZEwj8fd2gbrCw4k6hvmw4BlpssIC1X99xqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04w8keOw2nVwlIGQdPERx24o7LRFa3q8Vwpc435l5e3qm0Rr7c9aI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d%2FUN39Rc08HyUNGo2Wdnn1LdM0tXz52b3xfDy%2BUIcUrqQ2G7TO5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rqMGtw7R%2BMI6ncApaE6tKlIAYkQIWLxBdZqq%2BWifUaMXWY%2B8L7nI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2369DxqR7hl0NdRja8TgMnMCIOcyiQQ07H5Pgnly%2F6XofNsqGxREs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HWfJ2wV4BXOYu7hZCIOtfdiC4WEamV2M9EEKUN4TVwMYVyiMnO3k=

Holdings Purchase Date  Pu

Issuer

May 30, 2024 708,803 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AFFX0
December 26, 2024 466,911 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AKTR7
February 24, 2021 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ALGX6
March 30, 2021 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ALMH4
March 30, 2021 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ALPW8
February 18, 2021 748,695 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AL3S1
May 26, 2021 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AMFN7
January 3, 2022 636,002 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AMU75
July 28, 2021 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ANCS7
September 20, 2021 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ANX47
October 14, 2021 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130APEA9
October 26, 2021 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130APHTS
September 30, 2021 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AP4Q5
April 29, 2022 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130ARR52
March 17, 2022 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AR4N8
March 19, 2024 1,000,000 Federal Farm Credit Bank 3130B0JA8
November 21, 2024 968,683 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130B3LR2
September 11, 2025 750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130B7QY3
September 10, 2025 500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank 3130B7R63
November 21, 2024 852,300 Federal Farm Credit Bank 3133ELYY4
March 19, 2024 995,898 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3133EP5K7
May 30, 2024 744,683 Federal Farm Credit Bank 3133EREB3
September 12, 2025 500,000 Federal Farm Credit Bank 3133ETXP7
December 26, 2024 566,811 Federal Home Loan Bank 313381FD2
March 19, 2024 1,140,967 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3134A4AA2
March 26, 2021 742,463 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3134GWXW1
October 10, 2024 995,000 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3134HAQV8
September 9, 2025 748,913 Fannie Mae 3136GARX9
October 29, 2020 500,000 Federal Ag Mtg Corp 31422BY38
May 30, 2024 749,303 Federal Ag Mtg Corp 31424WHPO
September 4, 2025 500,000 Federal Ag Mtg Corp 31424WS78
July 5,2013 708,824 Government National Mtg Assoc  38378TKF6
March 13, 2013 10,000 Auburndale SD, Wi 05068PCNO
December 26, 2024 249,000 Austin Telco FCU 052392EC7
January 23, 2024 226,087 Citidel FCU 17286TAJ4
January 23, 2024 186,465 Citizens ST B 176688CT4
August 19, 2025 249,000 Connexus 20825WEE6
January 3, 2025 245,000 Cross River Bank 227563LV3
September 29, 2023 249,000 Empower CU CD 291916ABO
September 25, 2025 749,600 Federal Farm Credit Bank 3133ETXN2
August 4, 2021 246,518 Jpmorgan Chase CD 48128UZB8
December 26, 2024 247,447 Morgan Stanley 61690DSV1
February 25, 2022 247,033 National Bk CD 633368FP5
March 20, 2024 249,000 Nicolet Natl Bank CD 654062LR7
January 29, 2024 249,000 Wells Fargo Bank CD 949764LK8
Various 0 USBank MM 1stAmerican
Various 184,110 LGIP - General LGIPGEN
Various 20,487,862 LGIP - County Sales Tax LGIPST
Various 1,048,947 LGIP - Conservation LGIPCONS
Various 3,137,462 LGIP - Building LGIPBLDG
Various 25,842,756 Associated Bank - MM ASBKREPO2
Various 9,376 Wisconsin Bank & Trust - MM CBTMM1
Various 10,046 Cleveland State Bank CLESTBK
Various 4,165,269 Associated Bank - Checking ASBKCHK1
TOTALS 80,563,230
Calls, Pay Downs, and Maturities
Book MV Issuer Broker
September 24, 2025 973,250 Federal Home Loan Bank MBS
September 24, 2025 730,890 Federal Home Loan Bank MBS
March 16, 2026 497,140 Federal Home Loan Bank BOKFS
September 15, 2027 747,593 Federal Home Loan Bank MBS
September 29, 2025 729,210 Federal Farm Credit Bank MBS

Sheboygan County Portfolio Summary as of September 30, 2025

gs

AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/Aal
AA+/Aal
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/Aal
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/Aal
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA-/AA-
NCUA/NCUA
NCUA/NCUA
FDIC/FDIC
NCUA/NCUA
FDIC/FDIC
NCUA/NCUA
AA+/Aal
FDIC/FDIC
FDIC/FDIC
FDIC/FDIC
FDIC/FDIC
FDIC/FDIC
Local
State
State
State
State
Local
Local
Local
Local

Rat
AA+
AA+
AA+
AA+
AA+

Current Rate

4.63%
1.08%
0.40%
0.50%
1.00%
0.63%
0.50%
1.00%
0.50%
0.50%
1.20%
1.20%
0.50%
3.00%
1.65%
5.00%
4.38%
4.75%
4.00%
1.53%
4.52%
4.70%
4.69%
2.62%
5.92%
0.55%
4.11%
4.00%
0.43%
4.67%
4.33%
1.19%
3.10%
4.30%
0.90%
0.90%
4.00%
4.00%
5.10%
4.80%
0.65%
4.86%
1.55%
4.25%
4.20%
4.62%
4.35%
4.35%
4.35%
4.35%
4.37%
0.01%
0.40%
4.41%

Current Rate

0.520%
0.700%
4.000%
4.250%
0.530%

4.63%
4.35%
0.40%
0.50%
1.00%
0.66%
0.50%
1.32%
0.50%
0.50%
1.20%
1.20%
0.50%
3.00%
1.65%
5.00%
4.38%
4.75%
4.00%
4.36%
4.72%
4.70%
4.69%
4.22%
4.39%
2.39%
4.52%
4.30%
0.43%
4.67%
4.33%
1.41%
3.10%
4.30%
4.50%
4.30%
4.00%
4.00%
5.10%
5.71%
0.85%
4.17%
4.82%
4.25%
4.20%
4.62%
4.35%
4.35%
4.35%
4.35%
4.37%
0.01%
0.40%
4.41%

Gain/Loss Sale

$26,750
$19,110
$2,860
$2,408
$20,790

134

4.63% 4.63%
4.35% 4.35%
1.33% 0.40%
1.01% 0.50%
1.65% 1.00%
0.66% 0.66%
1.16% 0.50%
1.32% 1.32%
1.58% 0.50%
1.12% 0.50%
1.20% 1.20%
1.20% 1.50%
1.09% 0.50%
4.22% 3.00%
2.48% 1.65%
5.00% 5.00%
4.40% 4.40%
4.75% 4.75%
4.00% 4.00%
4.36% 4.36%
4.72% 4.72%
4.70% 4.70%
4.69% 4.69%
4.22% 4.22%
4.39% 4.39%
0.78% 0.78%
4.11% 4.11%
4.03% 4.03%
0.43% 0.43%
4.67% 4.67%
4.33% 4.33%
1.41% 1.41%
3.10% 3.10%
4.30% 4.30%
4.50% 4.50%
4.30% 4.30%
4.00% 4.00%
4.00% 4.00%
5.10% 5.10%
4.83% 4.83%
0.85% 0.85%
4.17% 4.17%
1.71% 1.71%
4.25% 4.25%
4.20% 4.20%
4.62% 4.62%
4.35% 4.35%
4.35% 4.35%
4.35% 4.35%
4.35% 4.35%
4.37% 4.37%
0.01% 0.01%
0.40% 0.40%
4.41% 4.41%

Sale Price  Type

1,000,000 Matured
750,000 Matured
500,000 Called
750,000 Called
750,000 Matured

November 16, 2028
January 29, 2027
February 24, 2028
March 30, 2026
March 30, 2028
February 17, 2026
May 26, 2026
June 26, 2026
July 28, 2028
September 20, 2027
October 14, 2026
October 26, 2026
September 30, 2026
April 29, 2027
March 17, 2026
March 13, 2029
December 12, 2031
September 26, 2031
September 3, 2030
May 13, 2030
March 13, 2026
May 9, 2028
September 15, 2032
December 10, 2027
March 15, 2031
October 15, 2025
October 10, 2029
September 10, 2030
October 29, 2025
April 26, 2029
September 4, 2029
May 20, 2043
March 1, 2026
December 30, 2026
October 23, 2026
December 31, 2025
August 19, 2027
January 3, 2029
September 29, 2028
September 15, 2032
August 17, 2026
June 21, 2027
February 25, 2027
September 8, 2028
January 29, 2027
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Market Value

743,363
482,600
724,568
740,663
483,105
740,730
741,225
633,287
725,633
477,010
487,165
486,735
489,325
748,860
497,460
1,003,580
988,401
748,988
496,965
892,520
1,002,020
764,730
498,465
580,928
1,143,020
748,965
999,290
746,693
498,580
774,818
497,995
678,297
9,970
250,701
241,737
197,422
250,519
247,298
259,236
747,128
242,182
248,045
241,602
253,158
250,494

[

184,110
20,487,862
1,048,947
3,137,462
25,842,756
9,376
10,046
4,165,269

80,591,300

Book MV

723,675
467,670
699,338
722,925
465,335
719,970
726,428
614,337
696,795
460,995
473,420
472,885
476,185
746,490
492,245
997,510
955,925
750,000
500,000
849,410
1,001,840
752,640
500,000
565,548
1,119,060
728,475
970,880
748,913
484,315
756,690
500,000
672,117
9,750
250,397
235,561
192,737
249,000
245,000
258,482
750,000
235,721
248,346
236,371
251,102
249,904

0

184,110
20,487,862
1,048,947
3,137,462
25,842,756
9,376
10,046
4,165,269

80,110,213

20,760
14,798
18,950
28,838
16,015
13,745
13,850
13,140
2,370
5215
6,070
32,476
-1,013
-3,035
43,110
180
12,090
-1,535
15,381
23,960
20,490
28,410
-2,220
14,265
18,128
-2,005
6,179
220
304
6,175
4,684
1,519
2,298
754
-2,873
6,462
-301
5,231
2,057
590

o|loloo oo oolo

481,087

Callable Call Frequency

May 9, 2028
January 29, 2027
November 24, 2025
September 30, 2025
September 30, 2025
November 17, 2025
May 26, 2026

June 26, 2026

July 28, 2026
September 20, 2027
October 14, 2025
October 26, 2025
September 30, 2025
October 29, 2025
March 17, 2026
March 13, 2026
December 1, 2031
December 26, 2025
September 9, 2026
May 1, 2030

March 13, 2026
May 9, 2028
September 15, 2026
December 10, 2027
March 15, 2031
October 15, 2025
October 10, 2025
March 10, 2026
October 29, 2025
April 26, 2029
March 4, 2026
August 20, 2043
November 9, 2025
December 1, 2026
October 23, 2026
December 31, 2025
August 19, 2027
January 3, 2029
September 29, 2028
December 15, 2025
August 17, 2026
June 21, 2027
October 25, 2025
September 8, 2028
January 29, 2027
n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

Non
Quarterly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Quarterly

Monthly
Annually
Non
Quarterly
Monthly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Annually
Non
Monthly
Annually

Non

Non

Non

Monthly

Non

Non
Quarterly
Quarterly

Semi-annually

Non

Non
Quarterly

Monthly
semi-annually

Non

Non

Non

Non

Non

Non

Monthly
Non
Non

Monthly
Non
Non

Liquid
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid

Page 10of 3



Sheboygan County Portfolio Summary as of September 30, 2025

Wtd Ave Tenor Wtd Ave Current Month Benchmark
Market Value

at Purch (Yrs) Seasoning (Yrs) Annualized Yield Yield

Cash Equivalents 54,885,828 n/a n/a 4.36% 4.35%
Investments 25,705,472 5.69 1.23 3.17% 2.99%
Grand Total 80,591,300 3.98% 3.92%

Cash Benchmark Yield is LGIP rate for most recent month
Investment Benchmark Yield is Dollar Weighted Average of like maturity treasury yields for each
holding

2025 Interest

2025 Interest Income

Annual Budget

$575,500

Budget to Date

$383,666

Actual to Date

$2,576,928

Variance

$2,193,262

Budgeted Yield

2.30%

$500,000
$400,000

$300,000

$200,000

$100,000

S0
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

W Current == Prior

Budget

2025 Yield

5.00%

4.50%

4.00%

3.50%

3.00%

2.50%

2.00%

1.50%

1.00%

0.50%

0.00%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

mmm Average Yield - Investments mm Average Yield - Cash e Benchmark Yield - Investments

«=>6=Benchmark Yield - LGIP == Budgeted Yield - Blended w1 Yr CPI *

US Treasury Yields

5.25

4.75

4.25 M

3.75

3.25
9/24 10/24 11/24 12/24 1/25 2/25 3/25 4/25 5/25 6/25 7/25 8/25 9/25

e ] MONth =] Year w5 Year w10 Year w30 Year

Source: FRED (Federal Reserve Economic Data)

135

Page 2 of 3



Sheboygan County Portfolio Summary as of September 30, 2025

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investment Holdings

Firm Value % of Cash Issuer Market Value % of Portfolio
Associated Bank 30,008,026 54.7% Auburndale SD, WI 9,970 0.04%
Cleveland State Bank 10,046 0.0% Austin Telco FCU 250,701 0.98%
LGIP 24,858,380 45.3% Citidel FCU 241,737 0.94%
USBank MM - 0.0% Citizens ST B 197,422 0.77%
Wisconsin Bank & Trust - MM 9,376 0.0% Connexus 250,519 0.97%
54,885,828 100.0% Cross River Bank 247,298 0.96%
Empower CU CD 259,236 1.01%
Market Value Fannie Mae 746,693 2.90%
Federal Ag Mtg Corp 1,771,393 6.89%
Federal Farm Credit Bank 3,906,423 15.20%
Federal Home Loan Bank 12,017,008 46.75%
Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3,893,295 15.15%
Government National Mtg Assoc 678,297 2.64%
Jpmorgan Chase CD 242,182 0.94%
Morgan Stanley 248,045 0.96%
National Bk CD 241,602 0.94%
Nicolet Natl Bank CD 253,158 0.98%
Wells Fargo Bank CD 250,494 0.97%
25,705,472 100.00%

m Cash Equivalents

® |Investments

AAA, 76.93%

Credit Risk - Investments

Federal
Agency
Bond/Note
Al, 0.00% 90%
AA-, 0.04%

Aal, 12.60%

Sector Allocation - Investments

0%

. 10%
Municipal

Certificate of
Deposit

Maturity Distribution - Investments

Current Maturities = $10.0M
Final maturities = $673k in 2043

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000

Sep-25
Nov-25
Jan-26
Mar-26
May-26

Jul-26
Sep-26

Nov-26

Jan-27
Mar-27
May-27

Jul-27
Sep-27
Jan-28

Mar-28
May-28

Jul-28

Jan-29
Mar-29
May-29

Sep-28
Jul-29

Nov-27
Nov-28
Sep-29
Nov-29

Jan-30
Mar-30
May-30

Jul-30

Sep-30
Nov-30
Jan-31
Mar-31
May-31

Jul-31
Sep-31

Nov-31

Tenor at Purchase - Investments

Current Maturities = $10.0M
Final maturities = $673k in 2043

12,000,000

10,000,000

8,000,000

6,000,000

4,000,000

2,000,000

I .

o<1

1>3 3>5 5>7

7>10 10+

136

Page 3 0f 3



	2 10-30-25 Finance Special Meeting Minutes.pdf
	SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

	5.5 Vacant Position Request Office Coordinator.pdf
	Finance - Office Coordinator VPR

	6 FC - Financial Overview - 09-2025.pdf
	Slide 1: Financial Overview
	Slide 2: Budget Variance Summary Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 3: Department Budget Variance Summary Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 4: General Fund (Budget to Actual) Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 5: General Fund (Variance Change) Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 6: General Fund – Department Analysis  Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 7: General Fund – Sheriff’s Department OT As of September 30, 2025
	Slide 8: General Fund – Sheriff’s Department As of September 30, 2025
	Slide 9: General Fund – Sheriff’s Department As of September 30, 2025 (13 Month History) 
	Slide 10: General Fund – Sheriff’s Department As of September 30, 2025 (13 Month History)
	Slide 11: General Fund – Sheriff’s Department As of September 30, 2025
	Slide 12: General Fund – Sheriff’s Department As of September 30, 2025
	Slide 13: General Fund – Sheriff’s Department As of September 30, 2025 (13 Month History)
	Slide 14: Special Revenue Fund  (Budget to Actual) Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 15: Special Revenue Fund (Variance Change)  Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 16: Special Revenue Fund – Department Analysis  Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 17: Enterprise Fund – Highway (Budget to Actual) Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 18: Enterprise Fund – Highway (Variance Change)  Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 19: Enterprise Fund – Lake Breeze Aviation (Budget to Actual) Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 20: Enterprise Fund – Lake Breeze Aviation (Variance Change)  Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 21: Enterprise Fund – Rocky Knoll (Budget to Actual) Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 22: Enterprise Fund – Rocky Knoll (Variance Change)  Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 23: Enterprise Fund – Department Analysis  Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 24: Rocky Knoll (Budget to Actual Census) September 30, 2025 (13 Month History)
	Slide 25: Internal Services (Budget to Actual) Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 26: Internal Services (Variance Change)  Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 27: Internal Service Fund – Department Analysis  Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 28: Transportation Fund (Budget to Actual) Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 29: Transportation Fund (Variance Change)  Year to Date September 30, 2025
	Slide 30: Transportation Fund  (Actual County Sales Tax Received by Month)
	Slide 31: Questions…

	7 Quarter 3 Variance Report - Final.pdf
	Airport
	Building Services
	Clerk of Courts
	Corporation Counsel
	County Administrator
	County Board
	County Clerk
	Court Commissioner
	District Attorney
	Finance
	Human Resources
	Medical Examiner
	Non Departmental
	Planning and Conservation
	Register of Deeds
	Sheriff
	Treasurer
	UW Extension
	UWGB Sheboygan Campus
	Veterans Commission
	Veterans Services
	xx Health and Human Services
	yy Highway
	yy Lake Breeze Aviation
	yy Rocky Knoll
	zz Employee Benefits
	zz Information Technology
	zz Property liability




